TABLED DOCUMENT 208-18(2) TABLED ON NOVEMBER 1, 2016

GOVERNMENT OF THE NORTHWEST TERRITORIES CONTRACTS OVER \$5,000 REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2016

Introduction

The Government of the Northwest Territories (GNWT) and eProcurement - GNWT Contract Event Opportunities Website provide reporting on contracting in the interests of transparency, access to information, and to ensure compliance with standardized reporting requirements under the Agreement on Internal Trade.

In addition, the eProcurement - GNWT Contract Event Opportunities enables the GNWT to:

- (a) Evaluate trends to provide assurance that departments and applicable agencies comply with contracting regulations and policies; and
- (b) Quantify the GNWT Business Incentive Policy (BIP) bid adjustments applied, if any, on GNWT procurement activities.

A central listing of public tenders, proposals, and award results can be found at <u>http://contracts.fin.gov.nt.ca</u>.

The GNWT Contracts Over \$5,000 Report includes all contracts for Goods, Services and Construction in excess of \$5,000 issued by the GNWT to businesses. Salaries and wages, non-commercial payments to non-profit organizations and individuals and grants, contributions and subsidies are excluded from the Report.

This Report summarizes the overall contract activity of the GNWT during the fiscal year 2015 – 2016.

Report Table of Contents:

- 1. Section 1 Contracts Over \$5000 Contract Detail by Department/Agency, by Business Name
 - > Table of Contents
 - > Summary
 - > Report
- 2. Section 2 Contracts Over \$5000 Contract Detail by Procurement Designation and Category
 - > Table of Contents
 - > Summary
 - ➢ Report
- 3. Section 3 Contracts Over \$5000 Contract Detail by Designated Local Community
 - > Table of Contents
 - > Summary
 - ➢ Report
- 4. Section 4 Summary of Procurement Process by Business Name
 - > Table of Contents -not included as alphabetical listing is substantial
 - > Summary
 - Report
- 5. **Section 5** Tenders with Adjustments and BIP Premium by Department/Agency by Business Name
 - > Table of Contents
 - Report Only (No summary included)

SECTION I – Contract Detail by Department and Business Name:

Aboriginal Affairs	1
Education, Culture & Employment	2
Environment & Natural Resources	5
Executive	21
Finance	22
Health & Social Services	24
Human Resources	29
Industry, Tourism & Investment	31
Justice	36
Lands	41
Legislative Assembly	45
Municipal & Community Affairs	46
NWT Housing Corporation	47
Public Works & Services	54
Transportation	69

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Contract Detail by Department/Agency

Department/Agency: Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO451241	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Print Media Advertising	SOA Release	5,872.12	0	0.00	5,872.12
SC444129	McCrea Chamberlin Professional Services	BIP Registered	Services	GNWT's Chief Negotuiator - Gwi	Sole Source	0.00	1	77,280.00	77,280.00
SC446350	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	IGC Branding & Website Develop	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	6,905.00	6,905.00
SC448154	Explorer Hotel, The	BIP Registered	Services	Aboriginal Affairs Working Grp	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
SC449639	Can-Am Group The	Not in NWT	Services	Strategic Level Media Relation	Sole Source	6,800.00	0	0.00	6,800.00
SC450021	Carleton University	Not in NWT	Services	Intergovt Negotiation Wkshp	Sole Source	37,000.00	0	0.00	37,000.00
SC450868	M. Haener Consulting Services	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting Services - Inuvialu	Sole Source	20,310.00	1	0.00	20,310.00
Total Aboriginal Affairs and Inte	al Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations							84,185.00	164,167.12

Department/Agency: Education, Culture and Employment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC448827	Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Deline Return J	Request for Tenders	7,669.39	0	0.00	7,669.39
AC449184	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Grandin River A	Request for Tenders	7,888.28	0	0.00	7,888.28
AC450440	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Ft. Simpson	Request for Tenders	6,155.10	0	0.00	6,155.10
LS448335	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 36 Mth - Museum	Request for Tenders	12,172.75	0	0.00	12,172.75
LS448345	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 36Mth - LRT-3	Request for Tenders	17,484.62	0	0.00	17,484.62
LS448346	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - Inuvik - B and W	Request for Tenders	6,836.06	0	0.00	6,836.06
LS448347	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - Inuvik - Color	Request for Tenders	8,464.16	0	0.00	8,464.16
LS448348	Xerox Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Copier - North Slave	Request for Tenders	7,035.12	0	0.00	7,035.12
LS448349	Xerox Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Copier - Francophone	Request for Tenders	11,468.28	0	0.00	11,468.28
LS448381	Xerox Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Copier - Plan Research & Eval	Request for Tenders	8,787.24	0	0.00	8,787.24
LS448383	Xerox Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Copier - Norman Wells	Request for Tenders	12,414.48	0	0.00	12,414.48
LS449097	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Multi-Function Copi	Request for Tenders	15,537.69	0	0.00	15,537.69
LS449515	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - Fort Smith	Request for Tenders	6,327.00	0	0.00	6,327.00
PM012895	CGI Information Systems and	Not in NWT	Services	CGI Informatics Goods and Ma	Sole Source	0.00	2	1,861,500.00	1,861,500.00
PO447863	Sylogist Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Bellamy Software Support & Mai	Sole Source	440,000.00	0	0.00	440,000.00
PO448034	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Oracle Software Update License	Sole Source	34,198.55	0	0.00	34,198.55
PO448035	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Oracle Software Update License	Sole Source	34,212.66	0	0.00	34,212.66
PO448173	OCLC Inc	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Renewal of OCLC Software	Sole Source	9,515.40	0	0.00	9,515.40
PO449334	Sam's Monkey Tree Restaurant & Pub	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Catering - CMEC Aboriginal Edu	Sole Source	41,897.30	0	0.00	41,897.30
PO449467	SirsiDynix	Not in NWT	Services	SirsiDynix Maintenance Softwar	Sole Source	163,765.99	0	0.00	163,765.99
PO449802	Career Cruising	Not in NWT	Services	Career Cruising Springboard	Sole Source	16,652.00	0	0.00	16,652.00
PO449845	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New and Unused UPS for a Serve	Request for Tenders	15,144.48	0	0.00	15,144.48
PO450797	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver One(1) New	Request for Tenders	45,669.00	0	0.00	45,669.00
RS449559	Grass Roots Press	Not in NWT	Services	Canadian Adult Reading Assessm	Sole Source	18,000.00	0	0.00	18,000.00
SC445242	Conference Board of Canada	Not in NWT	Services	NWT Labour Market Needs Assess	Sole Source	0.00	1	22,500.00	22,500.00
SC445598	The Education Training Group	Not in NWT	Services	Inclusive Schooling Funding Fo	Sole Source	0.00	1	75,000.00	75,000.00
SC446445	Inuvik Homeless Shelter Advisory Board	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Emergency Shelter Services for	Sole Source	158,665.50	0	0.00	158,665.50
SC446474	Key West Video Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Video Production Active Offer	Request for Proposal	14,999.00	0	0.00	14,999.00
SC446677	Conseil de developpement	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Employment Assistance Services	Request for Proposal	374,246.40	0	0.00	374,246.40
SC447461	Yellowknife Association for	NWT Non-BIP	Services	YKACL - Mail/Shredding/Recycli	Sole Source	45,000.00	0	0.00	45,000.00
SC447463	Policonsult	BIP Registered	Services	Ministerial Advisor - Strategi	Sole Source	12,500.00	1	3,750.00	16,250.00

Department/Agency: Education, Culture and Employment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC447681	YWCA Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Emergency Shelter Services	Sole Source	193,924.50	0	0.00	193,924.50
SC447683	Yellowknife Women's Society	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Emergency Shelter Services	Sole Source	370,219.50	0	0.00	370,219.50
SC447685	Salvation Army The	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Emergency Shelter Services	Sole Source	458,367.00	0	0.00	458,367.00
SC447691	Salvation Army The	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Connections Program	Sole Source	226,000.00	0	0.00	226,000.00
SC447782	LDM Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Education Funding Framework Fi	SOA Release	9,600.00	0	0.00	9,600.00
SC447834	LDM Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Develop Finance Job Descriptio	SOA Release	8,000.00	1	2,000.00	10,000.00
SC448074	Northern Engraving Plus	BIP Registered	Services	Laser Engraving of 2 Logos on	Request for Tenders	7,500.00	0	0.00	7,500.00
SC448105	Intellimedia Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	PowerSchool Customization Supp	Request for Proposal	180,000.00	0	0.00	180,000.00
SC448142	Koni Ameri Tech Services (Canada) Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	ICT Project Manager/Business A	Request for Proposal	295,000.00	0	0.00	295,000.00
SC448379	Grant Thornton LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Francophone Affairs Secretaria	Sole Source	24,900.00	0	0.00	24,900.00
SC448421	Northways Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Student Records Unit Reorganiz	SOA Release	9,250.00	0	0.00	9,250.00
SC448559	Yellowknives Dene First Nation	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Community Curator for Heritage	Sole Source	14,000.00	0	0.00	14,000.00
SC448760	LDM Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	French Language Services Consu	SOA Release	32,000.00	0	0.00	32,000.00
SC448825	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Not in NWT	Services	Research of High School Pathwa	Request for Proposal	32,450.00	0	0.00	32,450.00
SC448866	Intellimedia Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Power School - Report Card Sup	Sole Source	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
SC449015	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Translation Services	Request for Tenders	126,579.18	0	0.00	126,579.18
SC449406	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Not in NWT	Services	Curriculum Design for NWT K-9	Request for Proposal	120,000.00	0	0.00	120,000.00
SC449407	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Not in NWT	Services	New Health Curriculum Research	Request for Proposal	69,850.00	0	0.00	69,850.00
SC449473	Re:discovery Software, Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Upgrade Re-Discovery Software	Sole Source	11,500.00	0	0.00	11,500.00
SC449787	Empowering Change Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Yellowknife	Sole Source	8,940.00	0	0.00	8,940.00
SC449820	Avery, Cooper & Co.	BIP Registered	Services	External Audit Services	Sole Source	16,500.00	0	0.00	16,500.00
SC449888	Language Marketplace Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Translation - 2014 Annual Repo	Request for Tenders	7,704.90	0	0.00	7,704.90
SC450233	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Design for Official Languages	SOA Release	9,965.00	1	0.00	9,965.00
SC450538	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Immigration Marketing Strategy	Request for Tenders	98,760.00	0	0.00	98,760.00
SC450560	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Student Financial Assistance N	Request for Proposal	223,901.00	1	24,970.00	248,871.00
SC450750	LCP Health	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Psychological / Vocational Ass	Sole Source	75,000.00	0	0.00	75,000.00
SC450806	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Design - District Education Ha	SOA Release	6,390.00	0	0.00	6,390.00
SC450863	Foundation of Administrative	Not in NWT	Services	Training - Fair Appeal Hearing	Sole Source	23,375.00	0	0.00	23,375.00
SC451130	Zone Display Cases	Not in NWT	Services	Installation of 4 ZONE Display	Sole Source	8,850.00	0	0.00	8,850.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Lawson Lundell	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Legal Services	Sole Source	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	EBSCO Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	Software Subscription Renewal	Sole Source	12,065.00	0	0.00	12,065.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Technical Support Services	Sole Source	87,708.73	0	0.00	87,708.73

Department/Agency: Education, Culture and Employment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Grant Thornton LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Stakeholder Gap Assessment	Sole Source	24,900.00	0	0.00	24,900.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	LDM Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Accountability Function Review	SOA Release	11,200.00	1	0.00	11,200.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Leadership Certification Resea	SOA Release	6,195.00	0	0.00	6,195.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - 48Mth - LRT-1	Request for Tenders	18,113.76	0	0.00	18,113.76
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Digital Data Storage and Back-	Request for Tenders	19,675.00	0	0.00	19,675.00
00000000000000000000232	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Computer Server	Request for Tenders	10,538.00	0	0.00	10,538.00
000000000000000000000000000258	Blueprint Software Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Software Configuration	Sole Source	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
0000000000000000000000000000264	ERSI Environment Rating Scales Institute	Not in NWT	Services	Reliability Training - ERS	Sole Source	67,000.00	0	0.00	67,000.00
000000000000000000000000000265	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Education Renewal Communicatio	SOA Release	60,000.00	0	0.00	60,000.00
0000000000000000000000273	TechExcel Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	TechExcel Software Licenses	Sole Source	34,200.00	0	0.00	34,200.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Dillon Consulting Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Facility and Capital Planning	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Counselling & Therapeutic	Not in NWT	Services	Counselling Services	Sole Source	162,000.00	0	0.00	162,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Lawson Lundell	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Investigation and Facilitation	Sole Source	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000454	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Design and Writing - S4S	SOA Release	11,563.13	1	3,717.00	15,280.13
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Translation Services for Exper	Request for Tenders	11,965.20	0	0.00	11,965.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Translation - Growth Evaluatio	Request for Tenders	6,831.23	0	0.00	6,831.23
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ArTech Engrave	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Laser Engraving - iPads	Request for Tenders	7,203.00	0	0.00	7,203.00
Total Education, Culture and Emp	oloyment					4,887,390.58	10	1,993,437.00	6,880,827.58

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC044611	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Air Charter - Ulukhaktok to co	Request for Tenders	179,241.72	0	0.00	179,241.72
AC134613	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Service - Inuvik t	Request for Tenders	79,438.77	0	0.00	79,438.77
AC180610	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Moose Low Level Aerial Block S	Request for Tenders	16,880.00	0	0.00	16,880.00
AC297510	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - Oct 27 &	SOA Release	14,121.25	0	0.00	14,121.25
AC448005	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Yellowknife to Ft.	Request for Tenders	6,397.69	0	0.00	6,397.69
AC448748	Denendeh Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	423,864.00	0	0.00	423,864.00
AC450936	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - October 5	SOA Release	6,595.10	0	0.00	6,595.10
CH07661015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	66,015.74	0	0.00	66,015.74
CH07661115	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	64,970.51	0	0.00	64,970.51
CH07661215	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	71,681.90	0	0.00	71,681.90
CH07661415	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	44,329.20	0	0.00	44,329.20
CH09061115	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	8,792.40	0	0.00	8,792.40
CH09761015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Kugluktuk	SOA Release	52,352.99	0	0.00	52,352.99
CH09861015	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,850.16	0	0.00	6,850.16
CH09861115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,456.80	0	0.00	6,456.80
CH09961015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Daring Lake	SOA Release	5,050.34	0	0.00	5,050.34
CH10061015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	13,336.40	0	0.00	13,336.40
CH10061115	Sahtu Helicopters	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	8,770.54	0	0.00	8,770.54
CH10561115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	8,574.93	0	0.00	8,574.93
CH10651015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,203.42	0	0.00	6,203.42
CH11161015	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hoarfrost River	SOA Release	7,616.82	0	0.00	7,616.82
CH11271015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence are	SOA Release	9,884.00	0	0.00	9,884.00
CH11761115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	19,638.30	0	0.00	19,638.30
CH11861015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,870.34	0	0.00	6,870.34
CH12661015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	20,960.20	0	0.00	20,960.20
CH13181015	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	79,802.65	0	0.00	79,802.65
CH13181215	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	33,934.60	0	0.00	33,934.60
CH131911	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	10,716.57	0	0.00	10,716.57
CH13581015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	10,796.00	0	0.00	10,796.00
CH13771115	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	29,774.63	0	0.00	29,774.63
CH13961015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	13,192.12	0	0.00	13,192.12
CH14081015	Sahtu Helicopters	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	11,609.10	0	0.00	11,609.10
CH14081215	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	68,862.33	0	0.00	68,862.33

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CH14171015	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simspon	SOA Release	13,437.00	0	0.00	13,437.00
CH14281215	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	12,552.08	0	0.00	12,552.08
CH14381015	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	5,621.30	0	0.00	5,621.30
CH14381115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	184,537.15	0	0.00	184,537.15
CH14481015	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	5,664.36	0	0.00	5,664.36
CH14518715	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	47,120.85	0	0.00	47,120.85
CH14561015	Loon Air Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	10,112.04	0	0.00	10,112.04
CH14561115	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	14,460.10	0	0.00	14,460.10
CH14581215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	276,519.05	0	0.00	276,519.05
CH14581315	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence	SOA Release	171,430.60	0	0.00	171,430.60
CH14581415	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Liard	SOA Release	7,611.10	0	0.00	7,611.10
CH14581615	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence	SOA Release	177,705.77	0	0.00	177,705.77
CH14581815	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	43,291.50	0	0.00	43,291.50
CH14681115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	14,129.51	0	0.00	14,129.51
CH14761015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	10,711.01	0	0.00	10,711.01
CH14781115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	5,650.90	0	0.00	5,650.90
CH148811	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Trout Lake	SOA Release	17,256.70	0	0.00	17,256.70
CH14951015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	39,153.99	0	0.00	39,153.99
CH14981015	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	9,000.00	0	0.00	9,000.00
CH14981115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,321.00	0	0.00	6,321.00
CH15081115	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Tulita	SOA Release	9,667.43	0	0.00	9,667.43
CH15321515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	45,781.47	0	0.00	45,781.47
CH15328015	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	74,437.88	0	0.00	74,437.88
CH15451015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	45,059.43	0	0.00	45,059.43
CH15781115	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	5,326.00	0	0.00	5,326.00
CH15861015	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	19,666.36	0	0.00	19,666.36
CH16081015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	7,080.31	0	0.00	7,080.31
CH16181015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	23,232.05	0	0.00	23,232.05
CH16361015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	5,131.16	0	0.00	5,131.16
CH16361215	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	10,037.30	0	0.00	10,037.30
CH16361315	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	5,019.05	0	0.00	5,019.05
CH16361515	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,839.65	0	0.00	6,839.65

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CH16781015	South Nahanni Airways	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Wrigley	SOA Release	5,095.00	0	0.00	5,095.00
CH16881115	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	5,383.66	0	0.00	5,383.66
CH16981015	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	6,029.26	0	0.00	6,029.26
CH17081115	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft- Fort Resolution	SOA Release	342,859.00	0	0.00	342,859.00
CH17281015	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	84,146.20	0	0.00	84,146.20
CH17381015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	45,792.00	0	0.00	45,792.00
CH17421515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	231,695.75	0	0.00	231,695.75
CH17428015	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	181,750.55	0	0.00	181,750.55
CH17481115	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	318,017.01	0	0.00	318,017.01
CH17481215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simspon	SOA Release	5,228.90	0	0.00	5,228.90
CH17481415	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	7,018.40	0	0.00	7,018.40
CH17581015	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	113,573.85	0	0.00	113,573.85
CH17581215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	202,440.70	0	0.00	202,440.70
CH17581415	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	5,321.25	0	0.00	5,321.25
CH17581615	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Deline	SOA Release	6,239.40	0	0.00	6,239.40
CH17581715	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	37,894.24	0	0.00	37,894.24
CH17581815	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	312,247.15	0	0.00	312,247.15
CH17661015	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	6,631.00	0	0.00	6,631.00
CH17681015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	98,081.55	0	0.00	98,081.55
CH17681215	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Good Hope	SOA Release	16,101.93	0	0.00	16,101.93
CH17681315	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	236,289.02	0	0.00	236,289.02
CH17751015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	8,428.00	0	0.00	8,428.00
CH17781115	South Nahanni Airways	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Liard	SOA Release	5,245.00	0	0.00	5,245.00
CH17781215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	35,488.80	0	0.00	35,488.80
CH17781415	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence	SOA Release	184,565.15	0	0.00	184,565.15
CH17881015	Loon Air Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	17,024.89	0	0.00	17,024.89
CH17881215	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	157,510.30	0	0.00	157,510.30
CH17881315	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	346,334.14	0	0.00	346,334.14
CH17881515	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	110,806.30	0	0.00	110,806.30
CH17881615	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	8,967.60	0	0.00	8,967.60
CH17981015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	5,635.20	0	0.00	5,635.20
CH17981115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	162,598.50	0	0.00	162,598.50
CH18081015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	10,303.20	0	0.00	10,303.20
CH18081315	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,285.39	0	0.00	6,285.39

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CH18081415	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	29,631.35	0	0.00	29,631.35
CH18081515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	11,026.00	0	0.00	11,026.00
CH18081715	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	99,216.00	0	0.00	99,216.00
CH18082015	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	29,769.79	0	0.00	29,769.79
CH18181315	Sahtu Helicopters	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	8,475.16	0	0.00	8,475.16
CH18361015	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	7,029.50	0	0.00	7,029.50
CH18361115	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	10,399.74	0	0.00	10,399.74
CH18381015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	30,890.55	0	0.00	30,890.55
CH18381115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence	SOA Release	23,405.30	0	0.00	23,405.30
CH18381315	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	48,216.00	0	0.00	48,216.00
CH18381415	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	11,635.10	0	0.00	11,635.10
CH18581115	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence	SOA Release	124,079.09	0	0.00	124,079.09
CH18761015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,640.60	0	0.00	6,640.60
CH18781315	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort McPherson	SOA Release	10,059.86	0	0.00	10,059.86
CH18861015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Providence	SOA Release	11,636.82	0	0.00	11,636.82
CH18881115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	26,466.32	0	0.00	26,466.32
CH18961115	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	6,418.66	0	0.00	6,418.66
CH19381015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	17,066.70	0	0.00	17,066.70
CH19551015	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,593.83	0	0.00	6,593.83
CH19561215	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	5,192.86	0	0.00	5,192.86
CH19681115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	10,576.29	0	0.00	10,576.29
CH20081015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	8,393.25	0	0.00	8,393.25
CH20081115	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	7,869.20	0	0.00	7,869.20
CH20451015	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft -Fort Smith	SOA Release	9,775.54	0	0.00	9,775.54
CH20851015	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	6,916.67	0	0.00	6,916.67
CH20851115	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft- Norman Wells	SOA Release	6,917.13	0	0.00	6,917.13
CH21081015	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	195,345.84	0	0.00	195,345.84
CH21151015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	9,395.56	0	0.00	9,395.56
CH21161015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	400,021.00	0	0.00	400,021.00
CH21181115	South Nahanni Airways	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	12,479.35	0	0.00	12,479.35
CH21381115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,695.20	0	0.00	6,695.20
CH21481015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,647.52	0	0.00	6,647.52

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CH21581115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Aircraft - Trout Lake	SOA Release	9,199.30	0	0.00	9,199.30
CH21721515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	148,245.06	0	0.00	148,245.06
CH21881315	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	259,259.64	0	0.00	259,259.64
CH21881415	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Norman Wells	SOA Release	10,260.10	0	0.00	10,260.10
CH22081215	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft- Yellowknife	SOA Release	6,415.20	0	0.00	6,415.20
CH22281015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	47,776.65	0	0.00	47,776.65
CH22281115	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	38,200.00	0	0.00	38,200.00
CH22361015	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Inuvik	SOA Release	24,948.80	0	0.00	24,948.80
CH22381115	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	40,204.25	0	0.00	40,204.25
CH22381215	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	5,259.91	0	0.00	5,259.91
CH22381415	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	51,200.00	0	0.00	51,200.00
CH22381515	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	32,293.30	0	0.00	32,293.30
CH23371015	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	13,370.00	0	0.00	13,370.00
CH23771015	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Aircraft - Hay River	SOA Release	8,786.00	0	0.00	8,786.00
CH24091015	Loon Air Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Smith	SOA Release	7,048.01	0	0.00	7,048.01
CH24361015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	5,139.62	0	0.00	5,139.62
CH25861015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	11,691.20	0	0.00	11,691.20
CH26151015	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Yellowknife	SOA Release	16,222.24	0	0.00	16,222.24
CH27181015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	SOA Release	6,274.80	0	0.00	6,274.80
LS447765	Territorial Quick Print Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Multifunction Photocopier - 48	Request for Tenders	33,852.48	0	0.00	33,852.48
LS450582	Ta'egera Company Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Office Space - Secondary Fire	Sole Source	53,256.00	0	0.00	53,256.00
LS450934	Xerox Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Request for Tender New and Unu	Request for Tenders	22,959.84	0	0.00	22,959.84
PO446376	Vaisala Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	LLP Sensor Upgrades, Installat	Sole Source	0.00	1	28,200.00	28,200.00
PO447325	Pioneer Supply House	BIP Registered	Goods	Collapsible Water Bucket/Pails	Request for Tenders	36,400.00	0	0.00	36,400.00
PO447327	DeWolf Artworks	BIP Registered	Goods	Len Thompson Barbless Fishhook	Request for Tenders	14,200.00	0	0.00	14,200.00
PO447361	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Communications Analyzer Equipm	Request for Tenders	22,657.83	0	0.00	22,657.83
PO447363	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Communications Equipment	Request for Tenders	9,254.60	0	0.00	9,254.60
PO447365	Omega Communications Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	2-Way Mobile Radios	Request for Tenders	7,053.36	0	0.00	7,053.36
PO447366	Millennium Technologies Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Communication Antennas	Request for Tenders	10,878.40	0	0.00	10,878.40
PO447372	Danmax Communication Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Solar Equipment	Request for Tenders	11,127.60	0	0.00	11,127.60
PO447926	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver a New 2015	Request for Tenders	41,975.00	0	0.00	41,975.00
PO448045	5555 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Two (2) All Terrain Vehicles	Request for Tenders	22,998.00	0	0.00	22,998.00
PO448046	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Four (4) Door, SUV Vehicle	Request for Tenders	28,566.00	0	0.00	28,566.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO448047	Fisher Scientific	Not in NWT	Goods	Three (3) New Incubators	Request for Tenders	10,650.00	0	0.00	10,650.00
PO448076	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Fire Fighting Hose	Request for Tenders	117,230.00	0	0.00	117,230.00
PO448091	5555 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Two (2) New 2015 All-Terrain V	Request for Tenders	18,498.00	0	0.00	18,498.00
PO448273	Shell Canada Products	Not in NWT	Goods	JETA1 and 100LL Fuel Into Plan	SOA Release	125,001.00	0	0.00	125,001.00
PO448290	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	118 Drums of Jet A for Fort Sm	SOA Release	41,017.36	0	0.00	41,017.36
PO448344	Northern Communication &	BIP Registered	Goods	Repeater Shelters - Six (6) an	Request for Tenders	44,789.00	0	0.00	44,789.00
PO448438	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	JETA1 and 100LL FUEL - Into PI	SOA Release	50,001.00	0	0.00	50,001.00
PO448439	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Fuel: JETA1 and 100LL Fuel int	SOA Release	75,001.00	0	0.00	75,001.00
PO448441	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	JETA1 and 100LL into Planes -	SOA Release	125,001.00	0	0.00	125,001.00
PO448448	S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	JETA1 and 100LL Into Plane Fue	SOA Release	60,001.00	0	0.00	60,001.00
PO448571	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Enterprise Tower Cabin	Sole Source	122,000.00	0	0.00	122,000.00
PO448685	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Fo	SOA Release	115,584.30	0	0.00	115,584.30
PO448731	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Fo	SOA Release	75,611.91	1	20,605.43	96,217.34
PO448732	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Ha	SOA Release	115,584.30	0	0.00	115,584.30
PO448753	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply & Deliver One (1) Ligh	Request for Tenders	47,987.00	0	0.00	47,987.00
PO448763	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Groceries for FS013	SOA Release	8,500.00	0	0.00	8,500.00
PO448772	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Groceries for ZF002-2015	SOA Release	6,943.39	0	0.00	6,943.39
PO448786	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New 2015 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck	Request for Tenders	39,738.00	0	0.00	39,738.00
PO448806	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	SOA Release	54,852.00	0	0.00	54,852.00
PO448850	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New 2015 or Latest Model-1/2 T	Request for Tenders	49,996.00	0	0.00	49,996.00
PO448946	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Aeroshell W120 Engine Oil	SOA Release	53,952.03	0	0.00	53,952.03
PO448965	Waterax Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Hand Tools - Fire Line	SOA Release	22,009.00	0	0.00	22,009.00
PO448976	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Amsoil Synthetic Mixing Oil	Request for Tenders	7,974.00	0	0.00	7,974.00
PO448996	Fuel Flo Logistics Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Two hundred drums Turbo Jet	Request for Tenders	68,340.00	1	38,775.00	107,115.00
PO449034	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply & Deliver - Summary of	Request for Tenders	5,180.00	1	740.00	5,920.00
PO449109	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Groceries for FS030	SOA Release	5,300.00	0	0.00	5,300.00
PO449200	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	Medical Supplies	Request for Tenders	10,887.23	0	0.00	10,887.23
PO449231	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Portable Toilets	Request for Tenders	26,130.20	0	0.00	26,130.20
PO449272	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Ha	SOA Release	127,446.80	0	0.00	127,446.80
PO449277	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Fuel for Hay River	SOA Release	11,374.38	0	0.00	11,374.38
PO449339	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Groceries for FS040	SOA Release	7,000.00	0	0.00	7,000.00
PO449341	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV - Fire Retardant - Fo	SOA Release	132,446.80	0	0.00	132,446.80

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO449342	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Groceries for FS040	SOA Release	7,000.00	0	0.00	7,000.00
PO449343	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Emergency Fuel Delivery/ Stora	Sole Source	264,670.00	0	0.00	264,670.00
PO449344	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	Drummed foam - WD881C - HRATB	SOA Release	61,316.00	0	0.00	61,316.00
PO449345	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	SOA Release	54,278.00	0	0.00	54,278.00
PO449351	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Fuel for Fort Simpson	SOA Release	34,665.93	0	0.00	34,665.93
PO449361	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	Bulk WD881C	SOA Release	77,800.00	0	0.00	77,800.00
PO449392	EMCO Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Fire Hose Packing Boxes	Request for Tenders	29,885.00	0	0.00	29,885.00
PO449411	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Groceries - Antoine Lake Compl	SOA Release	9,500.00	0	0.00	9,500.00
PO449427	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	BULK JET A FOR FORT RESOLUTION	SOA Release	5,669.86	0	0.00	5,669.86
PO449429	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV - Fire Retardant - FS	SOA Release	130,446.80	0	0.00	130,446.80
PO449430	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV - Fire Retardant - HR	SOA Release	128,446.80	1	730.60	129,177.40
PO449437	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	SOA Release	54,278.00	0	0.00	54,278.00
PO449446	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Safety Boots	Request for Tenders	97,610.16	0	0.00	97,610.16
PO449462	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Groceries - Antoine Lake Compl	SOA Release	8,800.00	0	0.00	8,800.00
PO449470	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	WD881-C - YKATB	SOA Release	83,800.00	0	0.00	83,800.00
PO449475	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	140 Drums of Jet A for Hay Riv	SOA Release	48,538.00	0	0.00	48,538.00
PO449478	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Jet A for Fort Smith	SOA Release	16,308.62	0	0.00	16,308.62
PO449479	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	SOA Release	54,278.00	0	0.00	54,278.00
PO449485	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	ALSC Groceries	SOA Release	7,412.27	0	0.00	7,412.27
PO449489	Akran Marketing	Not in NWT	Goods	Velcro Caps and Tee-Shirts	Request for Tenders	15,500.00	0	0.00	15,500.00
PO449490	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Fire Hose Bags	Request for Tenders	79,961.00	0	0.00	79,961.00
PO449500	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Various sizes Insta-Berms	Request for Tenders	32,413.92	0	0.00	32,413.92
PO449507	Waterax Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Small Engine & Pump End Parts	SOA Release	16,335.70	0	0.00	16,335.70
PO449517	Pioneer Supply House	BIP Registered	Goods	Various Safety Equipment	Request for Tenders	33,361.00	0	0.00	33,361.00
PO449524	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Unleaded Gas	SOA Release	6,580.00	0	0.00	6,580.00
PO449543	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Fuel for Hay River	SOA Release	12,746.76	0	0.00	12,746.76
PO449549	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	JET A for Hay River	SOA Release	48,538.00	0	0.00	48,538.00
PO449664	The North West Company LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Grocery- Antoine Lake Complex	SOA Release	5,500.00	0	0.00	5,500.00
PO449670	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Jet A for Hay River	SOA Release	15,822.50	0	0.00	15,822.50
PO449672	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	140 Drums of JET A	SOA Release	48,538.00	0	0.00	48,538.00
PO449707	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	36 MT LC95AMV	SOA Release	116,602.12	0	0.00	116,602.12

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO449778	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Two Person Tents	Request for Tenders	46,725.60	0	0.00	46,725.60
PO449779	Tricots Drisdelle (2963-9556 Que Inc)	Not in NWT	Goods	Heavy Weight Wool Work Socks	Request for Tenders	21,420.00	0	0.00	21,420.00
PO449806	Northwestel Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Sahtu Telephone System Replace	Request for Tenders	40,267.91	0	0.00	40,267.91
PO449840	Tait's Custom Trailer Sales	Not in NWT	Goods	Tandem Axle Heavy Duty Haul Tr	Request for Tenders	8,410.00	0	0.00	8,410.00
PO449889	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Commercial Trash Pumps and Mec	Request for Tenders	19,799.64	0	0.00	19,799.64
PO449927	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Twelve Passenger Three Quarter	Request for Tenders	49,810.00	0	0.00	49,810.00
PO449964	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Sea Can Storage Container	Sole Source	39,700.00	0	0.00	39,700.00
PO450060	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Groceries for ZF014	SOA Release	6,481.53	0	0.00	6,481.53
PO450065	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant - Yell	SOA Release	133,446.80	0	0.00	133,446.80
PO450118	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	AeroShell Engine Oil	SOA Release	31,708.80	0	0.00	31,708.80
PO450120	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	UN1203 Unleaded Bulk Gas	SOA Release	6,143.15	0	0.00	6,143.15
PO450125	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Half Ton Pickup, 4 Door - 4X4	Request for Tenders	42,388.00	0	0.00	42,388.00
PO450126	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Cold Water Pressure Washers	Request for Tenders	6,002.16	0	0.00	6,002.16
PO450134	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New 2015 3/4 Ton Truck 4x4 Cre	Request for Tenders	54,695.00	0	0.00	54,695.00
PO450153	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	LC-95AMV - Hay River Air Tanke	SOA Release	116,602.12	0	0.00	116,602.12
PO450155	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Organic Extraction System	Request for Tenders	63,227.58	0	0.00	63,227.58
PO450160	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Groceries for ZF014	SOA Release	7,049.06	0	0.00	7,049.06
PO450204	Can Concepts Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Promotional Items	Request for Tenders	9,880.00	0	0.00	9,880.00
PO450213	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	Bulk WD881C Fire Foam - YKATB	SOA Release	80,800.00	0	0.00	80,800.00
PO450232	Waterax Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Fireline/Kit Equipment	SOA Release	91,534.50	0	0.00	91,534.50
PO450257	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	Transportation of LC-95AMV Fir	SOA Release	24,000.00	0	0.00	24,000.00
PO450312	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	BULK FUEL FOR HAY RIVER	SOA Release	13,572.69	0	0.00	13,572.69
PO450423	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Two (2) Fixed Site Automatic W	Sole Source	44,808.00	0	0.00	44,808.00
PO450481	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Unleaded Gas UN1203	SOA Release	5,771.40	0	0.00	5,771.40
PO450557	Telonics Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	Refurbishing GPS-ARGOS Collars	Sole Source	8,480.00	1	1,520.00	10,000.00
PO450647	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Half Ton Pickup, 4 Door - 4X4	Request for Tenders	46,730.00	0	0.00	46,730.00
PO450648	Lou's Small Engines	BIP Registered	Goods	Side by Side - All Terrain Veh	Request for Tenders	14,174.10	0	0.00	14,174.10
PO450666	Danmax Communication Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Communication Antennas and Sup	Request for Tenders	13,746.00	0	0.00	13,746.00
PO450689	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Supply one Live Bear Trap	Sole Source	15,990.00	0	0.00	15,990.00
PO450709	MWG Apparel Corp.	Not in NWT	Goods	Fire Rated Coveralls	Request for Tenders	135,592.86	0	0.00	135,592.86

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO450713	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Spark Plugs, Wire, Axe Files a	Request for Tenders	15,204.72	0	0.00	15,204.72
PO450742	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	BIP Registered	Goods	Lease Eight (8) Shipping Conta	Request for Tenders	43,200.00	0	0.00	43,200.00
PO450798	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Server Replacement and RAM Upg	Request for Tenders	22,188.11	0	0.00	22,188.11
PO450928	Waterax Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Fire Fighting Equipment	SOA Release	10,528.70	0	0.00	10,528.70
PO451144	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Road Work- Regional Heliport i	SOA Release	9,960.00	0	0.00	9,960.00
SC433788	Cengea Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Forest Inventory Tracking Syst	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	151,250.00	151,250.00
SC444882	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fence Construction & Solar Pan	Request for Tenders	17,261.88	0	0.00	17,261.88
SC445245	Stantec Architecture Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Lue Tue Sulai Candidate Protec	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	7,716.00	7,716.00
SC446505	ToolHound Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Software Upgrade, Training and	Sole Source	0.00	1	8,800.00	8,800.00
SC446554	Lou's Small Engines	BIP Registered	Services	Service and Repair of Small En	Request for Proposal	200,270.00	1	10,000.00	210,270.00
SC446919	Air Spray (1967) Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	15CH426900 2015 Land Based Air	Sole Source	1,455,965.00	0	0.00	1,455,965.00
SC447257	H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Janitorial Services Ft Simpson	Request for Tenders	25,920.00	1	12,960.00	38,880.00
SC447296	JD Campbell & Associates	Not in NWT	Services	Fairness Advisory Services	Request for Proposal	35,175.00	0	0.00	35,175.00
SC447319	Coppermine Inn Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Kugluktuk Accommodations and M	Sole Source	46,000.00	0	0.00	46,000.00
SC447417	Greenlink Forestry Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Photo Interpretation Services	Request for Proposal	99,360.00	0	0.00	99,360.00
SC447602	Northwest Territories Power	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Daily Sampling Services - CAPM	Sole Source	23,000.00	0	0.00	23,000.00
SC447677	R. Marshall & Associates	BIP Registered	Services	Workshop Facilitation/ 2015 Sp	Sole Source	11,500.00	0	0.00	11,500.00
SC447701	Pelican Rapids Inn	BIP Registered	Services	Air Attack Officers Accommodat	Request for Tenders	22,545.00	0	0.00	22,545.00
SC447725	Ptarmigan Inn Hotel Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Attack Officers Accommodat	Request for Tenders	28,800.00	0	0.00	28,800.00
SC447848	LeighFisher Canada Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Aviation Technical Advisory Se	Request for Proposal	133,575.00	0	0.00	133,575.00
SC447855	Alberta Recycling Management Authority	Not in NWT	Services	NWT Electronics Recycling Prog	Sole Source	240,000.00	0	0.00	240,000.00
SC447862	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Financial Audit of the Environ	Sole Source	15,500.00	0	0.00	15,500.00
SC447878	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Con Mine 2014 CRP Progress Rep	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC447879	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Gahchoh Kue Water Quality & AE	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC447883	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Aerial Forest Regeneration Ass	Request for Proposal	194,815.00	1	0.00	194,815.00
SC447904	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Wilderness First Aid Course	Request for Tenders	11,100.78	0	0.00	11,100.78
SC447914	Integrated Ecological Research	Not in NWT	Services	Statistical Analysis/Modelling	SOA Release	44,950.00	0	0.00	44,950.00
SC448137	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Into-Plane AvGas 100LL Hay Riv	Request for Tenders	539,388.00	0	0.00	539,388.00
SC448184	Terrestrial Information Services	Not in NWT	Services	National Forest Inventory Grou	Request for Proposal	186,644.00	1	1,638.81	188,282.81
SC448199	Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Pump Out Services - Hay River	Sole Source	4,992.00	4	6,427.00	11,419.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC448250	Hobart & Mum Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Facility, Catering and Accommo	Request for Tenders	14,819.00	0	0.00	14,819.00
SC448258	Enokhok Inn	Not in NWT	Services	Kugluktuk Accommodations and M	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448265	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	DeBeers Snap Lake Mine CRP Pro	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448274	Days Inn & Suites Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Air Attack Officer Accommodati	Request for Tenders	28,374.00	0	0.00	28,374.00
SC448279	Axys Analytical Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Axys Analytical Services Ltd.	Sole Source	150,000.00	1	0.00	150,000.00
SC448283	Pentland, Ralph	Not in NWT	Services	Transboundary Water Negotiatio	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
SC448284	Phare Law Corporation	Not in NWT	Services	Transboundary Water Negotiatio	Sole Source	120,000.00	0	0.00	120,000.00
SC448298	GeodesyGroup Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Digital Aerial Photographic Su	Sole Source	114,000.00	1	17,841.49	131,841.49
SC448316	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	FTS - Maintenance Agreement Ca	Sole Source	204,444.00	0	0.00	204,444.00
SC448333	Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Buffalo River Digital Imagery	Request for Proposal	89,855.00	1	14,067.00	103,922.00
SC448390	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Analytical Services	SOA Release	7,000.00	0	0.00	7,000.00
SC448409	MNP LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Wildland Fire Service Contract	Request for Proposal	98,602.00	0	0.00	98,602.00
SC448463	EMCO Corporation	BIP Registered	Services	Supply & Delivery of Gas for T	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448464	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	As & When - Analytical Service	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448525	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Independent Review of Lac de G	Request for Proposal	90,900.00	0	0.00	90,900.00
SC448544	Melo, Octavio	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting Services - Contamin	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448569	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Repair on ICS 3000	Sole Source	5,438.34	0	0.00	5,438.34
SC448614	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	54 Drums of Jet A for Hay Rive	SOA Release	18,576.82	0	0.00	18,576.82
SC448621	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	86 Drums of Jet A for Fort Sim	SOA Release	35,575.00	0	0.00	35,575.00
SC448640	AECOM Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Phase III Environmental Site A	Request for Proposal	169,580.00	0	0.00	169,580.00
SC448658	MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Snap Lake AEMP Annual Report R	Request for Proposal	24,997.66	0	0.00	24,997.66
SC448663	Forcorp Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	EMBER Software Maintenance & S	Sole Source	150,000.00	0	0.00	150,000.00
SC448673	Hobart & Mum Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Accommodation, Meals/Snacks, C	Request for Tenders	14,929.00	1	1,929.00	16,858.00
SC448705	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Phase I and II Environmental S	Request for Proposal	114,464.50	0	0.00	114,464.50
SC448723	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	NWT Water Stewardship Action P	SOA Release	34,923.00	0	0.00	34,923.00
SC448734	KBL Environmental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Completion of Municipal Hazard	Sole Source	40,000.00	0	0.00	40,000.00
SC448757	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Value Protection - Deh Cho Reg	Sole Source	25,151.90	0	0.00	25,151.90
SC448791	FPInnovations	Not in NWT	Services	Fire Behaviour Analyst - Deh C	Sole Source	22,091.90	0	0.00	22,091.90
SC448816	W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rental of two (2) Recreational	Sole Source	8,560.00	0	0.00	8,560.00
SC448835	Greenway Holdings Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Accommodation in Hay River	Request for Tenders	37,116.67	0	0.00	37,116.67
SC448884	P R Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Potable Water Delivery for FS0	Sole Source	12,720.00	0	0.00	12,720.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC448934	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS014	Sole Source	19,330.60	1	7,953.50	27,284.10
SC448935	Locust Mowing	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS014	Sole Source	20,800.00	0	0.00	20,800.00
SC448936	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS014	Sole Source	14,264.84	0	0.00	14,264.84
SC448962	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Nodwell - SS014	Sole Source	18,385.60	0	0.00	18,385.60
SC448974	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Water Truck Services - SS014	Sole Source	6,160.00	0	0.00	6,160.00
SC449153	Integrated Ecological Research	Not in NWT	Services	Analysis of June 2015 Bathurst	SOA Release	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
SC449155	Integrated Ecological Research	Not in NWT	Services	Analysis of June 2015 Bluenose	SOA Release	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
SC449158	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Electrical Repairs at ENR Shel	Sole Source	7,500.00	0	0.00	7,500.00
SC449170	Compass Resources Management	Not in NWT	Services	Support of Bilateral Water Man	Sole Source	130,000.00	0	0.00	130,000.00
SC449190	Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Establish an Occupational Heal	Sole Source	25,000.00	2	0.00	25,000.00
SC449195	Aurora College	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Marine Course Delivery	Sole Source	12,721.30	0	0.00	12,721.30
SC449201	Ripley, Shannon	Not in NWT	Services	Waste Reduction & Management P	Sole Source	23,500.00	0	0.00	23,500.00
SC449232	Insum Solutions	Not in NWT	Services	Lodestar Technical Maintenance	Request for Proposal	100,000.00	0	0.00	100,000.00
SC449284	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS027	SOA Release	17,692.47	2	33,163.92	50,856.39
SC449287	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS027	SOA Release	21,243.75	2	42,090.00	63,333.75
SC449304	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS027	SOA Release	23,246.25	3	75,225.00	98,471.25
SC449305	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipiment - SS027	SOA Release	62,526.75	2	110,925.00	173,451.75
SC449346	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Value Protection Services	SOA Release	27,151.90	1	6,043.40	33,195.30
SC449348	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment Services - Par	SOA Release	28,544.95	2	50,418.75	78,963.70
SC449349	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment Services - Par	SOA Release	25,376.95	2	44,118.75	69,495.70
SC449350	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment Services - Par	SOA Release	23,224.15	2	39,150.75	62,374.90
SC449356	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - ZF012	SOA Release	12,212.50	0	0.00	12,212.50
SC449360	Eagle 88 Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Transportation of Fuel - Hay R	Sole Source	58,800.00	0	0.00	58,800.00
SC449384	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - Paradise Com	SOA Release	11,406.25	4	41,095.44	52,501.69
SC449393	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Checkpoint Highway Maintenance	SOA Release	24,537.00	0	0.00	24,537.00
SC449401	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - Swampy Lakes	SOA Release	32,580.00	2	42,300.00	74,880.00
SC449402	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Yellowknife Air Tanker Base Of	SOA Release	22,200.00	0	0.00	22,200.00
SC449403	Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	GCMS - Maintenance Agreement -	Sole Source	114,601.20	0	0.00	114,601.20
SC449404	Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Five Yesr Service Agreement -	Sole Source	97,902.00	0	0.00	97,902.00
SC449405	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Value Protection Unit	Sole Source	60,410.00	1	13,473.20	73,883.20

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC449412	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Camp & Services - Antoine Lake	Sole Source	94,610.00	1	0.00	94,610.00
SC449413	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Services	Medical Services and Supplies	Sole Source	23,665.00	0	0.00	23,665.00
SC449414	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS027	SOA Release	16,800.00	1	20,160.00	36,960.00
SC449415	K & K Expediting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rental Vehicles for Aintoine L	Sole Source	8,050.00	0	0.00	8,050.00
SC449418	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS027 - Para	SOA Release	13,800.00	1	805.00	14,605.00
SC449420	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment (Water Trucks)	SOA Release	23,874.00	0	0.00	23,874.00
SC449428	P R Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Potable Water and Portable Toi	Sole Source	44,160.00	0	0.00	44,160.00
SC449451	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment	Sole Source	330,960.00	1	254,960.00	585,920.00
SC449452	Rapidfire & Rescue Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Value Protection Unit - Sprink	Sole Source	58,017.00	1	66,417.00	124,434.00
SC449460	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Waste Reduction Commucniation	SOA Release	36,372.00	0	0.00	36,372.00
SC449476	P R Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Bus Services for Antoine Lake	Sole Source	21,000.00	1	6,500.00	27,500.00
SC449477	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fire Base Camp - Swampy Lake	Sole Source	443,865.00	2	0.00	443,865.00
SC449480	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fire Base Camp - Mills Lake Co	Sole Source	416,040.00	2	317,840.00	733,880.00
SC449481	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Wash Car for Fire Crews - SS03	Sole Source	48,252.50	1	0.00	48,252.50
SC449484	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Services	Medical Services and Supplies	Sole Source	22,204.40	0	0.00	22,204.40
SC449486	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Services	Medical Services and Supplies	Sole Source	22,204.40	0	0.00	22,204.40
SC449488	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment Swampy Lakes C	SOA Release	66,033.00	1	16,285.00	82,318.00
SC449589	Key Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - Paradise Com	SOA Release	12,180.00	1	19,600.00	31,780.00
SC449649	Holarctic Environmental Consulting Ltd	BIP Registered	Services	WLU Science Committee Chair	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC449667	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - Paradise Com	SOA Release	53,863.20	1	35,145.00	89,008.20
SC449705	Hearne Lake Operations Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Fire Crew Accommodations - Hea	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
SC449731	Golder Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Bathurst Caribou Resource Sele	Sole Source	42,000.00	0	0.00	42,000.00
SC449736	Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Drilling and Blasting for Wate	Sole Source	5,895.00	0	0.00	5,895.00
SC449869	Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - Swampy Lakes	Sole Source	9,750.00	0	0.00	9,750.00
SC449876	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	FireSmart Capacity Workshops	Request for Proposal	33,988.00	0	0.00	33,988.00
SC449912	Katlodeeche First Nation	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Heavy Equipment - Katlodeeche	Sole Source	46,285.00	0	0.00	46,285.00
SC449996	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	NATCL Cantung Mine - Insolvenc	Sole Source	47,360.00	1	25,000.00	72,360.00
SC450030	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	As and When Analytical Service	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450109	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Value Protection Services - ZF	SOA Release	38,620.00	0	0.00	38,620.00
SC450147	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS081 - Buff	SOA Release	30,492.50	0	0.00	30,492.50

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450150	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS081 - Buff	SOA Release	48,774.75	0	0.00	48,774.75
SC450157	Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Health, Safety, Loss and Envir	Request for Proposal	9,901.70	0	0.00	9,901.70
SC450165	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Services	Medical Services and Supplies	Sole Source	14,923.00	2	4,086.50	19,009.50
SC450172	Weatherby Trucking	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - ZF024	SOA Release	8,611.00	0	0.00	8,611.00
SC450191	CJ Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - ZF024	SOA Release	9,585.75	1	229.40	9,815.15
SC450193	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Bowser Truck and Jet A Fuel	Sole Source	48,655.00	1	12,712.53	61,367.53
SC450216	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS081 - Buff	SOA Release	25,900.00	0	0.00	25,900.00
SC450221	FPInnovations	Not in NWT	Services	'As and When" Forestry Indus	Sole Source	200,000.00	0	0.00	200,000.00
SC450279	Cordillera Consulting Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Analyze Benthic Samples	Request for Tenders	10,200.00	0	0.00	10,200.00
SC450284	Diversified Environmental Services	Not in NWT	Services	Boreal Caribou/Wolf Capture an	Request for Proposal	44,743.00	1	2,800.00	47,543.00
SC450288	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Job Description Writing Servic	Request for Proposal	19,000.00	0	0.00	19,000.00
SC450330	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	DDMI AEMP Update, Reference Ar	Request for Proposal	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
SC450335	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	DDMI Interim Closure and Recla	Request for Proposal	19,760.00	0	0.00	19,760.00
SC450336	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Ekati 3 Year AEMP and Response	Request for Proposal	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450357	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	GNWT Baseline Guidance Documen	Request for Proposal	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450360	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Checkpoint Highway Maintenance	SOA Release	16,307.30	0	0.00	16,307.30
SC450379	Frontier Coachlines NWT	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Bus Services	Sole Source	5,274.20	0	0.00	5,274.20
SC450437	Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Water Hole Drilling and Blasti	Sole Source	5,015.91	0	0.00	5,015.91
SC450467	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Landscape Projections on Borea	Request for Proposal	139,730.00	0	0.00	139,730.00
SC450480	Paradise Garden & Campground	BIP Registered	Services	Campground Site Accommodations	Sole Source	6,480.00	0	0.00	6,480.00
SC450489	Reimer, Kenneth John Dr.	Not in NWT	Services	Presentations on October 8, 20	Sole Source	12,600.00	0	0.00	12,600.00
SC450497	Dennis Quintilio and Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Investigation of ZF024	SOA Release	24,400.00	0	0.00	24,400.00
SC450498	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	State of Aquatic Knowledge Rep	Request for Proposal	89,983.42	0	0.00	89,983.42
SC450596	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS028 and SS	SOA Release	25,388.00	1	7,392.10	32,780.10
SC450597	Navius Research Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Economic Modeling of NWT Green	Request for Proposal	77,400.00	0	0.00	77,400.00
SC450618	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	State of Environment Report	SOA Release	4,940.00	1	1,045.00	5,985.00
SC450644	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment - SS050	SOA Release	13,685.00	0	0.00	13,685.00
SC450808	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Laboratory Services As and Whe	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450819	Dillon Consulting Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Abandoned Oil and Gas Sumps In	SOA Release	24,950.00	1	0.00	24,950.00
SC450834	GEEP Alberta Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Electronics Processor	Sole Source	19,500.00	1	0.00	19,500.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450865	BioQuest	Not in NWT	Services	Sranking of Inverts and Parks	SOA Release	14,300.00	1	700.00	15,000.00
SC450881	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Pick up empty fuel drums	SOA Release	10,890.00	0	0.00	10,890.00
SC450887	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Services	Vehicle Repairs	SOA Release	8,000.00	0	0.00	8,000.00
SC450891	Integrated Ecological Research	Not in NWT	Services	Statistical Analysis of Caribo	SOA Release	13,563.00	0	0.00	13,563.00
SC450987	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Single-Use Retail Bags Communi	SOA Release	11,744.59	0	0.00	11,744.59
SC451010	Integrated Ecological Research	Not in NWT	Services	Harvest Modelling and Collar M	SOA Release	34,100.00	0	0.00	34,100.00
SC451089	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Laboratory Services Water Test	SOA Release	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northways Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Facilitate a Two Day Workshop	SOA Release	12,600.00	0	0.00	12,600.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Alberta Innovates - Technology Futures	Not in NWT	Services	Isotope Evaporation Data	Sole Source	17,000.00	0	0.00	17,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Mackenzie River Basin Hydrauli	Sole Source	26,460.00	1	0.00	26,460.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Diavik Diamond Mines Inc To	Request for Proposal	24,985.04	0	0.00	24,985.04
000000000000000000000000082	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	DDEC - 2015 Interim Closure an	Request for Proposal	15,440.00	0	0.00	15,440.00
0000000000000000000000000000084	Kouwen, Nicholas	Not in NWT	Services	WATFLOOD Hydrological Modeling	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
00000000000000000000000000086	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Ion Chromatograph	Request for Proposal	102,998.64	0	0.00	102,998.64
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Calibraton of Laboratory	Sole Source	12,051.00	0	0.00	12,051.00
000000000000000000000121	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Annual Maintenance - ICL Map	SOA Release	17,700.00	0	0.00	17,700.00
00000000000000000000135	Telonics Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	Iridium Collars	Sole Source	49,050.00	1	750.00	49,800.00
00000000000000000000138	Golder Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Learning Plans for the Liard a	Request for Proposal	145,742.00	1	15,000.00	160,742.00
00000000000000000000152	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	2014 Wildlife Annual Report	SOA Release	8,495.00	0	0.00	8,495.00
000000000000000000000155	Centrifuges Unlimited Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Centrifuge Repairs	Sole Source	6,896.47	1	0.00	6,896.47
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Beverage Container Program	SOA Release	41,256.40	0	0.00	41,256.40
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Electronic Recycling Program	SOA Release	27,303.48	0	0.00	27,303.48
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	M D Charlton Co. Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Body Armor & Carrier Vests	Sole Source	18,360.00	0	0.00	18,360.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Inventory Birch Lake	SOA Release	63,412.00	0	0.00	63,412.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arktis Solutions	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Transboundary Water Management	Request for Proposal	41,880.00	1	0.00	41,880.00
000000000000000000000000000173	Stratos Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	NWT Water Quality Workshop	Request for Proposal	188,225.00	0	0.00	188,225.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Sport Fishing Guide	SOA Release	5,605.00	0	0.00	5,605.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Fire Inventory - Buffalo River	SOA Release	13,610.00	0	0.00	13,610.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	3GA Marine Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Design Services-Dock Sections	Sole Source	11,520.00	0	0.00	11,520.00
000000000000000000000000000218	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Human Disturbance Mapping Data	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000221	Deton Cho Corporation	BIP Registered	Services	Winter Road Monitoring Wildlif	Sole Source	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
00000000000000000000000000223	Community Government of Whati	NWT Non-BIP	Services	WinterRoad Wildlife Monitoring	Sole Source	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
000000000000000000000226	IMG-Golder Corporation	BIP Registered	Services	Canol Trail Phase II ESA	Request for Proposal	54,941.00	0	0.00	54,941.00
0000000000000000000000227	Telonics Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	GPS Iridium Collars	Sole Source	42,400.00	1	16,000.00	58,400.00
0000000000000000000000229	Telonics Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	Caribou Collars	Sole Source	33,098.46	0	0.00	33,098.46
000000000000000000000000000237	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Two (2) New 2015 Utility Snowm	Request for Tenders	18,498.00	0	0.00	18,498.00
000000000000000000000238	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	New 2015 - 1/2 Ton Truck 4 x 4	Request for Tenders	39,749.00	0	0.00	39,749.00
000000000000000000000242	Polar Tech Rentals & Repairs	BIP Registered	Goods	Four Stroke Snowmobile	Request for Tenders	12,948.00	0	0.00	12,948.00
00000000000000000000000245	GeoMetrix Data Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	GeoMetrix Annual Support	Sole Source	5,670.00	0	0.00	5,670.00
000000000000000000000000256	Hay River Home Hardware	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Chain Link	Request for Tenders	8,776.00	0	0.00	8,776.00
0000000000000000000000000000259	Heartland Software Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Prometheus and PSaaS Expansion	Sole Source	24,975.00	0	0.00	24,975.00
000000000000000000000000274	Snow-Hydro LLC	Not in NWT	Goods	Two (2) Snow Probes	Sole Source	20,800.00	0	0.00	20,800.00
000000000000000000000282	Risk Sciences International	Not in NWT	Services	Climate Impacts Track & Analys	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000289	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Analytical Services	SOA Release	11,000.00	1	14,000.00	25,000.00
00000000000000000000000315	Lou's Small Engines	BIP Registered	Goods	Two (2) Liquid Cooled Snowmobi	Request for Tenders	27,224.62	0	0.00	27,224.62
00000000000000000000330	Waterax Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Small Engine Parts	SOA Release	27,907.25	0	0.00	27,907.25
000000000000000000000000000331	Cam's Husqvarna Sales & Service	BIP Registered	Goods	Chainsaws, Bars, Chains	Request for Tenders	127,467.50	1	0.00	127,467.50
0000000000000000000000000335	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Total Organic Carbon and Total	Request for Tenders	87,874.00	0	0.00	87,874.00
000000000000000000000339	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SO429969 Release - AVGAS	SOA Release	20,568.00	0	0.00	20,568.00
00000000000000000000340	Cofly Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Shiltee Rock Lookout FireTower	Request for Tenders	102,000.00	0	0.00	102,000.00
00000000000000000000342	Northern Communication &	BIP Registered	Goods	Digital Radio Test Sets	Request for Tenders	91,198.58	0	0.00	91,198.58
00000000000000000000344	Hoskin Scientific Limited	Not in NWT	Goods	Water Quality Equipment	Sole Source	50,000.00	1	24,000.00	74,000.00
00000000000000000000355	SCP Science	Not in NWT	Goods	Laboratory Oven - Microwave Di	Request for Tenders	48,725.00	0	0.00	48,725.00
000000000000000000000360	Danmax Communication Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Duplexers and Server Racks	Request for Tenders	10,355.00	0	0.00	10,355.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Fisher Scientific	Not in NWT	Goods	Extreme Low Temperature Freeze	Request for Tenders	11,680.00	0	0.00	11,680.00
0000000000000000000000372	Lou's Small Engines	BIP Registered	Goods	Liquid Cooled Side-by-Side	Request for Tenders	16,694.00	0	0.00	16,694.00
000000000000000000000373	Aurora Sales Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Enclosed Cargo Trailer	Request for Tenders	8,490.00	0	0.00	8,490.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Chromatgraph ION - Maintenance	Sole Source	14,700.00	1	4,978.58	19,678.58
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Environmental Monitoring Equip	Sole Source	84,272.68	1	6,420.00	90,692.68
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Diluter Assy (SMARTCHEM 200)	Sole Source	5,832.90	1	6,000.00	11,832.90
0000000000000000000000379	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Fire Pump Handles	Request for Tenders	27,277.50	0	0.00	27,277.50

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
00000000000000000000388	Provincial Refrigeration Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Ready Built Walk-In Freezer	Request for Tenders	39,950.00	0	0.00	39,950.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Propane Forklift	Request for Tenders	39,716.00	0	0.00	39,716.00
0000000000000000000000000423	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply & Deliver Building Mate	Request for Tenders	68,979.19	0	0.00	68,979.19
00000000000000000000000000426	Northwest Company, The	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Washers & Dryers	Request for Tenders	8,023.08	0	0.00	8,023.08
0000000000000000000000435	MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Digital Surface Model and Maps	Sole Source	45,046.00	0	0.00	45,046.00
0000000000000000000000438	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One (1) Smart Board	Request for Tenders	9,599.00	0	0.00	9,599.00
0000000000000000000000000443	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Printing - Sport Fishing Guide	Request for Tenders	7,983.36	0	0.00	7,983.36
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Strata360 Itee	Not in NWT	Services	Fur Harvest Database	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
00000000000000000000000000462	ALS Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Chemical/Biological Studies	Sole Source	27,500.00	0	0.00	27,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Communication &	BIP Registered	Goods	Hand Held Radios	Request for Tenders	73,812.00	0	0.00	73,812.00
0000000000000000000000482	R. Marshall & Associates	BIP Registered	Services	Consulting Services - Workshop	Sole Source	20,000.00	1	-5,000.00	15,000.00
0000000000000000000000483	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Climate Impacts Tracking and A	Request for Proposal	34,500.00	0	0.00	34,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Printing Species at Risk Bookl	Request for Tenders	10,842.90	0	0.00	10,842.90
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Alfa Laval Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Alfa Laval Centrifuge Parts	Sole Source	10,393.83	0	0.00	10,393.83
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	R. Marshall & Associates	BIP Registered	Services	NWT Climate Change	Sole Source	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canadian Helicopters Western	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - March 22	Request for Tenders	56,118.00	0	0.00	56,118.00
0000000000000000000000000000552	R. Marshall & Associates	BIP Registered	Services	Facilitation Services	Request for Tenders	7,500.00	0	0.00	7,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	McLaren, Ashley	Not in NWT	Services	Facilitate Review - Wolf Mang.	Sole Source	8,000.00	0	0.00	8,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV366 - 36Mth -Hay R	Request for Tenders	11,319.00	0	0.00	11,319.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SO429969 Release - Jet A Fuel	SOA Release	8,891.50	0	0.00	8,891.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canadian Interagency Forest Fire Centre	Not in NWT	Goods	WFX-FIT Testing Equipment	Sole Source	26,822.45	0	0.00	26,822.45
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	3V Geomatics Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	2015/16 InSAR Monitoring NWT	Sole Source	145,000.00	0	0.00	145,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Campbell Scientific (Canada) Corp.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Weather Station Parts	Sole Source	17,765.00	0	0.00	17,765.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Blair, Ingrid	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Reindeer Meat	Sole Source	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
0000000000000000000000000632	Stantec Architecture Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	ENR Helibase Refueling Design	Sole Source	29,400.00	0	0.00	29,400.00
Total Environment and Natural Re	esources					25,312,415.81	87	1,702,984.15	27,015,399.96

Department/Agency: Executive

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC449176	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Norman Wells / Colville Lake A	Request for Tenders	9,789.96	0	0.00	9,789.96
AC450168	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Inuvik to Tuktoy	Request for Tenders	13,844.24	0	0.00	13,844.24
AC450195	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fort Simpson to Fort Liard, NT	Request for Tenders	9,100.00	0	0.00	9,100.00
AC450660	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife-Inuvik-Tuktoyaktuk	Request for Tenders	25,723.05	0	0.00	25,723.05
LS447008	Xerox Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Multifunction Photocopier - 48	Request for Tenders	19,642.53	0	0.00	19,642.53
SC448143	Blachford Lake Lodge	NWT Non-BIP	Services	DM's Meeting at Blachford	Sole Source	11,430.60	0	0.00	11,430.60
SC448278	Earnscliffe Strategy Group	Not in NWT	Services	Media & Gov't Relations & Comm	Sole Source	76,050.00	2	52,500.00	128,550.00
SC449127	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Strategic Marketing Campaign	SOA Release	30,601.25	0	0.00	30,601.25
SC449701	Ingenium Communications	Not in NWT	Services	Professional Development in St	Sole Source	45,000.00	0	0.00	45,000.00
000000000000000000000000000002	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Corporate Training Workshop	SOA Release	7,200.00	0	0.00	7,200.00
0000000000000000000000133	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	RS4 - EV51 - Copier - L-2	Request for Tenders	11,934.30	0	0.00	11,934.30
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Drafting - Job Descriptions	Sole Source	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00
Total Executive			•		-	276,315.93	2	52,500.00	328,815.93

Department/Agency: Finance

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC447800	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Yellowknife to W	Request for Tenders	6,537.28	0	0.00	6,537.28
AC449930	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife Inuvik Air Charter	Request for Tenders	25,588.60	0	0.00	25,588.60
LS448044	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier Lease - 36 Months	Request for Tenders	14,148.00	0	0.00	14,148.00
LS450183	Xerox Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Muliti-Functional Copier - Acc	Request for Tenders	8,943.04	0	0.00	8,943.04
LS450187	Xerox Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Muliti-Functional Copier - Inf	Request for Tenders	15,232.64	0	0.00	15,232.64
LS450349	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 48 Mth - L-4 - Audit	Request for Tenders	19,882.00	0	0.00	19,882.00
LS450776	Xerox Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 36Mth - FSS - Wells	Request for Tenders	9,578.64	0	0.00	9,578.64
PO447706	Oracle Corporation Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	2015/16 Oracle support & Maint	SOA Release	123,285.19	0	0.00	123,285.19
PO448366	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Goods	Taxation Arrears Notifications	SOA Release	22,053.98	0	0.00	22,053.98
PO450633	Eclipsys Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Oracle Database Appliance	Request for Tenders	186,682.70	0	0.00	186,682.70
PO451018	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Goods	Oracle Learning Credits	Sole Source	32,600.00	0	0.00	32,600.00
SC422185	Jardine Lloyd Thompson Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Ref #SC422185 - Insurance Brok	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	425,000.00	425,000.00
SC442299	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	Financial Advisory Services -	SOA Release	0.00	1	80,000.00	80,000.00
SC442596	RFP Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	P3 RFP Fairness Advisory Servi	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	27,000.00	27,000.00
SC442998	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Traditional Knowledge and Fiel	Sole Source	0.00	2	262,652.10	262,652.10
SC446825	Institute on Governance	Not in NWT	Services	Yellowknife Airport Governance	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	28,826.01	28,826.01
SC447051	Carbon Black, Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Event Monitoring and Applicat	Request for Proposal	323,741.90	0	0.00	323,741.90
SC447317	Oliver, Angus	Not in NWT	Services	Telecommunications Regulatory	Sole Source	180,000.00	0	0.00	180,000.00
SC447623	Advantage Learning	Not in NWT	Services	Prince2 Training & Certificati	Request for Proposal	44,550.00	0	0.00	44,550.00
SC447778	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Vulnerability Assessment on th	SOA Release	28,800.00	0	0.00	28,800.00
SC448641	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	P3 Business Case Scenario - Ye	SOA Release	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
SC448779	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Wildlife Monitor & Field Techn	Sole Source	11,000.00	0	0.00	11,000.00
SC448805	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	DIIMS Vulnerability Assessment	SOA Release	31,859.00	0	0.00	31,859.00
SC449038	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	eProcurement Communications St	SOA Release	9,954.00	0	0.00	9,954.00
SC449687	Econometric Research Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Customized Input Output Implem	Request for Proposal	63,000.00	0	0.00	63,000.00
SC449773	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	P3 MVFL - VFM Case Study Analy	SOA Release	15,685.00	1	0.00	15,685.00
SC449789	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Tutorial Video - English & Fre	SOA Release	8,352.54	0	0.00	8,352.54
SC449832	G. Braha & Associates Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Information and Communications	Request for Proposal	275,000.00	1	8,040.00	283,040.00
SC449995	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Furniture Planning and Design	Sole Source	22,120.00	0	0.00	22,120.00
SC450106	IBM Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	SAM Cash Module Consultant	Request for Tenders	217,220.00	0	0.00	217,220.00
SC450198	Claims Pro Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Investigation Service - Wareho	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00

Department/Agency: Finance

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450450	MNP LLP	Not in NWT	Services	ATIPP - Self Control Audit ass	Sole Source	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
SC450723	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	Design Build Review	SOA Release	150,000.00	0	0.00	150,000.00
SC795017	Boreal Health partnership	Not in NWT	Construction	DBFM Contractor	Request for Proposal	751,000,000.00	0	0.00	751,000,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	5750 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Organizational Review	Sole Source	37,000.00	0	0.00	37,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Goods	Oracle Learning credits	Sole Source	13,910.00	0	0.00	13,910.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1494932 Alberta Ltd.(Cathro & Associates	Not in NWT	Services	RFP Support for SAM/HRIS 9.2	Sole Source	75,000.00	0	0.00	75,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	IBM Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Business Case Development	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Grant Thornton LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Operational Audit - Territoria	Request for Proposal	66,331.90	0	0.00	66,331.90
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Joint Website Development	Request for Proposal	44,525.00	1	0.00	44,525.00
000000000000000000000111	Wolters Kluwer Limited	Not in NWT	Goods	Computer Software	Sole Source	67,340.00	0	0.00	67,340.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Association for	BIP Registered	Services	Recycling Collection Services	Sole Source	9,180.00	0	0.00	9,180.00
000000000000000000000183	Grant Thornton LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Deh Cho Bridge Audit	Request for Proposal	94,940.00	0	0.00	94,940.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	UPS Battery Backup Units	Request for Tenders	9,793.16	0	0.00	9,793.16
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Navigo Consulting & Coaching Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Training - Prosci Change Mange	Request for Proposal	53,252.00	0	0.00	53,252.00
00000000000000000000000000361	Morneau Shepell	Not in NWT	Services	Actuarial Services	Request for Proposal	58,000.00	0	0.00	58,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Vulnerability Assessments	SOA Release	12,303.50	0	0.00	12,303.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AON Hewitt Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Executive Manager Pension Val.	Sole Source	9,500.00	0	0.00	9,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	Seasonal Overland Road Project	SOA Release	155,000.00	0	0.00	155,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	Tlicho Road P3 Analysis	SOA Release	52,000.00	0	0.00	52,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	5750 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Zero Base Review (ZBR) Process	Sole Source	150,000.00	0	0.00	150,000.00
0000000000000000000000000638	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Not in NWT	Services	LTC P3 Analysis	SOA Release	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
Total Finance						753,915,890.07	10	831,518.11	754,747,408.18

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC447593	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air charter	Request for Tenders	18,004.31	0	0.00	18,004.31
AC447998	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik Twin Lakes Air Charter	Request for Tenders	14,363.38	0	0.00	14,363.38
AC449715	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Yellowknife to D	Request for Tenders	6,313.40	0	0.00	6,313.40
AC450005	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Charter - Paul-Tuk-Ivk - Aug 1	Request for Tenders	8,774.01	0	0.00	8,774.01
LS449258	Xerox Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 36Mth - 7th Floor	Request for Tenders	27,347.82	0	0.00	27,347.82
PO00002508	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Vital Signs Monitors	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	33,496.50	33,496.50
PO00002962	Toshiba of Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Direct Digital Radiography Sys	Request for Proposal	5,149,659.70	0	0.00	5,149,659.70
PO002918	Carestream Health Canada Company	Not in NWT	Goods	Direct Digital Radiography Sys	Request for Proposal	581,675.28	0	0.00	581,675.28
PO002921	Christie InnoMed inc. (Edmonton)	Not in NWT	Goods	Direct Digital Radiography Sys	Request for Proposal	1,920,560.00	0	0.00	1,920,560.00
PO446213	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Stretchers	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	27,288.00	27,288.00
PO447445	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Aspirators and Fluid Warmers	Request for Tenders	18,909.00	0	0.00	18,909.00
PO447501	Patterson Dental	Not in NWT	Goods	Intraoral Dental X-Ray	Request for Tenders	41,840.00	0	0.00	41,840.00
PO447549	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	Blanket Warmers	Request for Tenders	76,308.05	0	0.00	76,308.05
PO447574	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillator	Request for Tenders	42,187.50	0	0.00	42,187.50
PO447581	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Biomedical Refrigerators	Request for Tenders	5,600.00	0	0.00	5,600.00
PO447586	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Imaging Chair	Request for Tenders	17,999.90	0	0.00	17,999.90
PO447587	Keystone Manufacturing (Plastics)	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply and Deliver Health Care	Sole Source	65,291.90	0	0.00	65,291.90
PO447695	Hill-Rom Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	Stretchers	Request for Tenders	39,244.00	0	0.00	39,244.00
PO447702	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Single Chamber Washer / Disinf	Request for Tenders	49,250.00	0	0.00	49,250.00
PO447703	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Stretcher Chair	Request for Tenders	9,650.00	0	0.00	9,650.00
PO447705	High Purity Water Services	Not in NWT	Goods	Medical Water Deionizer	Request for Tenders	10,191.61	1	4,195.00	14,386.61
PO447820	The Stevens Company Limited	Not in NWT	Goods	Medical Exam Tables	Request for Tenders	17,222.50	0	0.00	17,222.50
PO447832	Cardon Rehabilitation & Medical	Not in NWT	Goods	Physical Therapy Tables	Request for Tenders	7,819.42	0	0.00	7,819.42
PO447835	NorthMart	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Various Appliances	Request for Tenders	12,159.49	0	0.00	12,159.49
PO447874	CasCom Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	42" Flat Screen LED Television	Request for Tenders	31,148.60	0	0.00	31,148.60
PO447895	Information Technology Northwest Territo	BIP Registered	Goods	IT Servers	Request for Tenders	126,499.70	0	0.00	126,499.70
PO447901	Hotel Equipment & Supply Co.(2006) Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Counter Top Ice and Water Disp	Request for Tenders	48,353.00	0	0.00	48,353.00
PO447905	ACART Equipment Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Medical Cabinets and Carts	Request for Tenders	39,521.30	0	0.00	39,521.30
PO447922	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Industrial Type Supplies	Request for Tenders	27,832.58	0	0.00	27,832.58

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO447944	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Ophthalmoscope Sets & Lights	Request for Tenders	30,091.55	0	0.00	30,091.55
PO448099	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Not in NWT	Goods	Bariatric Beds and Bassinet	Request for Tenders	98,725.00	0	0.00	98,725.00
PO448104	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	Medical Portable Lift	Request for Tenders	20,560.73	0	0.00	20,560.73
PO448107	Hospira Healthcare Corporation	Not in NWT	Goods	Infusion Pumps	Request for Tenders	37,160.00	0	0.00	37,160.00
PO448116	Tekniscience Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Plasma Thawing Bed	Request for Tenders	10,737.00	0	0.00	10,737.00
PO448132	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Medical Exam Chair	Request for Tenders	8,600.00	0	0.00	8,600.00
PO448138	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Microscope	Request for Tenders	9,800.00	0	0.00	9,800.00
PO448168	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Health Care Forms	SOA Release	7,000.00	0	0.00	7,000.00
PO448269	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Preformatnce Measurement Frame	SOA Release	10,405.00	0	0.00	10,405.00
PO448471	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Home Care Bed	Request for Tenders	6,500.00	0	0.00	6,500.00
PO448504	Northern Psychological Services	BIP Registered	Services	Competency assessments	SOA Release	6,400.00	0	0.00	6,400.00
PO448531	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Multifunction Color Printers	Request for Tenders	7,472.72	0	0.00	7,472.72
PO448540	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Office Equipment	Request for Tenders	14,638.00	0	0.00	14,638.00
PO448594	Creative Basics	BIP Registered	Goods	Clinical Lounge Furniture	Request for Tenders	24,079.00	0	0.00	24,079.00
PO448615	UltraRay Medical Products Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Mobile X-Ray Shield	Request for Tenders	8,524.40	0	0.00	8,524.40
PO448627	Pioneer Supply House	BIP Registered	Goods	Cafeteria Seating	Request for Tenders	48,060.00	0	0.00	48,060.00
PO448652	Carl Zeiss Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Visual Field Analyzer	Sole Source	43,533.00	0	0.00	43,533.00
PO448670	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	Computer Equipment	SOA Release	36,125.00	0	0.00	36,125.00
PO448675	Electro-Medical Instrument Co.	Not in NWT	Goods	Distortion Product Otoacoustic	Sole Source	6,420.00	0	0.00	6,420.00
PO448687	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Office Furniture	Request for Tenders	62,971.00	0	0.00	62,971.00
PO448696	NorthMart	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Visitor Stackable Chairs	Request for Tenders	29,310.35	0	0.00	29,310.35
PO448770	Hill-Rom Canada	Not in NWT	Goods	Hill Rom Furniture	Request for Tenders	44,383.00	0	0.00	44,383.00
PO449552	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	BIP Registered	Goods	Boardroom Furniture	Request for Tenders	37,553.00	0	0.00	37,553.00
PO449575	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Computer Wall Brackets	Request for Tenders	10,206.00	0	0.00	10,206.00
PO449578	Creative Basics	BIP Registered	Goods	Public Area Seating	Request for Tenders	16,581.07	0	0.00	16,581.07
PO449590	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Not in NWT	Goods	Privacy Cubicle and Shower Cur	Request for Tenders	11,626.48	0	0.00	11,626.48
PO449602	Pioneer Supply House	BIP Registered	Goods	Office Furniture	Request for Tenders	25,746.00	0	0.00	25,746.00
PO449632	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Medical Procedure Carts	Request for Tenders	62,219.30	0	0.00	62,219.30
PO449640	Pioneer Supply House	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Carts, Cabinets and Wall Mount	Request for Tenders	30,192.50	0	0.00	30,192.50
PO449686	Staples Canada Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Linen Hampers	Request for Tenders	5,697.12	0	0.00	5,697.12

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO449917	Pioneer Supply House	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Behavioral Safety Beds	Request for Tenders	8,918.00	0	0.00	8,918.00
PO450043	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	Commode Chairs	Request for Tenders	5,938.66	0	0.00	5,938.66
PO450049	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Exam Stools	Request for Tenders	9,095.00	0	0.00	9,095.00
PO450051	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Floor Care Equipment	Request for Tenders	23,704.11	0	0.00	23,704.11
PO450056	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Smartboard & UHD Monitors	Request for Tenders	18,394.88	0	0.00	18,394.88
PO450186	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Wheelchair Scale	Request for Tenders	6,550.00	0	0.00	6,550.00
PO450272	Yellowknife Motors	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Half Ton Pick Up Truck & Six (Request for Tenders	247,509.01	0	0.00	247,509.01
PO450278	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	1 Half Ton Pick Up & 1 Medium	Request for Tenders	63,712.00	0	0.00	63,712.00
PO450283	Yellowknife Motors	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	2 Compact Vans and 1 Medium SU	Request for Tenders	146,852.00	0	0.00	146,852.00
PO450371	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) - In	Request for Tenders	9,892.84	0	0.00	9,892.84
PO450531	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Endoscope Reprocessors	Request for Tenders	330,720.00	0	0.00	330,720.00
PO450638	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Booklet - Sr. Care Giver Guild	SOA Release	8,646.00	0	0.00	8,646.00
PO450691	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Electroncardiograph Unit	Sole Source	16,445.00	0	0.00	16,445.00
PO450731	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	AED's	SOA Release	10,957.50	0	0.00	10,957.50
PO450743	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Printing - Brochures, Booklets	SOA Release	5,207.00	0	0.00	5,207.00
SC445426	Information Managers Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Health Infomation Act Manual a	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	5,872.45	5,872.45
SC446890	Ontario Shores Centre for Mental Health	Not in NWT	Services	TAMI Guest Speaker	Sole Source	14,041.00	0	0.00	14,041.00
SC446931	Alberta College Of Social Workers	Not in NWT	Services	Social Workers Complaints offi	Sole Source	144,000.00	0	0.00	144,000.00
SC447532	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Social Marketing Campaign	Request for Proposal	293,688.00	0	0.00	293,688.00
SC447605	Carol Russell Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	CPAC Treatment Variable Initia	Sole Source	40,000.00	0	0.00	40,000.00
SC447775	Cleveland Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	HSS System Transforamation	Sole Source	132,300.00	1	0.00	132,300.00
SC447777	Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Health & Social Services Trans	Sole Source	265,500.00	1	0.00	265,500.00
SC447938	Maura Davies Healthcare Consulting Inc	Not in NWT	Services	HSS System Transformation Roun	Sole Source	14,250.00	1	2,852.09	17,102.09
SC448090	Document Security Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Provision of Waste Paper Manag	SOA Release	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
SC448141	Vertical Software International Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	CFIS Information System	Request for Proposal	1,867,650.00	0	0.00	1,867,650.00
SC448198	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	HSS System Transformation stra	SOA Release	26,887.88	1	0.00	26,887.88
SC449125	Sykes Assistance Services	Not in NWT	Services	NWT Help Ling Services	Sole Source	204,800.00	0	0.00	204,800.00
SC449604	S and J Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Stanton Mental Health Quality	Sole Source	30,364.25	0	0.00	30,364.25
SC449959	Ungar, Michael	Not in NWT	Services	Workshop Facilitator	Sole Source	9,000.00	0	0.00	9,000.00
SC450075	Hackbusch, Christian	Not in NWT	Services	Training - Supervisors Child W	Sole Source	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450110	Mental Health Commission of Canada	Not in NWT	Services	Mental Health First Aid - Trai	Sole Source	52,190.95	0	0.00	52,190.95
SC450161	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Graphic Design & Layout Servic	SOA Release	5,610.00	0	0.00	5,610.00
SC450207	Aurora College	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Community Health Representativ	Sole Source	34,783.00	0	0.00	34,783.00
SC450264	Great Kids Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Growing Great Kids - Integrate	Sole Source	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00
SC450338	Hewitt, Lois Ellen	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Transcription Services	Sole Source	9,500.00	0	0.00	9,500.00
SC450345	Institute for Circumpolar	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Territorial Aboriginal Wellnes	Sole Source	70,000.00	0	0.00	70,000.00
SC450430	College of Physicians & Surgeons	Not in NWT	Services	Physician & Surgeon Complaints	Sole Source	175,000.00	0	0.00	175,000.00
SC450438	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Advertising Campaign	SOA Release	25,849.55	0	0.00	25,849.55
SC450457	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Continuing Care Delivery Actio	Request for Proposal	66,462.50	0	0.00	66,462.50
SC450629	Festival Promotions	Not in NWT	Services	Healthy Living Promotional Ite	Request for Proposal	50,000.00	1	0.00	50,000.00
SC450935	5750 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	NWT Long Term Care Review	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC451255	Shore Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	OH&S Hazard Assessment Identif	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
SC451269	Northern Psychological Services	BIP Registered	Services	competancy assessments	SOA Release	17,250.00	0	0.00	17,250.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Storage Facility Rental	Sole Source	11,880.00	0	0.00	11,880.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora College	BIP Registered	Services	Aurora College Remote Nursing	Sole Source	1,350,000.00	0	0.00	1,350,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Allen, Donna	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Negotiations consultations	Sole Source	11,700.00	0	0.00	11,700.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Shore Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	OH&S Consultations	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
0000000000000000000035	Birds-Eye Solutions	Not in NWT	Services	PAN-Northern Data Project	Sole Source	127,700.00	0	0.00	127,700.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MHPM Project Managers Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	As and When Services - FFE	Request for Proposal	190,000.00	0	0.00	190,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Forms Compliancy Assessment	SOA Release	45,000.00	1	50,000.00	95,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Carrier Sekani Family Services	Not in NWT	Services	Mobile Addictions Treatment	Sole Source	45,000.00	1	3,021.92	48,021.92
00000000000000000000139	Filipow Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	X-Ray Shielding Assessment	Sole Source	8,504.30	1	265.98	8,770.28
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Psychological Services	BIP Registered	Services	Competancy Assessments	SOA Release	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Filipow Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	X-Ray Lead Shielding Assessmen	Request for Tenders	24,318.00	0	0.00	24,318.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Deninu Ku'e First Nations	BIP Registered	Services	DKFN Facility Rental	Sole Source	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
00000000000000000000185	Fox Consulting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Business Case Defense	Sole Source	12,500.00	0	0.00	12,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Feb 3-4, 2016	Request for Tenders	25,715.04	0	0.00	25,715.04
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fort Simpson - Wrigley Return	Request for Tenders	9,962.85	0	0.00	9,962.85
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Krywaniuk, Larry W.,Ph.D.	Not in NWT	Services	Competancy Assessments	Sole Source	16,500.00	0	0.00	16,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Antoine, Jim	BIP Registered	Services	THSSA Development	Sole Source	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Yellowknife - Tr	Request for Tenders	6,144.30	0	0.00	6,144.30
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Yellowknife - F	Request for Tenders	9,031.53	0	0.00	9,031.53

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000247	Proactive Information Service Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Program Evaluation	Sole Source	23,750.00	0	0.00	23,750.00
000000000000000000000000000268	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	6,788.00	0	0.00	6,788.00
000000000000000000000000287	Filipow Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Acceptance Testing DIAG. Imagi	Sole Source	9,353.00	0	0.00	9,353.00
00000000000000000000336	S and J Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Expert Panel Mental Health	Sole Source	40,000.00	0	0.00	40,000.00
000000000000000000000363	Artless Collective Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Drop the Pop Video Production	Request for Proposal	27,500.00	1	7,500.00	35,000.00
000000000000000000000386	K.D. Seeger & Associates	Not in NWT	Services	Research & Development of Insp	Request for Proposal	23,250.00	0	0.00	23,250.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Davidson, Janet	Not in NWT	Services	RS2725 - CID407 - Expert Panel	Sole Source	100,000.00	0	0.00	100,000.00
00000000000000000000000000425	Gevity Consulting Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Business Case Development	Request for Proposal	115,000.00	0	0.00	115,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Zimmer Biomet Canada Corp	Not in NWT	Goods	Automatic Tourniquet Systems	Request for Tenders	64,073.64	0	0.00	64,073.64
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Draeger Medical Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Physiological Monitoring Equip	Sole Source	280,893.75	0	0.00	280,893.75
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MNP LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Financial Business Process Ali	Request for Proposal	399,900.00	1	0.00	399,900.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Gevity Consulting Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Active Directory Future State	SOA Release	14,250.00	0	0.00	14,250.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Healthtech	Not in NWT	Services	POC Testing	Sole Source	16,720.00	0	0.00	16,720.00
00000000000000000000554	Filipow Associates Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	On-site Radiography Acceptance	Request for Tenders	18,731.00	0	0.00	18,731.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	4928 NWT Ltd. o/a Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Services	Glass Frosting	Request for Tenders	7,492.39	0	0.00	7,492.39
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Olympus Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Endoscope Monitor	Request for Tenders	6,192.00	0	0.00	6,192.00
00000000000000000000000000633	Capital City Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Replace and install Door	Sole Source	6,140.00	0	0.00	6,140.00
Total Health and Social Services			16,919,702.60	14	134,491.94	17,054,194.54			

Department/Agency: Human Resources

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC448377	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	8,650.48	0	0.00	8,650.48
LS448220	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 48 Month - Hay River	Request for Tenders	16,825.87	0	0.00	16,825.87
PO448735	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Goods	Oracle Canada ULC Learning Cre	Sole Source	26,767.00	0	0.00	26,767.00
PO450650	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Goods	Oracle Data Base Enterprise Ed	Sole Source	129,648.71	0	0.00	129,648.71
SC447141	Institute for Citizen-Centered Services	Not in NWT	Services	Certified Service Professional	Sole Source	45,800.00	0	0.00	45,800.00
SC447189	K Calder & Associates	Not in NWT	Services	Training Services	Sole Source	14,700.00	0	0.00	14,700.00
SC447597	Premier Safety Services	Not in NWT	Services	Occupational Health & Safety S	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
SC448227	Epic Grill Restaurant and Catering	BIP Registered	Services	Premier's Awards Catering Serv	Sole Source	6,275.00	0	0.00	6,275.00
SC448819	College Nordique Francophone	NWT Non-BIP	Services	French Language Training & Pro	Request for Proposal	90,750.00	0	0.00	90,750.00
SC448917	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Health System Transformation O	Sole Source	542,800.00	0	0.00	542,800.00
SC449651	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	GNWT Finance Training	Request for Proposal	61,478.00	0	0.00	61,478.00
SC449766	Lawson Lundell	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Assessment	Sole Source	5,000.00	0	0.00	5,000.00
SC450058	Lawson Lundell	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Harassment Free Complaint Asse	Sole Source	5,000.00	1	0.00	5,000.00
SC450139	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	SC450139 - Onboard Voice Over	Request for Proposal	45,000.00	0	0.00	45,000.00
SC450265	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Course Development & Delivery	Request for Proposal	95,558.00	1	3,500.00	99,058.00
SC450365	Lawson Lundell	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Legal Services - Workplace Ass	Sole Source	5,000.00	0	0.00	5,000.00
SC450584	Lawson Lundell	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Workplace Harassment Investiga	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC451151	Cayley Jane Thomas	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Workplace Investigations	Sole Source	24,995.00	0	0.00	24,995.00
0000000000000000000000000000000000046	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	ePreformance Marketing Strat	SOA Release	5,366.94	0	0.00	5,366.94
000000000000000000000000000077	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	RS44 - Copier - 48Mth - L-3	Request for Tenders	18,284.49	0	0.00	18,284.49
00000000000000000000000000000000000141	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV29 - 48Mth - YK-7	Request for Tenders	18,053.65	0	0.00	18,053.65
00000000000000000000145	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV34 - 48Mth - Smith	Request for Tenders	15,998.65	0	0.00	15,998.65
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV32 - 48Mth - Wells	Request for Tenders	9,702.40	0	0.00	9,702.40
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Altula LLC, Exclusive International	Not in NWT	Services	RS55 - OrgPlus 11Pro-Lic, Sup	Sole Source	5,922.00	0	0.00	5,922.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV30 - 48Mth - YK-6	Request for Tenders	17,971.20	0	0.00	17,971.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV33 - 48Mth -Simpson	Request for Tenders	11,396.72	0	0.00	11,396.72
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pinton Forrest & Madden Group Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Exec Mgmt Search Services	Sole Source	56,500.00	0	0.00	56,500.00
0000000000000000000000234	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV27 - 48Mt - Labor R	Request for Tenders	18,249.28	0	0.00	18,249.28
000000000000000000000000000281	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	RS59 - CID281 - Comp Training	Sole Source	22,000.00	0	0.00	22,000.00
0000000000000000000328	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	RS60 - Training - Web-Conferen	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00

Department/Agency: Human Resources

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
00000000000000000000346	Momentum Training Services	BIP Registered	Services	Corp Safety Plan, Dev & Design	Sole Source	39,120.00	0	0.00	39,120.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply AED's	SOA Release	14,610.00	0	0.00	14,610.00
0000000000000000000000432	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	RS64 - Banner Panels - Art	SOA Release	6,295.00	0	0.00	6,295.00
000000000000000000000000000442	Sales Dynamics	Not in NWT	Goods	RS65 - Employee Crystal Awards	Sole Source	14,363.75	0	0.00	14,363.75
000000000000000000000000000485	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV28 - 48Mth - YK-5	Request for Tenders	15,995.00	0	0.00	15,995.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV31 - 48Mth -Bechoko	Request for Tenders	16,104.00	0	0.00	16,104.00
000000000000000000000538	NPR Limited Partnership	NWT Non-BIP	Services	RS67 - Office Reno's - YK-6	Sole Source	9,108.00	0	0.00	9,108.00
Total Human Resources	otal Human Resources							3,500.00	1,527,789.14

Department/Agency: Industry, Tourism and Investment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC448665	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Transport Suppli	Request for Tenders	23,232.80	0	0.00	23,232.80
AC448666	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Air Charter Service from Norm	Request for Tenders	44,716.40	0	0.00	44,716.40
AC449865	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aircraft Charter - Various Tun	Request for Tenders	9,099.85	0	0.00	9,099.85
AC449885	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - August 19	SOA Release	10,354.50	0	0.00	10,354.50
AC449983	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter to Beaulieu River	Request for Tenders	7,940.04	0	0.00	7,940.04
AC450411	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Snap Lake Diamo	Request for Tenders	4,643.40	1	418.00	5,061.40
LS449987	Northern Document Company Limited,	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	New & Unused Multi-Function	Request for Tenders	12,149.76	0	0.00	12,149.76
PO446448	Geologic Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Geoscout Software Maintenance	Sole Source	60,500.00	0	0.00	60,500.00
PO446456	ESRI Canada Limited	Not in NWT	Services	ESRI Software Maintenance 2015	Sole Source	27,234.50	0	0.00	27,234.50
PO447888	Great Slave Lodge	Not in NWT	Services	Great Slave Lake Lodge	Sole Source	6,375.00	0	0.00	6,375.00
PO447889	Ryder Material Handling	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply & Delivery of Electric	Request for Tenders	38,245.00	0	0.00	38,245.00
PO447891	Geosoft Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Comupter suport and Upgrade	Sole Source	8,243.64	0	0.00	8,243.64
PO448604	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	BIP Registered	Goods	Arachnipod - Industrial Plus T	Request for Tenders	34,300.80	0	0.00	34,300.80
PO448610	Acklands-Grainger Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Canol River Crossing - Technic	Request for Tenders	9,797.76	0	0.00	9,797.76
PO448634	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply & Deliver - 60 Polyethy	Request for Tenders	6,300.00	0	0.00	6,300.00
PO449077	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Cardlock Account 7355050 for F	SOA Release	24,953.63	1	-2,000.00	22,953.63
PO449741	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Printing & Distribution - 2015	Request for Tenders	10,308.21	0	0.00	10,308.21
PO450034	Commongoals Software	Not in NWT	Services	TEA IX Training	Sole Source	5,900.00	0	0.00	5,900.00
PO450277	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New All-Terrain Vehicle - ATV	Request for Tenders	8,259.00	0	0.00	8,259.00
PO450303	Association of Mineral Exploration	Not in NWT	Services	Exhibitor Booths - 2016 Minera	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
PO450747	Hydrocarbon Data Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Interactive Petrophysical Soft	Request for Tenders	17,990.00	0	0.00	17,990.00
PO450816	Geosoft Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Geophysical Software Renewal	Sole Source	13,484.50	0	0.00	13,484.50
SC433999	Alexie Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground - Operati	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	38,929.00	38,929.00
SC434000	MGM Bus Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground - Operati	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	55,918.00	55,918.00
SC434001	Midnight Sun Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground - Operati	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	47,567.07	47,567.07
SC434513	Bottomline PR Company	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Fred Henne Territorial Park -	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	279,142.00	279,142.00
SC434514	Endeavoursome 2000	BIP Registered	Services	Prelude Lake Territorial Park	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	79,300.00	79,300.00
SC434515	Morton, Alan	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Reid Lake Territorial Park - C	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	56,318.00	56,318.00
SC434693	Eagle 88 Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Campground Operator - Hay Rive	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	56,680.50	56,680.50
SC434695	Undaa Gogah Corporation	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Campground Operator - Fort Pro	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	43,562.00	43,562.00
SC434755	Cli-Michaud Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Campground Operator - Sambaa D	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	51,250.00	51,250.00

Department/Agency: Industry, Tourism and Investment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC443604	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Project Management Services fo	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	42,648.75	42,648.75
SC446628	International Diamond Advisory	Not in NWT	Services	International Diamond Advisory	Sole Source	120,000.00	0	0.00	120,000.00
SC447137	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	NWT Visual Arts Marketing Tact	Request for Proposal	34,970.00	1	20,000.00	54,970.00
SC447475	Johnson, Bob	NWT Non-BIP	Services	CRSS Technical Support	Sole Source	80,000.00	0	0.00	80,000.00
SC447485	Rubus Diligence Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting Services - Due Dili	Request for Proposal	40,000.00	0	0.00	40,000.00
SC447506	Jerrie's Delivery Services	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife Airport Exit Surve	Request for Tenders	42,000.00	0	0.00	42,000.00
SC447558	Noda Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground & Mainten	Request for Proposal	43,754.00	0	0.00	43,754.00
SC447559	RC Renovations	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground & Mainten	Request for Proposal	48,500.00	0	0.00	48,500.00
SC447560	EV's Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground & Mainten	Request for Proposal	55,900.00	0	0.00	55,900.00
SC447561	P&T Janitorial and Contracting Services	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground & Mainten	Request for Proposal	37,600.00	0	0.00	37,600.00
SC447564	Detan' Cho Tourist Camp	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Custodial Campground & Mainten	Request for Proposal	19,850.00	0	0.00	19,850.00
SC447630	R.A. Malatest & Associates Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	2015 Road Visitor Survey	Request for Proposal	48,450.00	0	0.00	48,450.00
SC447636	P R Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Water Delivery Services for De	Request for Tenders	48,470.40	0	0.00	48,470.40
SC447768	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Sewage Disposal-Ingraham Trail	Request for Tenders	46,443.00	0	0.00	46,443.00
SC447771	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Waste Disposal from Bear Proof	Request for Tenders	75,000.00	1	3,700.00	78,700.00
SC447773	WB Water Services	BIP Registered	Goods	Potable Water Delivery-Fred He	Request for Tenders	36,000.00	0	0.00	36,000.00
SC447779	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Mineral Information & Tenure S	Sole Source	230,000.00	0	0.00	230,000.00
SC447850	Tatzia, Gilbert Charlie	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Sanitary Maintenance and Garba	Request for Tenders	8,100.00	2	5,000.00	13,100.00
SC447975	Can-Am Group The	Not in NWT	Services	Media Relations at Conferences	Sole Source	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
SC447987	BC Oil & Gas Commission	Not in NWT	Services	FRACFOCUS.CA Agreement	Sole Source	9,100.00	0	0.00	9,100.00
SC448027	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Truck Rental - Parks Crew	Request for Tenders	11,000.00	0	0.00	11,000.00
SC448079	Matthews Energy Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting Services: Petroleum	Sole Source	19,000.00	0	0.00	19,000.00
SC448081	J. Dilay Consulting Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Provide Advice and Support to	Sole Source	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
SC448109	Keith's Water Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Potable Water Delivery - Hay R	SOA Release	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
SC448112	B.J. Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Custodial Campground Operation	Request for Proposal	56,350.00	0	0.00	56,350.00
SC448114	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Develop and Deliver Capacity B	Request for Proposal	77,380.00	0	0.00	77,380.00
SC448296	Tait Communications & Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Come Make Your Mark (CMYM)	SOA Release	59,862.18	0	0.00	59,862.18
SC448330	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Sewage Pump - Out and Removal	Request for Tenders	58,480.00	0	0.00	58,480.00
SC448343	Angus Robertson Consulting Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Project Faclitation	Sole Source	45,750.00	0	0.00	45,750.00
SC448397	Midnight Sun Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	SO Release - Video Conferenci	SOA Release	5,910.00	0	0.00	5,910.00

Department/Agency: Industry, Tourism and Investment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC448425	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Come Make Your Mark (CMYM) Cam	Request for Proposal	214,750.00	0	0.00	214,750.00
SC448429	Stubley Geoscience Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Re-Release of Distributable NT	Sole Source	24,000.00	0	0.00	24,000.00
SC448554	Tetlit Zheh Development Corp.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Nitainlaii Territorial Park -	Request for Tenders	14,461.25	0	0.00	14,461.25
SC448593	Lifesaving Society	Not in NWT	Services	Staff Training & Development -	Sole Source	8,000.00	0	0.00	8,000.00
SC448661	Simon's Painting	BIP Registered	Services	Painting Services - Fred Henne	SOA Release	9,800.00	0	0.00	9,800.00
SC448845	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Development of an Agricultural	Request for Proposal	59,977.00	0	0.00	59,977.00
SC449046	International Fur Dressers & Dyers	Not in NWT	Services	Processing NWT Raw Fur Pelts &	Sole Source	75,000.00	1	25,000.00	100,000.00
SC449047	Newmill Products Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Supply Processed Canadian Seal	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC449048	Traitement De Fourrure Splendor Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Tanning & Dyeing NWT Raw Seal	Sole Source	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
SC449092	Impact Economics	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Economic Analysis	Sole Source	24,640.00	0	0.00	24,640.00
SC449318	Standards Council of Canada	Not in NWT	Services	GNWT Standards and Regulation	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC449647	VI Geoscience Services	Not in NWT	Services	NWT Petroleum Atlas Scoping Pr	Request for Proposal	83,724.25	0	0.00	83,724.25
SC449652	Doan, Douglas	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Business Planning Support Serv	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
SC449676	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Support for Updating EOS Perfo	Request for Proposal	24,998.75	0	0.00	24,998.75
SC449690	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Delivery of Module Unit to Lit	Request for Tenders	6,800.00	0	0.00	6,800.00
SC449693	Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply and Replace Windows for	Sole Source	8,000.00	0	0.00	8,000.00
SC449709	Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Geocortex Enterprise Services	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
SC449716	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Upgrades to the NTGS GoData We	Request for Proposal	35,570.00	0	0.00	35,570.00
SC449735	Alexie Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Jak Park - Fire Smarting 2015	Request for Tenders	45,500.00	1	20,000.00	65,500.00
SC450364	Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	NTGS G-Meta Applications Redes	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450534	Penner Pacific Advisory Services	Not in NWT	Services	NWT Nominee Program Business S	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450566	Purple Rock Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Mineral Exploration Archive Da	Request for Proposal	155,150.00	0	0.00	155,150.00
SC450592	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Deck Construction - Fred Henne	SOA Release	8,550.00	0	0.00	8,550.00
SC450604	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Marketing, Promotion and Consu	Request for Proposal	195,685.00	0	0.00	195,685.00
SC450727	Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Database Population - NORMIN S	SOA Release	100,000.00	0	0.00	100,000.00
SC450901	Marchview Consultants Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Software Developer Level Suppo	Sole Source	6,400.00	0	0.00	6,400.00
SC450982	Arctic Farmer Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Landscaping Services at Reid L	SOA Release	9,960.00	0	0.00	9,960.00
SC451013	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Regulatory Roadmap for Mineral	Request for Proposal	47,700.00	0	0.00	47,700.00
SC451194	Panther Creative Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Consulting Services	Sole Source	27,964.00	0	0.00	27,964.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Doan, Douglas	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Business Plann Support	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00

Department/Agency: Industry, Tourism and Investment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000036	IMG-Golder Corporation	BIP Registered	Services	Compile & Organize Data in NS	SOA Release	24,975.50	0	0.00	24,975.50
00000000000000000000038	Language Marketplace Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	French to English Translations	Request for Tenders	5,850.00	0	0.00	5,850.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Ground Temperature Metadata	SOA Release	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	General Contracting	SOA Release	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
00000000000000000000000000066	NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Cultural Events Fred Henne.Rei	SOA Release	11,372.50	0	0.00	11,372.50
00000000000000000000000000073	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Event Planning - Capacity Buil	Request for Proposal	18,310.00	0	0.00	18,310.00
000000000000000000000110	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Printing Community Guide Book	SOA Release	7,612.00	0	0.00	7,612.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sandy Osborne Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	MDS Implementation & Performan	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Graphic Design - Safety Plan	SOA Release	5,800.00	0	0.00	5,800.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Zetaware Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Basin Modelling Software	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
00000000000000000000230	Ketchum Manufacturing Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Aluminum Mining Claim Plates	Request for Proposal	13,700.00	0	0.00	13,700.00
000000000000000000000252	Goldak Airborne Surveys	Not in NWT	Services	Chan Lake Aeromagnetic Survey	Request for Proposal	182,323.20	1	52,044.80	234,368.00
0000000000000000000000263	Dillon Consulting Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Facilitator Services - Regiona	Request for Proposal	39,800.00	0	0.00	39,800.00
0000000000000000000000275	Ernst & Young LLP	Not in NWT	Services	Mining Taxation Course	SOA Release	24,000.00	0	0.00	24,000.00
00000000000000000000000000000278	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply ONE 1 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab	Request for Tenders	62,056.00	0	0.00	62,056.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Mental Health Commission of Canada	Not in NWT	Services	Mental Health First Aid Course	Sole Source	6,300.00	0	0.00	6,300.00
00000000000000000000000000284	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply ONE 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	Request for Tenders	39,936.00	0	0.00	39,936.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Beach Meadows Resources Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Seminar - The Challenges of We	Sole Source	11,000.00	0	0.00	11,000.00
000000000000000000000000000299	Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure	Not in NWT	Goods	IMAGINE Professional	Sole Source	15,548.00	0	0.00	15,548.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Tourism 2020 Graphic Design &	SOA Release	6,135.00	0	0.00	6,135.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	New and Unused Tablets	Request for Tenders	31,850.00	0	0.00	31,850.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Acco Brands Canada Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	New Thermal Laminating Machine	Request for Tenders	12,852.00	0	0.00	12,852.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Complete Garage Pac	Request for Tenders	15,261.00	0	0.00	15,261.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	June Warren-Nickle's Energy Group	Not in NWT	Goods	Annual Subscription	Sole Source	6,525.00	0	0.00	6,525.00
0000000000000000000000000323	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Emergency Air Charter	Sole Source	6,005.45	0	0.00	6,005.45
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kirkham Geosystems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	MacTung Ore Reserve Estimation	Sole Source	24,995.00	0	0.00	24,995.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Igloo Building Supplies Group	BIP Registered	Goods	Pressure Treated Lumber	Request for Tenders	11,392.92	0	0.00	11,392.92
0000000000000000000000387	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	South Slave Legal Land Survey	Request for Proposal	38,395.00	1	-4,700.00	33,695.00
00000000000000000000000000393	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	North Slave - Legal Land Surve	Request for Proposal	39,950.00	1	-25,622.00	14,328.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Two New and Unused 10-Gigabit	Request for Tenders	8,487.50	0	0.00	8,487.50

Department/Agency: Industry, Tourism and Investment

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Print French Language Signs	Sole Source	24,333.31	0	0.00	24,333.31
000000000000000000000000000461	Nexus Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Feasibility Analysis	Sole Source	60,000.00	0	0.00	60,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Blyth and Bathe Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Facilitation Services	Sole Source	17,808.30	0	0.00	17,808.30
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	GIS Desktops	Request for Tenders	6,850.50	1	0.00	6,850.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	Medical Equipment	SOA Release	7,146.00	0	0.00	7,146.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Tourism Careers in the NWT	SOA Release	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Printing Parks Highway Signs	Sole Source	36,191.35	0	0.00	36,191.35
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Fire Smart Kits - Dehcho Regio	Request for Tenders	21,391.50	0	0.00	21,391.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Preassemble 12" Posts	Sole Source	6,609.06	0	0.00	6,609.06
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	SSR Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Blackstone Park - Brushing	Request for Tenders	27,300.00	0	0.00	27,300.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Sign Backers Parks Entrance	Sole Source	22,445.15	0	0.00	22,445.15
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Road & Campground Guide	SOA Release	16,752.00	0	0.00	16,752.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Legal Land Surveys	SOA Release	24,862.00	0	0.00	24,862.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Durable Building Solutions Inc.	BIP Registered	Construction	Blackstone Park Visitor Inform	Request for Tenders	98,742.50	0	0.00	98,742.50
Total Industry, Tourism and Inves	tment	·	·	•	•	4,469,392.36	22	845,156.12	5,314,548.48

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC445178	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Inuvik to Paulatuk and Uluk	Request for Tenders	41,299.68	0	0.00	41,299.68
AC445180	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Aklavik return	Request for Tenders	5,121.24	0	0.00	5,121.24
AC445181	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk Return	Request for Tenders	12,431.92	0	0.00	12,431.92
AC445182	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson Return	Request for Tenders	6,025.95	0	0.00	6,025.95
AC445183	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Sachs Harbour and UI	Request for Tenders	35,266.93	0	0.00	35,266.93
AC445798	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	AC Hay River to Ft. Providence	Request for Tenders	10,817.65	0	0.00	10,817.65
AC445800	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River to Ft. Simpson to Ye	Request for Tenders	7,873.50	0	0.00	7,873.50
AC445956	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Aklavik, June 17	Request for Tenders	12,659.00	0	0.00	12,659.00
AC446855	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to McPherson Rtn.	Request for Tenders	6,025.95	0	0.00	6,025.95
AC447399	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik - Paulatuk - Ulukhatok,	Request for Tenders	26,010.00	0	0.00	26,010.00
AC447400	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk Rtn. Ju	Request for Tenders	18,165.68	0	0.00	18,165.68
AC447401	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	18,165.68	0	0.00	18,165.68
AC447402	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Aklavik August 12	Request for Tenders	5,211.24	0	0.00	5,211.24
AC447403	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Tuktoyuaktok, Rtn Se	Request for Tenders	12,621.52	0	0.00	12,621.52
AC447409	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	Request for Tenders	18,165.68	0	0.00	18,165.68
AC447410	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Ulukhatuk and Sachs	Request for Tenders	33,064.53	0	0.00	33,064.53
AC447411	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	Request for Tenders	12,621.52	0	0.00	12,621.52
AC447412	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Aklavik	Request for Tenders	5,211.24	0	0.00	5,211.24
AC447413	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Pulatuk and Ulukhato	Request for Tenders	34,492.29	0	0.00	34,492.29
AC447414	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	Request for Tenders	11,683.60	0	0.00	11,683.60
AC447824	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Norman wells to Deline, Ft. Go	Request for Tenders	17,000.24	0	0.00	17,000.24
AC447950	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellow	Request for Tenders	9,837.05	0	0.00	9,837.05
AC447951	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Providence -	Request for Tenders	6,822.00	0	0.00	6,822.00
AC447952	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	7,873.50	0	0.00	7,873.50
AC447956	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Prov Ft. Re	Request for Tenders	9,873.00	0	0.00	9,873.00
AC447957	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellow	Request for Tenders	10,248.85	0	0.00	10,248.85
AC447958	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Simpson - Yell	Request for Tenders	7,873.50	0	0.00	7,873.50
AC447961	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River to Ft. Providence, R	Request for Tenders	6,834.00	0	0.00	6,834.00
AC447962	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River to Ft. Simpson	Request for Tenders	6,558.00	0	0.00	6,558.00
AC448129	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Wha Ti and Luts	Request for Tenders	12,047.71	0	0.00	12,047.71
AC448133	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife - Wha Ti - Lutsel	Request for Tenders	12,588.76	0	0.00	12,588.76
AC448135	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Norman Wells-Deline- Ft.GoodHop	Request for Tenders	17,000.24	0	0.00	17,000.24
AC449416	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Norman Wells-Deline-Ft. Good H	Request for Tenders	17,000.17	0	0.00	17,000.17

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC449417	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	AC August 4, 5, 6, & 7 YK to W	Request for Tenders	19,193.17	0	0.00	19,193.17
AC449419	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Sept.15, 16, & 17 NW-Deline	Request for Tenders	17,000.24	0	0.00	17,000.24
AC449421	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	AC Sept 22, 23, 24, 25, 2015 Y	Request for Tenders	16,974.60	0	0.00	16,974.60
AC449422	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Norman Wells- Deli	Request for Tenders	23,013.94	0	0.00	23,013.94
AC449423	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Yellowknife - Wha	Request for Tenders	9,696.29	0	0.00	9,696.29
AC449424	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Norman Wells-Delin	Request for Tenders	17,000.24	0	0.00	17,000.24
AC449425	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Yellowknife-Wha Ti	Request for Tenders	15,717.42	0	0.00	15,717.42
AC449448	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Sachs Harbour, Hold	Request for Tenders	12,764.00	0	0.00	12,764.00
AC449748	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Inuvik to Ft. Mc	Request for Tenders	18,864.08	0	0.00	18,864.08
AC450164	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River-Ft. Liard-YK-Hay Riv	Request for Tenders	10,248.85	0	0.00	10,248.85
AC450179	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	Request for Tenders	13,090.00	0	0.00	13,090.00
AC450658	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Providence	Request for Tenders	12,705.78	0	0.00	12,705.78
AC450659	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River Ft. Smith	Request for Tenders	5,418.96	0	0.00	5,418.96
AC450661	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellow	Request for Tenders	12,860.46	0	0.00	12,860.46
AC450663	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	9,562.93	0	0.00	9,562.93
AC450969	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Yellowknife to Edmonton Ret	Request for Tenders	10,029.90	0	0.00	10,029.90
AC450971	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk return	Request for Tenders	20,286.88	0	0.00	20,286.88
LS446072	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	NSCC 2 Multifunction Photocopi	Request for Tenders	12,835.20	0	0.00	12,835.20
LS446073	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Goods	Photocopier Lease	Request for Tenders	7,192.68	0	0.00	7,192.68
LS449194	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Multi-Function Phot	Request for Tenders	14,760.80	0	0.00	14,760.80
LS449233	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Multi-Function Phot	Request for Tenders	5,633.60	0	0.00	5,633.60
LS449247	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Multi-Function Copier, Justice	Request for Tenders	15,266.00	0	0.00	15,266.00
LS449436	Northern Document Company Limited,	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Multi-Function Copier	Request for Tenders	10,583.68	0	0.00	10,583.68
LS450015	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Multi-Function Photocopier	Request for Tenders	23,012.00	0	0.00	23,012.00
LS450149	Xerox Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Multi-function Photocopier - L	Request for Tenders	16,944.00	0	0.00	16,944.00
PO447798	Pioneer Supply House	BIP Registered	Goods	NSCC Mattress no Pillow	Request for Tenders	13,490.40	1	3,408.00	16,898.40
PO447814	GL Workwear Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Mattress with Pillow High/Medi	Request for Tenders	10,890.00	0	0.00	10,890.00
PO447907	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Advertising - Court Reporter R	SOA Release	6,105.82	0	0.00	6,105.82
PO448214	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Kitchen Floor Mixer	Request for Tenders	7,213.90	0	0.00	7,213.90
PO448432	WM Uniform Group	Not in NWT	Goods	Correctional Uniforms	SOA Release	11,093.34	0	0.00	11,093.34
PO448452	WM Uniform Group	Not in NWT	Goods	Correctional Uniforms - Additi	SOA Release	16,943.23	0	0.00	16,943.23
PO448453	62 Degrees North Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Carescape Vitals Monitor	Request for Tenders	5,329.00	0	0.00	5,329.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO449835	Carswell	Not in NWT	Goods	Westlaw Next Online Database	Sole Source	150,586.38	0	0.00	150,586.38
PO450174	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Laptop Evergreen - Supreme Ter	Request for Tenders	10,089.06	0	0.00	10,089.06
PO450337	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Goods	AED Plus and Accessories	SOA Release	16,120.20	0	0.00	16,120.20
PO450443	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New Medium Sport Utility Vehic	Request for Tenders	43,345.00	0	0.00	43,345.00
PO450686	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Video Recorders for Co	Request for Tenders	24,884.00	0	0.00	24,884.00
PO450772	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	Twelve Passenger Three Quarter	Request for Tenders	46,261.00	0	0.00	46,261.00
SC429917	BDMK Consultants Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	(SC 429917) OpenText ECM CLM -	Sole Source	0.00	1	25,000.00	25,000.00
SC430257	Energy Management & Regulatory	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting - PUB - Energy Mgmt	Sole Source	0.00	1	75,000.00	75,000.00
SC434041	Guigon, Adelle	BIP Registered	Services	(SC 434041) Deputy Rental Offi	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	175,000.00	175,000.00
SC434414	Northways Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Parenting After Separation Pro	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	81,149.25	81,149.25
SC434600	Avery, Cooper & Co.	BIP Registered	Services	(SC 434600) NWT Judges Pension	Sole Source	0.00	1	10,468.50	10,468.50
SC435686	Enwood Technologies Corporation	Not in NWT	Services	Technical and Support Services	Sole Source	0.00	1	30,000.00	30,000.00
SC443501	Explorer Hotel, The	BIP Registered	Services	Chief Coroner & Chief Medical	Sole Source	6,138.00	0	0.00	6,138.00
SC444650	Northern Psychological Services	BIP Registered	Services	Wellness Court Program Psychol	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	11,560.00	11,560.00
SC446058	Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3121	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Pharmaceutical Services	Request for Tenders	300,000.00	0	0.00	300,000.00
SC446059	David Pontin Medical Professional	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Health Services - NSCC & NSYOF	Request for Proposal	74,200.00	1	296,800.00	371,000.00
SC446352	Foster & McGarvey Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Funeral & Transportation Servi	Request for Proposal	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
SC446824	A.C.E. Reporting Services Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Court Reporting Services	Request for Proposal	1,200,000.00	0	0.00	1,200,000.00
SC446893	Explorer Hotel, The	BIP Registered	Services	Conference Room Rental & Cater	Sole Source	27,000.00	0	0.00	27,000.00
SC447589	Lambert, Loreen	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Transcription Services	Request for Proposal	45,000.00	0	0.00	45,000.00
SC447764	Indicium Legal Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Court Services Visioning	Sole Source	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
SC448305	InTime Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	InTime ISE Software Support	Sole Source	17,088.00	0	0.00	17,088.00
SC448511	Business Online System Services	Not in NWT	Services	AQPPGEN/INSTI-TRUST Support Se	Sole Source	15,814.00	0	0.00	15,814.00
SC448821	Simone Goudreau Life Coaching	BIP Registered	Services	Domestic Violence Treatment Op	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
SC448911	Collins, Karen	Not in NWT	Services	Review of the NWT Mass Fatalit	Sole Source	7,000.00	0	0.00	7,000.00
SC449375	Proactive Information Service Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Evaluation of the Integrated C	SOA Release	80,000.00	0	0.00	80,000.00
SC449408	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	As and When Required Printing	Request for Tenders	45,000.00	0	0.00	45,000.00
SC449442	Scott Clark Consulting Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Corrections Land Based Program	Sole Source	20,000.00	1	5,000.00	25,000.00
SC449768	Enwood Technologies Corporation	Not in NWT	Services	NTLS Development Land Titles	Sole Source	165,000.00	0	0.00	165,000.00
SC449949	Cox, Susan	Not in NWT	Services	Program Review - Corrections	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450611	Compassion Fatigue Solutions Inc	Not in NWT	Services	Compassion Fatigue Vicarious T	Sole Source	22,000.00	0	0.00	22,000.00
SC450970	Indicium Legal Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Court Process Mapping and Re-	Sole Source	87,000.00	0	0.00	87,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	BIP Registered	Goods	Commercial Dishwasher	Sole Source	10,323.43	0	0.00	10,323.43
000000000000000000000000000029	Morrin, Donna J.	Not in NWT	Services	Staffing Review	Sole Source	19,784.85	0	0.00	19,784.85
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Niles, Barry	Not in NWT	Services	Post Analysis NSCC,SMCC&FSCC	Sole Source	16,584.85	0	0.00	16,584.85
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	8,143.76	0	0.00	8,143.76
000000000000000000000000000043	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter: Hay River - Ft. F	Request for Tenders	6,834.00	0	0.00	6,834.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Birnbaum, Rachel	Not in NWT	Services	Evaluation of OCL Program	Sole Source	18,000.00	0	0.00	18,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River to Ft. Simpson to YK	Request for Tenders	7,759.50	0	0.00	7,759.50
00000000000000000000000000063	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River to Ft. Laird to YK D	Request for Tenders	10,203.85	1	6,003.42	16,207.27
0000000000000000000000000068	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	Request for Tenders	5,855.51	0	0.00	5,855.51
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	AC Hay River to Ft. Providence	Request for Tenders	6,834.00	1	1,280.60	8,114.60
000000000000000000000000000078	Francois Decoste Consultant	BIP Registered	Services	French Language Training	Sole Source	67,500.00	0	0.00	67,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	Request for Tenders	12,034.00	0	0.00	12,034.00
000000000000000000000088	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Inuvik to Aklavik	Request for Tenders	5,419.00	0	0.00	5,419.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	7,759.50	0	0.00	7,759.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	30,751.50	0	0.00	30,751.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	17,000.00	1	5,468.24	22,468.24
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	11,238.89	0	0.00	11,238.89
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Salvation Army The	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Accommodations - Wellness Cour	Sole Source	9,600.00	0	0.00	9,600.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	18,619.60	0	0.00	18,619.60
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	11,423.20	0	0.00	11,423.20
000000000000000000000000000151	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	11,423.12	0	0.00	11,423.12
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Indicium Legal Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Process Mapping and Re- enginee	Sole Source	397,500.00	0	0.00	397,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV56 - 36Mth - CH-6	Request for Tenders	10,936.20	0	0.00	10,936.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	10,423.85	0	0.00	10,423.85
0000000000000000000000239	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	9,669.57	0	0.00	9,669.57
0000000000000000000000255	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	5,503.00	0	0.00	5,503.00
00000000000000000000000000257	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	10,247.45	0	0.00	10,247.45
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	28,538.50	0	0.00	28,538.50
00000000000000000000283	Landa Aviation	BIP Registered	Services	Air charter	Request for Tenders	6,834.00	0	0.00	6,834.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
0000000000000000000000000292	WM Uniform Group	Not in NWT	Goods	Polo Shirt	SOA Release	12,902.00	0	0.00	12,902.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Creative Basics	BIP Registered	Goods	Office Furniture	Request for Tenders	7,267.00	0	0.00	7,267.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Trio Systems LLC	Not in NWT	Goods	Courtroom Recording Equipment	Sole Source	27,000.00	1	2,100.00	29,100.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Delco Automation Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Harding Hardware Upgrade	Sole Source	85,944.97	0	0.00	85,944.97
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	HP Hardware Service Agreement	Sole Source	28,989.60	0	0.00	28,989.60
000000000000000000000326	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Book Printing	Request for Tenders	18,136.00	0	0.00	18,136.00
0000000000000000000334	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	16,945.51	0	0.00	16,945.51
00000000000000000000358	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Multifunction B&W Photocopier	Request for Tenders	8,599.00	0	0.00	8,599.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	16,587.20	0	0.00	16,587.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arconas Corporation	Not in NWT	Goods	Courtroom Seating	Sole Source	13,701.30	1	75.00	13,776.30
00000000000000000000398	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Security Supplies - Stock Orde	Request for Tenders	45,697.08	0	0.00	45,697.08
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Latchbolt Locks	Request for Tenders	29,044.40	0	0.00	29,044.40
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Computer Environment Solutions	Not in NWT	Goods	Modular UPS - Supply and Insta	Request for Tenders	157,200.00	0	0.00	157,200.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Frontline Medics Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Urine Drug Screening Services	Sole Source	5,000.00	0	0.00	5,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Conference Coordination	SOA Release	18,600.00	0	0.00	18,600.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Creative Basics	BIP Registered	Goods	Furniture - Chairs	Request for Tenders	35,511.00	0	0.00	35,511.00
00000000000000000000000000446	Danmax Communication Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	March 8532 S 12TB NVR	Request for Tenders	7,995.00	0	0.00	7,995.00
00000000000000000000000000465	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Storage Array	Request for Tenders	8,588.00	0	0.00	8,588.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Online Access Privacy Course	SOA Release	13,525.71	0	0.00	13,525.71
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Inn Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Conference facilities	Sole Source	14,576.31	0	0.00	14,576.31
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	CDW Canada Inc	Not in NWT	Services	IBM Informix WRKGRP Renewal	Request for Tenders	7,142.00	0	0.00	7,142.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yukon College	Not in NWT	Services	Court Worker Training	Sole Source	13,000.00	0	0.00	13,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Business Online System Services	Not in NWT	Services	BOSSNET Customer Service	Sole Source	16,604.70	0	0.00	16,604.70
Total Justice						4,900,040.76	16	728,313.01	5,628,353.77

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC448597	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter for Northea	SOA Release	10,334.58	1	2,452.32	12,786.90
AC448598	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter for Mine In	SOA Release	9,308.00	1	705.15	10,013.15
AC448676	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Lands Sahtu	SOA Release	9,472.00	0	0.00	9,472.00
AC448756	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Ft. Simpson to Tungsten and Pr	Request for Tenders	8,284.00	0	0.00	8,284.00
AC448792	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter for Lands J	SOA Release	13,525.73	0	0.00	13,525.73
AC448969	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - High Arct	SOA Release	104,626.14	0	0.00	104,626.14
AC449052	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Sahtu June	SOA Release	19,734.00	0	0.00	19,734.00
AC449362	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Ft. Smith to Kasba Lake, and I	Request for Tenders	8,613.63	0	0.00	8,613.63
AC449541	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter from Inuvik	SOA Release	10,804.00	0	0.00	10,804.00
AC449638	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Site Inspections F	SOA Release	29,056.00	0	0.00	29,056.00
AC449875	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - Norman We	SOA Release	9,971.00	0	0.00	9,971.00
AC449877	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife Return Eastern Ins	Request for Tenders	10,901.30	0	0.00	10,901.30
AC449879	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	HC Yellowknife Return Inspecti	SOA Release	11,688.98	0	0.00	11,688.98
AC450078	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Charter -Fort Simspon - Jean M	SOA Release	9,200.00	4	1,230.00	10,430.00
AC450111	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Inspection Tour Yel	SOA Release	9,732.75	0	0.00	9,732.75
AC450114	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter for Fiber O	SOA Release	9,971.20	0	0.00	9,971.20
AC450222	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	A/C Cameron Hills West and wes	SOA Release	24,066.00	0	0.00	24,066.00
AC450262	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Drum Removal - Johnson Point	Request for Tenders	35,200.00	0	0.00	35,200.00
AC450354	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Drop off of Fuel Caches (2 Loc	Request for Tenders	8,526.48	0	0.00	8,526.48
AC450358	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter	SOA Release	10,264.20	0	0.00	10,264.20
AC450504	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Lutsel K'e	Request for Tenders	5,187.93	0	0.00	5,187.93
AC450540	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Yellowknife to Kugluktuk	Request for Tenders	18,682.76	0	0.00	18,682.76
AC450548	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Multi-Day Charter, Sept 7-10 2	Request for Tenders	17,158.00	0	0.00	17,158.00
AC450556	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Air Charter	SOA Release	37,570.00	0	0.00	37,570.00
AC450617	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Local Lodge	SOA Release	6,828.00	0	0.00	6,828.00
AC450753	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Mine Tour S	SOA Release	12,866.75	0	0.00	12,866.75
AC450894	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - Inuvik to	SOA Release	5,783.25	0	0.00	5,783.25
AC451038	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter - Norman We	SOA Release	7,759.71	0	0.00	7,759.71
LS450829	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Multi-function Copier - Lands	Request for Tenders	10,785.08	0	0.00	10,785.08
PO447290	ESRI Canada Limited	Not in NWT	Goods	2015/2016 Annual Software Main	Sole Source	128,534.04	0	0.00	128,534.04
PO447637	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Mineral Information Tenure mai	Sole Source	85,000.00	0	0.00	85,000.00
PO448982	EBSCO Canada	Not in NWT	Services	EBSCO Canada Database Subscrip	Sole Source	7,729.92	0	0.00	7,729.92
PO449242	SirsiDynix EOS LLC	Not in NWT	Services	EOS Web Digital Library Softwa	Sole Source	17,000.00	0	0.00	17,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO449506	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Goods	Oracle Licences 6042989	Sole Source	29,973.84	0	0.00	29,973.84
PO449675	ESRI Canada Limited	Not in NWT	Services	ESRI and GeoCortex Optimizer S	Sole Source	53,400.00	1	25,500.00	78,900.00
PO449752	Dream Office LP	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Supply & Install Black-out bli	Sole Source	22,000.00	0	0.00	22,000.00
PO450470	Microsoft Corporation	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Geomatics Servers Licenses	SOA Release	22,413.84	0	0.00	22,413.84
PO450706	NorthMart	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Supply and Deliver One (1) Out	Request for Tenders	19,618.97	0	0.00	19,618.97
PO450783	Polar Tech Recreation	BIP Registered	Goods	Utility/ Work All Terrain Quad	Request for Tenders	9,900.00	0	0.00	9,900.00
PO450794	Solutions Business Interiors	Not in NWT	Goods	Adjustable Stand-up for Hawort	Request for Tenders	7,332.00	0	0.00	7,332.00
SC444010	5750 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Liabilities and Financial Assu	Sole Source	0.00	1	30,000.00	30,000.00
SC446926	PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	PCI Geomatica software Mainten	Sole Source	9,461.25	0	0.00	9,461.25
SC447221	DJ's Towing	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Clean up and Disposal of debri	Sole Source	9,500.00	0	0.00	9,500.00
SC447789	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Legal Survey	Request for Tenders	36,500.00	0	0.00	36,500.00
SC448218	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Corporate Values Leadership Wo	Sole Source	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
SC448295	Telemerge Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Telepresence as a Service Agre	Sole Source	6,675.00	0	0.00	6,675.00
SC448515	Bell Browne Molnar & Delicate Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Business Process Mapping	Request for Proposal	177,879.55	1	20,000.00	197,879.55
SC448708	Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	2015 Air Photography and Mappi	Request for Proposal	419,042.81	0	0.00	419,042.81
SC449019	Crowe MacKay LLP	BIP Registered	Services	Ballot Draw Facilitation Servi	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
SC449409	Hay Group Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Implementation of Value Based	Sole Source	90,025.00	0	0.00	90,025.00
SC449533	Northplan Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Guidelines for Land Use Planni	Request for Tenders	48,235.00	0	0.00	48,235.00
SC449536	Gay Robinson Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	IAP2 Foundations in Public Par	Request for Proposal	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
SC449829	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Recreational Carrying Capacity	Request for Proposal	64,575.00	0	0.00	64,575.00
SC449909	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Cleanup of Lot 8A Plan 614 For	Request for Tenders	47,529.50	0	0.00	47,529.50
SC449952	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Land Use Planning Forum	Request for Proposal	85,834.88	0	0.00	85,834.88
SC450045	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Outdoor Recreation and Land Us	Request for Proposal	39,874.92	0	0.00	39,874.92
SC450115	Dillon Consulting Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Recreation Resource Inventory	Request for Proposal	38,530.00	1	11,500.00	50,030.00
SC450145	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Water and Land Recreation Oppo	Request for Proposal	39,842.28	0	0.00	39,842.28
SC450253	Paquin, Emery	NWT Non-BIP	Services	NWT Cabin Owners Information H	Request for Proposal	18,700.00	2	0.00	18,700.00
SC450291	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Geomatics Office Fit-up Projec	Sole Source	10,675.00	0	0.00	10,675.00
SC450398	Information Architecture Group Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Jurisdictional Scan/Solutions	SOA Release	39,000.00	0	0.00	39,000.00
SC450446	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Land Use Planning Mechanism -	Request for Proposal	159,850.00	0	0.00	159,850.00
SC450599	The Professional Development Institute	Not in NWT	Services	Policy Development and Risk As	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450748	Wordsmith Associates	Not in NWT	Services	Plain Language Writing Worksho	Request for Proposal	17,624.00	0	0.00	17,624.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450835	Northplan Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Facilitation of Town Hall Meet	Request for Proposal	9,460.00	0	0.00	9,460.00
SC450915	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Legal Survey - Fort Simpson Lo	Request for Tenders	8,750.00	0	0.00	8,750.00
000000000000000000000028	Power Analysis Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Program Review	Sole Source	32,000.00	0	0.00	32,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Project Manager and Subcontrac	Request for Proposal	18,970.00	0	0.00	18,970.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Not in NWT	Goods	Photogrammetric Image Software	Sole Source	49,875.00	0	0.00	49,875.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Airborne Imaging	Not in NWT	Goods	LiDAR Imagery Mackenzie Delta	Sole Source	34,645.00	0	0.00	34,645.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	WorldView-3 Imagery	Sole Source	10,141.35	0	0.00	10,141.35
0000000000000000000000000075	Pleasant Solutions Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	IRRA Maintenance Support	Sole Source	74,500.00	1	15,000.00	89,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Cuddy, Christopher J.	Not in NWT	Goods	Mandate - Excepted Waste Sites	Request for Tenders	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Services	Truck Parts	SOA Release	9,998.00	0	0.00	9,998.00
0000000000000000000000113	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Technical Support Services	Sole Source	12,219.18	0	0.00	12,219.18
00000000000000000000114	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Technical Support Services	Sole Source	74,325.08	0	0.00	74,325.08
00000000000000000000115	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Technical Support Services	Sole Source	55,948.46	0	0.00	55,948.46
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Spatial Technologies	Not in NWT	Goods	GPS Survey Equipment	Sole Source	38,658.00	0	0.00	38,658.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	BRADATECH Corp	Not in NWT	Goods	Survey Drone	Sole Source	8,218.00	0	0.00	8,218.00
00000000000000000000000000202	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	ONE 1/2 ton Crew Cab 4X4 Picku	Request for Tenders	52,875.00	0	0.00	52,875.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Safe Software Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Safe FMS Sotware License	Sole Source	7,200.00	0	0.00	7,200.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Not in NWT	Services	TerraGo Publisher Software	Sole Source	9,364.60	0	0.00	9,364.60
000000000000000000000240	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	GIS Workstations	Request for Tenders	33,975.00	1	1,741.50	35,716.50
000000000000000000000254	Sahtu Helicopters	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Air Charter Inspect	SOA Release	9,215.63	0	0.00	9,215.63
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Dillon Consulting Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Recreation Management Planning	Request for Proposal	68,805.00	1	0.00	68,805.00
000000000000000000000000267	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Support for Sustainability Fra	Request for Proposal	34,982.50	0	0.00	34,982.50
000000000000000000000000000293	Compass Resources Management	Not in NWT	Services	Development and Facilitation o	Request for Proposal	24,980.00	0	0.00	24,980.00
00000000000000000000000305	Northwest Company, The	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Install One Motor	Request for Tenders	15,296.36	0	0.00	15,296.36
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Storage	Request for Tenders	10,590.00	0	0.00	10,590.00
00000000000000000000332	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Fuel Drop	Request for Tenders	5,322.96	0	0.00	5,322.96
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sahtu Helicopters	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter	SOA Release	9,365.29	0	0.00	9,365.29
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Inspection	SOA Release	7,224.00	1	0.00	7,224.00
000000000000000000000000000441	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Enbridge PL	SOA Release	8,955.80	0	0.00	8,955.80
000000000000000000000000000444	DPRA Canada Incorporated	BIP Registered	Services	Environmental Impact Assessmen	Request for Proposal	32,985.00	0	0.00	32,985.00
00000000000000000000535	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Great Bear Lake	Request for Tenders	8,772.92	0	0.00	8,772.92

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Not in NWT	Services	TerraGo Software maintenance	Sole Source	9,562.50	0	0.00	9,562.50
000000000000000000000000000545	Exelis Visual Information Systems	Not in NWT	Services	SARscape - Annual Maintenance	Sole Source	12,140.00	0	0.00	12,140.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Geomatica Annual Maintenance	Sole Source	11,355.00	0	0.00	11,355.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Planet Labs Geomatics Corp.	Not in NWT	Goods	Geomatics Imagery Products	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Charter Inspections	SOA Release	6,105.00	0	0.00	6,105.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Air Charter Mar 31	SOA Release	9,639.00	0	0.00	9,639.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	MITS Maintenance and Support	Sole Source	85,000.00	0	0.00	85,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Research and Writing Services	Sole Source	23,000.00	0	0.00	23,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ESRI Canada Limited	Not in NWT	Services	ESRI Software Maintenance	Sole Source	220,942.98	0	0.00	220,942.98
Total Lands	·	•		•	•	3,588,520.88	16	108,128.97	3,696,649.85

Department/Agency: Legislative Assembly

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO002666	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Social Programs Advertising	SOA Release	8,223.90	0	0.00	8,223.90
PO002786	Kellett Communications	BIP Registered	Services	Order of the NWT Ads	SOA Release	7,590.26	0	0.00	7,590.26
PO002791	NWT Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Legislative Assembly Asphalt R	Sole Source	24,890.00	0	0.00	24,890.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Design Services	Request for Proposal	12,810.00	0	0.00	12,810.00
Total Legislative Assembly			-			53,514.16	0	0.00	53,514.16

Department/Agency: Municipal and Community Affairs

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO431192	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Lease Xerox WCP7535 Colour Wor	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	13,161.28	13,161.28
PO450367	CasCom Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	DeviceLynk	Request for Tenders	17,705.00	0	0.00	17,705.00
SC447870	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Land Claims and Self Governmen	Request for Proposal	14,900.00	0	0.00	14,900.00
SC447933	Pomax Consulting	Not in NWT	Services	Project Plan - Implementation	Sole Source	10,000.00	1	0.00	10,000.00
SC447948	The Sutcliffe Group Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Sport, Recreation and Physical	Request for Proposal	40,000.00	1	7,800.00	47,800.00
SC448071	Katlodeeche First Nation	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Good Governance Conference Ven	Sole Source	26,575.00	0	0.00	26,575.00
SC448297	GT Property Assessment & Tax	Not in NWT	Services	Fort Smith Land - General Asse	Request for Proposal	103,900.00	1	5,741.00	109,641.00
SC450181	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Monitoring Wells in Various GN	Request for Proposal	452,348.50	0	0.00	452,348.50
SC450313	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Engineering Services for Delin	Request for Proposal	154,310.46	0	0.00	154,310.46
SC450595	GT Property Assessment & Tax	Not in NWT	Services	Assessment of NWT Heavy Indust	Request for Proposal	815,430.00	0	0.00	815,430.00
SC450657	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Financial Duties and Workload	Request for Proposal	30,810.00	0	0.00	30,810.00
SC451141	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Services	First Aid Training Course	SOA Release	6,738.36	0	0.00	6,738.36
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Standard First Aid & CPR-C/AE	SOA Release	7,725.40	0	0.00	7,725.40
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Advanced Medical Solutions	BIP Registered	Services	EMR Course Delivery - Ft Smith	SOA Release	25,500.00	1	27,220.10	52,720.10
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Chasing Light	BIP Registered	Services	Video Production	Sole Source	19,675.00	0	0.00	19,675.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Compass Municipal Services Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Camalot Software System & Apex	Sole Source	16,610.00	0	0.00	16,610.00
000000000000000000000436	University of British Columbia	Not in NWT	Services	NWT After School Program	Sole Source	55,000.00	0	0.00	55,000.00
0000000000000000000000563	Royal Roads University	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Instructor Skills Workshop	Sole Source	24,900.00	0	0.00	24,900.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	eSCRIBE Software Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Capital Planning Tool Developm	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
Total Municipal and Community	Affairs		-		-	1,847,127.72	5	53,922.38	1,901,050.10

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AH20151601	NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	BIP Registered	Services	Trasnsportation and Disposal o	Request for Proposal	37,500.00	0	0.00	37,500.00
BD441324	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 Major M & I Unit 29 Pa	Request for Tenders	131,150.00	0	0.00	131,150.00
BD441339	Harold Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 5	Request for Tenders	238,500.00	0	0.00	238,500.00
BD441345	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 Client Home Repairs, T	Request for Tenders	94,000.00	0	0.00	94,000.00
BD441515	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	1 Client Home Repair - CARE Mo	Request for Tenders	87,000.00	0	0.00	87,000.00
CT441020	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	200 SISH Heating Line Replcmnt	Request for Tenders	310,980.00	0	0.00	310,980.00
CT441021	GBM CONSTRUCTION	BIP Registered	Construction	200 Two Duplex Renovation FS	Request for Tenders	74,101.00	0	0.00	74,101.00
CT441023	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	200 FUEL TANK REPLACEMENT	Request for Tenders	23,880.00	0	0.00	23,880.00
CT441070	SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	BIP Registered	Construction	NWTHC - 2014/15 SS&E Major Ret	Request for Tenders	0.00	4	29,900.00	29,900.00
CT441203	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	REQUEST FOR TENDERS Deline Sah	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	15,709.00	15,709.00
CT441224	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	4-PLEX UNIT PH #82/83/84/85 ,	Request for Tenders	0.00	3	36,253.88	36,253.88
CT441227	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	Unit97, Lt 8&9, Blk 12, PLn 21	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	9,342.30	9,342.30
CT441298	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Senior's Independent L	Request for Proposal	3,554,407.52	0	0.00	3,554,407.52
CT441318	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Client Repair - Sewage Tank Re	Request for Tenders	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
CT441320	PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	1 Client Repair - Ft McPherson	Request for Tenders	56,925.00	0	0.00	56,925.00
CT441321	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	1 Client Repair - Ft McPherson	Request for Tenders	63,250.00	0	0.00	63,250.00
CT441325	SHARPE, VINCE	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Major M & I Units 163, 165, 16	Request for Tenders	157,800.00	0	0.00	157,800.00
CT441326	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	9 Unit M & I Repairs - Tuktoya	Request for Tenders	1,210,000.00	0	0.00	1,210,000.00
CT441327	NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	M & I Repairs - TUKTOYAKTUK	Request for Tenders	325,000.00	0	0.00	325,000.00
CT441335	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	3 M & I Unit repair - Units 37	Request for Tenders	218,104.00	0	0.00	218,104.00
CT441338	Harold Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 4	Request for Tenders	240,000.00	0	0.00	240,000.00
CT441340	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 5	Request for Tenders	207,335.00	0	0.00	207,335.00
CT441341	Harold Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	M & I Unit Repairs INUVIK	Request for Tenders	148,000.00	0	0.00	148,000.00
CT441341A	BEAULIEU CONTRACTING LTD.	BIP Registered	Construction	Repairs: units 65 & 66 INUVIK	Request for Tenders	46,500.00	0	0.00	46,500.00
CT441342	PARSONS CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	2 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 1	Request for Tenders	157,800.00	0	0.00	157,800.00
CT441344	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	BIP Registered	Construction	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 9	Request for Tenders	80,940.00	0	0.00	80,940.00
CT441345	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	BIP Registered	Construction	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 1	Request for Tenders	80,940.00	0	0.00	80,940.00
CT441346	AC Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	1 Client Home Repair - Aklaivk	Request for Tenders	24,500.00	0	0.00	24,500.00
CT441348	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	1 Client Repair - Inuvik	Request for Tenders	9,950.00	0	0.00	9,950.00
CT441349	RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	1 Client Repair - Inuvik - Cli	Request for Tenders	5,000.00	0	0.00	5,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CT441350	RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	1 Client Repair - Inuvik Clien	Request for Tenders	23,800.00	0	0.00	23,800.00
CT441356	NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	M&I REPAIRS TUKTOYAKTUK	Request for Tenders	325,000.00	0	0.00	325,000.00
CT441360	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	10,500.00	0	0.00	10,500.00
CT441394	Thorn Engineering	BIP Registered	Services	Design Services	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
CT441395	Structure All Consulting	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Design Services; Aklavik & Nor	Sole Source	22,900.00	0	0.00	22,900.00
CT441418	NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	BIP Registered	Services	Demolition of the Blueberry Pa	Request for Tenders	2,122,625.00	0	0.00	2,122,625.00
CT441421	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	NWTHC - Modular Housing Assemb	Request for Tenders	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
CT441422	IMG GOLDER CORPORATION	BIP Registered	Services	Fuel Spill Sampling & Remediat	SOA Release	43,532.00	0	0.00	43,532.00
CT441449	YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	BIP Registered	Construction	Modular Housing Assembly: Wekw	Request for Tenders	29,500.00	0	0.00	29,500.00
CT441451	HANSCOMB LIMITED	Not in NWT	Services	Construction Cost Est Services	Request for Tenders	13,500.00	0	0.00	13,500.00
CT441478	TETRA TECH EBA INC.	BIP Registered	Services	Deconstruction Monitoring Serv	Request for Proposal	139,971.68	0	0.00	139,971.68
CT441480	RJ'S CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	7,750.00	0	0.00	7,750.00
CT441481	Sky Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	11,350.00	0	0.00	11,350.00
CT441482	RJ'S CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	20,875.00	0	0.00	20,875.00
CT441483	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	19,350.00	0	0.00	19,350.00
CT441486	Don's Heating Services	BIP Registered	Construction	1 client home repair - SAFE -	Request for Proposal	9,800.00	0	0.00	9,800.00
CT441495	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Services	Electrical Repairs - Units 55/	Request for Tenders	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00
CT441500	Hamlet Of Ulukhaktok	NWT Non-BIP	Services	CONSTRUCT A GRAVEL PAD; ULUKHA	Sole Source	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
CT441515	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	M & I - Labour Only - Unit # 2	Request for Tenders	26,440.00	0	0.00	26,440.00
CT441519	New Age Construction Ltd	BIP Registered	Construction	203 Major M & I - Public H	Request for Tenders	259,687.00	0	0.00	259,687.00
CT441521	E.L.Mechanical	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	25,548.00	0	0.00	25,548.00
CT441522	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	42,250.00	0	0.00	42,250.00
CT441523	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	30,425.00	1	3,500.00	33,925.00
CT441538	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modular Housing Assembly	Request for Tenders	91,478.88	0	0.00	91,478.88
CT441949	Mcdonald Brothers Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Electrical M & I - Unit 73 - U	Request for Tenders	14,750.00	0	0.00	14,750.00
PO006348	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 M&I Repair - (Unit #35	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	8,117.00	8,117.00
PO006353	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 M&I Repair - (Unit #47	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	8,550.00	8,550.00
PO448328	Hay River Home Building Centre	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	15,241.18	1	-944.53	14,296.65
PO448334	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	22015 Highway/Marine Material	Request for Tenders	56,555.25	2	-2,550.94	54,004.31
PO448339	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	43,522.72	0	0.00	43,522.72
PO448341	KING MANUFACTURING	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	28,056.00	0	0.00	28,056.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO448351	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	43,652.38	0	0.00	43,652.38
PO448352	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	35,487.36	0	0.00	35,487.36
PO448479	FIBERGLASS NORTH	BIP Registered	Goods	NWTHC - 2015 AHI - NMP Fiberal	Sole Source	72,695.00	0	0.00	72,695.00
PO448660	Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 LHO Windows NMP	Sole Source	30,679.52	0	0.00	30,679.52
PO448882	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	1/2 Ton Pickup 4x4 Extended Ca	Request for Tenders	79,444.00	0	0.00	79,444.00
PO448905	Yellowknife Motors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	1/2 Ton Pickup 4x4 Extended Ca	Request for Tenders	189,785.00	0	0.00	189,785.00
PO449223	GLOBAL STORM IT CORPORATION	BIP Registered	Goods	Desktops & Laptops	Request for Tenders	70,634.16	0	0.00	70,634.16
PO449522	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Storwize Storage Controller Un	Request for Tenders	15,528.24	0	0.00	15,528.24
PO450677	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Electrical	Request for Tenders	17,318.98	0	0.00	17,318.98
PO450680	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Mechanical	Request for Tenders	52,912.26	0	0.00	52,912.26
PO450681	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Fuel Tanks	Request for Tenders	6,541.52	0	0.00	6,541.52
PO450682	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Lumber Supp	Request for Tenders	6,249.10	0	0.00	6,249.10
PO450858	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Millwork Ma	Request for Tenders	12,107.00	0	0.00	12,107.00
PO902325	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	17,469.07	0	0.00	17,469.07
PO902326	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	Request for Tenders	48,529.14	2	4,513.79	53,042.93
PO902352	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Electrical	Request for Tenders	5,901.70	0	0.00	5,901.70
PO902353	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Mechanical	Request for Tenders	18,005.40	0	0.00	18,005.40
SC441106	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Home Repair - One Unit	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	15,035.00	15,035.00
SC441107	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-2015 M&I Repair - One Uni	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	14,625.00	14,625.00
SC441161	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 M&I Repairs - One Unit	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	6,500.00	6,500.00
SC441182	Arcan Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	DEH GAH GOT'IE KOE Senior's Ho	Request for Proposal	1,950,000.00	0	0.00	1,950,000.00
SC441222	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	TRI-PLEX PH UNIT.SSE,INTERIOR/	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	42,017.19	42,017.19
SC441231	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Exterior/Interior Repairs SSE,	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	13,369.13	13,369.13
SC441233	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Exterior/Interior Renovations	Request for Tenders	0.00	4	14,423.74	14,423.74
SC441236	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	BIP Registered	Construction	M&I PH Unit 17/18 SSE INTERIOR	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	7,140.00	7,140.00
SC441241	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	Lot 6, Block 18, Plan 2242, Su	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	16,000.00	16,000.00
SC441244	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	M&I Supply Ship & Erecr Vaca	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	6,382.97	6,382.97
SC441247	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Major M&I PH Unit 61 SSE Delin	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	20,475.00	20,475.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC441266	ASSOCIATED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC	NWT Non-BIP	Services	2015 - 16 Hazordous Material A	SOA Release	151,917.50	0	0.00	151,917.50
SC441281	Power Surge Technologies	BIP Registered	Construction	Pad Extension - Lot 268	Sole Source	6,140.00	0	0.00	6,140.00
SC441282	COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF WEKWEETI	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Pad Construction (SK-101)	Sole Source	8,200.00	0	0.00	8,200.00
SC441283	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-15 M&I Repair (Unit 659-B	Request for Tenders	23,500.00	0	0.00	23,500.00
SC441284	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 611	Request for Tenders	43,000.00	0	0.00	43,000.00
SC441285	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 652	Request for Tenders	63,000.00	0	0.00	63,000.00
SC441286	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 651	Request for Tenders	61,200.00	1	1,287.00	62,487.00
SC441287	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 610	Request for Tenders	49,560.00	0	0.00	49,560.00
SC441288	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 602	Request for Tenders	58,000.00	0	0.00	58,000.00
SC441317	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	BIP Registered	Construction	DWH Replacement - Client Repai	Request for Tenders	6,550.00	0	0.00	6,550.00
SC441318	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 1	Request for Tenders	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
SC441332	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-2016 M&I Partial SSE Inte	Request for Tenders	82,462.00	1	3,395.56	85,857.56
SC441333	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Partial SSE, Repla	Request for Tenders	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
SC441334	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 SSE SAFE Client 7530 T	Request for Tenders	9,460.00	0	0.00	9,460.00
SC441335	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I SSE MHU deck and s	Request for Tenders	104,256.00	2	10,381.12	114,637.12
SC441336	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-2016 M&I PH Mechanical Ro	Request for Tenders	66,301.00	0	0.00	66,301.00
SC441339	Harold Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	SSE, Market Housing Unit, Floo	Request for Tenders	27,340.00	0	0.00	27,340.00
SC441343	PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	1 Client Repair - Client # 4	Request for Tenders	19,500.00	0	0.00	19,500.00
SC441370	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 612	Request for Tenders	54,200.00	1	5,500.00	59,700.00
SC441371	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 348)	Request for Tenders	39,000.00	0	0.00	39,000.00
SC441372	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 340)	Request for Tenders	61,000.00	1	5,735.00	66,735.00
SC441373	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 287)	Request for Tenders	22,250.00	0	0.00	22,250.00
SC441374	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 260)	Request for Tenders	39,750.00	0	0.00	39,750.00
SC441375	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 254)	Request for Tenders	43,570.00	0	0.00	43,570.00
SC441376	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 622)	Request for Tenders	48,460.00	0	0.00	48,460.00
SC441377	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 813)	Request for Tenders	70,000.00	0	0.00	70,000.00
SC441378	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 1106)	Request for Tenders	51,000.00	0	0.00	51,000.00
SC441379	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 39) S	Request for Tenders	48,050.00	0	0.00	48,050.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC441380	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 42 B)	Request for Tenders	55,000.00	1	959.83	55,959.83
SC441381	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Structural Repairs	Request for Tenders	66,590.00	1	77,300.00	143,890.00
SC441382	REV NORTH LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	Structural Engineering for N'D	Sole Source	24,543.00	0	0.00	24,543.00
SC441383	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 245)	Request for Tenders	80,000.00	2	10,395.00	90,395.00
SC441384	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 251)	Request for Tenders	80,000.00	2	10,395.00	90,395.00
SC441385	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 163)	Request for Tenders	99,900.00	1	4,000.00	103,900.00
SC441386	J.S.L. Mechanical	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Sissons Court Sewer Line Inves	SOA Release	55,000.00	1	37,000.00	92,000.00
SC441387	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	15,050.00	0	0.00	15,050.00
SC441388	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	16,500.00	0	0.00	16,500.00
SC441389	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Services	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	Request for Tenders	95,490.00	0	0.00	95,490.00
SC441393	COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF GAMETI	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Pad Construction	Sole Source	10,500.00	0	0.00	10,500.00
SC441396	Northbound Contractors	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Program SSE Exter	Request for Tenders	99,000.00	0	0.00	99,000.00
SC441397	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Program , SSE, Me	Request for Tenders	27,205.00	0	0.00	27,205.00
SC441398	STEWART HEATING & REPAIR INC	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-2016, SSE, Renovations To	Request for Tenders	99,950.00	0	0.00	99,950.00
SC441410	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	2015-2016 Furnace Replacement	SOA Release	5,090.97	0	0.00	5,090.97
SC441411	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	2015-2016 SSE, SAFE Client #81	Sole Source	9,980.30	0	0.00	9,980.30
SC441419	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	NWTHC - Modular Housing Assemb	Request for Tenders	180,000.00	0	0.00	180,000.00
SC441424	Taylor & Company	BIP Registered	Construction	2015/16 - Fuel Tank Replacemen	Request for Tenders	98,371.49	1	-8,371.49	90,000.00
SC441426	TDC Contracting Ltd	BIP Registered	Construction	Demolition of Unit	Request for Tenders	178,460.67	1	0.00	178,460.67
SC441427	Ken's Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2015/16 SS&E - Exterior Upgrad	Request for Tenders	34,100.00	1	2,600.00	36,700.00
SC441429	Ken's Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2015/16 - Interior/Exterior Re	Request for Tenders	26,500.00	0	0.00	26,500.00
SC441433	SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015/16 - Construct Wheelchair	Request for Tenders	21,000.00	0	0.00	21,000.00
SC441437	Taylor & Company	BIP Registered	Construction	2015/16 - Replace five (5) Fur	Request for Tenders	49,440.00	0	0.00	49,440.00
SC441454	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 Home Repair - Supply,	Request for Tenders	17,600.00	1	2,600.00	20,200.00
SC441455	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	13,761.00	0	0.00	13,761.00
SC441456	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	24,600.00	0	0.00	24,600.00
SC441457	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	24,090.00	0	0.00	24,090.00
SC441458	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	16,795.00	0	0.00	16,795.00
SC441459	Yk Construction Management	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC441460	YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	15,600.00	1	1,800.00	17,400.00
SC441461	Yk Construction Management	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	Request for Tenders	51,500.00	0	0.00	51,500.00
SC441462	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	NWTHC Home Repair: Yellowknife	Request for Tenders	12,900.00	2	1,644.00	14,544.00
SC441463	Yk Construction Management	BIP Registered	Construction	NWTHC: Home Repair Yellowknife	Request for Tenders	11,500.00	0	0.00	11,500.00
SC441464	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 658	Request for Tenders	41,040.00	0	0.00	41,040.00
SC441465	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 204)	Request for Tenders	46,000.00	0	0.00	46,000.00
SC441515	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Demolish 2 Housing Units: Akla	Request for Tenders	142,100.00	0	0.00	142,100.00
SC448431	CROWE MACKAY LLP	BIP Registered	Services	2014-2015 Financial Statement	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
SC450496	ASHTON CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS	BIP Registered	Services	Audit Services - Local Housing	Request for Proposal	36,000.00	0	0.00	36,000.00
SC580530	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Interior Exterior/ Ren	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	29,641.11	29,641.11
SC580531	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Interior /Exterior Ren	Request for Tenders	0.00	3	11,109.96	11,109.96
SC580532	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Interior /Exterior Ren	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	10,071.78	10,071.78
SC580536	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Interior/Exterior Reno	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	5,887.13	5,887.13
SC580537	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Interior / Exterior Re	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	10,071.78	10,071.78
SC580541	Millennium Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	2014-15 Interior /Exterior Rep	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	14,021.80	14,021.80
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	BIP Registered	Goods	Replace Utilidette 8 Union	Request for Tenders	15,800.00	0	0.00	15,800.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	BIP Registered	Construction	Ulukhaktok Annual PM's	Request for Tenders	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	BIP Registered	Construction	Utilidette Replacement -8Union	Request for Tenders	15,800.00	0	0.00	15,800.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PAUL BROS. NEXTREME INC.	BIP Registered	Goods	Tank Stands and Retrofit kits	Sole Source	25,766.60	0	0.00	25,766.60
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	BIP Registered	Construction	Ulukhaktok PM's	Request for Tenders	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Goods	7 fiberglass fuel oil tanks	Request for Tenders	13,440.00	0	0.00	13,440.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Adonis Planning	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I REPAIRS TO SENIORS	Request for Tenders	160,000.00	0	0.00	160,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 39) S	Request for Tenders	23,900.00	0	0.00	23,900.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PIONEER SOLUTIONS	BIP Registered	Goods	RS476 - Radon Testing Supplies	Request for Tenders	16,415.00	0	0.00	16,415.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Asbestos Abatement	Sole Source	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Asbestos Abatement	Sole Source	86,500.00	0	0.00	86,500.00
000000000000000000000000000013	HOWARD ELECTRIC	BIP Registered	Construction	Ulukhaktok Electrical Units 73	Request for Proposal	23,141.00	0	0.00	23,141.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	BIP Registered	Construction	206 HELP Unit Reno Trout Lake	Sole Source	38,675.23	0	0.00	38,675.23
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	206 SAFE Reno Trout Lake	Sole Source	9,050.00	0	0.00	9,050.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	683543 ALBERTA LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	203 SAFE client woodstove SSE	Sole Source	6,050.00	0	0.00	6,050.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	BIP Registered	Construction	Modernization and Improvement	Request for Tenders	67,896.00	0	0.00	67,896.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	BIP Registered	Construction	Modernization and Improvement	Request for Tenders	46,396.00	0	0.00	46,396.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modernization and Improvement	Request for Tenders	81,000.00	0	0.00	81,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modernization and Improvement	Request for Tenders	39,715.11	0	0.00	39,715.11
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modernization and Improvement	Request for Tenders	220,082.00	0	0.00	220,082.00
000000000000000000000022	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modernization and Improvement	Request for Tenders	128,315.00	0	0.00	128,315.00
0000000000000000000000000025	Webster's Plumbing & Heating	BIP Registered	Services	Replace Fuel Tank, ductwork	SOA Release	9,200.00	0	0.00	9,200.00
0000000000000000000000000026	Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	BIP Registered	Construction	206 SAFE client reno SSE	Sole Source	9,275.27	0	0.00	9,275.27
441365	INUVIK ENGINEERING LTD.	BIP Registered	Services	Pile Installation Monitoring	Request for Proposal	34,775.00	2	43,087.50	77,862.50
441367	5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	BIP Registered	Construction	MODULAR DUPLEXES	Request for Proposal	1,993,428.75	0	0.00	1,993,428.75
441392	Psav Architects Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SENIORS 9PLEX WHATI	Sole Source	190,000.00	1	12,200.00	202,200.00
441420	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modular Assembly Sachs Harbour	Request for Proposal	99,999.00	0	0.00	99,999.00
441444	5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	BIP Registered	Construction	2 Bedroom Modular Duplex	Request for Proposal	2,224,847.48	3	328,700.00	2,553,547.48
441445	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Market Duplex	Request for Proposal	2,120,000.00	3	197,139.04	2,317,139.04
441446	DELINE CONTRACTING LTD	BIP Registered	Construction	Market Duplex	Request for Proposal	2,229,336.00	0	0.00	2,229,336.00
441479	HAMLET OF SACHS HARBOUR	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Gravel Pad	Sole Source	31,625.00	0	0.00	31,625.00
441514	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Seniors Multiplex	Request for Tenders	2,482,363.17	0	0.00	2,482,363.17
441534	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Modular Housing Assembly	Request for Proposal	99,999.00	1	0.00	99,999.00
441535	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	MODULAR HOUSING TUKTOYAKTUK	Request for Proposal	99,999.00	1	0.00	99,999.00
7074-17	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BIP Registered	Construction	M&I Repair: BEHCHOKO	Request for Tenders	14,700.00	0	0.00	14,700.00
7819	Rowe's Construction	BIP Registered	Services	Fuel Spill: Fort Simpson	Sole Source	22,240.00	0	0.00	22,240.00
Total NWT Housing Corporation						29,854,463.60	80	1,096,909.65	30,951,373.25

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC134612	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Service - Inuvik t	Request for Tenders	56,516.72	0	0.00	56,516.72
AC448642	Aklak Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Service from Inuv	Request for Tenders	13,179.18	0	0.00	13,179.18
AC448664	Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC July 6&7/15 Sahtu Tour	Request for Tenders	13,232.00	0	0.00	13,232.00
AC448929	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC June 24th, 2015 YK to Fort	Request for Tenders	8,822.38	0	0.00	8,822.38
AC450793	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Paulatuk to Inuvik Septembe	Request for Tenders	5,538.24	0	0.00	5,538.24
AC450804	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC Inuvik to Sachs Harbour Sep	Request for Tenders	7,074.80	2	0.00	7,074.80
AC451137	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	45,072.42	0	0.00	45,072.42
AC600518	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	AC September 28th, 2015 Gameti	Request for Tenders	6,291.86	0	0.00	6,291.86
CT101049	Clark Builders	BIP Registered	Construction	GNWT Office Building - Design-	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	25,668.59	25,668.59
CT101080	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Behchoko Long Term Care Facili	Negotiated	0.00	4	38,102.52	38,102.52
CT101081	King Manufacturing	BIP Registered	Construction	PPD Tank Farm Tulita	Request for Proposal	0.00	3	26,873.60	26,873.60
CT101273	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Infrastructure Risk Evaluation	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	30,000.00	30,000.00
CT101375	Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Camping Loop D - Road and Site	Request for Tenders	0.00	4	15,711.13	15,711.13
CT101385	Clark Builders	BIP Registered	Construction	Design-Build Health & Social S	Negotiated	0.00	2	669,595.20	669,595.20
CT101391	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Yellowknife, Airport Terminal	Request for Proposal	0.00	4	89,873.72	89,873.72
CT101424	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Exterior Siding-Aurora College	Request for Tenders	0.00	3	75,854.25	75,854.25
CT101426	6222 NWT Ltd. O/A KDN Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	Angik School Retrofits	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	10,500.00	10,500.00
CT101448	Midnight Sun Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	Gwichin Park trails C,D,E	Request for Tenders	0.00	4	17,500.00	17,500.00
CT101467	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Chief Julius Energy Transfer	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	38,053.20	38,053.20
CT101495	Clark Builders	BIP Registered	Construction	Geological Storage Facility	Request for Proposal	0.00	14	414,129.23	414,129.23
CT101496	CAB Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Design-Build of Fort Smith Cor	Request for Proposal	23,601,345.00	0	0.00	23,601,345.00
CT101522	Clark Builders	BIP Registered	Construction	ITI Geologiclal Workshop	Request for Tenders	0.00	7	17,557.68	17,557.68
CT101526	West End Enterprises	BIP Registered	Construction	Hay River Territorial Park Loo	Request for Tenders	97,225.00	1	31,470.00	128,695.00
CT101529	Do It Developments	Not in NWT	Construction	Design-Build Request for Propo	Request for Proposal	1,459,090.00	0	0.00	1,459,090.00
CT101534	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	WPB for Museum	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	20,057.40	20,057.40
CT101537	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Health Center Generator Replac	Request for Tenders	98,874.00	0	0.00	98,874.00
CT101539	IMG-Golder Corporation	BIP Registered	Construction	Icicle Inn Site Demolition	Request for Tenders	1,552,241.00	0	0.00	1,552,241.00
CT101541	Clark Builders	BIP Registered	Construction	North Slave Correctional Centr	Request for Tenders	2,288,581.95	2	110,815.75	2,399,397.70
CT101542	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	BIP Registered	Construction	Tenant Improvement, Yellowknif	Request for Tenders	226,300.00	4	-1,319.87	224,980.13
CT101543	Do It Developments	Not in NWT	Construction	PWS Regional Maintenance Shop	Request for Proposal	2,212,595.00	0	0.00	2,212,595.00
CT101550	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Buildings Levelling in Pa	Request for Tenders	94,817.58	1	0.00	94,817.58

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CT101551	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Transient Quarters Interi	Request for Tenders	95,125.00	0	0.00	95,125.00
CT101552	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Deline - Tehtseo Ayah School (Request for Tenders	195,000.00	0	0.00	195,000.00
CT101553	MYB Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	CAW School Lanscaping Improvem	Request for Tenders	99,764.00	2	14,843.00	114,607.00
CT101554	Nappaq Design & Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Nurses Residence Roofing Repla	Request for Tenders	265,000.00	0	0.00	265,000.00
CT101558	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Echo Dene School Envelope Upgr	Request for Tenders	728,100.00	0	0.00	728,100.00
CT101564	Do It Developments	Not in NWT	Construction	New Kitchen Shelter	Request for Tenders	210,000.00	0	0.00	210,000.00
CT101569	Midnight Sun Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	Construction of Hiking Trail H	Request for Tenders	86,000.00	0	0.00	86,000.00
CT101575	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Design Build RFP- Fort Resolut	Request for Proposal	10,700,000.00	0	0.00	10,700,000.00
CT101577	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Yellowknife Airport Terminal B	Request for Tenders	43,110.00	2	11,230.85	54,340.85
CT101580	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Hangar Fuel System Replac	Request for Tenders	149,533.00	1	3,532.66	153,065.66
CT101583	Sundog Maintenance Service	BIP Registered	Construction	Window Replacement Grand Detou	Request for Tenders	246,400.00	0	0.00	246,400.00
CT10158416	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Sahtu Schools Biomass System	Request for Tenders	1,487,757.30	2	289,699.06	1,777,456.36
CT101585	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Health Centre Fire Alarm Syste	Request for Tenders	94,582.00	1	2,694.00	97,276.00
CT101596	Nanzu Demolition & Environmental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Detachment Internal Renov	Request for Tenders	348,000.00	0	0.00	348,000.00
CT101601	Canada North Projects Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Garage Door Replacement- Thebac	Request for Tenders	59,500.00	0	0.00	59,500.00
CT101603	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Stuart Hodgson and Laing build	Request for Tenders	87,685.44	0	0.00	87,685.44
CT101604	Territorial Investments Ltd	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Detachment Roof & Vent Up	Sole Source	116,550.20	0	0.00	116,550.20
CT101608	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	BIP Registered	Construction	INTERIOR RENOVATIONS - RCMP Be	Request for Tenders	484,000.00	4	25,717.09	509,717.09
CT101613	Armagh Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Detachment -Sewage Line R	Request for Tenders	87,685.44	0	0.00	87,685.44
CT101619	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Health Centre Turning Lane	Request for Tenders	216,944.40	0	0.00	216,944.40
CT101620	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Generator Replacement	Request for Tenders	68,725.00	0	0.00	68,725.00
CT101621	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Fuel Tank Replacement	Request for Tenders	188,041.00	0	0.00	188,041.00
CT101628	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	BIP Registered	Construction	GNWT Warehouse Barrier Free Ra	Request for Tenders	99,969.00	3	17,639.25	117,608.25
CT101629	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Air Terminal Building Exterior	Request for Tenders	454,000.00	0	0.00	454,000.00
CT101630	Do It Developments	Not in NWT	Construction	Bompas School Recladding	Request for Tenders	385,000.00	0	0.00	385,000.00
CT101631	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Thomas Simpson and Bompas Scho	Request for Tenders	180,400.00	0	0.00	180,400.00
CT101632	Skyfire Energy Inc.	Not in NWT	Construction	Fort Liard Utility Photovoltai	Request for Proposal	235,500.00	0	0.00	235,500.00
CT101634	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Replace Roof Structure 3 Bay G	Request for Tenders	249,900.00	0	0.00	249,900.00
CT445628	Capital City Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Northwestel Tower 4th Floor -	Request for Tenders	0.00	2	6,509.00	6,509.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
LS103212	5789 NWT Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Leased Office Space - Yellowkn	Request for Proposal	277,675.60	0	0.00	277,675.60
LS104027	Northern Document Company Limited,	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - 36Mth - Asset Mgmt	Request for Tenders	12,368.43	0	0.00	12,368.43
LS448988	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Copier - 36Mth - L-3	Request for Tenders	16,777.00	0	0.00	16,777.00
LS450530	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Lease	SOA Release	15,149.75	0	0.00	15,149.75
PO440915	Solutions Business Interiors	Not in NWT	Goods	Furniture Supply	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	8,728.61	8,728.61
PO442120	Charter Telecom Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Charter Telecom Maintenance Su	Sole Source	0.00	1	327,072.46	327,072.46
PO442927	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	Furniture Supply and Install -	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	93,010.21	93,010.21
PO445317	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	rDirectory Enterprise Edition	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	9,165.58	9,165.58
PO446262	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Enterprise Reporter Suite Rene	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	13,343.04	13,343.04
PO446857	CDW Canada Inc	Not in NWT	Services	VMware Licensing Support & Mtc	Request for Tenders	312,692.86	0	0.00	312,692.86
PO446969	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	Messagestats Per Mailbox Mtce	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	9,750.00	9,750.00
PO447295	Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Hewlett-Packard Software & Har	Sole Source	502,085.72	0	0.00	502,085.72
PO447435	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	GIS Server	Request for Tenders	14,969.65	0	0.00	14,969.65
PO447796	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Services	Blackberry Subscription Renewa	Request for Tenders	31,500.00	0	0.00	31,500.00
PO447877	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Switches and Access Po	Request for Tenders	84,796.74	0	0.00	84,796.74
PO447960	Open Text Corporation	Not in NWT	Goods	Content Server - Annual Mainte	Sole Source	956,990.02	0	0.00	956,990.02
PO448160	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Symantec Support Renewal	Request for Tenders	53,622.50	0	0.00	53,622.50
PO448165	Unilogik Systems Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Red Hat Enterprise Linux	Request for Tenders	185,100.00	0	0.00	185,100.00
PO448167	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	GNWT Public Works and Services	Request for Tenders	41,982.00	0	0.00	41,982.00
PO448478	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Server Replacement	Request for Tenders	7,307.21	0	0.00	7,307.21
PO448613	Bluewave Energy	Not in NWT	Goods	Bulk Diesel Fuel Supply & Deli	Request for Tenders	9,261,100.00	1	2,625,000.00	11,886,100.00
PO448741	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Fabricate and Supply Two-Way	Request for Tenders	22,785.00	0	0.00	22,785.00
PO448856	King Manufacturing	BIP Registered	Goods	Fuel Tanks	Request for Tenders	37,100.00	0	0.00	37,100.00
PO448863	King Manufacturing	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver 250 Gallon	Request for Tenders	5,798.99	0	0.00	5,798.99
PO448875	Taylor & Company	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply 4 Trinity Boilers	Request for Tenders	39,418.08	0	0.00	39,418.08
PO449072	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO051043 - Laptops	SOA Release	22,580.00	0	0.00	22,580.00
PO449096	Igloo Building Supplies Group	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Boiler Chem	Request for Tenders	22,602.23	0	0.00	22,602.23
PO449237	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Equipment	Request for Tenders	25,435.24	0	0.00	25,435.24
PO449563	Igloo Building Supplies Group	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Concrete Faced Insulate	Request for Tenders	22,499.10	0	0.00	22,499.10
PO449754	Document Security Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Paper Recycling SOA Release SO	SOA Release	9,440.00	0	0.00	9,440.00
PO449762	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	HP Blade Servers	Request for Tenders	154,907.66	0	0.00	154,907.66

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO449815	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	Sewage Grinder Supply	Request for Tenders	28,922.65	0	0.00	28,922.65
PO449962	ITEXPRESS Direct Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	HP LTO-4 Ultrium Tapes	Request for Tenders	32,750.00	0	0.00	32,750.00
PO450271	CA Technologies	Not in NWT	Goods	CA NetQOS Support and Licensin	Sole Source	64,801.37	0	0.00	64,801.37
PO450344	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Server Hardware	Request for Tenders	43,697.48	0	0.00	43,697.48
PO450356	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Hardware	Request for Tenders	77,542.72	0	0.00	77,542.72
PO450397	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Core Hardware	Request for Tenders	769,584.39	0	0.00	769,584.39
PO450404	Creative Basics	BIP Registered	Goods	Office Furniture - Supply and	Request for Tenders	247,410.84	0	0.00	247,410.84
PO450464	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Server Hardware	Request for Tenders	169,482.04	0	0.00	169,482.04
PO450465	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	VMware vSphere 6 Enterprise PI	Request for Tenders	74,800.00	0	0.00	74,800.00
PO450628	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	As & When Delivery of Wood Pel	Request for Tenders	156,600.00	0	0.00	156,600.00
PO450675	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Scissorlift	Request for Tenders	16,283.00	0	0.00	16,283.00
PO450801	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Server Enclosure	Request for Tenders	49,618.71	0	0.00	49,618.71
PO451187	DC Moving & Office Relocations Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Office Moves HSS CST 7th to LR	SOA Release	8,324.00	1	3,941.25	12,265.25
PO451253	Information Technology Northwest Territo	BIP Registered	Goods	Tablets	Request for Tenders	67,033.05	0	0.00	67,033.05
PO451259	Pido Production Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Audio & Visual Services - PMC	Sole Source	6,300.00	0	0.00	6,300.00
PO500662	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	BIP Registered	Goods	Envelopes	Request for Tenders	15,481.55	0	0.00	15,481.55
PO500663	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Warehouse Box Order	Request for Tenders	15,411.80	1	72.04	15,483.84
PO500664	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO050842 Letterhea	SOA Release	5,374.00	0	0.00	5,374.00
PO500665	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO426445 Forms	SOA Release	10,819.11	1	18.67	10,837.78
PO500672	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Forms SOA Release SO426445	SOA Release	7,621.20	1	41.60	7,662.80
PO902323	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO051043 - Laptops	SOA Release	90,320.00	0	0.00	90,320.00
PO902331	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Bulk Desktop SFF Purchase	Request for Tenders	294,052.00	1	88,215.00	382,267.00
PO902342	Bluewave Energy	Not in NWT	Goods	Community Fuel Supply and Deli	Request for Tenders	27,315,485.10	1	0.00	27,315,485.10
PO902348	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	LED Monitors	Request for Tenders	81,704.00	0	0.00	81,704.00
PO902354	Igloo Building Supplies Group	BIP Registered	Goods	2016 Winter Road - Fuel Tanks	Request for Tenders	12,384.04	0	0.00	12,384.04
SC432785	Trane Northwest	Not in NWT	Services	HVAC Service Agreement - FGH S	Sole Source	0.00	2	14,635.00	14,635.00
SC440156	Honeywell Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Maintenance - Honeywell HVAC/D	Sole Source	0.00	1	72,050.00	72,050.00
SC443313	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Services	IP - PBX Solution for the GNWT	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	771,990.83	771,990.83
SC445875	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Tenant Improvement - Courthous	SOA Release	0.00	2	11,396.00	11,396.00
SC446279	Automatic Controls Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Automatic Controls Ltd.	Sole Source	141,738.00	0	0.00	141,738.00
SC446331	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Whati Fuel Facility Upgrade Pl	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	6,744.00	6,744.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC446332	Lennie Custodian	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - Edward H	Request for Tenders	168,000.00	0	0.00	168,000.00
SC446343	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing	Request for Tenders	81,550.00	0	0.00	81,550.00
SC446344	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing	Request for Tenders	81,873.00	0	0.00	81,873.00
SC446345	WLP Enterprises Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing	Request for Tenders	182,600.00	0	0.00	182,600.00
SC446458	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - ENR, Bre	Request for Tenders	12,500.00	1	37,500.00	50,000.00
SC446465	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - GNWT War	Request for Tenders	12,000.00	1	36,000.00	48,000.00
SC446467	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - PWS NSRO	Request for Tenders	12,500.00	1	37,500.00	50,000.00
SC446468	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - GNWT Dat	Request for Tenders	11,500.00	1	34,500.00	46,000.00
SC446469	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - Arthur L	Request for Tenders	77,500.00	2	244,500.00	322,000.00
SC446470	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - Stuart M	Request for Tenders	37,500.00	2	124,500.00	162,000.00
SC446471	Twilite Security Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Security Patrol Services - GNW	Request for Tenders	21,081.50	2	62,936.50	84,018.00
SC446506	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Back-up and restore Software R	Request for Proposal	378,341.61	0	0.00	378,341.61
SC446622	Konisenta, Jayne Lucy	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Fuel Sales, Dispensing and Del	Request for Proposal	348,000.00	1	0.00	348,000.00
SC446704	Western Health Planning	Not in NWT	Services	Healthcare Planning Services f	Request for Proposal	168,857.00	0	0.00	168,857.00
SC446719	KBL Environmental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Disposal of Contaminated Build	Sole Source	0.00	1	10,000.00	10,000.00
SC446750	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	SOA Release	6,664.00	0	0.00	6,664.00
SC447387	506822 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Small/Mail Delivery Services	Request for Tenders	123,420.00	0	0.00	123,420.00
SC447468	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Software and Installation Serv	Request for Tenders	39,286.47	2	-3,605.10	35,681.37
SC447496	Siemens Canada Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Siemens Direct Digital Control	Sole Source	309,284.00	0	0.00	309,284.00
SC448130	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SOA Release Electrical Service	SOA Release	9,600.00	0	0.00	9,600.00
SC448174	High Engineering Corp.	Not in NWT	Services	Ft Simpson School - Fall Prote	Sole Source	15,915.00	1	9,050.00	24,965.00
SC448230	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	NSCF Notifier Computer Replace	Request for Tenders	36,219.87	1	15,195.85	51,415.72
SC448270	ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Not in NWT	Services	Lift/Elevator Mtce Fort Smith.	Sole Source	86,175.84	0	0.00	86,175.84
SC448380	K & K Expediting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	GNWT Mail Delivery Services Fo	Request for Tenders	26,775.00	0	0.00	26,775.00
SC448389	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Whati RCMP Heating Oil Spill A	Sole Source	5,000.00	1	350.00	5,350.00
SC448445	JD Campbell & Associates	Not in NWT	Services	Fairness Advisory Services - F	Sole Source	19,550.00	0	0.00	19,550.00
SC448470	Thien Huynh Janitorial	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services New GNWT	Request for Tenders	45,350.00	2	198,924.00	244,274.00
SC448564	Game Day Flooring Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Gym Floor Repair/Refinishing a	Request for Tenders	59,607.00	0	0.00	59,607.00
SC448638	Eagle 88 Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Supply and Installation of Int	Request for Tenders	72,500.00	0	0.00	72,500.00
SC448654	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Communications Plan for New GN	SOA Release	20,362.13	0	0.00	20,362.13

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC448840	Pinchin West	Not in NWT	Services	Diamond Jennesse High School B	Request for Tenders	44,745.00	0	0.00	44,745.00
SC448869	Territorial Investments Ltd	BIP Registered	Services	Ulukhaktok Health Center Crawl	Sole Source	12,780.00	0	0.00	12,780.00
SC448873	NWT & Nunavut Construction Association	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Distribution of Construction C	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448898	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Office space Planning - ECE	SOA Release	15,275.00	0	0.00	15,275.00
SC449033	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	L1- Combined Commissioners and	Sole Source	12,810.00	0	0.00	12,810.00
SC449130	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	SOA Release	8,275.00	0	0.00	8,275.00
SC449131	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	SOA Release	6,664.00	0	0.00	6,664.00
SC449132	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	SOA Release	6,664.00	0	0.00	6,664.00
SC449225	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Annual Electrical Inspection &	Request for Tenders	24,900.00	0	0.00	24,900.00
SC449319	TEAM Industrial Services Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	API 653 External Fuel Storage	Sole Source	24,057.54	0	0.00	24,057.54
SC449320	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Strategic Communications Plann	SOA Release	9,331.88	1	3,097.50	12,429.38
SC449390	P.D.Q. Painting & Decorating Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Paint Exterior of Harry Camsel	Request for Tenders	14,810.80	1	6,900.00	21,710.80
SC449391	506597 N.W.T Ltd	BIP Registered	Services	Paint Exterior of Princess Ale	Request for Tenders	66,600.00	0	0.00	66,600.00
SC449410	A.C. Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Flooring Replacement - Fort Mc	Request for Tenders	140,000.00	2	26,500.00	166,500.00
SC449458	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Tsiigehtchic Health Center Con	Sole Source	21,255.00	0	0.00	21,255.00
SC449509	Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Engineering Assistance on As a	Sole Source	24,000.00	0	0.00	24,000.00
SC449523	Territorial Investments Ltd	BIP Registered	Services	Interior Painting Services for	Request for Tenders	116,646.63	0	0.00	116,646.63
SC449538	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	GNWT Central Warehouse - Lighti	Request for Tenders	35,079.00	1	9,322.25	44,401.25
SC449565	Eagle 88 Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Repalce Skirting Community Com	Request for Tenders	46,200.00	0	0.00	46,200.00
SC449669	Corrosion Service Company Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Cathodic Protection System Tes	SOA Release	18,510.00	0	0.00	18,510.00
SC449788	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Ulukhaktok PWS Shop & CLC Furn	Request for Tenders	131,000.00	0	0.00	131,000.00
SC449790	A.C. Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Interior Door Replacement at M	Request for Tenders	49,600.00	0	0.00	49,600.00
SC449823	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Deck Replacement for the RCMP	Request for Tenders	31,832.67	0	0.00	31,832.67
SC449827	Open Text Corporation	Not in NWT	Services	Email Archiving Management - I	Sole Source	110,000.00	0	0.00	110,000.00
SC449900	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Hay River Territorial Park Loo	Sole Source	17,537.00	1	0.00	17,537.00
SC449929	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	As and When Structural Draftin	Sole Source	24,900.00	0	0.00	24,900.00
SC449935	MYB Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Grading of Parking Lot and Dri	Request for Tenders	12,878.00	0	0.00	12,878.00
SC449943	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Geotechnical Investigation and	Request for Proposal	72,335.00	0	0.00	72,335.00
SC449984	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Desktop Geotechnical Evaluatio	Sole Source	15,500.00	0	0.00	15,500.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450031	Canadian Automatic Sprinkler Association	Not in NWT	Services	Sprinkler Training	Sole Source	17,700.00	0	0.00	17,700.00
SC450121	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	LED Lighting	Request for Tenders	31,748.00	0	0.00	31,748.00
SC450122	Computer Environment Solutions	Not in NWT	Services	SMH UPS Component Upgrade/Batt	Sole Source	14,740.00	0	0.00	14,740.00
SC450211	Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	P3 FM Advisor	Request for Proposal	243,100.00	0	0.00	243,100.00
SC450323	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Flooring Replacement - RCMP Tu	Request for Tenders	52,204.43	0	0.00	52,204.43
SC450381	Charter Telecom Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	GNWT Enterprise Network Securi	Request for Proposal	491,672.91	0	0.00	491,672.91
SC450451	Wekweti Development Corporation	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Fuel Sales, Dispensing and Del	Request for Proposal	478,500.00	0	0.00	478,500.00
SC450454	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Diesel Fuel transfer from NTPC	Sole Source	36,000.00	0	0.00	36,000.00
SC450572	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Lighting Replacements - RCMP A	Request for Tenders	126,000.00	0	0.00	126,000.00
SC450579	Guy Architects	BIP Registered	Services	Consultant Services - HR Court	Sole Source	25,000.00	2	5,225.00	30,225.00
SC450693	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Annual Electrical Inspection &	Sole Source	6,674.76	0	0.00	6,674.76
SC450843	Explorer Hotel, The	BIP Registered	Services	Project Management Conference	Sole Source	38,000.00	0	0.00	38,000.00
SC450910	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Ft. Providence PWS Shop Concre	Request for Tenders	76,200.00	0	0.00	76,200.00
SC450976	Canzeal Enterprises Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Repair Fiberglass Tanks - Tuli	Sole Source	25,600.00	0	0.00	25,600.00
SC451035	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	SOA Release SO437247 HSS Plann	SOA Release	13,485.00	0	0.00	13,485.00
SC451054	North West Environmental Group	Not in NWT	Services	Infection Control Advisor	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC791787	ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Not in NWT	Services	Full Service Elevator Mtce.	Sole Source	0.00	1	54,000.00	54,000.00
SC793720	North West Environmental Group	Not in NWT	Services	Infection Control Professional	SOA Release	0.00	2	83,520.42	83,520.42
SC794167	MMM Group Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Building Commissioning Agent -	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	15,566.25	15,566.25
SC794419	PSAV Architects Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Court Room #4 Reconfiguration	Sole Source	0.00	1	5,633.63	5,633.63
SC794668	Deton'Cho Stantec Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	North Slave Correction Centre	Request for Proposal	0.00	3	57,106.08	57,106.08
SC794751	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	SMH - Laing Building Fire Alar	Sole Source	0.00	1	18,030.98	18,030.98
SC794860	Tanner, Marjorie	Not in NWT	Services	Facility Programming	SOA Release	0.00	1	7,055.00	7,055.00
SC794896	Northland Utilities(Yellowknife) Limited	NWT Non-BIP	Services	FHP - Underground Primary Powe	Sole Source	0.00	2	32,000.00	32,000.00
SC794920	Farrell Engineering NWT Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Design of Energy Transfer Stat	Sole Source	0.00	1	6,600.00	6,600.00
SC794934	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Pre-demolition Hazardous Mater	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	20,980.00	20,980.00
SC795055	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Biomass System Design Services	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	83,012.00	83,012.00
SC795135	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Not in NWT	Construction	Toilet Repairs-RCMP Ft.Smith	Request for Tenders	24,625.00	0	0.00	24,625.00
SC795139	Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	NWT Non-BIP	Services	PWNHC ACM/LBP	Request for Proposal	138,124.00	0	0.00	138,124.00
SC795144	Capital City Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	YK Centre East Legal Aid Law O	Request for Tenders	82,300.00	5	6,440.00	88,740.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC795152	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Inuvik Regional Hospital Endos	Request for Proposal	120,100.00	1	19,665.00	139,765.00
SC795155	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Tuktoyuktuk Health Centre Fire	Request for Tenders	79,900.00	0	0.00	79,900.00
SC795161	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	ENR Warehouse Complex Upgrade	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	14,500.00	14,500.00
SC795163	16373 Yukon Inc.	Not in NWT	Construction	New Playground Equipment	Request for Tenders	69,964.00	0	0.00	69,964.00
SC795168	Gap Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Elizabeth Mackenzie School Lig	Request for Tenders	73,900.00	3	16,208.90	90,108.90
SC795179	Gap Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Hay River RCMP Detachment Fire	Request for Tenders	41,500.00	1	3,550.00	45,050.00
SC795180	Gap Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Fort Smith RCMP Detachment Fir	Request for Tenders	46,800.00	0	0.00	46,800.00
SC795189	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Structural Engineering Inspect	Request for Proposal	20,030.00	0	0.00	20,030.00
SC795190	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	RCMP Building Foundation Asses	Request for Proposal	68,435.00	0	0.00	68,435.00
SC795194	Capital City Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	YK Laing 6 Lobby Renovation	Request for Tenders	27,960.00	1	780.00	28,740.00
SC795196	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Move Coordinator for new GNWT	Sole Source	19,000.00	1	561.65	19,561.65
SC795197	506597 N.W.T Ltd	BIP Registered	Construction	Western Arctic Research Centre	Request for Tenders	75,688.00	2	14,312.00	90,000.00
SC795199	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Pre-Demolition Hazardous Mater	Request for Proposal	24,925.00	1	573.30	25,498.30
SC795201	Hayze Electric	BIP Registered	Construction	ENR Fort Smith Airport- Power	Request for Tenders	19,714.00	0	0.00	19,714.00
SC795202	Concentric Associates International	Not in NWT	Services	Modified Phase 2 - Environment	Request for Proposal	46,896.00	0	0.00	46,896.00
SC795203	Blyth and Bathe Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Archaeological Impact Assessme	Request for Tenders	29,000.00	0	0.00	29,000.00
SC795204	506822 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	DOT & HSS Office Move	Request for Tenders	45,000.00	2	24,765.58	69,765.58
SC795205	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Yellowknife Data Centre Power	Request for Tenders	77,975.00	2	0.00	77,975.00
SC795215	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Ulukhaktok - RCMP Detachment P	Request for Proposal	49,109.10	0	0.00	49,109.10
SC795216	Guy Architects	BIP Registered	Services	YK Centre Tenant Improvements	Request for Proposal	191,600.00	0	0.00	191,600.00
SC795217	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Chief Julius School Siding/Env	Sole Source	17,270.00	0	0.00	17,270.00
SC795218	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	FGH - Health Centre - Buildin	Sole Source	15,970.00	0	0.00	15,970.00
SC795220	Taylor Architechiture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Fort Simpson Bompas School Bui	Sole Source	21,375.00	0	0.00	21,375.00
SC795221	Taylor Architechiture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Fort Simpson Airport Building	Sole Source	22,855.00	0	0.00	22,855.00
SC795222	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Fuel Tanks Design and Installa	Request for Tenders	21,794.71	0	0.00	21,794.71
SC795224	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Paulatuk Ramp and other e	Request for Proposal	33,512.41	0	0.00	33,512.41
SC795226	Howard Electric	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	ENR Warehouse Washroom Additio	Request for Tenders	47,510.00	2	1,005.00	48,515.00
SC795228	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Soil Remediation at Mangilaluk	Request for Tenders	191,794.00	0	0.00	191,794.00
SC795229	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Installation of LED lights at	Request for Tenders	32,912.90	0	0.00	32,912.90
SC795231	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Inuvik Region Public Address (Request for Tenders	19,784.00	0	0.00	19,784.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC795232	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Consulting Services for Emerge	Sole Source	24,860.00	1	5,634.48	30,494.48
SC795233	Jacar Electric Communication & Security	Not in NWT	Services	Airport Air Tanker Base Electr	Request for Tenders	42,331.00	0	0.00	42,331.00
SC795234	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	BIP Registered	Construction	Ft McPherson - ENR - Shiltee R	Request for Proposal	35,485.00	0	0.00	35,485.00
SC795235	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	BIP Registered	Services	Highways Building Hazardous Ma	Sole Source	16,350.00	1	-2,719.29	13,630.71
SC795236	CORIX Utilities Inc.	Not in NWT	Construction	Tulita Intake Inspection & Inv	Sole Source	49,033.20	0	0.00	49,033.20
SC795237	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Emergency Remedial Constructio	Sole Source	29,857.50	0	0.00	29,857.50
SC795238	PSAV Architects Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	ICM/Wellness Court	Request for Proposal	78,190.00	1	0.00	78,190.00
SC795239	Tlicho Learning & Development Centre	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Construct Parking Lot - Reid L	Request for Tenders	37,649.50	1	3,855.77	41,505.27
SC795240	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Paulatuk Health Centre Energy	Request for Tenders	62,500.00	0	0.00	62,500.00
SC795241	Community Government of Whati	NWT Non-BIP	Services	EMERGENCY FUEL SPILL CLEANUP -	Sole Source	10,287.50	0	0.00	10,287.50
SC795250	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	JBT & PWK Schools-Flooring Upg	Request for Tenders	22,683.88	0	0.00	22,683.88
SC795251	G Mazur Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Charles Yohin School Roof Repl	Request for Tenders	28,761.00	0	0.00	28,761.00
SC795252	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Replace Flooring in School - S	Request for Tenders	96,257.05	0	0.00	96,257.05
SC795253	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Hay River Territorial Park Loo	Request for Tenders	113,000.00	0	0.00	113,000.00
SC795256	Prime Boiler Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Construction	DJSS Boiler Repairs	Request for Tenders	46,940.00	0	0.00	46,940.00
SC795259	Eagle 88 Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Chain Link Fence Installation,	Request for Tenders	8,888.00	0	0.00	8,888.00
SC795260	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Not in NWT	Construction	Whati Exterior/Interior Renova	Request for Tenders	229,119.00	2	24,715.55	253,834.55
SC795261	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Lutsel K'e Dene School Renovat	Request for Proposal	926,942.00	0	0.00	926,942.00
SC795262	SK Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Sutherland House - Window Repl	Request for Tenders	29,444.00	0	0.00	29,444.00
SC795263	J.B. Firth Enterprises	BIP Registered	Construction	Construction of Nitainlaii Par	Request for Tenders	72,000.00	0	0.00	72,000.00
SC795264	CG Systems	BIP Registered	Construction	South Slave P.A. System Invest	Request for Tenders	24,074.00	0	0.00	24,074.00
SC795267	Thorn Engineering	BIP Registered	Services	Sewage Dump Station - Fred Hen	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
SC795268	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Shoreline Upgrades - Prelude L	Request for Tenders	88,681.62	0	0.00	88,681.62
SC795272	Flatland Inspection Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Construction	Medical Gas System Inspection	Request for Proposal	17,100.00	0	0.00	17,100.00
SC795274	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Hazmat Assessment - RCMP Detac	Sole Source	12,870.00	0	0.00	12,870.00
SC795275	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Topographic Survey - RCMP Site	Sole Source	13,800.00	0	0.00	13,800.00
SC795277	Gage-Babock & Associates Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting Services - Evaluati	Sole Source	9,480.00	0	0.00	9,480.00
SC795278	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Louise Falls Campground New To	Request for Tenders	42,000.00	0	0.00	42,000.00
SC795279	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Behchoko RCMP G107 Exterior Si	Request for Tenders	54,900.00	1	2,662.00	57,562.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC795280	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Detachment - Flooring Upg	Request for Tenders	30,626.72	0	0.00	30,626.72
SC795281	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Fort McPherson Heliport Access	Sole Source	8,032.75	0	0.00	8,032.75
SC795282	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik Arctic Tern Thermosipho	Sole Source	16,608.38	0	0.00	16,608.38
SC795283	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Aklavik RCMP detachment garage	Sole Source	21,089.53	0	0.00	21,089.53
SC795287	Stantec Architecture Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	A/E Design Services Charles Te	Request for Proposal	260,776.00	1	75,307.00	336,083.00
SC795289	Poly-Mor Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Construction	3 Bay Parking Garage Slab Leve	Request for Tenders	62,950.00	0	0.00	62,950.00
SC795290	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Design Services - Fort Liard H	Request for Tenders	46,341.00	0	0.00	46,341.00
SC795291	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	RV Sewage System & DW Upgrades	Request for Tenders	47,215.80	0	0.00	47,215.80
SC795292	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Design Services - 2 Student Re	Request for Tenders	44,141.00	0	0.00	44,141.00
SC795293	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Topographic Surveys of three P	Sole Source	14,000.00	2	6,200.00	20,200.00
SC795294	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	StructureAll Consulting Engine	Sole Source	9,420.00	0	0.00	9,420.00
SC795297	3GA Marine Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Floating Dock Design- Prelude	Sole Source	24,660.00	0	0.00	24,660.00
SC795298	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Fort Smith Health Centre Sink	Request for Tenders	11,860.00	0	0.00	11,860.00
SC795299	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Mangilaluk School Dropoff/Pick	Request for Tenders	35,000.00	0	0.00	35,000.00
SC795300	CAB Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fort Smith Health Centre Pedes	Request for Tenders	31,150.00	0	0.00	31,150.00
SC795303	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Sewer and Domestic Water Servi	Request for Tenders	96,750.00	0	0.00	96,750.00
SC795304	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Incident Response Building Ins	Request for Tenders	83,500.00	0	0.00	83,500.00
SC795305	Howard Electric	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Mangilaluk School Parking Elec	Request for Tenders	31,500.00	0	0.00	31,500.00
SC795306	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Lady Evelyn Falls Pavillion Be	Request for Tenders	68,500.00	0	0.00	68,500.00
SC795307	CORIX Water Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Construction	Emergency Repairs to Tulita In	Sole Source	95,071.95	0	0.00	95,071.95
SC795310	BTY Consultancy Group Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Independent Certifier Agreemen	Sole Source	78,000.00	0	0.00	78,000.00
SC795314	Goal Engineering Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting-Testing Fireproofin	Sole Source	23,275.20	0	0.00	23,275.20
SC795317	Northwestel Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Cable TV System Installation	Sole Source	16,727.50	0	0.00	16,727.50
SC795318	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Survey & Location - Possible G	Sole Source	12,500.00	0	0.00	12,500.00
SC795319	Avens Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	North Slave Parks Concept Plan	Sole Source	19,366.00	0	0.00	19,366.00
SC795320	Commercial-NDS Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Commercial NDS Ltd Duct cle	Sole Source	9,550.00	0	0.00	9,550.00
SC795322	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Survey Services - Fort Liard R	Sole Source	6,500.00	1	2,050.00	8,550.00
WO246313	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	6,387.93	0	0.00	6,387.93
WO248628	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	9,915.01	0	0.00	9,915.01
WO248740	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Maintena	SOA Release	12,570.08	0	0.00	12,570.08
WO258822	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO446128-1 - Carpentry Service	SOA Release	8,075.93	0	0.00	8,075.93

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
WO271418	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO0438639 - Electrical Mtce Se	SOA Release	13,395.23	0	0.00	13,395.23
WO288304	Diamond Glass Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438670 - Glazing Mtce Servic	SOA Release	7,911.60	0	0.00	7,911.60
WO293195	J & A Fire Protection	BIP Registered	Services	SO438652 - A&W SPRINKLER SERVI	SOA Release	7,768.31	0	0.00	7,768.31
WO299868	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO446128-1 - Carpentry Service	SOA Release	11,005.53	0	0.00	11,005.53
WO319517	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Manitena	SOA Release	10,299.00	0	0.00	10,299.00
WO319745	Moe Zoe's Painting	BIP Registered	Services	SO438648 - Painting Services -	SOA Release	7,293.89	0	0.00	7,293.89
WO324784	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	6,068.52	0	0.00	6,068.52
WO325610	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO446128-01 - Carpentry Mtce S	SOA Release	6,132.36	0	0.00	6,132.36
WO326877	Wajax Power Systems	Not in NWT	Services	SO447126 - Generator Mtce Serv	SOA Release	5,154.53	0	0.00	5,154.53
WO328703	Lac La Martre Development	BIP Registered	Services	SO438694 - General Bldg Mtce -	SOA Release	7,040.00	0	0.00	7,040.00
WO330641	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO0438639 - Electrical Mtce Se	SOA Release	7,679.73	0	0.00	7,679.73
WO331763	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanical Maintene	SOA Release	13,210.05	0	0.00	13,210.05
WO331882	Diamond Glass Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438670 - Glazing/Door Hardwa	SOA Release	16,215.70	0	0.00	16,215.70
WO334291	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	10,374.65	0	0.00	10,374.65
WO334691	Moe Zoe's Painting	BIP Registered	Services	SO438648 - Painting Services -	SOA Release	10,951.97	0	0.00	10,951.97
WO334744	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO0438639 - Electrical Mtce Se	SOA Release	9,036.66	0	0.00	9,036.66
WO337128	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Maintene	SOA Release	6,413.88	0	0.00	6,413.88
WO338335	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	5,134.70	0	0.00	5,134.70
WO339843	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 -Mechanical Mtce Serv	SOA Release	9,002.79	0	0.00	9,002.79
WO339874	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	19,282.89	0	0.00	19,282.89
WO339887	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanicaol Mtce Se	SOA Release	9,009.86	0	0.00	9,009.86
WO342608	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	7,899.57	0	0.00	7,899.57
WO344586	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	10,223.63	0	0.00	10,223.63
WO344587	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	13,560.54	0	0.00	13,560.54
WO447156	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	SOA Release	5,260.67	0	0.00	5,260.67
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Beaufort Delta Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Naphtha Fuel for Ulukhaktok	Sole Source	10,700.00	0	0.00	10,700.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Sole Source	13,354.92	0	0.00	13,354.92
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	AC November 13, 2015 Trout Lak	Request for Tenders	7,672.43	0	0.00	7,672.43
000000000000000000000000023	AutoTec Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Lease Buy Out	Sole Source	40,545.30	0	0.00	40,545.30

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000033	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	N7110J Modular Furniture	Sole Source	5,392.25	0	0.00	5,392.25
000000000000000000000000000045	AutoTec Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Buyout	Sole Source	20,272.65	0	0.00	20,272.65
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Citrix Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Renewal Citrix Mtce Program	Sole Source	51,082.11	0	0.00	51,082.11
000000000000000000000055	AutoTec Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Buyout	Sole Source	20,272.65	0	0.00	20,272.65
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Surveying Services	Request for Tenders	38,200.00	0	0.00	38,200.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ollerhead, Varick Wilfred	BIP Registered	Services	Surveying Services	Sole Source	38,200.00	0	0.00	38,200.00
0000000000000000000000000083	CasCom Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	iPad Air 2 Devices	Request for Tenders	16,700.00	0	0.00	16,700.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter December 17th, 201	Request for Tenders	7,291.90	0	0.00	7,291.90
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Consultant Services - FM	Sole Source	243,100.00	0	0.00	243,100.00
0000000000000000000000000099	S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Transportation of Gasoline	Sole Source	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Open Text Corporation	Not in NWT	Goods	Open Text Content Intelligence	Sole Source	295,116.73	0	0.00	295,116.73
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Lease Buyout Tender PO450844	Request for Tenders	33,571.60	0	0.00	33,571.60
000000000000000000000153	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Commvault Licensing	Request for Tenders	176,681.62	0	0.00	176,681.62
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	1-Half Ton Cargo Van	Request for Tenders	43,913.00	0	0.00	43,913.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	Request for Tenders	45,148.00	1	0.00	45,148.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	Request for Tenders	42,861.00	0	0.00	42,861.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	2-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	Request for Tenders	80,016.00	0	0.00	80,016.00
000000000000000000000000000181	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	1-Compact Pick-up 4x4 Crew Cab	Request for Tenders	40,998.00	0	0.00	40,998.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Engineering Services	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV55 - 48Mth - NSRO	Request for Tenders	16,500.00	0	0.00	16,500.00
000000000000000000000189	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Storage GIS Hardware	Request for Tenders	149,110.91	0	0.00	149,110.91
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	Request for Tenders	41,508.00	0	0.00	41,508.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Defense Pro Hardware	Request for Tenders	49,975.23	0	0.00	49,975.23
00000000000000000000000000212	Add Systems	Not in NWT	Services	Webinar Training	Sole Source	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Foundation Assessment	Request for Tenders	16,540.00	1	4,427.00	20,967.00
000000000000000000000000220	P.D. McLaren Limited	Not in NWT	Services	Tank Farm Training Services	Sole Source	10,341.00	0	0.00	10,341.00
000000000000000000000222	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Design Services	SOA Release	67,007.00	0	0.00	67,007.00
00000000000000000000000000228	Dillon Consulting Management Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Feasibility Study	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
0000000000000000000000000000231	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Gas Tank Removal Services	Sole Source	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
0000000000000000000000233	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	2-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	Request for Tenders	75,526.00	0	0.00	75,526.00
0000000000000000000000000000249	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Deline School PA system Upgrad	Request for Proposal	35,266.00	0	0.00	35,266.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Conference Phones	Request for Tenders	20,845.20	0	0.00	20,845.20

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Charter Telecom Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Firewall Hardware	Request for Tenders	210,798.47	0	0.00	210,798.47
00000000000000000000000000271	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Hardware	Request for Tenders	126,372.06	0	0.00	126,372.06
0000000000000000000000000277	Horizant Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Software Licences Subscription	Sole Source	26,730.00	0	0.00	26,730.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	CG Systems	BIP Registered	Services	Fort McPherson & Tsiigehtchic	Request for Tenders	47,700.00	0	0.00	47,700.00
0000000000000000000000000294	Cofly Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Chief Julius School-Envelope U	Request for Tenders	635,800.00	0	0.00	635,800.00
00000000000000000000000000295	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Symantec Licensing	Request for Tenders	30,558.00	0	0.00	30,558.00
0000000000000000000000000296	Bluewave Energy	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply, Transport, Delivery Fuel	Request for Tenders	1,110,000.00	0	0.00	1,110,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	1 Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	Request for Tenders	39,506.00	0	0.00	39,506.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Jenmar Concepts	Not in NWT	Services	Consulting Services	Sole Source	16,000.00	0	0.00	16,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	University of Ontario Institute of	Not in NWT	Services	LNG Semitrailer Dynamic Perfor	Sole Source	21,000.00	0	0.00	21,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fuel System Upgrade	Request for Tenders	39,873.14	0	0.00	39,873.14
000000000000000000000320	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Blade Server Hardware	Request for Tenders	35,657.92	0	0.00	35,657.92
000000000000000000000322	Arctic Digital Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Blade Servers ECE Powerschool	Request for Tenders	145,308.96	0	0.00	145,308.96
00000000000000000000325	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	GIS SQL Servers	Request for Tenders	19,992.13	0	0.00	19,992.13
000000000000000000000327	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Equipment	Request for Tenders	72,650.80	0	0.00	72,650.80
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Design ENR Lab Simp10010	Request for Tenders	7,371.50	0	0.00	7,371.50
00000000000000000000348	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Hazardous Site Assessment	Request for Tenders	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
00000000000000000000352	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Yellowknife Airport Apron and	Request for Tenders	123,170.00	0	0.00	123,170.00
0000000000000000000000359	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Supply and Install Flooring Ha	Request for Tenders	45,479.10	0	0.00	45,479.10
000000000000000000000362	Acrodex Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Microsoft Tablets	Request for Tenders	16,416.27	0	0.00	16,416.27
000000000000000000000364	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Network Switches	Request for Tenders	98,940.00	1	29,682.00	128,622.00
00000000000000000000368	Aurora Ford	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Shelving Units - Inuvik	Request for Tenders	26,579.28	0	0.00	26,579.28
000000000000000000000369	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helen Kalvan School PA system	Request for Proposal	13,942.64	0	0.00	13,942.64
00000000000000000000374	Softchoice LP	Not in NWT	Goods	Trustwave Web Filter	Request for Tenders	101,790.00	0	0.00	101,790.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kasian Architecture Interior Des	Not in NWT	Services	Model for Stanton Hospital	Sole Source	16,510.00	0	0.00	16,510.00
00000000000000000000385	Taylor Architecture Group	BIP Registered	Services	MACA 5th FLoor Fit Up	SOA Release	6,800.00	1	875.00	7,675.00
00000000000000000000389	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Lenovo Tablets	Request for Tenders	6,840.96	0	0.00	6,840.96
000000000000000000000392	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	demo and install of LAN	SOA Release	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	CheckPoint Support Renewal	Request for Tenders	26,714.00	1	0.00	26,714.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Door Lock Systems	Request for Tenders	31,761.56	1	9,461.50	41,223.06
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Fuel Tanks Installation-Paulat	Request for Tenders	342,808.00	0	0.00	342,808.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	McElhanney Consulting Services Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Structural Engineering Service	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Pontoon Docks	Request for Tenders	183,969.00	0	0.00	183,969.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AFD Petroleum Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply Transport Delivery Fuel	Request for Tenders	1,167,662.50	0	0.00	1,167,662.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Capital City Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Construction of Office on Nort	Request for Tenders	10,490.00	0	0.00	10,490.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Decorating Center Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Laing Building Carpet Replacem	Request for Tenders	121,548.97	0	0.00	121,548.97
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	CDW Canada Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Bluecoat Support Renewal	Request for Tenders	85,548.90	0	0.00	85,548.90
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Fire Prevention Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inualtnugak School Sprinkler S	Request for Proposal	21,540.00	0	0.00	21,540.00
0000000000000000000000430	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Naphtha Fuel	Request for Tenders	25,319.43	0	0.00	25,319.43
00000000000000000000000000439	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Fluke Optiview Analyzer	Request for Tenders	68,788.00	0	0.00	68,788.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	BIP Registered	Goods	MSA Storage SAN	Request for Tenders	102,533.46	0	0.00	102,533.46
0000000000000000000000000466	Northwind Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	RCMP Secure Storage Lot	Sole Source	5,000.00	0	0.00	5,000.00
0000000000000000000000468	H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Laptops	Request for Tenders	297,054.00	0	0.00	297,054.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Charter Telecom Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Bluecoat Equipment	Request for Tenders	335,280.88	0	0.00	335,280.88
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Architecture Ltd	BIP Registered	Services	CAW School Windows Investigati	Request for Proposal	30,106.36	0	0.00	30,106.36
000000000000000000000000000478	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply & Deliver Flooring - In	Request for Tenders	41,781.00	0	0.00	41,781.00
0000000000000000000000486	Aurora Ford	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply & Replace Engine	Sole Source	11,871.14	0	0.00	11,871.14
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hazmasters Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Infection Control Supplies	Sole Source	31,366.25	0	0.00	31,366.25
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Hazmat Inspection, Courthouse	Sole Source	10,850.00	0	0.00	10,850.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PSAV Architects Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Design Service SMCC HR	Sole Source	24,995.00	0	0.00	24,995.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	HP Servers and APC UPS's	Request for Tenders	54,939.60	0	0.00	54,939.60
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Guy Architects	BIP Registered	Services	15185 Prof. services CJS	Sole Source	24,896.43	1	0.00	24,896.43
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	SAFT America Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	PCS Remote Monitoring	Sole Source	25,000.00	1	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Design Evaporation Pit for ATB	Sole Source	12,325.00	0	0.00	12,325.00
000000000000000000000555	N.U. Mechanical	BIP Registered	Construction	Fort Smith Health Centre Split	Request for Tenders	38,500.00	0	0.00	38,500.00
000000000000000000000558	King Manufacturing	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Two Steel Fuel Tanks	Request for Tenders	44,090.00	0	0.00	44,090.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Territorial Park Shower/Wash	Request for Tenders	279,000.00	0	0.00	279,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	KBL Environmental Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Transport & Disposal	Sole Source	17,060.00	0	0.00	17,060.00
00000000000000000000000000566	Bluewave Energy	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply, Deliver and Transport	Request for Tenders	120,612.00	0	0.00	120,612.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fort McPherson Health Centre G	Request for Tenders	73,500.00	0	0.00	73,500.00
000000000000000000000568	Taylor Architechiture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Design Services	SOA Release	27,070.00	0	0.00	27,070.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Midnight Sun Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik Mail Services	Request for Tenders	261,900.00	0	0.00	261,900.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Nadji Architects	BIP Registered	Services	Structural review Dory Point	Sole Source	13,231.00	0	0.00	13,231.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	New Age Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Fort Good Hope - Health Centre	Request for Tenders	453,893.00	0	0.00	453,893.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Microsoft Corporation	Not in NWT	Goods	SOA Release SO051041	SOA Release	60,197.76	0	0.00	60,197.76

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	I.J. Property Management Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services Milton Bui	Request for Tenders	32,090.00	0	0.00	32,090.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply New Sea Cans - Inuvik	Request for Tenders	13,790.00	0	0.00	13,790.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bob's Welding & Heavy Equipment	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Gravel to Tuktoyaktuk	Request for Tenders	27,675.00	0	0.00	27,675.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	PWNHC Museum Generator replace	Request for Tenders	295,594.00	0	0.00	295,594.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Inuvik Region	Request for Tenders	10,583.00	0	0.00	10,583.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Charles Tetcho School Hall Pil	Request for Tenders	198,678.20	1	7,660.00	206,338.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	ATB Fire Alarm Replace. Simp.	Request for Tenders	34,025.00	0	0.00	34,025.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	O'Rourke Construction	BIP Registered	Construction	Bompas School Junior Kindergar	Request for Tenders	64,585.00	1	5,490.70	70,075.70
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	BIP Registered	Construction	RCMP Buildings Foundation Upgr	Request for Tenders	59,700.00	0	0.00	59,700.00
0000000000000000000000000626	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Buyout-Chevrolet Volt	Request for Tenders	22,446.23	0	0.00	22,446.23
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	SMCC Flooring, Hay River	Request for Tenders	89,706.85	1	4,791.61	94,498.46
00000000000000000000634	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter - Sahtu Region	Request for Tenders	10,548.54	0	0.00	10,548.54
00000000000000000000636	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Legal Surveying Services in Ts	Request for Tenders	16,700.00	0	0.00	16,700.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Gap Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Various Lighting Retrofits	Request for Tenders	97,660.25	0	0.00	97,660.25
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Sea Cans	Sole Source	13,650.00	0	0.00	13,650.00
0000000000000000000000643	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	PWS Compound Legal Survey	Request for Proposal	7,700.00	0	0.00	7,700.00
00000000000000000000644	DT Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	power for cubicles	SOA Release	10,059.00	0	0.00	10,059.00
00000000000000000000645	AutoTec Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Lease Buyout	Request for Tenders	16,701.00	0	0.00	16,701.00
0000000000000000000000646	Microsoft Corporation	Not in NWT	Goods	Microsoft Licensing Agreement	Sole Source	1,641,256.20	0	0.00	1,641,256.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1722929 Alberta Ltd. o/a Limewire Electr	Not in NWT	Construction	Electrical Upgrade- KFN Commun	Request for Tenders	26,807.29	0	0.00	26,807.29
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Acrodex Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	SOA Release Adobe True-ups	SOA Release	8,742.66	0	0.00	8,742.66
Total Public Works & Services						114,331,210.38	185	7,581,836.71	121,913,047.09

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
AC448293	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rotary Wing AC May 5th YEV- YUB	SOA Release	9,555.00	0	0.00	9,555.00
AC448303	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rotary Wing SOA Release SO4397	SOA Release	60,165.00	0	0.00	60,165.00
AC448846	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Services - Sahtu	Request for Tenders	11,310.85	0	0.00	11,310.85
AC448847	Aklak Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter Services - Inuvik	Request for Tenders	14,146.88	0	0.00	14,146.88
AC448942	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rotary Wing Air Charter	SOA Release	7,290.00	0	0.00	7,290.00
AC449083	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rotary Wing AC June 16th, 2015	SOA Release	7,080.00	0	0.00	7,080.00
AC449163	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	ITH Project Heli Charter	SOA Release	57,852.00	0	0.00	57,852.00
AC450237	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	ITH Helicopter Charter Aug 18	SOA Release	8,275.00	0	0.00	8,275.00
AC450422	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Sept 1 Helicopter Charter	SOA Release	7,929.00	0	0.00	7,929.00
AC450586	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Sept 9 Helicopter Charter	SOA Release	7,892.00	0	0.00	7,892.00
AC450711	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Inuvik - ITH Helicopter Sept 1	SOA Release	5,594.60	0	0.00	5,594.60
AC450785	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rotary Wing Air Charter	SOA Release	40,303.00	0	0.00	40,303.00
AC600519	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Rotary Wing Air Charter Oct 7	SOA Release	30,217.00	0	0.00	30,217.00
CT100752	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	BIP Registered	Services	Road Weather Information Syste	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	13,701.93	13,701.93
CT100873	Grizzly Marine Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Ferry Operations (a) Arctic Re	Negotiated	0.00	2	4,427,981.76	4,427,981.76
CT100883	Charter Community of Deline	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Deline Airport Operations & Ma	Sole Source	0.00	1	37,800.00	37,800.00
CT100896	Hamlet of Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Tulita Airport Oprations & Mai	Sole Source	0.00	1	36,000.00	36,000.00
CT100932	K'asho Got'ine Charter Community	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Fort Good Hope Airport Operati	Sole Source	0.00	1	36,000.00	36,000.00
CT100945	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Aklavik Freddie Carmichael Air	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	23,993.16	23,993.16
CT100967	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	MacKenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	137,065.00	137,065.00
CT101111	Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Highway Maintenance, Five Fisc	Negotiated	0.00	2	665,803.24	665,803.24
CT101146	Twilite Security Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Airport Security Services	Request for Proposal	0.00	2	933,712.65	933,712.65
CT101184	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Runway Lighting Rehabilitation	Request for Tenders	0.00	3	214,121.48	214,121.48
CT101201	Beaver Enterprises Limited	BIP Registered	Construction	HIGHWAY AND AIRPORT MAINTENANC	Negotiated	0.00	1	54,990.00	54,990.00
CT101250	Norland Insurance Agencies Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Request for Proposals - Road L	Request for Proposal	0.00	1	224,000.00	224,000.00
CT101340	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Maintain Hwy 1 & Wrigley Airpo	Negotiated	0.00	3	1,393,505.00	1,393,505.00
CT101364	Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Tli Cho Winter Road Constructi	Negotiated	0.00	2	109,388.12	109,388.12
CT101370	Northwind Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE Dempster H	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	320,311.10	320,311.10
CT101373	EGT Northwind Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Inuvik Tuktoyaktuk Highway Con	Negotiated	0.00	5	105,469.11	105,469.11
CT101440	HRN Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Highway 1 Winter Road Construc	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	170,000.00	170,000.00
CT101498	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Single Asphaltic Surface Treat	Request for Tenders	2,623,500.00	1	-83,862.17	2,539,637.83

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CT101502	Northwind Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Mackenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	Request for Proposal	544,100.00	0	0.00	544,100.00
CT101523	624091 Alberta Ltd.	Not in NWT	Construction	NWT Highway Paint Markings	Request for Tenders	445,275.00	1	45,193.70	490,468.70
CT101527	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Base Course Application and Ch	Request for Tenders	1,939,506.13	2	18,637.29	1,958,143.42
CT101530	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Surfacing Aggregate Production	Request for Tenders	858,690.00	4	-40,352.16	818,337.84
CT101536	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Highway Surface Repairs & Reha	Request for Tenders	3,675,897.24	1	0.00	3,675,897.24
CT101540	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	Embankment Widening Km 61.8 to	Request for Tenders	1,794,950.00	1	0.00	1,794,950.00
CT101544	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Sachs Harbour (David Nasogalua	Sole Source	729,111.72	0	0.00	729,111.72
CT101546	Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Dettah Access Road Reconstruct	Request for Tenders	4,308,965.82	1	74,820.00	4,383,785.82
CT101547	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Highway Reconstruction and Dra	Negotiated	7,237,205.00	0	0.00	7,237,205.00
CT101548	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Highway Resurfacing	Request for Tenders	2,353,480.50	0	0.00	2,353,480.50
CT101555	Hamlet of Ulukhaktok	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Ulukhaktok Airport Operations	Sole Source	859,916.04	0	0.00	859,916.04
CT101556	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Embankment, Drainage Improveme	Negotiated	8,430,560.00	0	0.00	8,430,560.00
CT101561	Charter Community of Deline	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Airport Operations and Mainten	Sole Source	774,000.00	0	0.00	774,000.00
CT101565	GDC Civil Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Embankment Widening Km 56.9 to	Negotiated	2,170,618.50	0	0.00	2,170,618.50
CT101566	Hamlet of Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Airport Operations & Maintenan	Sole Source	720,000.00	0	0.00	720,000.00
CT101567	Fort Good Hope Dene Community Council	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Airport Operations & Maintenan	Sole Source	720,000.00	0	0.00	720,000.00
CT101571	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Surfacing Aggregate Production	Request for Tenders	405,000.00	0	0.00	405,000.00
CT101572	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Application of Dry Calcium Chl	Request for Tenders	113,022.00	1	2,990.00	116,012.00
CT101573	Hamlet of Paulatuk	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Paulatuk Nora Aliqatchialuk Ru	Sole Source	830,136.40	0	0.00	830,136.40
CT101574	Northwind Industries Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Gravel Surfacing	Request for Tenders	292,950.00	1	72,859.50	365,809.50
CT101576	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	Gravel Resurfacing, Km 74.2 to	Request for Tenders	172,250.00	1	80,229.24	252,479.24
CT101582	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Surfacing Aggregate Production	Request for Tenders	614,550.00	1	8,050.00	622,600.00
CT101588	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	AKLAVIK FREDDIE CARMICHAEL AIR	Request for Tenders	349,200.00	0	0.00	349,200.00
CT101592	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Winter Road Construction and M	Request for Tenders	1,330,250.00	0	0.00	1,330,250.00
CT101593	MYB Construction Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Construct and Maintain Winter	Request for Tenders	1,723,529.90	0	0.00	1,723,529.90
CT101594	MYB Construction Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Construct and Maintain Winter	Request for Tenders	697,624.85	1	0.00	697,624.85
CT101595	MYB Construction Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Deline Winter Access Road	Request for Tenders	1,212,250.00	0	0.00	1,212,250.00
CT101598	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Zone 6 Winter Road Constructio	Request for Tenders	1,643,525.00	0	0.00	1,643,525.00
CT101600	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Tuktoyaktuk James Gruben Airpo	Request for Tenders	564,984.00	0	0.00	564,984.00
CT101602	NWT Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Yellowknife Airport Runway 10-	Sole Source	1,807,400.00	1	952,979.82	2,760,379.82

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
CT101605	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	New Passenger Shelter Building	Request for Tenders	545,659.80	2	1,506.85	547,166.65
CT101607	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Ochre River Bridge Rehabilitat	Request for Tenders	889,189.82	0	0.00	889,189.82
CT101614	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Mackenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	Request for Tenders	1,256,500.00	0	0.00	1,256,500.00
CT101615	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Construction	Mackenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	Request for Tenders	1,635,350.00	0	0.00	1,635,350.00
CT101626	MYB Construction Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Zone 5 - 2 Great Bear Lake Ice	Request for Tenders	752,000.00	0	0.00	752,000.00
LS449399	Northern Document Company Limited,	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Multi-Function Copier	Request for Tenders	13,955.04	0	0.00	13,955.04
LS450906	Driving Force, The	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	12 Month Lease of a 2014 Chevr	Sole Source	12,000.00	0	0.00	12,000.00
PO440818	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Cold Asphal	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	12,300.00	12,300.00
PO446632	Finning (Canada)	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Install Parts Laffe	Request for Tenders	29,971.00	0	0.00	29,971.00
PO446637	Oracle Canada ULC	Not in NWT	Services	Oracle Support Renewal	Sole Source	21,021.83	0	0.00	21,021.83
PO446992	Sahtu Computer Services	BIP Registered	Goods	Panasonic Tough Pads	Request for Tenders	88,200.00	0	0.00	88,200.00
PO447338	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Fuel Ferries and t	SOA Release	263,000.00	1	50,000.00	313,000.00
PO447356	Yellowknife True Value Hardware	BIP Registered	Goods	Runway Cracksealer Deery 101 E	Request for Tenders	24,984.00	0	0.00	24,984.00
PO447671	Marine Industrial Lighting Systems Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply and Deliver Two (2) Hal	Request for Tenders	17,950.00	0	0.00	17,950.00
PO447757	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Sweeper Brushes Mike Zu	Request for Tenders	14,202.00	0	0.00	14,202.00
PO447776	Hay River Home Building Centre	BIP Registered	Goods	Bridge Materials - Supply & De	Request for Tenders	26,254.80	0	0.00	26,254.80
PO447868	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Runway Crack Sealer	Request for Tenders	17,504.34	0	0.00	17,504.34
PO447912	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Sweeper Brushes Various	Request for Tenders	63,299.04	0	0.00	63,299.04
PO447934	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Steel Plates - Supply & Delive	Sole Source	19,245.20	0	0.00	19,245.20
PO447999	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply De-Icing Fluid Various	Request for Tenders	43,500.40	0	0.00	43,500.40
PO448002	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Asphalt Oil	SOA Release	120,076.60	0	0.00	120,076.60
PO448003	Snowshoe Inn NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply LS Diesel	SOA Release	131,422.07	0	0.00	131,422.07
PO448007	FC Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Fuel Behchoko	SOA Release	166,304.44	0	0.00	166,304.44
PO448008	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Fuel SO050817 - DO	SOA Release	32,051.27	0	0.00	32,051.27
PO448012	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Fuel SO050817 - YK	SOA Release	17,772.31	0	0.00	17,772.31
PO448016	Finning (Canada)	BIP Registered	Goods	Replace Injectors and Sleeves	Request for Tenders	7,415.46	0	0.00	7,415.46
PO448018	Mill-Log Wilson Equipment Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply Gear Box MV Johnny Bere	Request for Tenders	17,500.00	0	0.00	17,500.00
PO448029	Rowe's Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Asphalt Oil	SOA Release	282,118.20	0	0.00	282,118.20
PO448036	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Software and Licensing for TRA	Sole Source	391,860.00	0	0.00	391,860.00
PO448140	CasCom Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	HP Designjet Z6800	Request for Tenders	16,549.78	0	0.00	16,549.78

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO448287	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Asphalt Oil Storage Tan	Sole Source	12,400.00	0	0.00	12,400.00
PO448331	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO428989 Ft Provid	SOA Release	43,016.00	0	0.00	43,016.00
PO448336	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	As and When Equipment and Labo	SOA Release	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
PO448337	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	As and When Equipment and Labo	SOA Release	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
PO448364	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release for Low Sulphur Di	SOA Release	136,480.00	0	0.00	136,480.00
PO448422	Crouse-Hinds	Not in NWT	Goods	Lighting for Airport	SOA Release	9,100.00	0	0.00	9,100.00
PO448450	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release As and When Delive	SOA Release	139,570.00	0	0.00	139,570.00
PO448451	Stittco Energy Limited	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release As & When Propane	SOA Release	18,105.04	0	0.00	18,105.04
PO448458	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Gasoline for Enter	SOA Release	61,138.00	0	0.00	61,138.00
PO448461	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Rebuilt Engine Long Block Yk A	Request for Tenders	23,585.00	0	0.00	23,585.00
PO448466	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Deliver LS Diesel	SOA Release	10,921.50	1	3,276.45	14,197.95
PO448467	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO428967 As & When	SOA Release	38,450.00	0	0.00	38,450.00
PO448469	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Gasoline to Ft. Smith Camp	SOA Release	38,440.71	0	0.00	38,440.71
PO448473	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Deliver LS Diesel	SOA Release	88,100.10	0	0.00	88,100.10
PO448495	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO428989 Unleaded	SOA Release	11,168.92	0	0.00	11,168.92
PO448496	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO428989 for Hay R	SOA Release	19,764.00	1	5,000.00	24,764.00
PO448497	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Diesel to Fort smith Airport	SOA Release	30,634.67	0	0.00	30,634.67
PO448501	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Outboard Motor Merc 4 stroke	Sole Source	6,250.00	0	0.00	6,250.00
PO448503	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Gasoline Delivery to Hay River	SOA Release	54,303.00	0	0.00	54,303.00
PO448519	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Tandem Axle Plow Tr	Request for Tenders	327,850.00	0	0.00	327,850.00
PO448548	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Crewcab Pickup Truc	Request for Tenders	49,444.00	0	0.00	49,444.00
PO448568	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Single Axle Plow Tr	Request for Tenders	215,800.00	0	0.00	215,800.00
PO448592	Wajax Power Systems	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply One MT653 Transmission	SOA Release	6,493.70	0	0.00	6,493.70
PO448611	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	TRACR II Annual License	Sole Source	12,720.00	0	0.00	12,720.00
PO448612	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	TRACR AIM Annual License	Sole Source	6,000.00	0	0.00	6,000.00
PO448672	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Tandem Axle Plow Tr	Request for Tenders	499,850.00	0	0.00	499,850.00
PO448702	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Rental of Tandem Truck Tractor	SOA Release	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
PO448742	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Signs for DOT	Sole Source	21,328.71	0	0.00	21,328.71
PO448813	Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	AIRMAN Annual Software Support	Sole Source	79,987.00	0	0.00	79,987.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO448817	W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	AS ansd When Equipment and Lab	SOA Release	90,000.00	0	0.00	90,000.00
PO448878	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Emergency Call Point Signage	Sole Source	7,443.09	0	0.00	7,443.09
PO448908	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One (1) Hydraulic Propu	Request for Tenders	17,898.00	0	0.00	17,898.00
PO448956	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	6.2 Litre Long Block Engine	Request for Tenders	5,728.91	0	0.00	5,728.91
PO449001	Creative Basics	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Install Seating	Request for Tenders	23,996.00	0	0.00	23,996.00
PO449024	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Transportation Strategy Printi	Request for Tenders	5,990.00	1	119.80	6,109.80
PO449065	Millennium Technologies Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Satellite Phones and Two-Way R	Request for Tenders	10,701.69	0	0.00	10,701.69
PO449094	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Road Engineering Online Subscr	Sole Source	16,500.00	0	0.00	16,500.00
PO449238	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Supply Holland Paving Stones t	Request for Tenders	27,457.11	0	0.00	27,457.11
PO449280	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Leases - Truck Crew Ca	Request for Tenders	42,098.08	0	0.00	42,098.08
PO449463	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One (1) Line Painter	Request for Tenders	19,682.00	0	0.00	19,682.00
PO449607	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One Single Axle Patchin	Request for Tenders	139,450.00	0	0.00	139,450.00
PO449654	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Equipment and Labour As and Wh	SOA Release	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
PO449769	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release SO445053 Fuel for	SOA Release	75,000.00	0	0.00	75,000.00
PO449861	Westown Tire Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Install Goodyear Ti	Request for Tenders	12,288.00	0	0.00	12,288.00
PO449862	Hypower Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply and Deliver Hydraulic P	Sole Source	24,735.93	0	0.00	24,735.93
PO449926	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	140,310.20	0	0.00	140,310.20
PO449932	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	25,187.50	0	0.00	25,187.50
PO449934	Finning (Canada)	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Caterpilar	Sole Source	28,096.07	0	0.00	28,096.07
PO449937	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	36,268.20	1	10,880.46	47,148.66
PO449940	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	95,362.60	0	0.00	95,362.60
PO449941	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	37,315.00	0	0.00	37,315.00
PO449942	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	66,261.00	1	39,756.00	106,017.00
PO449966	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	SOA Release	441,819.40	0	0.00	441,819.40
PO449975	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Lease - Truck Crew Cab	Request for Tenders	45,956.64	0	0.00	45,956.64
PO449998	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	New Snow Blower for Hay River	Request for Proposal	522,664.40	0	0.00	522,664.40
PO450000	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Airside Winter Sand Var	SOA Release	52,577.40	0	0.00	52,577.40
PO450003	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply (2) 32 Bushel Spreaders	Request for Tenders	10,195.00	0	0.00	10,195.00
PO450004	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver One (1) Spr	Request for Tenders	11,580.00	0	0.00	11,580.00
PO450012	HMA Fire	Not in NWT	Goods	Ultra High Pressure Firefighti	Sole Source	24,637.47	0	0.00	24,637.47

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
PO450032	Poison Painting	BIP Registered	Goods	Lake and Winter Road Signs	Sole Source	17,265.16	0	0.00	17,265.16
PO450098	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Buyout of Leased Pickup Truck	Sole Source	8,534.48	0	0.00	8,534.48
PO450190	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Winter Sand Gravel Hwy 3	Request for Tenders	276,500.00	0	0.00	276,500.00
PO450218	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Supply Airport Sweeper Brushes	Request for Tenders	43,470.00	0	0.00	43,470.00
PO450220	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply 50kW Generator Sets	Request for Tenders	51,936.00	0	0.00	51,936.00
PO450246	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Chemicals - Liquid Runway De-i	Request for Tenders	56,484.75	0	0.00	56,484.75
PO450263	Deighton Associates Limited	Not in NWT	Services	dTMIS Annual Software Support	SOA Release	20,550.00	0	0.00	20,550.00
PO450273	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Fuel DOT YK	SOA Release	187,046.00	0	0.00	187,046.00
PO450378	Blue Ocean Tackle Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply Marine Airbags and Repa	Sole Source	54,800.00	0	0.00	54,800.00
PO450415	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply 285 HP Ferry Engines	Request for Tenders	133,789.49	0	0.00	133,789.49
PO450427	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Steel and Aluminum Supply	Request for Tenders	62,493.24	0	0.00	62,493.24
PO450448	Osborne Propellers Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Repair Propellers	SOA Release	8,781.00	0	0.00	8,781.00
PO450565	Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Not in NWT	Services	BlueCielo Meridian Software Up	Sole Source	7,500.00	0	0.00	7,500.00
PO450916	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Equioment and Labour as and wh	SOA Release	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
PO451091	Waldale Manufacturing	Not in NWT	Goods	NWT License Plates - SOA Relea	SOA Release	34,138.84	1	650.00	34,788.84
PO451096	Sensors & Software Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply Ice Profile Unit/Noggin	SOA Release	7,920.00	0	0.00	7,920.00
PO451186	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	SOA Release Supply and Deliver	SOA Release	23,249.52	0	0.00	23,249.52
PO902336	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Install One (1) Ing	Request for Tenders	15,500.00	0	0.00	15,500.00
PO902351	Kingland Freightliner	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	DPF replacement on plow truck	Sole Source	8,908.92	0	0.00	8,908.92
SC442127	Georgian College	Not in NWT	Services	Marine Emergency Duties Traini	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	40,000.00	40,000.00
SC446495	Tero Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Tero Consulting Mtce & Support	Sole Source	110,310.00	0	0.00	110,310.00
SC446545	Masaya Cleaning Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services at Norman	Request for Tenders	430,080.00	0	0.00	430,080.00
SC446599	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services - Yellowkn	Request for Tenders	633,000.00	0	0.00	633,000.00
SC446718	E&R Services	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Janitorial Services - Fort Res	Request for Tenders	19,200.00	0	0.00	19,200.00
SC447032	O & S Mobile Welding Services	BIP Registered	Services	Welding Required for MVJohnny	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	9,135.00	9,135.00
SC447138	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply and Install Electrical	Request for Tenders	55,800.00	0	0.00	55,800.00
SC447148	AmeriCost Infrastructure Estimators Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Civil Engineer Project Estim	Request for Proposal	2,000,000.00	0	0.00	2,000,000.00
SC447183	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Surveying Services Dempster	Request for Tenders	17,842.00	0	0.00	17,842.00
SC447184	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Surveying Services HWY 3,5,7	Request for Tenders	30,080.00	0	0.00	30,080.00
SC447194	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Helicopter Services - Inuvik t	Request for Tenders	187,044.00	0	0.00	187,044.00
SC447754	Northwind Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply and Operate Steamer fro	Request for Tenders	142,500.00	0	0.00	142,500.00
SC447763	Darrell's Welding Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Core Drilling of Bedrock Mater	Request for Tenders	54,200.00	2	22,560.00	76,760.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC447828	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	YZF 16-34 Lidar Scan	Sole Source	10,900.00	0	0.00	10,900.00
SC447829	O & S Mobile Welding Services	BIP Registered	Services	Welding Services for the Ferri	Request for Tenders	224,150.00	0	0.00	224,150.00
SC447880	Maskwa Engineering Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Preliminary Survey and Quantit	Request for Tenders	52,275.00	0	0.00	52,275.00
SC447890	SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Geochemical Support, ITH Proje	Sole Source	72,744.00	0	0.00	72,744.00
SC447900	Golder Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Hydrotechnical Assessments - H	Request for Tenders	42,810.00	1	5,000.00	47,810.00
SC447903	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Hydrotechnical Assessments - D	Request for Tenders	15,927.50	0	0.00	15,927.50
SC447913	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	ITH Water Sample Analysis	Request for Tenders	324,480.00	0	0.00	324,480.00
SC447925	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	SO Release TRCR and AIM LTE ap	SOA Release	18,200.00	0	0.00	18,200.00
SC448025	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Water Sample Analysis	SOA Release	17,588.00	0	0.00	17,588.00
SC448026	ALS Canada Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	ITH Water Sample Analysis	Request for Tenders	54,320.00	0	0.00	54,320.00
SC448089	Golder Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	YZF Runway 10-28 Desktop Study	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448212	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Waste Disposal from Bear Proof	Request for Tenders	30,000.00	0	0.00	30,000.00
SC448317	Hamlet of Paulatuk	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Paulatuk Equipment Rental & L	Sole Source	9,835.00	0	0.00	9,835.00
SC448350	Nahanni Butte Dene Band	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Equipment and Labour for Nahan	Sole Source	24,939.80	2	38,782.40	63,722.20
SC448353	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Equipment Rental and Labour Se	Sole Source	30,925.00	0	0.00	30,925.00
SC448354	K & D Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Supply Equipment, and Labour f	Request for Tenders	43,125.00	0	0.00	43,125.00
SC448356	MYB Construction Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Supply Equipment, and Labour f	Sole Source	30,250.00	0	0.00	30,250.00
SC448372	Golder Associates Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	YHY Runway 14-32 & Drainage De	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC448401	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Survey Services - Trout Lake 2	Sole Source	20,900.00	0	0.00	20,900.00
SC448413	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply Equipment and Labour fo	Request for Tenders	38,065.00	0	0.00	38,065.00
SC448419	MeckCon Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Equipment Rental & Labour Supp	Sole Source	81,250.00	1	46,950.00	128,200.00
SC448502	T D C Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Regular Unleaded Gasoline to t	SOA Release	7,384.02	0	0.00	7,384.02
SC448518	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Inuvik Runway Repairs	Sole Source	328,192.00	0	0.00	328,192.00
SC448584	Stantec Architecture Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Architectural and Engineering	Sole Source	22,483.00	1	0.00	22,483.00
SC448601	Nadji Architects	BIP Registered	Services	Architectural Design Service	Sole Source	9,950.00	1	0.00	9,950.00
SC448608	EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Geotechnical Drilling	Request for Proposal	164,169.00	0	0.00	164,169.00
SC448619	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	APMS Data Collection and Manag	Sole Source	229,737.00	1	10,500.00	240,237.00
SC448636	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Surveying Services Inuvik	Request for Tenders	74,280.00	0	0.00	74,280.00
SC448857	Deline Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply Equipment & Labour - De	Sole Source	49,750.00	0	0.00	49,750.00
SC449025	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Geophysical Evaluation of Inuv	Sole Source	81,938.00	0	0.00	81,938.00
SC449206	Inkit Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Transportation Strategy Graphi	SOA Release	12,870.00	0	0.00	12,870.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC449228	Pete's Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Sewage Pump-out and Disposal S	Request for Tenders	152,000.00	0	0.00	152,000.00
SC449250	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Not in NWT	Services	Lab Testing - Bedrock Core and	Request for Tenders	8,150.00	0	0.00	8,150.00
SC449266	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Road Licensing Issuing Service	Sole Source	15,000.12	0	0.00	15,000.12
SC449336	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Waste Removal on Highway 3	Sole Source	25,647.44	0	0.00	25,647.44
SC449376	Northwind Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Grade Repairs Km 269.6 Dempste	Request for Tenders	28,600.00	0	0.00	28,600.00
SC449394	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Haul Modular Home Trailer	Request for Tenders	13,560.00	0	0.00	13,560.00
SC449702	International Logistical Support Inc.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Escort Services for Surveying	Sole Source	10,000.00	0	0.00	10,000.00
SC449721	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	ITH Compliance and Financial A	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
SC449725	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Professional Engineering Consu	Sole Source	25,000.00	1	24,500.00	49,500.00
SC449838	Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Deh Cho Bridge Cleaning and Ma	Sole Source	250,000.00	0	0.00	250,000.00
SC449980	803554 AB Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Transportation of Runway Sand	SOA Release	49,600.30	0	0.00	49,600.30
SC450069	Delorey, Darlene	Not in NWT	Services	Drafting Services	Sole Source	78,000.00	0	0.00	78,000.00
SC450093	Tait Communications & Consulting	BIP Registered	Services	Senior Management Workshop	Sole Source	10,253.25	0	0.00	10,253.25
SC450116	PROLOG Canada Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Northern Transportation System	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450135	CasCom Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	MSAT Communication Systems	Sole Source	100,000.00	0	0.00	100,000.00
SC450316	Eagle 88 Enterprises	BIP Registered	Services	Brush Clearning	SOA Release	9,450.00	0	0.00	9,450.00
SC450484	Dehcho First Nations	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Providence Creek Grayling Spaw	Sole Source	19,011.80	0	0.00	19,011.80
SC450505	HRN Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Equipment Rental and Wildlife	Sole Source	17,559.34	0	0.00	17,559.34
SC450506	Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Deh Cho Bridge - Miscellaneous	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450541	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Heavy Equipment Rental	SOA Release	33,750.00	0	0.00	33,750.00
SC450568	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Transport 20ft Container - Fif	Request for Tenders	18,900.00	0	0.00	18,900.00
SC450571	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Survey Services - SA100010 Rel	Sole Source	13,700.00	0	0.00	13,700.00
SC450598	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Equipment Rental - Haul Winter	SOA Release	47,920.00	0	0.00	47,920.00
SC450600	Lindbergh Group Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Strategic Management Advisory	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
SC450609	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Electrical Services for Ferrie	Sole Source	50,000.00	0	0.00	50,000.00
SC450610	O & S Mobile Welding Services	BIP Registered	Services	Welding Services for Ferries	Sole Source	80,000.00	0	0.00	80,000.00
SC450626	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply and Application of Trac	Sole Source	8,500.00	0	0.00	8,500.00
SC450637	Beaver Enterprises Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Clearing Brush Fort Liard Airp	Request for Tenders	28,500.00	0	0.00	28,500.00
SC450704	Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Clean Right of Way Highway 5 a	SOA Release	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
SC450752	Taylor Architechiture Group	BIP Registered	Services	Architectural Services - Delin	Sole Source	18,540.00	0	0.00	18,540.00
SC450763	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Survey Services - SA Release 1	Sole Source	32,700.00	0	0.00	32,700.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
SC450766	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Survey Services - SA Release 1	Sole Source	23,700.00	0	0.00	23,700.00
SC450792	HRN Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply Wildlife Monitor and Tr	Sole Source	15,550.00	0	0.00	15,550.00
SC450814	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Topographic Survey Canyon	Request for Tenders	97,000.00	0	0.00	97,000.00
SC450845	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Wrigley AOM/OLS Survey 2015	Sole Source	20,300.00	0	0.00	20,300.00
SC450846	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Jean Marie River AOM/OLS Surve	Sole Source	16,750.00	0	0.00	16,750.00
SC450884	Pacific Conveyors Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Baggage Conveyor Maintenance	Sole Source	21,844.00	0	0.00	21,844.00
SC450892	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Nahanni Butte AOM/OLS Survey 2	Sole Source	16,500.00	0	0.00	16,500.00
SC450923	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SO Rlease SO051145 - Equipment	SOA Release	19,806.00	0	0.00	19,806.00
SC450995	GVM Geological Consultants Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Mackenzie Highway Terrain Anal	Sole Source	24,920.00	0	0.00	24,920.00
SC451024	Manitoulin Transport Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Snow Removal Services at Norma	Sole Source	14,280.00	0	0.00	14,280.00
SC451104	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Fort Providence Proof of Conce	Sole Source	8,450.00	0	0.00	8,450.00
SC451114	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Predator Defense & Shortgun Ha	Sole Source	11,946.65	0	0.00	11,946.65
SC451157	NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Ice Construction Training 2015	Sole Source	25,300.00	0	0.00	25,300.00
SC451200	Stantec Architecture Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Architecture and Engineering C	Sole Source	24,873.48	0	0.00	24,873.48
SC792849	Community Government of Behchoko	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Issuing Services - Behchoko	Sole Source	0.00	1	5,750.00	5,750.00
SC793481	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Project Vehicle Lease	Sole Source	0.00	1	15,075.39	15,075.39
SC793912	Riverside Marine	BIP Registered	Services	Ndulee Ferry Operations	Request for Tenders	0.00	1	110,690.80	110,690.80
SC793968	AECOM Canada Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Engineering and Design Service	SOA Release	0.00	1	60,488.45	60,488.45
SC794385	BGC Engineering Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Highway #3 Test Sections Monit	Sole Source	0.00	1	7,000.00	7,000.00
SC795182	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Site Preparation Drilling Work	Sole Source	9,000.00	0	0.00	9,000.00
SC795184	Praeneste Technologies Inc.	Not in NWT	Construction	SPACE Annual Licence and Softw	Sole Source	10,615.34	0	0.00	10,615.34
SC795200	Tire North Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Tire Repairs	Sole Source	5,000.00	0	0.00	5,000.00
SC795212	Nihtat Corporation Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Labour Supply (Five Fiscal Ye	Negotiated	450,000.00	0	0.00	450,000.00
SC795213	Rat River Development Corporation	BIP Registered	Services	Labour Supply Dempster Highway	Negotiated	220,000.00	0	0.00	220,000.00
SC795214	Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	SIght Distance/Brushing Demps	Negotiated	200,000.00	0	0.00	200,000.00
SC795223	Northwest Territories Power	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Relocation of 8 Power Poles	Sole Source	103,708.13	0	0.00	103,708.13
SC795225	Jean Marie River First Nation	NWT Non-BIP	Construction	Highway and Airport Maintanenc	Sole Source	405,330.00	0	0.00	405,330.00
SC795245	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Not in NWT	Services	Transportation of Snow Blower	Sole Source	5,469.53	0	0.00	5,469.53
SC795271	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	New Air Terminal Building Acce	Request for Tenders	80,521.50	0	0.00	80,521.50
SC795313	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	N'Dullee Crossing Ice Removal	Sole Source	12,795.00	0	0.00	12,795.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Not in NWT	Goods	Reconfigure work stations	Sole Source	16,426.31	1	3,739.77	20,166.08
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Bridge Construction - Gratings	Sole Source	92,400.00	0	0.00	92,400.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Community Government of Behchoko	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Vehicle Licensing Services	Sole Source	41,400.00	0	0.00	41,400.00
000000000000000000000000000024	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	2012 F350 Lease Buyout	Sole Source	13,204.00	0	0.00	13,204.00
00000000000000000000000000026	Terratech Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Design Services	Sole Source	100,000.00	0	0.00	100,000.00
000000000000000000000000000027	Nahanni Butte Dene Band	Not in NWT	Construction	NB Ice Crossing and Access Rd	Sole Source	60,000.00	0	0.00	60,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Revay and Associates Limited	Not in NWT	Services	ITH Claims Strategic Guidance	Sole Source	20,000.00	0	0.00	20,000.00
00000000000000000000000000044	The Passing Zone Inc	Not in NWT	Goods	Learners License Training Kits	Sole Source	33,895.80	0	0.00	33,895.80
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	RoadEng Civil Training	Sole Source	5,837.00	0	0.00	5,837.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Architecture Ltd	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Hwy 2 Engineering Services	SOA Release	39,900.00	0	0.00	39,900.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	BIP Registered	Services	Quality Assurance Monitoring	Sole Source	16,100.00	0	0.00	16,100.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Paved Surfaces Analysis	Sole Source	25,000.00	0	0.00	25,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Archaeological Impact Assessme	SOA Release	33,718.00	1	14,169.00	47,887.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sensors & Software Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Professional Training Services	SOA Release	9,850.00	0	0.00	9,850.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	ESA of 5 Samples from HWY 6 KM	Sole Source	12,894.00	0	0.00	12,894.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Direct Charge	BIP Registered	Goods	Highway Transpor. Uniforms	SOA Release	15,839.44	0	0.00	15,839.44
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northbound Contractors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Air Terminal Building Expansio	Request for Tenders	156,975.00	1	0.00	156,975.00
000000000000000000000130	Hypower Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply Hydraulic Parts	Sole Source	12,932.34	0	0.00	12,932.34
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Excavator rental	Sole Source	201,222.50	0	0.00	201,222.50
00000000000000000000144	Northern Industrial Sales	BIP Registered	Goods	KAT Master Hitch for Wheeled L	Request for Tenders	6,768.80	0	0.00	6,768.80
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	BIP Registered	Services	Air Charter	Request for Tenders	5,158.21	0	0.00	5,158.21
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Bulk Coarse Salt	SOA Release	201,000.00	0	0.00	201,000.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver LS Diesel	SOA Release	20,000.04	0	0.00	20,000.04
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	BIP Registered	Goods	Steel Plates NMP	Sole Source	24,684.18	0	0.00	24,684.18
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - Ser# E195MB10492	Sole Source	212,222.50	1	-11,000.00	201,222.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ADB Airfield Solutions, LTD	Not in NWT	Goods	Supply Light Regulator	SOA Release	7,512.79	0	0.00	7,512.79
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Precision Giant Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Calibrate and Service Weigh Sc	Sole Source	5,496.20	0	0.00	5,496.20
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Steel Grating	Request for Tenders	178,000.00	0	0.00	178,000.00
000000000000000000000224	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	NW DOT CSB Lighting Retrofit	Request for Tenders	30,178.00	0	0.00	30,178.00
0000000000000000000000243	Dillon Consulting Limited	BIP Registered	Services	Professional Consulting Servic	Sole Source	22,500.00	0	0.00	22,500.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	International Road Dynamics Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Transponder Maintenance Servic	Sole Source	13,000.00	0	0.00	13,000.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
000000000000000000000253	Yellowknife Motors	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Lease for 2 Trucks	Request for Tenders	99,899.52	0	0.00	99,899.52
00000000000000000000262	Alberta Traffic Supply Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Parking System Upgrades	Sole Source	184,350.00	0	0.00	184,350.00
00000000000000000000272	Aurora Sales Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Trimmed CAB to Match Truck	Request for Tenders	37,917.50	0	0.00	37,917.50
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hay River Heavy Truck Sales Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Goods	Buyout on 2011 F350 Lease	Sole Source	7,042.00	0	0.00	7,042.00
00000000000000000000286	Carter Industries Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Equipment Rental for Brushing	SOA Release	9,855.00	0	0.00	9,855.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Lumber and Hardware Materials	Request for Tenders	46,915.00	0	0.00	46,915.00
00000000000000000000318	Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Not in NWT	Goods	Software Annual Maintenance	Sole Source	6,604.51	0	0.00	6,604.51
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	Airman Software Upgrades	Sole Source	22,000.00	0	0.00	22,000.00
00000000000000000000329	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Quality Assurance, Project mng	SOA Release	245,313.57	0	0.00	245,313.57
000000000000000000000333	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Not in NWT	Services	Eng Serv SOA Release SO449510	SOA Release	58,748.43	0	0.00	58,748.43
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	BIP Registered	Services	Supply & Install Dessert Case	Request for Tenders	11,868.00	0	0.00	11,868.00
0000000000000000000349	Creative Courses, LLC	Not in NWT	Services	Erosion and Sediment Control A	Sole Source	15,000.00	0	0.00	15,000.00
00000000000000000000351	West End Enterprises	BIP Registered	Goods	Haul Sand to Enterprise Camp	SOA Release	19,500.00	0	0.00	19,500.00
00000000000000000000353	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Software Renewal Support/Mtce	Sole Source	12,720.00	0	0.00	12,720.00
00000000000000000000357	NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Dev.of Appendices for Safe Ice	Sole Source	14,000.00	0	0.00	14,000.00
00000000000000000000365	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Not in NWT	Goods	Annual Software Support/Mtce	Sole Source	6,000.00	0	0.00	6,000.00
00000000000000000000367	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	RoadEng Licences	Sole Source	9,050.00	0	0.00	9,050.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MYB Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Bridge Removal & Site Reclamat	Request for Tenders	90,090.00	1	0.00	90,090.00
000000000000000000000000000382	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Fort Food Hope Fuel Facility T	Request for Proposal	355,000.00	0	0.00	355,000.00
0000000000000000000383	Sensors & Software Inc.	Not in NWT	Goods	LMX 100 System	SOA Release	16,330.00	0	0.00	16,330.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Haul Bulk Runway Winter Sand t	Request for Tenders	11,102.00	0	0.00	11,102.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Engineering Services Phase II	SOA Release	169,871.00	0	0.00	169,871.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Cansel Survey Equipment	Not in NWT	Goods	Software Annual Maintenanace	Sole Source	6,420.00	0	0.00	6,420.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Source Office Furnishings	Not in NWT	Goods	Office Furniture - DOT	Sole Source	10,275.00	0	0.00	10,275.00
00000000000000000000000000428	HRN Contracting Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	Bridge Removal & Site Reclamat	Request for Tenders	86,136.42	1	0.00	86,136.42
0000000000000000000000445	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Removal of Contaminated Materi	Request for Tenders	60,375.92	1	15,000.00	75,375.92
0000000000000000000000448	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Aeration Materials	Request for Tenders	8,988.00	0	0.00	8,988.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply ONE 3/4 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	Request for Tenders	48,396.00	0	0.00	48,396.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	Request for Tenders	42,577.00	0	0.00	42,577.00
000000000000000000000000000463	Aurora Ford Yellowknife	BIP Registered	Goods	Vehicle Lease for 2 Trucks	Sole Source	99,733.44	0	0.00	99,733.44
000000000000000000000000000464	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Not in NWT	Services	Thermistor String Fabrication	Sole Source	24,945.00	0	0.00	24,945.00

Contract ID	Business Name	Business Status	Procurement Designation	Description	Procurement Process	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
00000000000000000000000000472	Sambaa K'e First Nation	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Opening Fire Break as Temporar	Sole Source	5,240.00	0	0.00	5,240.00
00000000000000000000000000000000000474	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One 4" Gorman-Rupp Wate	Request for Tenders	19,875.00	0	0.00	19,875.00
0000000000000000000000480	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Supply and Install Bird Nestin	Request for Tenders	75,212.00	0	0.00	75,212.00
00000000000000000000000000489	Finning (Canada)	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply Transmission for 950F C	Request for Tenders	26,100.00	0	0.00	26,100.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	Request for Tenders	42,937.00	0	0.00	42,937.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply ONE (1) 3/4 Ton 4X4 Cre	Request for Tenders	49,458.00	0	0.00	49,458.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply One (1) Four Post Vehic	Request for Tenders	26,890.00	0	0.00	26,890.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	IMAGINIT Technologies	Not in NWT	Goods	Autodesk Buzzsaw Software	Request for Tenders	21,597.00	0	0.00	21,597.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	851791 NWT Ltd.	BIP Registered	Goods	Supply and Deliver Dust Suppre	Request for Tenders	190,661.70	0	0.00	190,661.70
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	I.J. Property Management Services	BIP Registered	Services	Janitorial Services Fort Simps	Request for Tenders	124,800.00	0	0.00	124,800.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	BIP Registered	Construction	2016 Wekweeti Winter Road Main	Sole Source	174,190.82	0	0.00	174,190.82
00000000000000000000553	Stantec Architecture Ltd	BIP Registered	Services	ATB Schematic Design Services	Request for Proposal	191,586.62	0	0.00	191,586.62
000000000000000000000565	Aurora Ford - Hay River	BIP Registered	Goods	Matrix Solar Power Sign	Sole Source	27,986.00	0	0.00	27,986.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	NWT Non-BIP	Services	Bridge Load Carrying Capacity	SOA Release	14,969.00	0	0.00	14,969.00
00000000000000000000000000635	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Aggregate Haul Highway # 1	Request for Tenders	52,502.00	0	0.00	52,502.00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	BIP Registered	Services	Copier - EV439 - 36Mth - NB-1	Request for Tenders	7,628.64	0	0.00	7,628.64
Total Transportation						77,898,150.67	80	10,577,218.14	88,475,368.81

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Department/Agency Summary

Department/Agency	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	7	164,167.12
Education, Culture and Employment	80	6,880,827.58
Environment and Natural Resources	494	27,015,399.96
Executive	12	328,815.93
Finance	52	754,747,408.18
Health and Social Services	138	17,054,194.54
Human Resources	37	1,527,789.14
Industry, Tourism and Investment	135	5,314,548.48
Justice	149	5,628,353.77
Lands	104	3,696,649.85
Legislative Assembly	4	53,514.16
Municipal and Community Affairs	19	1,901,050.10
NWT Housing Corporation	197	30,951,373.25
Public Works & Services	448	121,913,047.09
Transportation	352	88,475,368.81
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Department/Agency Summary

Contracts	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
2228	1,039,858,406.78	533	25,794,101.18	1,065,652,507.96

Business Status	Contract Count	Contract Amount
BIP Registered	1443	192,808,342.59
Not in NWT	547	849,962,224.46
NWT Non-BIP	238	22,881,940.91
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Designation	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Construction	322	897,875,590.31
Goods	607	81,258,303.69
Services	1299	86,518,613.96
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Process	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Negotiated	14	26,173,218.45
Request for Proposal	206	839,009,901.35
Request for Tenders	906	136,385,450.55
Sole Source	588	43,291,994.76
SOA Release	514	20,791,942.85
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

SECTION II – Contract Details by Procurement Designation and Category:

Construction	1
Goods	13
Services	38

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Contract Detail by Procurement Designation and Category

Procurement Designation: Construction

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Highway Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	CT101340	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	Maintain Hwy 1 & Wrigley Airpo	1,393,505.00
Transportation	CT101370	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE Dempster H	320,311.10
Transportation	CT101111	Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	Tsiigehtchic	Highway Maintenance, Five Fisc	665,803.24
Transportation	000000000000000000000000027	Nahanni Butte Dene Band	Nahanni Butte	NB Ice Crossing and Access Rd	60,000.00
Total Construction - Highway Maintenance					2,439,619.34

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000340	Cofly Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	Shiltee Rock Lookout FireTower	102,000.00
Finance	SC795017	Boreal Health partnership	Concord	DBFM Contractor	751,000,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Durable Building Solutions Inc.	Hay River	Blackstone Park Visitor Inform	98,742.50
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441343	PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	1 Client Repair - Client # 4	19,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441336	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-2016 M&I PH Mechanical Ro	66,301.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441370	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 612	59,700.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441371	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 348)	39,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441333	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	2015-16 M&I Partial SSE, Repla	30,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441335	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-16 M&I SSE MHU deck and s	114,637.12
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441334	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-16 SSE SAFE Client 7530 T	9,460.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441332	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-2016 M&I Partial SSE Inte	85,857.56
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441378	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 1106)	51,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441377	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 813)	70,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441379	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 39) S	48,050.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441372	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 340)	66,735.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441373	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 287)	22,250.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441376	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 622)	48,460.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441374	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 260)	39,750.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441375	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 254)	43,570.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441380	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 42 B)	55,959.83
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441244	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	M&I Supply Ship & Erecr Vaca	6,382.97
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441236	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	FORT GOOD HOPE	M&I PH Unit 17/18 SSE INTERIOR	7,140.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441247	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	Major M&I PH Unit 61 SSE Delin	20,475.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441281	Power Surge Technologies	Hay River	Pad Extension - Lot 268	6,140.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441222	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	TRI-PLEX PH UNIT,SSE,INTERIOR/	42,017.19
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441233	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Exterior/ Interior Renovations	14,423.74
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441231	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Exterior/Interior Repairs SSE,	13,369.13
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441318	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	2 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 1	35,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441288	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 602	58,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441287	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 610	49,560.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441317	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	DWH Replacement - Client Repai	6,550.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441282	COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF WEKWEETI	WEKWEETI	Pad Construction (SK-101)	8,200.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441283	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-15 M&I Repair (Unit 659-B	23,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441286	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 651	62,487.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441284	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 611	43,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441285	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 652	63,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441182	Arcan Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	DEH GAH GOT'IE KOE Senior's Ho	1,950,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441460	YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	17,400.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441459	Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	20,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441461	Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	51,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441462	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	NWTHC Home Repair: Yellowknife	14,544.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441456	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	24,600.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441458	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	16,795.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441457	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	24,090.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441455	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Sup	13,761.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580536	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	2014-15 Interior/Exterior Reno	5,887.13
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580532	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	2014-15 Interior /Exterior Ren	10,071.78
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580537	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	2014-15 Interior / Exterior Re	10,071.78
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441463	Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	NWTHC: Home Repair Yellowknife	11,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441464	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 658	41,040.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580531	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	2014-15 Interior /Exterior Ren	11,109.96
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441465	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 204)	46,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580530	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	2014-15 Interior Exterior/ Ren	29,641.11
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441381	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 M&I Structural Repairs	143,890.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441393	COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF GAMETI	Gameti	Pad Construction	10,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441385	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 163)	103,900.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441396	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	2015-16 CARE Program SSE Exter	99,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441397	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-16 CARE Program , SSE, Me	27,205.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441382	REV NORTH LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	Structural Engineering for N'D	24,543.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441384	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 251)	90,395.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441383	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 245)	90,395.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441454	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 Home Repair - Supply,	20,200.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441433	SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	FORT SMITH	2015/16 - Construct Wheelchair	21,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441429	Ken's Construction	Fort Smith	2015/16 - Interior/Exterior Re	26,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441437	Taylor & Company	Hay River	2015/16 - Replace five (5) Fur	49,440.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441398	STEWART HEATING & REPAIR INC	TULITA	2015-2016, SSE, Renovations To	99,950.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441419	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	NWTHC - Modular Housing Assemb	180,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441427	Ken's Construction	Fort Smith	2015/16 SS&E - Exterior Upgrad	36,700.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441424	Taylor & Company	Hay River	2015/16 - Fuel Tank Replacemen	90,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441426	TDC Contracting Ltd	Fort Smith	Demolition of Unit	178,460.67
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580541	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	2014-15 Interior /Exterior Rep	14,021.80
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441321	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	1 Client Repair - Ft McPherson	63,250.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441325	SHARPE, VINCE	INUVIK	Major M & I Units 163, 165, 16	157,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441320	PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	1 Client Repair - Ft McPherson	56,925.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441318	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	Client Repair - Sewage Tank Re	35,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441298	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	Fort Good Hope	2014-15 Senior's Independent L	3,554,407.52
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441340	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 5	207,335.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441341	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	M & I Unit Repairs INUVIK	148,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441326	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	9 Unit M & I Repairs - Tuktoya	1,210,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441338	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 4	240,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441327	NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	INUVIK	M & I Repairs - TUKTOYAKTUK	325,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441341A	BEAULIEU CONTRACTING LTD.	INUVIK	Repairs: units 65 & 66 INUVIK	46,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441345	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	2015-16 Client Home Repairs, T	94,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441515	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	1 Client Home Repair - CARE Mo	87,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441339	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 5	238,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441324	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-16 Major M & I Unit 29 Pa	131,150.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441227	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	Unit97, Lt 8&9, Blk 12, PLn 21	9,342.30
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441203	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	REQUEST FOR TENDERS Deline Sah	15,709.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441224	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	4-PLEX UNIT PH #82/83/84/85 ,	36,253.88
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441020	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	200 SISH Heating Line Replcmnt	310,980.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441070	SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	FORT SMITH	NWTHC - 2014/15 SS&E Major Ret	29,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441023	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	200 FUEL TANK REPLACEMENT	23,880.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441161	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	2014-15 M&I Repairs - One Unit	6,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441523	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	33,925.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441538	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	Modular Housing Assembly	91,478.88
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441522	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	42,250.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441521	E.L.Mechanical	Fort Simpson	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	25,548.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441519	New Age Construction Ltd	Yellowknife	203 Major M & I - Public H	259,687.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441106	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2014-15 Home Repair - One Unit	15,035.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441107	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2014-2015 M&I Repair - One Uni	14,625.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441949	Mcdonald Brothers Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Electrical M & I - Unit 73 - U	14,750.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO006353	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2014-15 M&I Repair - (Unit #47	8,550.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO006348	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2014-15 M&I Repair - (Unit #35	8,117.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441342	PARSONS CONTRACTING	INUVIK	2 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 1	157,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441346	AC Contracting	Aklavik	1 Client Home Repair - Aklaivk	24,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441348	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	1 Client Repair - Inuvik	9,950.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441345	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 1	80,940.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441344	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 9	80,940.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441515	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	M & I - Labour Only - Unit # 2	26,440.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441421	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	NWTHC - Modular Housing Assemb	90,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441486	Don's Heating Services	Aklavik	1 client home repair - SAFE -	9,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441349	RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	INUVIK	1 Client Repair - Inuvik - Cli	5,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441356	NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	INUVIK	M&I REPAIRS TUKTOYAKTUK	325,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441350	RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	INUVIK	1 Client Repair - Inuvik Clien	23,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000002	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	Ulukhaktok Annual PM's	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	Utilidette Replacement -8Union	15,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	Ulukhaktok PM's	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	2015-16 M&I REPAIRS TO SENIORS	160,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 39) S	23,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	HOWARD ELECTRIC	TUKTOYAKTUK	Ulukhaktok Electrical Units 73	23,141.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	Trout Lake	206 HELP Unit Reno Trout Lake	38,675.23
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	206 SAFE Reno Trout Lake	9,050.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	203 SAFE client woodstove SSE	6,050.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	NORMAN WELLS	Modernization and Improvement	67,896.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	NORMAN WELLS	Modernization and Improvement	46,396.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	Fort Good Hope	Modernization and Improvement	81,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	FORT GOOD HOPE	Modernization and Improvement	39,715.11
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Modernization and Improvement	220,082.00
NWT Housing Corporation	0000000000000000000000022	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Modernization and Improvement	128,315.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441367	5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	Enterprise	MODULAR DUPLEXES	1,993,428.75
NWT Housing Corporation	441420	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	Modular Assembly Sachs Harbour	99,999.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441444	5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	Enterprise	2 Bedroom Modular Duplex	2,553,547.48
NWT Housing Corporation	441445	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	Market Duplex	2,317,139.04
NWT Housing Corporation	441446	DELINE CONTRACTING LTD	DELINE	Market Duplex	2,229,336.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441479	HAMLET OF SACHS HARBOUR	Sachs Harbour	Gravel Pad	31,625.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441514	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	Seniors Multiplex	2,482,363.17
NWT Housing Corporation	441534	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	Modular Housing Assembly	99,999.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441535	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	MODULAR HOUSING TUKTOYAKTUK	99,999.00
Public Works & Services	SC795155	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Tuktoyuktuk Health Centre Fire	79,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC795161	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	ENR Warehouse Complex Upgrade	14,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795144	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	YK Centre East Legal Aid Law O	88,740.00
Public Works & Services	SC795135	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Edmonton	Toilet Repairs-RCMP Ft.Smith	24,625.00
Public Works & Services	SC794920	Farrell Engineering NWT Inc.	Hay River	Design of Energy Transfer Stat	6,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC795180	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fort Smith RCMP Detachment Fir	46,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC795194	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	YK Laing 6 Lobby Renovation	28,740.00
Public Works & Services	SC795163	16373 Yukon Inc.	Marsh Lake	New Playground Equipment	69,964.00
Public Works & Services	SC795179	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Hay River RCMP Detachment Fire	45,050.00
Public Works & Services	SC795168	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Elizabeth Mackenzie School Lig	90,108.90
Public Works & Services	SC795197	506597 N.W.T Ltd	Inuvik	Western Arctic Research Centre	90,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101628	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	GNWT Warehouse Barrier Free Ra	117,608.25
Public Works & Services	CT101629	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	Air Terminal Building Exterior	454,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101630	Do It Developments	La Crete	Bompas School Recladding	385,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101621	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	Fuel Tank Replacement	188,041.00
Public Works & Services	CT101620	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Generator Replacement	68,725.00
Public Works & Services	SC450910	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Ft. Providence PWS Shop Concre	76,200.00
Public Works & Services	CT445628	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Northwestel Tower 4th Floor -	6,509.00
Public Works & Services	SC449538	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	GNWT Central Warehouse -Lighti	44,401.25
Public Works & Services	CT101631	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	Thomas Simpson and Bompas Scho	180,400.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	CT101634	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	Replace Roof Structure 3 Bay G	249,900.00
Public Works & Services	CT101632	Skyfire Energy Inc.	Calgary	Fort Liard Utility Photovoltai	235,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101619	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Health Centre Turning Lane	216,944.40
Public Works & Services	SC795291	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	RV Sewage System & DW Upgrades	47,215.80
Public Works & Services	SC795298	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	Fort Smith Health Centre Sink	11,860.00
Public Works & Services	SC795289	Poly-Mor Canada Inc.	Edmonton	3 Bay Parking Garage Slab Leve	62,950.00
Public Works & Services	SC795280	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	RCMP Detachment - Flooring Upg	30,626.72
Public Works & Services	SC795279	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Behchoko RCMP G107 Exterior Si	57,562.00
Public Works & Services	SC795305	Howard Electric	Tuktoyaktuk	Mangilaluk School Parking Elec	31,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795306	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Lady Evelyn Falls Pavillion Be	68,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795299	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	Mangilaluk School Dropoff/Pick	35,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795304	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Incident Response Building Ins	83,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795303	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Sewer and Domestic Water Servi	96,750.00
Public Works & Services	SC795201	Hayze Electric	Fort Smith	ENR Fort Smith Airport- Power	19,714.00
Public Works & Services	SC795236	CORIX Utilities Inc.	Langley	Tulita Intake Inspection & Inv	49,033.20
Public Works & Services	SC795250	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	JBT & PWK Schools-Flooring Upg	22,683.88
Public Works & Services	SC795252	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Replace Flooring in School - S	96,257.05
Public Works & Services	SC795226	Howard Electric	Tuktoyaktuk	ENR Warehouse Washroom Additio	48,515.00
Public Works & Services	SC795205	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Data Centre Power	77,975.00
Public Works & Services	SC795278	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Louise Falls Campground New To	42,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795262	SK Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Sutherland House - Window Repl	29,444.00
Public Works & Services	SC795263	J.B. Firth Enterprises	Inuvik	Construction of Nitainlaii Par	72,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795253	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Hay River Territorial Park Loo	113,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795260	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Edmonton	Whati Exterior/Interior Renova	253,834.55
Public Works & Services	SC795256	Prime Boiler Services Ltd.	Red Deer	DJSS Boiler Repairs	46,940.00
Public Works & Services	SC795307	CORIX Water Systems Inc.	Langley	Emergency Repairs to Tulita In	95,071.95
Public Works & Services	CT101522	Clark Builders	Edmonton	ITI Geologiclal Workshop	17,557.68
Public Works & Services	CT101529	Do It Developments	La Crete	Design-Build Request for Propo	1,459,090.00
Public Works & Services	CT101496	CAB Construction Ltd.	Fort Smith	Design-Build of Fort Smith Cor	23,601,345.00
Public Works & Services	CT101495	Clark Builders	Edmonton	Geological Storage Facility	414,129.23
Public Works & Services	CT101542	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	Tenant Improvement, Yellowknif	224,980.13
Public Works & Services	CT101534	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	WPB for Museum	20,057.40
Public Works & Services	CT101541	Clark Builders	Edmonton	North Slave Correctional Centr	2,399,397.70
Public Works & Services	CT101539	IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	Icicle Inn Site Demolition	1,552,241.00
Public Works & Services	CT101543	Do It Developments	La Crete	PWS Regional Maintenance Shop	2,212,595.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	CT101081	King Manufacturing	Hay River	PPD Tank Farm Tulita	26,873.60
Public Works & Services	CT101385	Clark Builders	Edmonton	Design-Build Health & Social S	669,595.20
Public Works & Services	CT101080	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Behchoko Long Term Care Facili	38,102.52
Public Works & Services	CT101049	Clark Builders	Edmonton	GNWT Office Building - Design-	25,668.59
Public Works & Services	CT101467	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	Chief Julius Energy Transfer	38,053.20
Public Works & Services	CT101448	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	Gwichin Park trails C,D,E	17,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101391	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife, Airport Terminal	89,873.72
Public Works & Services	CT101426	6222 NWT Ltd. O/A KDN Contracting	Paulatuk	Angik School Retrofits	10,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101424	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	Exterior Siding-Aurora College	75,854.25
Public Works & Services	CT101613	Armagh Construction	Fort Smith	RCMP Detachment -Sewage Line R	87,685.44
Public Works & Services	CT101585	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Health Centre Fire Alarm Syste	97,276.00
Public Works & Services	CT101596	Nanzu Demolition & Environmental Ltd.	Inuvik	RCMP Detachment Internal Renov	348,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT10158416	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	Sahtu Schools Biomass System	1,777,456.36
Public Works & Services	CT101583	Sundog Maintenance Service	Fort Smith	Window Replacement Grand Detou	246,400.00
Public Works & Services	CT101608	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	INTERIOR RENOVATIONS - RCMP Be	509,717.09
Public Works & Services	CT101601	Canada North Projects Ltd.	Yellowknife	Garage Door Replacement-Thebac	59,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101604	Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	RCMP Detachment Roof & Vent Up	116,550.20
Public Works & Services	CT101603	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	Stuart Hodgson and Laing build	87,685.44
Public Works & Services	CT101550	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	Inuvik	RCMP Buildings Levelling in Pa	94,817.58
Public Works & Services	CT101553	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	CAW School Lanscaping Improvem	114,607.00
Public Works & Services	CT101554	Nappaq Design & Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	Nurses Residence Roofing Repla	265,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101552	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	Deline - Tehtseo Ayah School (195,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101551	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	RCMP Transient Quarters Interi	95,125.00
Public Works & Services	CT101580	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	RCMP Hangar Fuel System Replac	153,065.66
Public Works & Services	CT101577	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Airport Terminal B	54,340.85
Public Works & Services	CT101558	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	Echo Dene School Envelope Upgr	728,100.00
Public Works & Services	CT101575	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	Design Build RFP- Fort Resolut	10,700,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101564	Do It Developments	La Crete	New Kitchen Shelter	210,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Cofly Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	Chief Julius School-Envelope U	635,800.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000352	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Airport Apron and	123,170.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Install Flooring Ha	45,479.10
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	demo and install of LAN	10,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000416	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Construction of Office on Nort	10,490.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Territorial Park Shower/Wash	279,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	New Age Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fort Good Hope - Health Centre	453,893.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Charles Tetcho School Hall Pil	206,338.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	SMCC Flooring, Hay River	94,498.46
Transportation	CT101626	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Zone 5 - 2 Great Bear Lake Ice	752,000.00
Transportation	CT101605	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	New Passenger Shelter Building	547,166.65
Transportation	SC795271	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	New Air Terminal Building Acce	80,521.50
Transportation	SC795313	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	N'Dullee Crossing Ice Removal	12,795.00
Transportation	CT101600	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	Tuktoyaktuk James Gruben Airpo	564,984.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northbound Contractors Ltd.	Colville Lake	Air Terminal Building Expansio	156,975.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000382	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	Fort Food Hope Fuel Facility T	355,000.00
Total Construction - Building Construction	834,771,397.33				

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Road Construction Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Legislative Assembly	PO002791	NWT Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Legislative Assembly Asphalt R	24,890.00
Public Works & Services	CT101569	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	Construction of Hiking Trail H	86,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795239	Tlicho Learning & Development Centre	Yellowknife	Construct Parking Lot - Reid L	41,505.27
Public Works & Services	SC795268	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Yellowknife	Shoreline Upgrades - Prelude L	88,681.62
Public Works & Services	CT101526	West End Enterprises	Hay River	Hay River Territorial Park Loo	128,695.00
Public Works & Services	CT101375	Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	Acheson	Camping Loop D - Road and Site	15,711.13
Transportation	CT101592	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	Winter Road Construction and M	1,330,250.00
Transportation	CT101582	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	Surfacing Aggregate Production	622,600.00
Transportation	CT101593	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Construct and Maintain Winter	1,723,529.90
Transportation	CT101594	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Construct and Maintain Winter	697,624.85
Transportation	CT101571	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Surfacing Aggregate Production	405,000.00
Transportation	CT101576	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	Gravel Resurfacing, Km 74.2 to	252,479.24
Transportation	CT101572	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	Application of Dry Calcium Chl	116,012.00
Transportation	CT101574	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	Gravel Surfacing	365,809.50
Transportation	CT101565	GDC Civil Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	Embankment Widening Km 56.9 to	2,170,618.50
Transportation	SC795182	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Site Preparation Drilling Work	9,000.00
Transportation	PO902351	Kingland Freightliner	Hay River	DPF replacement on plow truck	8,908.92
Transportation	SC795212	Nihtat Corporation Ltd.	Inuvik	Labour Supply (Five Fiscal Ye	450,000.00
Transportation	SC795223	Northwest Territories Power	Hay River	Relocation of 8 Power Poles	103,708.13
Transportation	CT101595	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Deline Winter Access Road	1,212,250.00
Transportation	CT101598	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Zone 6 Winter Road Constructio	1,643,525.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Road Construction Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	CT101615	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	Mackenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	1,635,350.00
Transportation	CT101607	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Ochre River Bridge Rehabilitat	889,189.82
Transportation	CT101614	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	Mackenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	1,256,500.00
Transportation	SC795225	Jean Marie River First Nation	Jean Marie River	Highway and Airport Maintanenc	405,330.00
Transportation	CT101440	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	Highway 1 Winter Road Construc	170,000.00
Transportation	CT101373	EGT Northwind Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	Inuvik Tuktoyaktuk Highway Con	105,469.11
Transportation	CT101498	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Single Asphaltic Surface Treat	2,539,637.83
Transportation	CT101502	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	Mackenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	544,100.00
Transportation	CT100967	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	MacKenzie Delta Ice Roads Cons	137,065.00
Transportation	CT101364	Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	Yellowknife	Tli Cho Winter Road Constructi	109,388.12
Transportation	CT101201	Beaver Enterprises Limited	Fort Liard	HIGHWAY AND AIRPORT MAINTENANC	54,990.00
Transportation	CT101556	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Embankment, Drainage Improveme	8,430,560.00
Transportation	CT101547	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Highway Reconstruction and Dra	7,237,205.00
Transportation	CT101546	Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	Acheson	Dettah Access Road Reconstruct	4,383,785.82
Transportation	CT101548	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Highway Resurfacing	2,353,480.50
Transportation	CT101523	624091 Alberta Ltd.	Guelph	NWT Highway Paint Markings	490,468.70
Transportation	CT101527	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	Base Course Application and Ch	1,958,143.42
Transportation	CT101540	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	Embankment Widening Km 61.8 to	1,794,950.00
Transportation	CT101530	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Surfacing Aggregate Production	818,337.84
Transportation	CT101536	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	Highway Surface Repairs & Reha	3,675,897.24
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Bridge Removal & Site Reclamat	90,090.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000428	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	Bridge Removal & Site Reclamat	86,136.42
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	Yellowknife	2016 Wekweeti Winter Road Main	174,190.82
Total Construction - Road Construction	n Services		-		50,837,064.70

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	Fuel Tanks Installation-Paulat	342,808.00
Total Construction - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equi	ipmt/Sup				342,808.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Floor Covering

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Decorating Center Ltd.	Hay River	Laing Building Carpet Replacem	121,548.97		
Total Construction - Floor Covering	Total Construction - Floor Covering						

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Mechanical Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000555	N.U. Mechanical	Fort Smith	Fort Smith Health Centre Split	38,500.00
Total Construction - Mechanical Contractor					38,500.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Hardware/Tools Equipmt/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	PWNHC Museum Generator replace	295,594.00
Total Construction - Hardware/Tools Equipr	nt/Supply			-	295,594.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Electrical Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	CT101537	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Health Center Generator Replac	98,874.00
Public Works & Services	SC795240	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Paulatuk Health Centre Energy	62,500.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	ATB Fire Alarm Replace. Simp.	34,025.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	power for cubicles	10,059.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1722929 Alberta Ltd. o/a Limewire Electr	La Crete	Electrical Upgrade- KFN Commun	26,807.29
Total Construction - Electrical Contractor	232,265.29				

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Carpentry

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	O'Rourke Construction	Fort Simpson	Bompas School Junior Kindergar	70,075.70
Total Construction - Carpentry					70,075.70

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Building Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Public Works & Services	SC795264	CG Systems	Yellowknife	South Slave P.A. System Invest	24,074.00		
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	Inuvik	RCMP Buildings Foundation Upgr	59,700.00		
Total Construction - Building Maintenance	Total Construction - Building Maintenance						

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Airport/ Runway Construction

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441241	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	Lot 6, Block 18, Plan 2242, Su	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441335	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	3 M & I Unit repair - Units 37	218,104.00
Transportation	CT101573	Hamlet of Paulatuk	Paulatuk	Paulatuk Nora Aliqatchialuk Ru	830,136.40
Transportation	CT101567	Fort Good Hope Dene Community Council	Fort Good Hope	Airport Operations & Maintenan	720,000.00
Transportation	CT101588	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	AKLAVIK FREDDIE CARMICHAEL AIR	349,200.00
Transportation	CT101602	NWT Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Airport Runway 10-	2,760,379.82

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Airport/ Runway Construction

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC795184	Praeneste Technologies Inc.	Outremont	SPACE Annual Licence and Softw	10,615.34
Transportation	CT101184	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Runway Lighting Rehabilitation	214,121.48
Transportation	CT101566	Hamlet of Tulita	Tulita	Airport Operations & Maintenan	720,000.00
Transportation	CT101555	Hamlet of Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok Airport Operations	859,916.04
Transportation	CT101561	Charter Community of Deline	Deline	Airport Operations and Mainten	774,000.00
Total Construction - Airport/ Runway Const	7,472,473.08				

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Airport Ground

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	CT101544	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour (David Nasogalua	729,111.72	
Total Construction - Airport Ground	Total Construction - Airport Ground					

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Engineering Consulting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795224	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	RCMP Paulatuk Ramp and other e	33,512.41
Public Works & Services	SC795234	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	Ft McPherson - ENR - Shiltee R	35,485.00
Public Works & Services	SC795272	Flatland Inspection Services Ltd.	Winnipeg	Medical Gas System Inspection	17,100.00
Public Works & Services	SC795189	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Structural Engineering Inspect	20,030.00
Public Works & Services	SC795215	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Ulukhaktok - RCMP Detachment P	49,109.10
Public Works & Services	SC795190	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	RCMP Building Foundation Asses	68,435.00
Total Construction - Engineering Consulting	223,671.51				

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Building Construction Material

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795229	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	Installation of LED lights at	32,912.90
Total Construction - Building Construction	32,912.90				

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Marine Construction

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795237	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	Emergency Remedial Constructio	29,857.50
Total Construction - Marine Construction					29,857.50

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Multiple Categories

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000026	Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	Trout Lake	206 SAFE client reno SSE	9,275.27

Contracts Over \$5,000 Report

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Multiple Categories

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Construction - Multiple Categories					9,275.27

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Renovation Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
NWT Housing Corporation	7074-17	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	M&I Repair: BEHCHOKO	14,700.00	
Total Construction - Renovation Services	Total Construction - Renovation Services					

Procurement Designation and Category: Construction - Consulting Services - General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441449	YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	YELLOWKNIFE	Modular Housing Assembly: Wekw	29,500.00	
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441339	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	SSE, Market Housing Unit, Floo	27,340.00	
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441021	GBM CONSTRUCTION	FORT SIMPSON	200 Two Duplex Renovation FS	74,101.00	
Total Construction - Consulting Services - G	Total Construction - Consulting Services - General					

Procurement Designation: Goods

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Multiple Categories

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000227	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	GPS Iridium Collars	58,400.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000335	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Guelph	Total Organic Carbon and Total	87,874.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	Supply & Deliver Building Mate	68,979.19	
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Draeger Medical Canada Inc.	Mississauga	Physiological Monitoring Equip	280,893.75	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	New and Unused Tablets	31,850.00	
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Security Supplies - Stock Orde	45,697.08	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Beaufort Delta Petroleum Ltd.	Inuvik	Naphtha Fuel for Ulukhaktok	10,700.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	Lumber and Hardware Materials	46,915.00	
Total Goods - Multiple Categories	Total Goods - Multiple Categories					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Furniture Resident/Commercial

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Health and Social Services	PO449578	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	Public Area Seating	16,581.07	
Health and Social Services	PO449552	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	Boardroom Furniture	37,553.00	
Health and Social Services	PO449602	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	Office Furniture	25,746.00	
Health and Social Services	PO449640	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	Carts, Cabinets and Wall Mount	30,192.50	
Health and Social Services	PO449917	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	Behavioral Safety Beds	8,918.00	
Health and Social Services	PO448627	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	Cafeteria Seating	48,060.00	
Health and Social Services	PO448594	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	Clinical Lounge Furniture	24,079.00	
Health and Social Services	PO448770	Hill-Rom Canada	Toronto	Hill Rom Furniture	44,383.00	
Health and Social Services	PO448687	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	Office Furniture	62,971.00	
Health and Social Services	PO448696	NorthMart	Inuvik	Visitor Stackable Chairs	29,310.35	
Justice	PO447798	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	NSCC Mattress no Pillow	16,898.40	
Justice	PO447814	GL Workwear Inc.	Hay River	Mattress with Pillow High/Medi	10,890.00	
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arconas Corporation	Mississauga	Courtroom Seating	13,776.30	
Public Works & Services	PO442927	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	Furniture Supply and Install -	93,010.21	
Public Works & Services	PO450404	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	Office Furniture - Supply and	247,410.84	
Public Works & Services	PO440915	Solutions Business Interiors	Edmonton	Furniture Supply	8,728.61	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000033	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	N7110J Modular Furniture	5,392.25	
Transportation	PO449001	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	Supply and Install Seating	23,996.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	Reconfigure work stations	20,166.08	
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000424	Source Office Furnishings	Edmonton	Office Furniture - DOT	10,275.00	
Total Goods - Furniture Resident/Com	Total Goods - Furniture Resident/Commercial					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Appliances, Major Equipmt/Supp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	PO447835	NorthMart	Inuvik	Various Appliances	12,159.49
Justice	PO448214	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	Supply One Kitchen Floor Mixer	7,213.90
Justice	0000000000000000000000000000021	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	Commercial Dishwasher	10,323.43
Total Goods - Appliances, Major Equipmt/Se	ирр				29,696.82

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Automobiles

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450125	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Half Ton Pickup, 4 Door - 4X4	42,388.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449927	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Twelve Passenger Three Quarter	49,810.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450134	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	New 2015 3/4 Ton Truck 4x4 Cre	54,695.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450647	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Half Ton Pickup, 4 Door - 4X4	46,730.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448046	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Four (4) Door, SUV Vehicle	28,566.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448786	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	New 2015 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck	39,738.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448753	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply & Deliver One (1) Ligh	47,987.00
Health and Social Services	PO450283	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	2 Compact Vans and 1 Medium SU	146,852.00
Health and Social Services	PO450371	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	Inuvik	All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) - In	9,892.84
Health and Social Services	PO450278	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	1 Half Ton Pick Up & 1 Medium	63,712.00
Health and Social Services	PO450272	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	Half Ton Pick Up Truck & Six (247,509.01
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000278	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply ONE 1 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab	62,056.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000284	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply ONE 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	39,936.00
Justice	PO450772	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	Twelve Passenger Three Quarter	46,261.00
Justice	PO450443	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	New Medium Sport Utility Vehic	43,345.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000000202	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	ONE 1/2 ton Crew Cab 4X4 Picku	52,875.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448905	Yellowknife Motors Ltd.	Yellowknife	1/2 Ton Pickup 4x4 Extended Ca	189,785.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448882	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	1/2 Ton Pickup 4x4 Extended Ca	79,444.00
Public Works & Services	LS450530	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Vehicle Lease	15,149.75
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000023	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	Vehicle Lease Buy Out	40,545.30
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000045	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	Vehicle Buyout	20,272.65
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000055	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	Vehicle Buyout	20,272.65
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Lease Buyout Tender PO450844	33,571.60
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	1-Half Ton Cargo Van	43,913.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	45,148.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	42,861.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	2-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	80,016.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000181	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	1-Compact Pick-up 4x4 Crew Cab	40,998.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Automobiles

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	41,508.00	
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000233	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	2-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	75,526.00	
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000626	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	Vehicle Buyout-Chevrolet Volt	22,446.23	
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000645	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	Lease Buyout	16,701.00	
Transportation	PO448548	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One Crewcab Pickup Truc	49,444.00	
Transportation	PO448519	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One Tandem Axle Plow Tr	327,850.00	
Transportation	LS450906	Driving Force, The	Edmonton	12 Month Lease of a 2014 Chevr	12,000.00	
Transportation	PO448672	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One Tandem Axle Plow Tr	499,850.00	
Transportation	PO449280	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Vehicle Leases - Truck Crew Ca	42,098.08	
Transportation	PO450098	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Buyout of Leased Pickup Truck	8,534.48	
Transportation	0000000000000000000000280	Hay River Heavy Truck Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Buyout on 2011 F350 Lease	7,042.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply ONE 3/4 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	48,396.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000453	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply One 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	42,577.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000463	Aurora Ford Yellowknife	Yellowknife	Vehicle Lease for 2 Trucks	99,733.44	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply One 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Ca	42,937.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply ONE (1) 3/4 Ton 4X4 Cre	49,458.00	
Total Goods - Automobiles	iotal Goods - Automobiles					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Rental & Leasing: Vehicles

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000024	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	2012 F350 Lease Buyout	13,204.00	
Transportation	0000000000000000000000253	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	Vehicle Lease for 2 Trucks	99,899.52	
Total Goods - Rental & Leasing: Vehicles	Total Goods - Rental & Leasing: Vehicles					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Educational/ Training

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Learning credits	13,910.00
Total Goods - Educational/ Training					13,910.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Printing/ Production

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Printing Community Guide Book	7,612.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	Hay River	Printing Parks Highway Signs	36,191.35
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	Hay River	Preassemble 12" Posts	6,609.06
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Road & Campground Guide	16,752.00
Justice	LS446073	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Photocopier Lease	7,192.68

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Printing/ Production

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Justice	00000000000000000000326	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Book Printing	18,136.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000044	The Passing Zone Inc	Edmonton	Learners License Training Kits	33,895.80
Total Goods - Printing/ Production					126,388.89

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Computer Software/ Drafting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	EBSCO Canada	Peabody	Software Subscription Renewal	12,065.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000273	TechExcel Inc.	Lafayette	TechExcel Software Licenses	34,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000377	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Environmental Monitoring Equip	90,692.68
Finance	000000000000000000000111	Wolters Kluwer Limited	Toronto	Computer Software	67,340.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Zetaware Inc.	Sugar Land	Basin Modelling Software	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure	Edmonton	IMAGINE Professional	15,548.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	Photogrammetric Image Software	49,875.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	0000000000000000000000000269	Compass Municipal Services Inc.	Sherwood Park	Camalot Software System & Apex	16,610.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	Open Text Content Intelligence	295,116.73
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000277	Horizant Inc.	Ottawa	Software Licences Subscription	26,730.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000295	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Symantec Licensing	30,558.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000374	Softchoice LP	Toronto	Trustwave Web Filter	101,790.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	SOA Release SO051041	60,197.76
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000646	Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	Microsoft Licensing Agreement	1,641,256.20
Transportation	00000000000000000000318	Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Exton	Software Annual Maintenance	6,604.51
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Stirling	Airman Software Upgrades	22,000.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000353	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Software Renewal Support/Mtce	12,720.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000365	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Annual Software Support/Mtce	6,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	RoadEng Licences	9,050.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Cansel Survey Equipment	Edmonton	Software Annual Maintenanace	6,420.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000505	IMAGINIT Technologies	Calgary	Autodesk Buzzsaw Software	21,597.00
Total Goods - Computer Software/ Draft	ing	•	•	·	2,551,370.88

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Photography/ Photofinishing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Airborne Imaging	Calgary	LiDAR Imagery Mackenzie Delta	34,645.00		
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Richmond	WorldView-3 Imagery	10,141.35		
Total Goods - Photography/ Photofinishing	Total Goods - Photography/ Photofinishing						

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Computer Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	PO447863	Sylogist Ltd.	Calgary	Bellamy Software Support & Mai	440,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449845	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	New and Unused UPS for a Serve	15,144.48
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Digital Data Storage and Back-	19,675.00
Education, Culture and Employment	00000000000000000000232	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Computer Server	10,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450798	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Server Replacement and RAM Upg	22,188.11
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000438	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Supply One (1) Smart Board	9,599.00
Finance	PO450633	Eclipsys Solutions Inc.	Kanata	Oracle Database Appliance	186,682.70
Finance	PO451018	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Learning Credits	32,600.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	UPS Battery Backup Units	9,793.16
Health and Social Services	PO448670	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	Computer Equipment	36,125.00
Health and Social Services	PO449575	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	Computer Wall Brackets	10,206.00
Health and Social Services	PO450056	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Smartboard & UHD Monitors	18,394.88
Health and Social Services	PO448531	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Multifunction Color Printers	7,472.72
Health and Social Services	PO447895	Information Technology Northwest Territo	HAY RIVER	IT Servers	126,499.70
Human Resources	PO450650	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Data Base Enterprise Ed	129,648.71
Human Resources	PO448735	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Canada ULC Learning Cre	26,767.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO447891	Geosoft Inc.	Toronto	Comupter suport and Upgrade	8,243.64
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Two New and Unused 10-Gigabit	8,487.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000000000000476	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	GIS Desktops	6,850.50
Justice	PO450174	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Laptop Evergreen - Supreme Ter	10,089.06
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Trio Systems LLC	Pasadena	Courtroom Recording Equipment	29,100.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Computer Environment Solutions	Calgary	Modular UPS - Supply and Insta	157,200.00
Justice	0000000000000000000000000465	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Storage Array	8,588.00
Lands	PO447290	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	2015/2016 Annual Software Main	128,534.04
Lands	PO447637	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Mineral Information Tenure mai	85,000.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000240	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	GIS Workstations	35,716.50
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Network Storage	10,590.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO449522	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Storwize Storage Controller Un	15,528.24
NWT Housing Corporation	PO449223	GLOBAL STORM IT CORPORATION	YELLOWKNIFE	Desktops & Laptops	70,634.16
Public Works & Services	PO448478	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Server Replacement	7,307.21
Public Works & Services	PO448165	Unilogik Systems Inc	Vancouver	Red Hat Enterprise Linux	185,100.00
Public Works & Services	PO449072	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	SOA Release SO051043 - Laptops	22,580.00
Public Works & Services	PO449237	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Network Equipment	25,435.24
Public Works & Services	PO449762	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	HP Blade Servers	154,907.66

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Computer Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	PO446969	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	Messagestats Per Mailbox Mtce	9,750.00
Public Works & Services	PO446262	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Enterprise Reporter Suite Rene	13,343.04
Public Works & Services	PO447960	Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	Content Server - Annual Mainte	956,990.02
Public Works & Services	PO447435	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	GIS Server	14,969.65
Public Works & Services	PO447877	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Network Switches and Access Po	84,796.74
Public Works & Services	PO445317	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	rDirectory Enterprise Edition	9,165.58
Public Works & Services	PO451253	Information Technology Northwest Territo	HAY RIVER	Tablets	67,033.05
Public Works & Services	PO450801	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Server Enclosure	49,618.71
Public Works & Services	PO450465	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	VMware vSphere 6 Enterprise PI	74,800.00
Public Works & Services	PO902323	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	SOA Release SO051043 - Laptops	90,320.00
Public Works & Services	PO902331	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Bulk Desktop SFF Purchase	382,267.00
Public Works & Services	PO449962	ITEXPRESS Direct Inc.	Oakville	HP LTO-4 Ultrium Tapes	32,750.00
Public Works & Services	PO450344	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Server Hardware	43,697.48
Public Works & Services	PO450271	CA Technologies	Islandia	CA NetQOS Support and Licensin	64,801.37
Public Works & Services	PO450464	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Server Hardware	169,482.04
Public Works & Services	PO450356	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Network Hardware	77,542.72
Public Works & Services	PO450397	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Network Core Hardware	769,584.39
Public Works & Services	PO902348	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	LED Monitors	81,704.00
Public Works & Services	PO442120	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Charter Telecom Maintenance Su	327,072.46
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	iPad Air 2 Devices	16,700.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Storage GIS Hardware	149,110.91
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Defense Pro Hardware	49,975.23
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Conference Phones	20,845.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Firewall Hardware	210,798.47
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000000271	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Network Hardware	126,372.06
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Blade Server Hardware	35,657.92
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Blade Servers ECE Powerschool	145,308.96
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000325	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	GIS SQL Servers	19,992.13
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	Network Equipment	72,650.80
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000362	Acrodex Inc.	Edmonton	Microsoft Tablets	16,416.27
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000364	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Network Switches	128,622.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Lenovo Tablets	6,840.96
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	CheckPoint Support Renewal	26,714.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000000418	CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	Bluecoat Support Renewal	85,548.90
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000439	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fluke Optiview Analyzer	68,788.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Computer Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000000000000449	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	MSA Storage SAN	102,533.46
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000468	H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Laptops	297,054.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Bluecoat Equipment	335,280.88
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	HP Servers and APC UPS's	54,939.60
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	SAFT America Inc.	Jacksonville	PCS Remote Monitoring	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Acrodex Inc.	Edmonton	SOA Release Adobe True-ups	8,742.66
Transportation	PO448612	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	TRACR AIM Annual License	6,000.00
Transportation	PO448611	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	TRACR II Annual License	12,720.00
Transportation	PO448813	Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Stirling	AIRMAN Annual Software Support	79,987.00
Transportation	PO451096	Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	Supply Ice Profile Unit/Noggin	7,920.00
Transportation	PO446992	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	Panasonic Tough Pads	88,200.00
Transportation	PO448140	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	HP Designjet Z6800	16,549.78
Transportation	PO448036	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Software and Licensing for TRA	391,860.00
Total Goods - Computer Equipment/Sup	bly	•	-	•	7,998,043.65

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Consulting Services - General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Cuddy, Christopher J.	Ottawa	Mandate - Excepted Waste Sites	25,000.00
Total Goods - Consulting Services - Genera	25,000.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Clothing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449779	Tricots Drisdelle (2963-9556 Que Inc)	St-Hubert	Heavy Weight Wool Work Socks	21,420.00	
Justice	PO448432	WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	Correctional Uniforms	11,093.34	
Justice	PO448452	WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	Correctional Uniforms - Additi	16,943.23	
Justice	000000000000000000000000292	WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	Polo Shirt	12,902.00	
Transportation	0000000000000000000000123	Yellowknife Direct Charge	Yellowknife	Highway Transpor. Uniforms	15,839.44	
Total Goods - Clothing	Total Goods - Clothing					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Instruments/Survey Equip/Suppl

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000274	Snow-Hydro LLC	Fairbanks	Two (2) Snow Probes	20,800.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Spatial Technologies	Calgary	GPS Survey Equipment	38,658.00
Total Goods - Instruments/Survey Equip/Su	59,458.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Marine Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northwest Company, The	Winnipeg	Supply and Install One Motor	15,296.36	
Transportation	PO449862	Hypower Systems Inc.	Edmonton	Supply and Deliver Hydraulic P	24,735.93	
Transportation	PO449934	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	Supply and Deliver Caterpilar	28,096.07	
Transportation	PO450448	Osborne Propellers Ltd.	North Vancouver	Repair Propellers	8,781.00	
Transportation	PO448018	Mill-Log Wilson Equipment Ltd.	Burnaby	Supply Gear Box MV Johnny Bere	17,500.00	
Transportation	PO446632	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	Supply and Install Parts Laffe	29,971.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hypower Systems Inc.	Edmonton	Supply Hydraulic Parts	12,932.34	
Total Goods - Marine Equipment/Supply	Total Goods - Marine Equipment/Supply					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Animals/Related Equipment/Supp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450557	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Refurbishing GPS-ARGOS Collars	10,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000135	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Iridium Collars	49,800.00
Total Goods - Animals/Related Equipment/S	59,800.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Image/ Data Scanning

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	BRADATECH Corp	Ottawa	Survey Drone	8,218.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Planet Labs Geomatics Corp.	Lethbridge	Geomatics Imagery Products	25,000.00
Total Goods - Image/ Data Scanning	33,218.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Automobile Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448850	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	New 2015 or Latest Model-1/2 T	49,996.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000237	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	Hay River	Two (2) New 2015 Utility Snowm	18,498.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000238	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	New 2015 - 1/2 Ton Truck 4 x 4	39,749.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	1 Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Tr	39,506.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000486	Aurora Ford	Hay River	Supply & Replace Engine	11,871.14
Transportation	PO449975	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Vehicle Lease - Truck Crew Cab	45,956.64
Transportation	PO449861	Westown Tire Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply and Install Goodyear Ti	12,288.00
Transportation	PO450003	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply (2) 32 Bushel Spreaders	10,195.00
Transportation	PO450004	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Deliver One (1) Spr	11,580.00
Transportation	PO448956	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	6.2 Litre Long Block Engine	5,728.91
Transportation	PO448592	Wajax Power Systems	Edmonton	Supply One MT653 Transmission	6,493.70
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	KAT Master Hitch for Wheeled L	6,768.80
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000272	Aurora Sales Hay River	Hay River	Trimmed CAB to Match Truck	37,917.50

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Automobile Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Goods - Automobile Equipment/Supply					296,548.69

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Chemicals

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	PO449096	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	Supply and Deliver Boiler Chem	22,602.23
Transportation	PO449966	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	441,819.40
Transportation	PO449937	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	47,148.66
Transportation	PO450000	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Airside Winter Sand Var	52,577.40
Transportation	PO450246	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Chemicals - Liquid Runway De-i	56,484.75
Transportation	PO447999	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply De-Icing Fluid Various	43,500.40
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Bulk Coarse Salt	201,000.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000523	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Supply and Deliver Dust Suppre	190,661.70
Total Goods - Chemicals	1,055,794.54				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449543	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Bulk Fuel for Hay River	12,746.76
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449524	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	Bulk Unleaded Gas	6,580.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449549	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	JET A for Hay River	48,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449670	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Bulk Jet A for Hay River	15,822.50
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449475	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	140 Drums of Jet A for Hay Riv	48,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449479	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	54,278.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449478	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Bulk Jet A for Fort Smith	16,308.62
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449437	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	54,278.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450481	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	Bulk Unleaded Gas UN1203	5,771.40
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450312	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BULK FUEL FOR HAY RIVER	13,572.69
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448614	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	54 Drums of Jet A for Hay Rive	18,576.82
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449672	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	140 Drums of JET A	48,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449707	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	36 MT LC95AMV	116,602.12
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450120	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	UN1203 Unleaded Bulk Gas	6,143.15
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450118	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	AeroShell Engine Oil	31,708.80
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448621	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	86 Drums of Jet A for Fort Sim	35,575.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448439	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Fuel: JETA1 and 100LL Fuel int	75,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448441	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	JETA1 and 100LL into Planes -	125,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448448	S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	Norman Wells	JETA1 and 100LL Into Plane Fue	60,001.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448273	Shell Canada Products	Calgary	JETA1 and 100LL Fuel Into Plan	125,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448438	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	JETA1 and 100LL FUEL - Into PI	50,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448290	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	118 Drums of Jet A for Fort Sm	41,017.36
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449427	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BULK JET A FOR FORT RESOLUTION	5,669.86
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449345	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	54,278.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449277	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Bulk Fuel for Hay River	11,374.38
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449351	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Bulk Fuel for Fort Simpson	34,665.93
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448806	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	140 Drums of Jet A for Fort Si	54,852.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448946	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Aeroshell W120 Engine Oil	53,952.03
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448996	Fuel Flo Logistics Inc.	Yellowknife	Two hundred drums Turbo Jet	107,115.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448976	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Amsoil Synthetic Mixing Oil	7,974.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000339	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	SO429969 Release - AVGAS	20,568.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	SO429969 Release - Jet A Fuel	8,891.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO449077	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	Cardlock Account 7355050 for F	22,953.63
Public Works & Services	PO448613	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Bulk Diesel Fuel Supply & Deli	11,886,100.00
Public Works & Services	PO450628	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	As & When Delivery of Wood Pel	156,600.00
Public Works & Services	PO902342	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Community Fuel Supply and Deli	27,315,485.10
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Supply,Transport,Delivery Fuel	1,110,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AFD Petroleum Ltd.	Edmonton	Supply Transport Delivery Fuel	1,167,662.50
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Naphtha Fuel	25,319.43
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000558	King Manufacturing	Hay River	Supply Two Steel Fuel Tanks	44,090.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Supply, Deliver and Transport	120,612.00
Transportation	PO448473	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release Deliver LS Diesel	88,100.10
Transportation	PO448495	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release SO428989 Unleaded	11,168.92
Transportation	PO448469	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Gasoline to Ft. Smith Camp	38,440.71
Transportation	PO448467	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release SO428967 As & When	38,450.00
Transportation	PO448466	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release Deliver LS Diesel	14,197.95
Transportation	PO449769	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	SOA Release SO445053 Fuel for	75,000.00
Transportation	PO450273	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	SOA Release Fuel DOT YK	187,046.00
Transportation	PO448496	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release SO428989 for Hay R	24,764.00
Transportation	PO448503	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	Gasoline Delivery to Hay River	54,303.00
Transportation	PO448497	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Diesel to Fort smith Airport	30,634.67
Transportation	SC448502	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Regular Unleaded Gasoline to t	7,384.02
Transportation	PO448007	FC Services Ltd.	Behchoko	SOA Release Fuel Behchoko	166,304.44
Transportation	PO448008	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	SOA Release Fuel SO050817 - DO	32,051.27

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO448003	Snowshoe Inn NWT Ltd.	Fort Providence	Supply LS Diesel	131,422.07
Transportation	PO447338	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	SOA Release Fuel Ferries and t	313,000.00
Transportation	PO448458	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release Gasoline for Enter	61,138.00
Transportation	PO448450	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	SOA Release As and When Delive	139,570.00
Transportation	PO448451	Stittco Energy Limited	Hay River	SOA Release As & When Propane	18,105.04
Transportation	PO448012	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	SOA Release Fuel SO050817 - YK	17,772.31
Transportation	PO448364	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	SOA Release for Low Sulphur Di	136,480.00
Transportation	PO448331	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	SOA Release SO428989 Ft Provid	43,016.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Deliver LS Diesel	20,000.04
Total Goods - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup					44,866,112.12

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Weapons/Ammunition Equip/Suppl

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	M D Charlton Co. Ltd.	Brentwood Bay	Body Armor & Carrier Vests	18,360.00		
Total Goods - Weapons/Ammunition Equip/	Total Goods - Weapons/Ammunition Equip/Suppl						

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Metalworking Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	PO450427	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	Steel and Aluminum Supply	62,493.24	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	Steel Plates NMP	24,684.18	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	Supply Steel Grating	178,000.00	
Total Goods - Metalworking Equipment/Sup	Total Goods - Metalworking Equipment/Supply					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Lighting Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO447671	Marine Industrial Lighting Systems Ltd.	Mount Pearl	Supply and Deliver Two (2) Hal	17,950.00
Transportation	PO448422	Crouse-Hinds	Toronto	Lighting for Airport	9,100.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ADB Airfield Solutions, LTD	Toronto	Supply Light Regulator	7,512.79
Total Goods - Lighting Equipment/Supply					34,562.79

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Road Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Precision Giant Systems Inc.	Edmonton	Calibrate and Service Weigh Sc	5,496.20	
Total Goods - Road Maintenance	Total Goods - Road Maintenance					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fisheries/ Wildlife

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000229	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Caribou Collars	33,098.46	
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000630	Blair, Ingrid	Inuvik	Supply Reindeer Meat	30,000.00	
Total Goods - Fisheries/ Wildlife	Total Goods - Fisheries/ Wildlife					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Office Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448381	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Copier - Plan Research & Eval	8,787.24
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448349	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Copier - Francophone	11,468.28
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448383	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Copier - Norman Wells	12,414.48
Education, Culture and Employment	LS449097	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply One Multi-Function Copi	15,537.69
Education, Culture and Employment	LS449515	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - Fort Smith	6,327.00
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448345	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - 36Mth - LRT-3	17,484.62
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448335	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - 36 Mth - Museum	12,172.75
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448348	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Copier - North Slave	7,035.12
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448346	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - Inuvik - B and W	6,836.06
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448347	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - Inuvik - Color	8,464.16
Environment and Natural Resources	LS450934	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Request for Tender New and Unu	22,959.84
Finance	LS450776	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Copier - 36Mth - FSS - Wells	9,578.64
Finance	LS450349	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - 48 Mth - L-4 - Audit	19,882.00
Health and Social Services	PO448540	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	Office Equipment	14,638.00
Health and Social Services	LS449258	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Copier - 36Mth - 7th Floor	27,347.82
Human Resources	LS448220	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - 48 Month - Hay River	16,825.87
Industry, Tourism and Investment	LS449987	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	New & Unused Multi-Function Co	12,149.76
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000230	Ketchum Manufacturing Inc.	Brockville	Aluminum Mining Claim Plates	13,700.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000313	Acco Brands Canada Inc	Mississauga	New Thermal Laminating Machine	12,852.00
Justice	LS449233	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply One Multi-Function Phot	5,633.60
Justice	LS449194	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply One Multi-Function Phot	14,760.80
Justice	LS449247	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Multi-Function Copier, Justice	15,266.00
Justice	LS449436	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Multi-Function Copier	10,583.68
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	Office Furniture	7,267.00
Justice	0000000000000000000358	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Multifunction B&W Photocopier	8,599.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	Furniture - Chairs	35,511.00
Lands	PO450794	Solutions Business Interiors	Edmonton	Adjustable Stand-up for Hawort	7,332.00
Public Works & Services	PO500662	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	Envelopes	15,481.55
Public Works & Services	LS448988	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - 36Mth - L-3	16,777.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Office Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount			
Transportation	LS449399	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Multi-Function Copier	13,955.04			
Total Goods - Office Equipment/Supply								

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Recreational Vehicles

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448045	5555 NWT Ltd.	Hay River	Two (2) All Terrain Vehicles	22,998.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447926	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Deliver a New 2015	41,975.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448091	5555 NWT Ltd.	Hay River	Two (2) New 2015 All-Terrain V	18,498.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450648	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	Side by Side - All Terrain Veh	14,174.10
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000242	Polar Tech Rentals & Repairs	Yellowknife	Four Stroke Snowmobile	12,948.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000315	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	Two (2) Liquid Cooled Snowmobi	27,224.62
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000372	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	Liquid Cooled Side-by-Side	16,694.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450277	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	Hay River	New All-Terrain Vehicle - ATV	8,259.00
Lands	PO450783	Polar Tech Recreation	Yellowknife	Utility/ Work All Terrain Quad	9,900.00
Total Goods - Recreational Vehicles					172,670.72

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Communication/ Telecommunicat

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	000000000000000000000000244	International Road Dynamics Inc.	Saskatoon	Transponder Maintenance Servic	13,000.00
Total Goods - Communication/ Telecommu	nicat				13,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Building Construction General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	PO450797	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Deliver One(1) New	45,669.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000256	Hay River Home Hardware	Hay River	Supply and Deliver Chain Link	8,776.00
Finance	LS450187	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Muliti-Functional Copier - Inf	15,232.64
Finance	LS450183	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Muliti-Functional Copier - Acc	8,943.04
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450747	Hydrocarbon Data Systems Inc.	Houston	Interactive Petrophysical Soft	17,990.00
Lands	PO449506	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Licences 6042989	29,973.84
Lands	PO450470	Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	Geomatics Servers Licenses	22,413.84
Lands	LS450829	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Multi-function Copier - Lands	10,785.08
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450858	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Millwork Ma	12,107.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450682	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Lumber Supp	6,249.10
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902352	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Electrical	5,901.70
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902353	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Mechanical	18,005.40
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450677	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Electrical	17,318.98

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Building Construction General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450681	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Fuel Tanks	6,541.52
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450680	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Mechanical	52,912.26
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	Replace Utilidette 8 Union	15,800.00
Public Works & Services	PO902354	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	2016 Winter Road - Fuel Tanks	12,384.04
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	Pontoon Docks	183,969.00
Transportation	PO449998	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	New Snow Blower for Hay River	522,664.40
Transportation	PO449607	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One Single Axle Patchin	139,450.00
Total Goods - Building Construction General					1,153,086.84

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Airport/ Runway Construction

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	00000000000000000000000262	Alberta Traffic Supply Ltd.	Edmonton	Parking System Upgrades	184,350.00
Total Goods - Airport/ Runway Construction	184,350.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Security/Alarm Equipmt/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Justice	PO450686	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Network Video Recorders for Co	24,884.00	
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Delco Automation Inc.	Saskatoon	Harding Hardware Upgrade	85,944.97	
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Latchbolt Locks	29,044.40	
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	March 8532 S 12TB NVR	7,995.00	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	Door Lock Systems	41,223.06	
Total Goods - Security/Alarm Equipmt/Supp	Total Goods - Security/Alarm Equipmt/Supply					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Building Construction Material

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000316	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One Complete Garage Pac	15,261.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448352	Northern Industrial Sales	NORMAN WELLS	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	35,487.36
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448351	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	43,652.38
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902325	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	17,469.07
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902326	Northern Industrial Sales	NORMAN WELLS	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	53,042.93
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448328	Hay River Home Building Centre	Hay River	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	14,296.65
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448341	KING MANUFACTURING	HAY RIVER	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	28,056.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448334	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	22015 Highway/Marine Material	54,004.31
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448339	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	2015 Highway/Marine Material S	43,522.72
Public Works & Services	PO449563	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	Supply Concrete Faced Insulate	22,499.10
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bob's Welding & Heavy Equipment	Inuvik	Supply Gravel to Tuktoyaktuk	27,675.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Building Construction Material

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO447934	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	Steel Plates - Supply & Delive	19,245.20
Total Goods - Building Construction Materia	al				374,211.72

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fees/ Payments

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	June Warren-Nickle's Energy Group	Calgary	Annual Subscription	6,525.00
Total Goods - Fees/ Payments				-	6,525.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Industrial Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449889	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Commercial Trash Pumps and Mec	19,799.64
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000330	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Small Engine Parts	27,907.25
Public Works & Services	PO449815	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	Sewage Grinder Supply	28,922.65
Public Works & Services	PO448741	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fabricate and Supply Two-Way C	22,785.00
Transportation	PO447757	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Sweeper Brushes Mike Zu	14,202.00
Transportation	PO447868	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Runway Crack Sealer	17,504.34
Transportation	PO449463	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One (1) Line Painter	19,682.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000448	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aeration Materials	8,988.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000474	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply One 4" Gorman-Rupp Wate	19,875.00
Total Goods - Industrial Equipment/Supply					179,665.88

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Forestry Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447325	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	Collapsible Water Bucket/Pails	36,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448571	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Enterprise Tower Cabin	122,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449507	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Small Engine & Pump End Parts	16,335.70
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000331	Cam's Husqvarna Sales & Service	Fort Smith	Chainsaws, Bars, Chains	127,467.50
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000342	Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	Digital Radio Test Sets	91,198.58
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	Duplexers and Server Racks	10,355.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000373	Aurora Sales Hay River	Hay River	Enclosed Cargo Trailer	8,490.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Propane Forklift	39,716.00
Total Goods - Forestry Equipment/Supply					451,962.78

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Water Purification Equip/Suppl

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000344	Hoskin Scientific Limited	Burnaby	Water Quality Equipment	74,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Water Purification Equip/Suppl

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447773	WB Water Services	Yellowknife	Potable Water Delivery-Fred He	36,000.00		
Total Goods - Water Purification Equip/Sup	Total Goods - Water Purification Equip/Suppl						

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Bulk Dry Trucking

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	West End Enterprises	Hay River	Haul Sand to Enterprise Camp	19,500.00
Total Goods - Bulk Dry Trucking				-	19,500.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Special Industry Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448047	Fisher Scientific	Nepean	Three (3) New Incubators	10,650.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450689	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply one Live Bear Trap	15,990.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000355	SCP Science	Baie D'urfe	Laboratory Oven - Microwave Di	48,725.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Alfa Laval Inc.	Scarborough	Alfa Laval Centrifuge Parts	10,393.83
Municipal and Community Affairs	PO450367	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	DeviceLynk	17,705.00
Public Works & Services	PO450675	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	Scissorlift	16,283.00
Transportation	PO450378	Blue Ocean Tackle Inc.	Coconut Creek	Supply Marine Airbags and Repa	54,800.00
Transportation	PO451091	Waldale Manufacturing	Amherst	NWT License Plates - SOA Relea	34,788.84
Transportation	00000000000000000000383	Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	LMX 100 System	16,330.00
Total Goods - Special Industry Equip/Sup	225,665.67				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Ac / Ventiilating Equipment

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Fisher Scientific	Nepean	Extreme Low Temperature Freeze	11,680.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000388	Provincial Refrigeration Ltd.	Spruce Grove	Ready Built Walk-In Freezer	39,950.00
Total Goods - Ac / Ventiilating Equipment					51,630.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Storage/ Warehousing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000368	Aurora Ford	Hay River	Supply Shelving Units - Inuvik	26,579.28
Total Goods - Storage/ Warehousing					26,579.28

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Lumber/Plywood Equipment/Suppl

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	Pressure Treated Lumber	11,392.92
Total Goods - Lumber/Plywood Equipment/	Suppl				11,392.92

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Maintenance Management Consult

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Chromatgraph ION - Maintenance	19,678.58
Total Goods - Maintenance Management Co	nsult				19,678.58

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fire/Rescue/Safety Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449500	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	Various sizes Insta-Berms	32,413.92
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449517	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	Various Safety Equipment	33,361.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449778	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	Two Person Tents	46,725.60
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449490	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	Fire Hose Bags	79,961.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449470	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	WD881-C - YKATB	83,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449430	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV - Fire Retardant - HR	129,177.40
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450257	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Transportation of LC-95AMV Fir	24,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450709	MWG Apparel Corp.	Winnipeg	Fire Rated Coveralls	135,592.86
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450065	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant - Yell	133,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450153	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV - Hay River Air Tanke	116,602.12
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450232	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Fireline/Kit Equipment	91,534.50
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450213	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Bulk WD881C Fire Foam - YKATB	80,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450928	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Fire Fighting Equipment	10,528.70
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448685	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Fo	115,584.30
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448731	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Fo	96,217.34
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448732	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Ha	115,584.30
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448076	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	Fire Fighting Hose	117,230.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO446376	Vaisala Inc.	Phoenix	LLP Sensor Upgrades, Installat	28,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449429	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV - Fire Retardant - FS	130,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449344	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Drummed foam - WD881C - HRATB	61,316.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449361	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Bulk WD881C	77,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448965	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Hand Tools - Fire Line	22,009.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449341	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV - Fire Retardant - Fo	132,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449272	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	LC-95AMV Fire Retardant for Ha	127,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Fire Pump Handles	27,277.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO448604	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Arachnipod - Industrial Plus T	34,300.80

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Fire/Rescue/Safety Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000529	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Stony Plain	Fire Smart Kits - Dehcho Regio	21,391.50
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hazmasters Inc	Edmonton	Infection Control Supplies	31,366.25
Transportation	PO450012	HMA Fire	Madison	Ultra High Pressure Firefighti	24,637.47
Total Goods - Fire/Rescue/Safety Equipmt/S	up				2,161,198.76

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Freight/ Cargo/ Moving

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Haul Bulk Runway Winter Sand t	11,102.00
Total Goods - Freight/ Cargo/ Moving					11,102.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Design/ Graphic/ Artwork

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	Hay River	Print French Language Signs	24,333.31
Total Goods - Design/ Graphic/ Artwork					24,333.31

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Appliances, Small Equipmt/Supp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northwest Company, The	Winnipeg	Supply Washers & Dryers	8,023.08
Health and Social Services	PO447901	Hotel Equipment & Supply Co.(2006) Ltd.	Edmonton	Counter Top Ice and Water Disp	48,353.00
Total Goods - Appliances, Small Equipmt/Se	ирр				56,376.08

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Medical/Surgical Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450155	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Organic Extraction System	63,227.58
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449200	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Supplies	10,887.23
Health and Social Services	PO448132	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Medical Exam Chair	8,600.00
Health and Social Services	PO448116	Tekniscience Inc.	Terrebonne	Plasma Thawing Bed	10,737.00
Health and Social Services	PO448138	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Microscope	9,800.00
Health and Social Services	PO448471	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Home Care Bed	6,500.00
Health and Social Services	PO448615	UltraRay Medical Products Inc	Oakville	Mobile X-Ray Shield	8,524.40
Health and Social Services	PO447944	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Ophthalmoscope Sets & Lights	30,091.55
Health and Social Services	PO448107	Hospira Healthcare Corporation	Toronto	Infusion Pumps	37,160.00
Health and Social Services	PO448099	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Bariatric Beds and Bassinet	98,725.00
Health and Social Services	PO448104	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Portable Lift	20,560.73
Health and Social Services	PO447922	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Industrial Type Supplies	27,832.58
Health and Social Services	PO450186	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Wheelchair Scale	6,550.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Medical/Surgical Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	PO450049	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Exam Stools	9,095.00
Health and Social Services	PO450531	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Endoscope Reprocessors	330,720.00
Health and Social Services	PO450691	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Electroncardiograph Unit	16,445.00
Health and Social Services	PO448652	Carl Zeiss Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Visual Field Analyzer	43,533.00
Health and Social Services	PO449590	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Privacy Cubicle and Shower Cur	11,626.48
Health and Social Services	PO448675	Electro-Medical Instrument Co.	Mississauga	Distortion Product Otoacoustic	6,420.00
Health and Social Services	PO450043	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Commode Chairs	5,938.66
Health and Social Services	PO449632	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Medical Procedure Carts	62,219.30
Health and Social Services	PO449686	Staples Canada Inc.	Yellowknife	Linen Hampers	5,697.12
Health and Social Services	PO450731	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	AED's	10,957.50
Health and Social Services	PO447445	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Aspirators and Fluid Warmers	18,909.00
Health and Social Services	PO446213	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Stretchers	27,288.00
Health and Social Services	PO447501	Patterson Dental	Edmonton	Intraoral Dental X-Ray	41,840.00
Health and Social Services	PO447549	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Blanket Warmers	76,308.05
Health and Social Services	PO00002508	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Vital Signs Monitors	33,496.50
Health and Social Services	PO002921	Christie InnoMed inc. (Edmonton)	Edmomton	Direct Digital Radiography Sys	1,920,560.00
Health and Social Services	PO00002962	Toshiba of Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Direct Digital Radiography Sys	5,149,659.70
Health and Social Services	PO002918	Carestream Health Canada Company	Vaughan	Direct Digital Radiography Sys	581,675.28
Health and Social Services	PO447905	ACART Equipment Ltd.	Toronto	Medical Cabinets and Carts	39,521.30
Health and Social Services	PO447705	High Purity Water Services	Mississauga	Medical Water Deionizer	14,386.61
Health and Social Services	PO447703	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Stretcher Chair	9,650.00
Health and Social Services	PO447820	The Stevens Company Limited	Brampton	Medical Exam Tables	17,222.50
Health and Social Services	PO447832	Cardon Rehabilitation & Medical	Burlington	Physical Therapy Tables	7,819.42
Health and Social Services	PO447574	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillator	42,187.50
Health and Social Services	PO447581	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Biomedical Refrigerators	5,600.00
Health and Social Services	PO447702	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Single Chamber Washer / Disinf	49,250.00
Health and Social Services	PO447586	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Imaging Chair	17,999.90
Health and Social Services	PO447695	Hill-Rom Canada	Toronto	Stretchers	39,244.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000000000000000437	Zimmer Biomet Canada Corp	Vancouver	Automatic Tourniquet Systems	64,073.64
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Olympus Canada Inc.	Richmond Hill	Endoscope Monitor	6,192.00
Human Resources	00000000000000000000000000000000000431	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Supply AED's	14,610.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000000000000000493	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Equipment	7,146.00
Justice	PO450337	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	AED Plus and Accessories	16,120.20
Justice	PO448453	62 Degrees North Inc.	Yellowknife	Carescape Vitals Monitor	5,329.00
Total Goods - Medical/Surgical Equip/Surgical Equip	Jpply		1	•	9,047,936.73

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Environment/Ecological Consult

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000435	MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Richmond	Digital Surface Model and Maps	45,046.00
Total Goods - Environment/Ecological Cons	ult				45,046.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Promotional Items Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449489	Akran Marketing	Ottawa	Velcro Caps and Tee-Shirts	15,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450204	Can Concepts Inc.	Brampton	Promotional Items	9,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447327	DeWolf Artworks	Fort Smith	Len Thompson Barbless Fishhook	14,200.00
Human Resources	00000000000000000000000442	Sales Dynamics	Toronto	RS65 - Employee Crystal Awards	14,363.75
Total Goods - Promotional Items Equip/Sup	53,943.75				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Publications/Books/Maps/Newsp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449034	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply & Deliver - Summary of	5,920.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000443	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Printing - Sport Fishing Guide	7,983.36
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Printing Species at Risk Bookl	10,842.90
Health and Social Services	PO448269	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Preformatnce Measurement Frame	10,405.00
Health and Social Services	PO450638	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Booklet - Sr. Care Giver Guild	8,646.00
Health and Social Services	PO450743	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Printing - Brochures, Booklets	5,207.00
Health and Social Services	PO448168	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Health Care Forms	7,000.00
Health and Social Services	PO447587	Keystone Manufacturing (Plastics)	Toronto	Supply and Deliver Health Care	65,291.90
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO449741	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Printing & Distribution - 2015	10,308.21
Justice	PO449835	Carswell	Toronto	Westlaw Next Online Database	150,586.38
Public Works & Services	PO500665	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO426445 Forms	10,837.78
Public Works & Services	PO500672	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Forms SOA Release SO426445	7,662.80
Public Works & Services	PO500664	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO050842 Letterhea	5,374.00
Transportation	PO449024	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Transportation Strategy Printi	6,109.80
Total Goods - Publications/Books/Maps/Newsp					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Communication Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448344	Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	Repeater Shelters - Six (6) an	44,789.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447372	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	Solar Equipment	11,127.60
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449806	Northwestel Inc.	Whitehorse	Sahtu Telephone System Replace	40,267.91
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450423	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Two (2) Fixed Site Automatic W	44,808.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Communication Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450666	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	Communication Antennas and Sup	13,746.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447361	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Communications Analyzer Equipm	22,657.83
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447366	Millennium Technologies Inc.	Yellowknife	Communication Antennas	10,878.40
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447363	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	Communications Equipment	9,254.60
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447365	Omega Communications Ltd.	Kelowna	2-Way Mobile Radios	7,053.36
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	Hand Held Radios	73,812.00
Public Works & Services	SC795231	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik Region Public Address (19,784.00
Transportation	SC450135	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	MSAT Communication Systems	100,000.00
Transportation	PO449065	Millennium Technologies Inc.	Yellowknife	Satellite Phones and Two-Way R	10,701.69
Total Goods - Communication Equipment/Supply					408,880.39

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Floor Covering

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	Inuvik	Supply & Deliver Flooring - In	41,781.00
Total Goods - Floor Covering					41,781.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Heavy Construction Equipment

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO447889	Ryder Material Handling	Ottawa	Supply & Delivery of Electric	38,245.00
Transportation	PO448817	W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	Fort Simpson	AS ansd When Equipment and Lab	90,000.00
Transportation	PO448702	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Rental of Tandem Truck Tractor	20,000.00
Transportation	PO448568	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply One Single Axle Plow Tr	215,800.00
Transportation	PO448908	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply One (1) Hydraulic Propu	17,898.00
Transportation	PO449654	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Equipment and Labour As and Wh	30,000.00
Transportation	PO450218	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply Airport Sweeper Brushes	43,470.00
Transportation	PO447912	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Sweeper Brushes Various	63,299.04
Transportation	PO448337	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	As and When Equipment and Labo	90,000.00
Transportation	PO448016	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	Replace Injectors and Sleeves	7,415.46
Transportation	PO448336	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	As and When Equipment and Labo	90,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000489	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	Supply Transmission for 950F C	26,100.00
Total Goods - Heavy Construction Equipm	732,227.50				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Rental & Maintenance: Equipmnt

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Supply One (1) Four Post Vehic	26,890.00
Total Goods - Rental & Maintenance: Equip	mnt				26,890.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Painting/Decorating Equip/Supp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Poison Painting	Hay River	Sign Backers Parks Entrance	22,445.15
Total Goods - Painting/Decorating Equip/Su	рр				22,445.15

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Highway Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	00000000000000000000000565	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	Matrix Solar Power Sign	27,986.00
Total Goods - Highway Maintenance					27,986.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Containers & Packing Equip/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449964	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Sea Can Storage Container	39,700.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450742	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	Lease Eight (8) Shipping Conta	43,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449392	EMCO Corporation	Edmonton	Fire Hose Packing Boxes	29,885.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO448634	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	Supply & Deliver - 60 Polyethy	6,300.00
Public Works & Services	PO500663	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	Warehouse Box Order	15,483.84
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	Supply New Sea Cans - Inuvik	13,790.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	Supply Sea Cans	13,650.00
Total Goods - Containers & Packing Equip/	162,008.84				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Athletic/Recreation Equip/Supp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canadian Interagency Forest Fire Centre	Winnipeg	WFX-FIT Testing Equipment	26,822.45
Total Goods - Athletic/Recreation Equip/Su	pp				26,822.45

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Weather Forecast/ Prediction

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Campbell Scientific (Canada) Corp.	Edmonton	Weather Station Parts	17,765.00
Total Goods - Weather Forecast/ Prediction					17,765.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - General Contracting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000000633	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	Replace and install Door	6,140.00
Total Goods - General Contracting					6,140.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Road Construction Material/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO449932	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	25,187.50
Transportation	PO449940	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	95,362.60
Transportation	PO449926	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	140,310.20
Transportation	PO449238	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	Supply Holland Paving Stones t	27,457.11
Transportation	PO450190	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	Yellowknife	Winter Sand Gravel Hwy 3	276,500.00
Transportation	PO449941	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	37,315.00
Transportation	PO450032	Poison Painting	Hay River	Lake and Winter Road Signs	17,265.16
Transportation	PO449942	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Supply Coarse Road Salt as and	106,017.00
Transportation	PO451186	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	SOA Release Supply and Deliver	23,249.52
Transportation	PO447356	Yellowknife True Value Hardware	Yellowknife	Runway Cracksealer Deery 101 E	24,984.00
Transportation	PO447776	Hay River Home Building Centre	Hay River	Bridge Materials - Supply & De	26,254.80
Transportation	PO440818	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Supply and Deliver Cold Asphal	12,300.00
Transportation	PO448878	Poison Painting	Hay River	Emergency Call Point Signage	7,443.09
Transportation	PO448742	Poison Painting	Hay River	Signs for DOT	21,328.71
Transportation	PO448002	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Supply and Deliver Asphalt Oil	120,076.60
Transportation	PO448287	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	Supply Asphalt Oil Storage Tan	12,400.00
Transportation	PO448029	Rowe's Construction Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Deliver Asphalt Oil	282,118.20
Total Goods - Road Construction Mate	1,255,569.49				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Entertainment/Electronic Equip

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	PO447874	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	42" Flat Screen LED Television	31,148.60
Total Goods - Entertainment/Electronic Equ	ip				31,148.60

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Solar Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	PO448167	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	GNWT Public Works and Services	41,982.00
Total Goods - Solar Equipment/Supply	-				41,982.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Advertising Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	PO448366	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Taxation Arrears Notifications	22,053.98
Total Goods - Advertising Equipment/Suppl	у				22,053.98

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Motors/Generators Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	PO450220	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	Supply 50kW Generator Sets	51,936.00	
Transportation	PO450415	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	Supply 285 HP Ferry Engines	133,789.49	
Transportation	PO448501	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Outboard Motor Merc 4 stroke	6,250.00	
Transportation	PO448461	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	Rebuilt Engine Long Block Yk A	23,585.00	
Total Goods - Motors/Generators Equip/Sup	Total Goods - Motors/Generators Equip/Supply					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Hardware/Tools Equipmt/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450713	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Spark Plugs, Wire, Axe Files a	15,204.72
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO448610	Acklands-Grainger Inc.	Inuvik	Canol River Crossing - Technic	9,797.76
Total Goods - Hardware/Tools Equipmt/Sup	ply				25,002.48

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Food/Beverage Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449485	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	ALSC Groceries	7,412.27	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449462	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Groceries - Antoine Lake Compl	8,800.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449411	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Groceries - Antoine Lake Compl	9,500.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449664	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Grocery- Antoine Lake Complex	5,500.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450060	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	Groceries for ZF014	6,481.53	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450160	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	Groceries for ZF014	7,049.06	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448772	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	Groceries for ZF002-2015	6,943.39	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448763	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Groceries for FS013	8,500.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449342	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Groceries for FS040	7,000.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449109	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Groceries for FS030	5,300.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449339	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	Groceries for FS040	7,000.00	
Total Goods - Food/Beverage Equipmen	Total Goods - Food/Beverage Equipment/Supply					

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Tanks: Sewage/Water/Fuel Equip

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448479	FIBERGLASS NORTH	YELLOWKNIFE	NWTHC - 2015 AHI - NMP Fibergl	72,695.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000004	PAUL BROS. NEXTREME INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	Tank Stands and Retrofit kits	25,766.60
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	7 fiberglass fuel oil tanks	13,440.00
Public Works & Services	PO448863	King Manufacturing	Hay River	Supply and Deliver 250 Gallon	5,798.99
Public Works & Services	PO448856	King Manufacturing	Hay River	Fuel Tanks	37,100.00
Total Goods - Tanks: Sewage/Water/Fuel Ed	quip	·	•	·	154,800.59

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Plumbing/Sanitation Equip/Supp

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449231	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Portable Toilets	26,130.20
Public Works & Services	PO448875	Taylor & Company	Hay River	Supply 4 Trinity Boilers	39,418.08
Transportation	PO902336	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Supply and Install One (1) Ing	15,500.00
Total Goods - Plumbing/Sanitation Equip/Su	ibb				81,048.28

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Footwear

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449446	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Safety Boots	97,610.16
Total Goods - Footwear					97,610.16

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Window Coverings Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	PO449752	Dream Office LP	Yellowknife	Supply & Install Black-out bli	22,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448660	Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	HAY RIVER	2015 LHO Windows NMP	30,679.52
Total Goods - Window Coverings Equip/Sup	ply				52,679.52

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Recreational Vehicle Equip/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449840	Tait's Custom Trailer Sales	Whitehorse	Tandem Axle Heavy Duty Haul Tr	8,410.00
Lands	PO450706	NorthMart	Inuvik	Supply and Deliver One (1) Out	19,618.97
Total Goods - Recreational Vehicle Equip/Section 2015	28,028.97				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Cleaning Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450126	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	Cold Water Pressure Washers	6,002.16
Health and Social Services	PO450051	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Floor Care Equipment	23,704.11
Total Goods - Cleaning Equipment/Supply	29,706.27				

Procurement Designation and Category: Goods - Building Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PIONEER SOLUTIONS	YELLOWKNIFE	RS476 - Radon Testing Supplies	16,415.00	
Total Goods - Building Maintenance	Total Goods - Building Maintenance					

Procurement Designation: Services

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Training Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449787	Empowering Change Inc.	Nanaimo	Yellowknife	8,940.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449876	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	FireSmart Capacity Workshops	33,988.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449195	Aurora College	Fort Smith	Marine Course Delivery	12,721.30
Executive	SC449701	Ingenium Communications	Ottawa	Professional Development in St	45,000.00
Executive	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Corporate Training Workshop	7,200.00
Health and Social Services	SC450075	Hackbusch, Christian	Oxford Mills	Training - Supervisors Child W	16,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC445426	Information Managers Ltd.	Edmonton	Health Infomation Act Manual a	5,872.45
Human Resources	SC449651	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	GNWT Finance Training	61,478.00
Human Resources	SC448819	College Nordique Francophone	Yellowknife	French Language Training & Pro	90,750.00
Human Resources	SC450139	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	SC450139 - Onboard Voice Over	45,000.00
Human Resources	SC450265	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Course Development & Delivery	99,058.00
Human Resources	SC447189	K Calder & Associates	New Westminster	Training Services	14,700.00
Human Resources	0000000000000000000000000281	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	RS59 - CID281 - Comp Training	22,000.00
Human Resources	00000000000000000000328	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	RS60 - Training - Web-Conferen	10,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448593	Lifesaving Society	Edmonton	Staff Training & Development -	8,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Mental Health Commission of Canada	Calgary	Mental Health First Aid Course	6,300.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Beach Meadows Resources Inc.	Vancouver	Seminar - The Challenges of We	11,000.00
Justice	SC450611	Compassion Fatigue Solutions Inc	Kingston	Compassion Fatigue Vicarious T	22,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Francois Decoste Consultant	Yellowknife	French Language Training	67,500.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yukon College	Whitehorse	Court Worker Training	13,000.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC447870	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Land Claims and Self Governmen	14,900.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC451141	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	First Aid Training Course	6,738.36
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	Standard First Aid & CPR-C/AE	7,725.40
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	EMR Course Delivery - Ft Smith	52,720.10
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Royal Roads University	Victoria	Instructor Skills Workshop	24,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC450031	Canadian Automatic Sprinkler Association	Markham	Sprinkler Training	17,700.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000220	P.D. McLaren Limited	Burnaby	Tank Farm Training Services	10,341.00
Transportation	SC442127	Georgian College	Barrie	Marine Emergency Duties Traini	40,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	Professional Training Services	9,850.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Creative Courses, LLC	Vancouver	Erosion and Sediment Control A	15,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Kamloops	Dev.of Appendices for Safe Ice	14,000.00
Total Services - Training Services	814,382.61				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Conference Planning

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000004	Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	Facilitate a Two Day Workshop	12,600.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stratos Inc.	Ottawa	NWT Water Quality Workshop	188,225.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	Facilitation Services	7,500.00
Executive	SC448143	Blachford Lake Lodge	Yellowknife	DM's Meeting at Blachford	11,430.60
Justice	SC446893	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	Conference Room Rental & Cater	27,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	Yellowknife	Conference Coordination	18,600.00
Lands	SC449952	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Land Use Planning Forum	85,834.88
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC448071	Katlodeeche First Nation	Hay River Reserve	Good Governance Conference Ven	26,575.00
Total Services - Conference Planning					377,765.48

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	AC449184	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Grandin River A	7,888.28
Education, Culture and Employment	AC450440	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Ft. Simpson	6,155.10
Education, Culture and Employment	AC448827	Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Deline Return J	7,669.39
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Fort Smith	11,026.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081415	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Hay River	29,631.35
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081715	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	99,216.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18082015	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Fort Smith	29,769.79
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17981015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	5,635.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081315	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,285.39
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17981115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Hay River	162,598.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	10,303.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881615	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	8,967.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381415	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	11,635.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381315	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Inuvik	48,216.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18581115	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Fort Providence	124,079.09
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18761015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,640.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18181315	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	Aircraft - Norman Wells	8,475.16
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18361015	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	7,029.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Providence	23,405.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18361115	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Inuvik	10,399.74
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	30,890.55
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18781315	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Fort McPherson	10,059.86
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581815	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	312,247.15

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581715	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Inuvik	37,894.24
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17661015	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Aircraft - Inuvik	6,631.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17681015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	98,081.55
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581015	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	113,573.85
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581615	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Aircraft - Deline	6,239.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	202,440.70
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581415	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	5,321.25
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881515	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Hay River	110,806.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881015	Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	17,024.89
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17781415	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Providence	184,565.15
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881215	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	157,510.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881315	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	346,334.14
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17681215	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Fort Good Hope	16,101.93
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17681315	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	236,289.02
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17781215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	35,488.80
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17751015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	8,428.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17781115	South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Liard	5,245.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17481415	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	7,018.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381115	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Hay River	40,204.25
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22361015	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Aircraft - Inuvik	24,948.80
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381215	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	5,259.91
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381415	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Hay River	51,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21881415	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	10,260.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22281115	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Fort Smith	38,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22081215	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft- Yellowknife	6,415.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22281015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	47,776.65
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21881315	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Yellowknife	259,259.64
Environment and Natural Resources	CH26151015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	16,222.24
Environment and Natural Resources	CH25861015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	11,691.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH27181015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	6,274.80
Environment and Natural Resources	SC446919	Air Spray (1967) Ltd.	Edmonton	15CH426900 2015 Land Based Air	1,455,965.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381515	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	32,293.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH23371015	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Hay River	13,370.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH24361015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	5,139.62
Environment and Natural Resources	CH23771015	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Hay River	8,786.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH24091015	Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	7,048.01
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18861015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Providence	11,636.82
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19681115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	10,576.29
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19561215	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	5,192.86
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20081015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	8,393.25
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20081115	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Aircraft - Yellowknife	7,869.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20451015	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft -Fort Smith	9,775.54
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18881115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	26,466.32
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19551015	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,593.83
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18961115	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	6,418.66
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19381015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	17,066.70
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21721515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Yellowknife	148,245.06
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21381115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,695.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21181115	South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Yellowknife	12,479.35
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21481015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,647.52
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21581115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Trout Lake	9,199.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20851015	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	6,916.67
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20851115	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft- Norman Wells	6,917.13
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21161015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	400,021.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21081015	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Yellowknife	195,345.84
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21151015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Inuvik	9,395.56
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448298	GeodesyGroup Inc.	Okotoks	Digital Aerial Photographic Su	131,841.49
Environment and Natural Resources	CH12661015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Inuvik	20,960.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11861015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,870.34
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13181015	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Hay River	79,802.65
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13181215	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft - Hay River	33,934.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10651015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,203.42
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11761115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	19,638.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11161015	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Hoarfrost River	7,616.82
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11271015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Providence are	9,884.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10561115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	8,574.93
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14171015	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Simspon	13,437.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14081215	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Yellowknife	68,862.33
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14281215	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Yellowknife	12,552.08
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14381015	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	5,621.30

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH131911	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	10,716.57
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13581015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	10,796.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14081015	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	Aircraft - Norman Wells	11,609.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13771115	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Aircraft - Hay River	29,774.63
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13961015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	13,192.12
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14381115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	184,537.15
Environment and Natural Resources	AC448748	Denendeh Helicopters Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter	423,864.00
Environment and Natural Resources	AC448005	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter Yellowknife to Ft.	6,397.69
Environment and Natural Resources	AC450936	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Helicopter Charter - October 5	6,595.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	66,015.74
Environment and Natural Resources	AC044611	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter - Ulukhaktok to co	179,241.72
Environment and Natural Resources	AC297510	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Helicopter Charter - Oct 27 &	14,121.25
Environment and Natural Resources	AC134613	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter Service - Inuvik t	79,438.77
Environment and Natural Resources	AC180610	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Moose Low Level Aerial Block S	16,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10061115	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	Aircraft - Norman Wells	8,770.54
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09861115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,456.80
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09861015	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,850.16
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09961015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Daring Lake	5,050.34
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10061015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	13,336.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661115	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	64,970.51
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661215	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	71,681.90
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09761015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Kugluktuk	52,352.99
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661415	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Norman Wells	44,329.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09061115	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Aircraft - Hay River	8,792.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17481215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Simspon	5,228.90
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361215	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	10,037.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	5,131.16
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361315	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	5,019.05
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361515	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,839.65
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15781115	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Norman Wells	5,326.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16181015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	23,232.05
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15861015	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Yellowknife	19,666.36
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16081015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Inuvik	7,080.31
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15451015	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	45,059.43
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17421515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Fort Smith	231,695.75

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17381015	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Inuvik	45,792.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17428015	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Yellowknife	181,750.55
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17481115	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	318,017.01
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16781015	South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Wrigley	5,095.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16881115	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	5,383.66
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17281015	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Aircraft - Hay River	84,146.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16981015	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	6,029.26
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17081115	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Aircraft- Fort Resolution	342,859.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14481015	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	5,664.36
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581415	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Liard	7,611.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581315	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Providence	171,430.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581615	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Fort Providence	177,705.77
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581815	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	43,291.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14518715	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Hay River	47,120.85
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581215	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	276,519.05
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14561015	Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	Aircraft - Fort Smith	10,112.04
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14561115	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Aircraft - Hay River	14,460.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15328015	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Fort Smith	74,437.88
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14981115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	6,321.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14981015	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aircraft - Fort Simpson	9,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15081115	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Aircraft - Tulita	9,667.43
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15321515	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Yellowknife	45,781.47
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14681115	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Aircraft - Yellowknife	14,129.51
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14761015	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	10,711.01
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14951015	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Norman Wells	39,153.99
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14781115	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Aircraft - Yellowknife	5,650.90
Environment and Natural Resources	CH148811	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	Aircraft - Trout Lake	17,256.70
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Canadian Helicopters Western	Norman Wells	Helicopter Charter - March 22	56,118.00
Executive	AC450195	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fort Simpson to Fort Liard, NT	9,100.00
Executive	AC450660	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Yellowknife-Inuvik-Tuktoyaktuk	25,723.05
Executive	AC450168	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter - Inuvik to Tuktoy	13,844.24
Executive	AC449176	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Norman Wells / Colville Lake A	9,789.96
Finance	AC449930	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Inuvik Air Charter	25,588.60
Finance	AC447800	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter - Yellowknife to W	6,537.28
Health and Social Services	AC447998	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Inuvik Twin Lakes Air Charter	14,363.38

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	AC447593	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air charter	18,004.31
Health and Social Services	AC449715	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter - Yellowknife to D	6,313.40
Health and Social Services	AC450005	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Charter - Paul-Tuk-Ivk - Aug 1	8,774.01
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter - Feb 3-4, 2016	25,715.04
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fort Simpson - Wrigley Return	9,962.85
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter - Yellowknife - Tr	6,144.30
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter - Yellowknife - F	9,031.53
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000268	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	6,788.00
Human Resources	AC448377	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	8,650.48
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC449885	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter - August 19	10,354.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC449865	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Aircraft Charter - Various Tun	9,099.85
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC449983	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter to Beaulieu River	7,940.04
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC450411	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Snap Lake Diamo	5,061.40
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC448666	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Air Charter Service from Norm	44,716.40
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC448665	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter - Transport Suppli	23,232.80
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000323	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Emergency Air Charter	6,005.45
Justice	AC447952	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Air Charter	7,873.50
Justice	AC447956	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River - Ft. Prov Ft. Re	9,873.00
Justice	AC447951	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River - Ft. Providence -	6,822.00
Justice	AC447950	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellow	9,837.05
Justice	AC447961	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River to Ft. Providence, R	6,834.00
Justice	AC447957	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellow	10,248.85
Justice	AC447958	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River - Ft. Simpson - Yell	7,873.50
Justice	AC447962	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River to Ft. Simpson	6,558.00
Justice	AC447402	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Aklavik August 12	5,211.24
Justice	AC447403	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Tuktoyuaktok, Rtn Se	12,621.52
Justice	AC447401	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter	18,165.68
Justice	AC447824	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Norman wells to Deline, Ft. Go	17,000.24
Justice	AC447414	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	11,683.60
Justice	AC447410	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Inuvik to Ulukhatuk and Sachs	33,064.53
Justice	AC447413	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Inuvik to Pulatuk and Ulukhato	34,492.29
Justice	AC447411	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	12,621.52
Justice	AC447400	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk Rtn. Ju	18,165.68
Justice	AC450164	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River-Ft. Liard-YK-Hay Riv	10,248.85
Justice	AC450179	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	13,090.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Justice	AC449748	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter - Inuvik to Ft. Mc	18,864.08
Justice	AC449448	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Sachs Harbour, Hold	12,764.00
Justice	AC450663	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter	9,562.93
Justice	AC450658	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Hay River - Ft. Providence	12,705.78
Justice	AC450659	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	Hay River Ft. Smith	5,418.96
Justice	AC448129	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Wha Ti and Luts	12,047.71
Justice	AC448135	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Norman Wells-Deline-Ft.GoodHop	17,000.24
Justice	AC449416	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Norman Wells-Deline-Ft. Good H	17,000.17
Justice	AC448133	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Yellowknife - Wha Ti - Lutsel	12,588.76
Justice	AC449425	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter Yellowknife-Wha Ti	15,717.42
Justice	AC449424	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter Norman Wells-Delin	17,000.24
Justice	AC449417	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	AC August 4, 5, 6, & 7 YK to W	19,193.17
Justice	AC449423	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter Yellowknife - Wha	9,696.29
Justice	AC449419	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	AC Sept.15, 16, & 17 NW-Deline	17,000.24
Justice	AC450969	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	AC Yellowknife to Edmonton Ret	10,029.90
Justice	AC445181	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk Return	12,431.92
Justice	AC445182	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson Return	6,025.95
Justice	AC445180	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Aklavik return	5,121.24
Justice	AC445178	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	AC Inuvik to Paulatuk and Uluk	41,299.68
Justice	AC447399	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik - Paulatuk - Ulukhatok,	26,010.00
Justice	AC445956	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Inuvik to Aklavik, June 17	12,659.00
Justice	AC446855	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to McPherson Rtn.	6,025.95
Justice	AC445183	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Inuvik to Sachs Harbour and UI	35,266.93
Justice	AC445800	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River to Ft. Simpson to Ye	7,873.50
Justice	AC445798	Landa Aviation	Hay River	AC Hay River to Ft. Providence	10,817.65
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter	8,143.76
Justice	0000000000000000000000000043	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Air Charter: Hay River - Ft. F	6,834.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River to Ft. Simpson to YK	7,759.50
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Hay River to Ft. Laird to YK D	16,207.27
Justice	00000000000000000000000008	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	AC Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	5,855.51
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	Hay River	AC Hay River to Ft. Providence	8,114.60
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	AC Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	12,034.00
Justice	0000000000000000000000088	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	AC Inuvik to Aklavik	5,419.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Air Charter	7,759.50
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Air Charter	30,751.50

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter	22,468.24
Justice	0000000000000000000134	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	11,238.89
Justice	00000000000000000000143	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	18,619.60
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter	11,423.20
Justice	00000000000000000000151	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter	11,423.12
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Air Charter	10,423.85
Justice	0000000000000000000000000239	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter	9,669.57
Justice	000000000000000000000000255	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Air Charter	5,503.00
Justice	00000000000000000000000000257	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Air Charter	10,247.45
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Air Charter	28,538.50
Justice	00000000000000000000283	Landa Aviation	Hay River	Air charter	6,834.00
Justice	000000000000000000334	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter	16,945.51
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	16,587.20
Lands	AC450114	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter for Fiber O	9,971.20
Lands	AC450111	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Inspection Tour Yel	9,732.75
Lands	AC450222	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	A/C Cameron Hills West and wes	24,066.00
Lands	AC450262	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Drum Removal - Johnson Point	35,200.00
Lands	AC449875	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter - Norman We	9,971.00
Lands	AC450078	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Charter -Fort Simspon - Jean M	10,430.00
Lands	AC449877	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Return Eastern Ins	10,901.30
Lands	AC449879	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	HC Yellowknife Return Inspecti	11,688.98
Lands	AC449638	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Air Charter Site Inspections F	29,056.00
Lands	AC450617	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter Local Lodge	6,828.00
Lands	AC450556	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Air Charter	37,570.00
Lands	AC450753	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter Mine Tour S	12,866.75
Lands	AC450354	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Drop off of Fuel Caches (2 Loc	8,526.48
Lands	AC450358	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter	10,264.20
Lands	AC450548	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Multi-Day Charter, Sept 7-10 2	17,158.00
Lands	AC450504	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Lutsel K'e	5,187.93
Lands	AC450540	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Yellowknife to Kugluktuk	18,682.76
Lands	AC450894	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter - Inuvik to	5,783.25
Lands	AC448676	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	Helicopter Charter Lands Sahtu	9,472.00
Lands	AC448756	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Ft. Simpson to Tungsten and Pr	8,284.00
Lands	AC448598	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter for Mine In	10,013.15
Lands	AC448597	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter for Northea	12,786.90

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	AC449541	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter from Inuvik	10,804.00
Lands	AC449362	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	Ft. Smith to Kasba Lake, and I	8,613.63
Lands	AC448792	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter for Lands J	13,525.73
Lands	AC449052	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter Sahtu June	19,734.00
Lands	AC448969	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter - High Arct	104,626.14
Lands	0000000000000000000000000254	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	Helicopter Air Charter Inspect	9,215.63
Lands	00000000000000000000332	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter Fuel Drop	5,322.96
Lands	00000000000000000000000000380	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter	9,365.29
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter Inspection	7,224.00
Lands	00000000000000000000000000441	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter Enbridge PL	8,955.80
Lands	0000000000000000000000535	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter - Great Bear Lake	8,772.92
Lands	00000000000000000000000000606	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter Inspections	6,105.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Air Charter Mar 31	9,639.00
Public Works & Services	AC448929	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	AC June 24th, 2015 YK to Fort	8,822.38
Public Works & Services	AC448664	Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	Yellowknife	AC July 6&7/15 Sahtu Tour	13,232.00
Public Works & Services	AC448642	Aklak Inc.	Edmonton	Air Charter Service from Inuv	13,179.18
Public Works & Services	AC451137	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	45,072.42
Public Works & Services	AC450793	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	AC Paulatuk to Inuvik Septembe	5,538.24
Public Works & Services	AC450804	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	AC Inuvik to Sachs Harbour Sep	7,074.80
Public Works & Services	AC600518	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	AC September 28th, 2015 Gameti	6,291.86
Public Works & Services	AC134612	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter Service - Inuvik t	56,516.72
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Air Charter	13,354.92
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	AC November 13, 2015 Trout Lak	7,672.43
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Air Charter December 17th, 201	7,291.90
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Air Charter - Inuvik Region	10,583.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter - Sahtu Region	10,548.54
Transportation	AC450586	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Sept 9 Helicopter Charter	7,892.00
Transportation	AC450422	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Sept 1 Helicopter Charter	7,929.00
Transportation	AC450237	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	ITH Helicopter Charter Aug 18	8,275.00
Transportation	AC600519	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Rotary Wing Air Charter Oct 7	30,217.00
Transportation	AC450711	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Inuvik - ITH Helicopter Sept 1	5,594.60
Transportation	AC450785	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Rotary Wing Air Charter	40,303.00
Transportation	SC447194	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Services - Inuvik t	187,044.00
Transportation	AC448303	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Rotary Wing SOA Release SO4397	60,165.00
Transportation	AC448293	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Rotary Wing AC May 5th YEV-YUB	9,555.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	AC449163	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	ITH Project Heli Charter	57,852.00
Transportation	AC449083	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Rotary Wing AC June 16th, 2015	7,080.00
Transportation	AC448846	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter Services - Sahtu	11,310.85
Transportation	AC448847	Aklak Inc.	Edmonton	Air Charter Services - Inuvik	14,146.88
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	Air Charter	5,158.21
Total Services - Aircraft Charters/ Flights	Total Services - Aircraft Charters/ Flights				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Storage/ Warehousing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	Hay River	Storage Facility Rental	11,880.00
Total Services - Storage/ Warehousing					11,880.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC450868	M. Haener Consulting Services	Grande Prairie	Consulting Services - Inuvialu	20,310.00
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC444129	McCrea Chamberlin Professional Services	Yellowknife	GNWT's Chief Negotuiator - Gwi	77,280.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447782	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	Education Funding Framework Fi	9,600.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447834	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	Develop Finance Job Descriptio	10,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448142	Koni Ameri Tech Services (Canada) Inc.	Toronto	ICT Project Manager/Business A	295,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447691	Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	Connections Program	226,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447463	Policonsult	Yellowknife	Ministerial Advisor - Strategi	16,250.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC446677	Conseil de developpement	Yellowknife	Employment Assistance Services	374,246.40
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449015	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	Translation Services	126,579.18
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449407	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	New Health Curriculum Research	69,850.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448379	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Francophone Affairs Secretaria	24,900.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448421	Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	Student Records Unit Reorganiz	9,250.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448825	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	Research of High School Pathwa	32,450.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448559	Yellowknives Dene First Nation	Yellowknife	Community Curator for Heritage	14,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449820	Avery, Cooper & Co.	Yellowknife	External Audit Services	16,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC445242	Conference Board of Canada	Ottawa	NWT Labour Market Needs Assess	22,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC446474	Key West Video Inc.	Toronto	Video Production Active Offer	14,999.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC445598	The Education Training Group	Woodstock	Inclusive Schooling Funding Fo	75,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	Legal Services	20,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Stakeholder Gap Assessment	24,900.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	Accountability Function Review	11,200.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000265	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	Education Renewal Communicatio	60,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	Facility and Capital Planning	25,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Counselling & Therapeutic	Whitehorse	Counselling Services	162,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	Investigation and Facilitation	20,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	Translation Services for Exper	11,965.20
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	Translation - Growth Evaluatio	6,831.23
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449201	Ripley, Shannon	Canmore	Waste Reduction & Management P	23,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449190	Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Calgary	Establish an Occupational Heal	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449170	Compass Resources Management	Vancouver	Support of Bilateral Water Man	130,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449649	Holarctic Environmental Consulting Ltd	Yellowknife	WLU Science Committee Chair	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449346	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Value Protection Services	33,195.30
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449460	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Waste Reduction Commucniation	36,372.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449731	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Bathurst Caribou Resource Sele	42,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448723	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Water Stewardship Action P	34,923.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448658	MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	Nanimo	Snap Lake AEMP Annual Report R	24,997.66
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449155	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Analysis of June 2015 Bluenose	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449153	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Analysis of June 2015 Bathurst	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448757	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Value Protection - Deh Cho Reg	25,151.90
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448791	FPInnovations	Edmonton	Fire Behaviour Analyst - Deh C	22,091.90
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448525	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Independent Review of Lac de G	90,900.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450498	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	State of Aquatic Knowledge Rep	89,983.42
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450497	Dennis Quintilio and Associates Inc.	Glenevis	Investigation of ZF024	24,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450357	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	GNWT Baseline Guidance Documen	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450987	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Single-Use Retail Bags Communi	11,744.59
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450618	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	State of Environment Report	5,985.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450865	BioQuest	Armstrong	Sranking of Inverts and Parks	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449996	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	NATCL Cantung Mine - Insolvenc	72,360.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450157	Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Calgary	Health, Safety, Loss and Envir	9,901.70
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450109	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Value Protection Services - ZF	38,620.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450336	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Ekati 3 Year AEMP and Response	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450335	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	DDMI Interim Closure and Recla	19,760.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450288	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Job Description Writing Servic	19,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450330	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	DDMI AEMP Update, Reference Ar	35,000.00
				•	

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC451010	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Harvest Modelling and Collar M	34,100.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447677	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	Workshop Facilitation/ 2015 Sp	11,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447848	LeighFisher Canada Inc	Toronto	Aviation Technical Advisory Se	133,575.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447862	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	Financial Audit of the Environ	15,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447296	JD Campbell & Associates	Toronto	Fairness Advisory Services	35,175.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC445245	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	Lue Tue Sulai Candidate Protec	7,716.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448409	MNP LLP	Regina	Wildland Fire Service Contract	98,602.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448283	Pentland, Ralph	Ottawa	Transboundary Water Negotiatio	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448284	Phare Law Corporation	Winnipeg	Transboundary Water Negotiatio	120,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447878	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	Con Mine 2014 CRP Progress Rep	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447879	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Gahchoh Kue Water Quality & AE	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448265	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	DeBeers Snap Lake Mine CRP Pro	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447914	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Statistical Analysis/Modelling	44,950.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	Nanimo	Diavik Diamond Mines Inc To	24,985.04
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	DDEC - 2015 Interim Closure an	15,440.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000084	Kouwen, Nicholas	Flesherton	WATFLOOD Hydrological Modeling	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Annual Maintenance - ICL Map	17,700.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000138	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Learning Plans for the Liard a	160,742.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Beverage Container Program	41,256.40
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Electronic Recycling Program	27,303.48
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	Inventory Birch Lake	63,412.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Arktis Solutions	Gjoa Haven	Transboundary Water Management	41,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	Fire Inventory - Buffalo River	13,610.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Human Disturbance Mapping Data	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000226	IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	Canol Trail Phase II ESA	54,941.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000482	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	Consulting Services - Workshop	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	NWT Climate Change	20,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000559	McLaren, Ashley	Whitby	Facilitate Review - Wolf Mang.	8,000.00
Executive	SC448278	Earnscliffe Strategy Group	Ottawa	Media & Gov't Relations & Comm	128,550.00
Executive	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Drafting - Job Descriptions	16,000.00
Finance	SC442998	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Traditional Knowledge and Fiel	262,652.10
Finance	SC447051	Carbon Black, Inc.	Dallas	Event Monitoring and Applicat	323,741.90
Finance	SC442596	RFP Solutions Inc.	Ottawa	P3 RFP Fairness Advisory Servi	27,000.00
Finance	SC442299	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Financial Advisory Services -	80,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC450450	MNP LLP	Regina	ATIPP - Self Control Audit ass	12,000.00
Finance	SC449832	G. Braha & Associates Ltd.	Winnipeg	Information and Communications	283,040.00
Finance	SC450106	IBM Canada Ltd.	Vancouver	SAM Cash Module Consultant	217,220.00
Finance	SC450723	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Design Build Review	150,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	IBM Canada Ltd.	Vancouver	Business Case Development	25,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Operational Audit - Territoria	66,331.90
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Joint Website Development	44,525.00
Finance	000000000000000000000183	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Deh Cho Bridge Audit	94,940.00
Finance	00000000000000000000350	Navigo Consulting & Coaching Inc.	Vancouver	Training - Prosci Change Mange	53,252.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Morneau Shepell	Toronto	Actuarial Services	58,000.00
Finance	0000000000000000000000000000000000473	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Ottawa	Vulnerability Assessments	12,303.50
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Seasonal Overland Road Project	155,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Tlicho Road P3 Analysis	52,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	Zero Base Review (ZBR) Process	150,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000638	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	LTC P3 Analysis	50,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC447938	Maura Davies Healthcare Consulting Inc	Halifax	HSS System Transformation Roun	17,102.09
Health and Social Services	SC448090	Document Security Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	Provision of Waste Paper Manag	12,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC449125	Sykes Assistance Services	London	NWT Help Ling Services	204,800.00
Health and Social Services	SC447777	Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Victoria	Health & Social Services Trans	265,500.00
Health and Social Services	SC447775	Cleveland Consulting	Salt Spring Island	HSS System Transforamation	132,300.00
Health and Social Services	SC447605	Carol Russell Consulting	Edmonton	CPAC Treatment Variable Initia	40,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450457	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Continuing Care Delivery Actio	66,462.50
Health and Social Services	SC450935	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Long Term Care Review	25,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC449604	S and J Consulting	Herring Cove	Stanton Mental Health Quality	30,364.25
Health and Social Services	SC449959	Ungar, Michael	Halifax	Workshop Facilitator	9,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450430	College of Physicians & Surgeons	Edmonton	Physician & Surgeon Complaints	175,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450345	Institute for Circumpolar	Yellowknife	Territorial Aboriginal Wellnes	70,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC451255	Shore Consulting	Yellowknife	OH&S Hazard Assessment Identif	10,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Allen, Donna	Yellowknife	Negotiations consultations	11,700.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Birds-Eye Solutions	Kanata	PAN-Northern Data Project	127,700.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	Competancy Assessments	10,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	X-Ray Lead Shielding Assessmen	24,318.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Deninu Ku'e First Nations	Fort Resolution	DKFN Facility Rental	30,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Fox Consulting Ltd.	Yellowknife	Business Case Defense	12,500.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000247	Proactive Information Service Inc.	Winnipeg	Program Evaluation	23,750.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000336	S and J Consulting	Herring Cove	Expert Panel Mental Health	40,000.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000386	K.D. Seeger & Associates	Auburn	Research & Development of Insp	23,250.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Davidson, Janet	Nanoose Bay	RS2725 - CID407 - Expert Panel	100,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000425	Gevity Consulting Inc.	Vancouver	Business Case Development	115,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MNP LLP	Regina	Financial Business Process Ali	399,900.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Gevity Consulting Inc.	Vancouver	Active Directory Future State	14,250.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000554	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	On-site Radiography Acceptance	18,731.00
Human Resources	SC448917	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Health System Transformation O	542,800.00
Human Resources	SC447597	Premier Safety Services	Prince George	Occupational Health & Safety S	50,000.00
Human Resources	SC449766	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	Assessment	5,000.00
Human Resources	SC450365	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	Legal Services - Workplace Ass	5,000.00
Human Resources	SC447141	Institute for Citizen-Centered Services	Toronto	Certified Service Professional	45,800.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	ePreformance Marketing Strat	5,366.94
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000213	Pinton Forrest & Madden Group Inc	Vancouver	Exec Mgmt Search Services	56,500.00
Human Resources	0000000000000000000000346	Momentum Training Services	Yellowknife	Corp Safety Plan, Dev & Design	39,120.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448343	Angus Robertson Consulting Services Ltd.	Courtenay	Project Faclitation	45,750.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448429	Stubley Geoscience Ltd.	Cochrane	Re-Release of Distributable NT	24,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448845	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Development of an Agricultural	59,977.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448114	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Develop and Deliver Capacity B	77,380.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448079	Matthews Energy Consulting	Canmore	Consulting Services: Petroleum	19,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447975	Can-Am Group The	Temecula	Media Relations at Conferences	90,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449676	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Support for Updating EOS Perfo	24,998.75
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450364	Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	Yellowknife	NTGS G-Meta Applications Redes	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449092	Impact Economics	Yellowknife	2015-16 Economic Analysis	24,640.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449318	Standards Council of Canada	Ottawa	GNWT Standards and Regulation	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449652	Doan, Douglas	Yellowknife	Business Planning Support Serv	15,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449647	VI Geoscience Services	Brentwood Bay	NWT Petroleum Atlas Scoping Pr	83,724.25
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC451013	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Regulatory Roadmap for Mineral	47,700.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC446628	International Diamond Advisory	Antwerp	International Diamond Advisory	120,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447630	R.A. Malatest & Associates Ltd.	Edmonton	2015 Road Visitor Survey	48,450.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447137	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	NWT Visual Arts Marketing Tact	54,970.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447485	Rubus Diligence Ltd	Tonbridge	Consulting Services - Due Dili	40,000.00
				1 1	

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Doan, Douglas	Yellowknife	Business Plann Support	15,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sandy Osborne Consulting	Yellowknife	MDS Implementation & Performan	50,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000252	Goldak Airborne Surveys	Saskatoon	Chan Lake Aeromagnetic Survey	234,368.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000263	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	Facilitator Services - Regiona	39,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000275	Ernst & Young LLP	Toronto	Mining Taxation Course	24,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000000461	Nexus Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	Feasibility Analysis	60,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Blyth and Bathe Inc.	Fort Smith	Facilitation Services	17,808.30
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Tourism Careers in the NWT	30,000.00
Justice	SC448821	Simone Goudreau Life Coaching	Yellowknife	Domestic Violence Treatment Op	50,000.00
Justice	SC448911	Collins, Karen	Maple Ridge	Review of the NWT Mass Fatalit	7,000.00
Justice	SC444650	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	Wellness Court Program Psychol	11,560.00
Justice	SC435686	Enwood Technologies Corporation	Osgoode	Technical and Support Services	30,000.00
Justice	SC449949	Cox, Susan	Kemble	Program Review - Corrections	25,000.00
Justice	SC449375	Proactive Information Service Inc.	Winnipeg	Evaluation of the Integrated C	80,000.00
Justice	SC449442	Scott Clark Consulting Inc.	Innisfil	Corrections Land Based Program	25,000.00
Justice	SC450970	Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	Court Process Mapping and Re-e	87,000.00
Justice	SC430257	Energy Management & Regulatory	Calgary	Consulting - PUB - Energy Mgmt	75,000.00
Justice	SC434600	Avery, Cooper & Co.	Yellowknife	(SC 434600) NWT Judges Pension	10,468.50
Justice	SC434041	Guigon, Adelle	Yellowknife	(SC 434041) Deputy Rental Offi	175,000.00
Justice	SC434414	Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	Parenting After Separation Pro	81,149.25
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Morrin, Donna J.	Kingston	Staffing Review	19,784.85
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Niles, Barry	Kingston	Post Analysis NSCC,SMCC&FSCC	16,584.85
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Birnbaum, Rachel	Toronto	Evaluation of OCL Program	18,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Inn Ltd.	Yellowknife	Conference facilities	14,576.31
Lands	SC449019	Crowe MacKay LLP	Yellowknife	Ballot Draw Facilitation Servi	50,000.00
Lands	SC449409	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Implementation of Value Based	90,025.00
Lands	SC448515	Bell Browne Molnar & Delicate Consulting	Ottawa	Business Process Mapping	197,879.55
Lands	SC448218	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Corporate Values Leadership Wo	30,000.00
Lands	SC450599	The Professional Development Institute	Gatineau	Policy Development and Risk As	25,000.00
Lands	SC449829	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Recreational Carrying Capacity	64,575.00
Lands	SC450398	Information Architecture Group Inc.	Oakville	Jurisdictional Scan/Solutions	39,000.00
Lands	SC450835	Northplan Consulting	Yellowknife	Facilitation of Town Hall Meet	9,460.00
Lands	SC444010	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	Liabilities and Financial Assu	30,000.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000000028	Power Analysis Inc.	Komoka	Program Review	32,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Project Manager and Subcontrac	18,970.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	Recreation Management Planning	68,805.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Support for Sustainability Fra	34,982.50
Lands	00000000000000000000000000293	Compass Resources Management	Vancouver	Development and Facilitation o	24,980.00
Lands	00000000000000000000000444	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Environmental Impact Assessmen	32,985.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Victoria	Research and Writing Services	23,000.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC447933	Pomax Consulting	London	Project Plan - Implementation	10,000.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC447948	The Sutcliffe Group Inc.	Toronto	Sport, Recreation and Physical	47,800.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	University of British Columbia	Vancouver	NWT After School Program	55,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441394	Thorn Engineering	Yellowknife	Design Services	25,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441395	Structure All Consulting	Yellowknife	Design Services; Aklavik & Nor	22,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441392	Psav Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	SENIORS 9PLEX WHATI	202,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC451054	North West Environmental Group	Victoria	Infection Control Advisor	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC794167	MMM Group Ltd.	Thornhill	Building Commissioning Agent -	15,566.25
Public Works & Services	SC794860	Tanner, Marjorie	Edmonton	Facility Programming	7,055.00
Public Works & Services	SC449320	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Strategic Communications Plann	12,429.38
Public Works & Services	SC450211	Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Toronto	P3 FM Advisor	243,100.00
Public Works & Services	SC449943	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Geotechnical Investigation and	72,335.00
Public Works & Services	SC448654	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Communications Plan for New GN	20,362.13
Public Works & Services	SC795282	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Inuvik Arctic Tern Thermosipho	16,608.38
Public Works & Services	WO334744	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO0438639 - Electrical Mtce Se	9,036.66
Public Works & Services	SC795235	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	Highways Building Hazardous Ma	13,630.71
Public Works & Services	SC795261	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Lutsel K'e Dene School Renovat	926,942.00
Public Works & Services	SC795281	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Fort McPherson Heliport Access	8,032.75
Public Works & Services	SC795277	Gage-Babock & Associates Ltd.	Vancouver	Consulting Services - Evaluati	9,480.00
Public Works & Services	WO337128	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Maintene	6,413.88
Public Works & Services	CT101273	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Infrastructure Risk Evaluation	30,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC448445	JD Campbell & Associates	Toronto	Fairness Advisory Services - F	19,550.00
Public Works & Services	SC446331	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Whati Fuel Facility Upgrade Pl	6,744.00
Public Works & Services	SC446704	Western Health Planning	Devon	Healthcare Planning Services f	168,857.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Consultant Services - FM	243,100.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000231	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Gas Tank Removal Services	12,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Deline School PA system Upgrad	35,266.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000348	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Hazardous Site Assessment	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000385	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	MACA 5th FLoor Fit Up	7,675.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	McElhanney Consulting Services Ltd.	Cranbrook	Structural Engineering Service	25,000.00	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Guy Architects	Yellowknife	15185 Prof. services CJS	24,896.43	
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Design Evaporation Pit for ATB	12,325.00	
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000643	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	PWS Compound Legal Survey	7,700.00	
Transportation	SC449721	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	ITH Compliance and Financial A	15,000.00	
Transportation	SC447828	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	YZF 16-34 Lidar Scan	10,900.00	
Transportation	SC450093	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Senior Management Workshop	10,253.25	
Transportation	SC450116	PROLOG Canada Inc.	Calgary	Northern Transportation System	25,000.00	
Transportation	SC450600	Lindbergh Group Inc.	Ottawa	Strategic Management Advisory	25,000.00	
Transportation	CT100752	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	Road Weather Information Syste	13,701.93	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Community Government of Behchoko	Behchoko	Vehicle Licensing Services	41,400.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	RoadEng Civil Training	5,837.00	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Quality Assurance Monitoring	16,100.00	
Transportation	00000000000000000000553	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	ATB Schematic Design Services	191,586.62	
Total Services - Consulting Services -	Total Services - Consulting Services - General					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Educational/ Training

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC450021	Carleton University	Ottawa	Intergovt Negotiation Wkshp	37,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ERSI Environment Rating Scales Institute	Carrboro	Reliability Training - ERS	67,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450489	Reimer, Kenneth John Dr.	Kingston	Presentations on October 8, 20	12,600.00
Finance	SC447623	Advantage Learning	Edinburgh	Prince2 Training & Certificati	44,550.00
Health and Social Services	SC446890	Ontario Shores Centre for Mental Health	Whitby	TAMI Guest Speaker	14,041.00
Health and Social Services	SC450207	Aurora College	Fort Smith	Community Health Representativ	34,783.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Aurora College	Fort Smith	Aurora College Remote Nursing	1,350,000.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000000287	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	Acceptance Testing DIAG. Imagi	9,353.00
Total Services - Educational/ Training					1,569,327.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Road Construction Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	Bridge Construction - Gratings	92,400.00
Total Services - Road Construction Services					92,400.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Environment/Ecological Consult

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450279	Cordillera Consulting Inc.	Summerland	Analyze Benthic Samples	10,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449402	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Yellowknife Air Tanker Base Of	22,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449393	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Checkpoint Highway Maintenance	24,537.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450360	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Checkpoint Highway Maintenance	16,307.30
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450819	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	Abandoned Oil and Gas Sumps In	24,950.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450891	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Statistical Analysis of Caribo	13,563.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448279	Axys Analytical Services Ltd.	Sidney	Axys Analytical Services Ltd.	150,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448705	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Phase I and II Environmental S	114,464.50
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448640	AECOM Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	Phase III Environmental Site A	169,580.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Alberta Innovates - Technology Futures	Edmonton	Isotope Evaporation Data	17,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000483	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Climate Impacts Tracking and A	34,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441422	IMG GOLDER CORPORATION	INUVIK	Fuel Spill Sampling & Remediat	43,532.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441266	ASSOCIATED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC	EDMONTON	2015 - 16 Hazordous Material A	151,917.50
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	HAY RIVER	Asbestos Abatement	35,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	HAY RIVER	Asbestos Abatement	86,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC794934	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Pre-demolition Hazardous Mater	20,980.00
Public Works & Services	SC795203	Blyth and Bathe Inc.	Fort Smith	Archaeological Impact Assessme	29,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795274	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Hazmat Assessment - RCMP Detac	12,870.00
Public Works & Services	SC448389	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Whati RCMP Heating Oil Spill A	5,350.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Hazmat Inspection, Courthouse	10,850.00
Transportation	SC448026	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	ITH Water Sample Analysis	54,320.00
Transportation	SC449250	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	Lab Testing - Bedrock Core and	8,150.00
Transportation	SC448025	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Water Sample Analysis	17,588.00
Transportation	SC447913	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	ITH Water Sample Analysis	324,480.00
Total Services - Environment/Ecological Consult					1,397,839.30

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Organization/Deveopmt Consult

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC446825	Institute on Governance	Ottawa	Yellowknife Airport Governance	28,826.01
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	Organizational Review	37,000.00
Health and Social Services	00000000000000000000000000205	Antoine, Jim	Fort Simpson	THSSA Development	90,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	Process Mapping and Re-enginee	397,500.00
Total Services - Organization/Deveopmt Consult					553,326.01

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Engineering Consulting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448544	Melo, Octavio	Cambridge	Consulting Services - Contamin	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	Mackenzie River Basin Hydrauli	26,460.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	3GA Marine Ltd.	Victoria	Design Services-Dock Sections	11,520.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	ENR Helibase Refueling Design	29,400.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448081	J. Dilay Consulting Services Ltd.	Calgary	Provide Advice and Support to	20,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	Compile & Organize Data in NS	24,975.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Ground Temperature Metadata	25,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441478	TETRA TECH EBA INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	Deconstruction Monitoring Serv	139,971.68
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441451	HANSCOMB LIMITED	OTTAWA	Construction Cost Est Services	13,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC794751	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	SMH - Laing Building Fire Alar	18,030.98
Public Works & Services	SC795139	Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	Yellowknife	PWNHC ACM/LBP	138,124.00
Public Works & Services	SC450579	Guy Architects	Yellowknife	Consultant Services - HR Court	30,225.00
Public Works & Services	SC449984	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Desktop Geotechnical Evaluatio	15,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC449929	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	As and When Structural Draftin	24,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC795267	Thorn Engineering	Yellowknife	Sewage Dump Station - Fred Hen	10,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795290	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Design Services - Fort Liard H	46,341.00
Public Works & Services	SC795202	Concentric Associates International	London	Modified Phase 2 - Environment	46,896.00
Public Works & Services	SC795232	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Consulting Services for Emerge	30,494.48
Public Works & Services	SC795222	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Fuel Tanks Design and Installa	21,794.71
Public Works & Services	SC795292	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Design Services - 2 Student Re	44,141.00
Public Works & Services	SC448174	High Engineering Corp.	Calgary	Ft Simpson School - Fall Prote	24,965.00
Public Works & Services	SC449900	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Hay River Territorial Park Loo	17,537.00
Public Works & Services	SC449458	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Tsiigehtchic Health Center Con	21,255.00
Public Works & Services	SC449509	Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	Yellowknife	Engineering Assistance on As a	24,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Engineering Services	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000228	Dillon Consulting Management Inc.	London	Feasibility Study	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Jenmar Concepts	Langley	Consulting Services	16,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	University of Ontario Institute of	Oshawa	LNG Semitrailer Dynamic Perfor	21,000.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000345	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Design ENR Lab Simp10010	7,371.50
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	Design Service SMCC HR	24,995.00
Transportation	SC448089	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	YZF Runway 10-28 Desktop Study	25,000.00
Transportation	SC448372	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	YHY Runway 14-32 & Drainage De	25,000.00
Transportation	SC447903	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Hydrotechnical Assessments - D	15,927.50
Transportation	SC447900	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Hydrotechnical Assessments - H	47,810.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Engineering Consulting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC447148	AmeriCost Infrastructure Estimators Inc.	Novato	Civil Engineer Project Estim	2,000,000.00
Transportation	SC450766	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Survey Services - SA Release 1	23,700.00
Transportation	SC448608	EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.	Yellowknife	Geotechnical Drilling	164,169.00
Transportation	SC449725	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Professional Engineering Consu	49,500.00
Transportation	SC449025	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Geophysical Evaluation of Inuv	81,938.00
Transportation	SC793968	AECOM Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	Engineering and Design Service	60,488.45
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Terratech Consulting Ltd.	Salmon Arm	Design Services	100,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	Hwy 2 Engineering Services	39,900.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Paved Surfaces Analysis	25,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Archaeological Impact Assessme	47,887.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000118	SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	Vancouver	ESA of 5 Samples from HWY 6 KM	12,894.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000243	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	Professional Consulting Servic	22,500.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Quality Assurance, Project mng	245,313.57
Transportation	00000000000000000000333	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Eng Serv SOA Release SO449510	58,748.43
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Engineering Services Phase II	169,871.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000000464	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Thermistor String Fabrication	24,945.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Bridge Load Carrying Capacity	14,969.00
Total Services - Engineering Consultin	ng	·	•		4,204,958.80

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Project Management

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC448641	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	P3 Business Case Scenario - Ye	50,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC443604	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Project Management Services fo	42,648.75
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000066	NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	Yellowknife	Cultural Events Fred Henne.Rei	11,372.50
Public Works & Services	SC450843	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	Project Management Conference	38,000.00
Transportation	SC450505	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	Equipment Rental and Wildlife	17,559.34
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Revay and Associates Limited	Montreal	ITH Claims Strategic Guidance	20,000.00
Total Services - Project Management					179,580.59

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Health & Welfare

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	PO448504	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	Competency assessments	6,400.00
Health and Social Services	SC446931	Alberta College Of Social Workers	Edmonton	Social Workers Complaints offi	144,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000032	Shore Consulting	Yellowknife	OH&S Consultations	10,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC793720	North West Environmental Group	Victoria	Infection Control Professional	83,520.42

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Health & Welfare

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Services - Health & Welfare					243,920.42

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Translation/ Interpretation

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449888	Language Marketplace Inc.	Mississauga	Translation - 2014 Annual Repo	7,704.90
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448760	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	French Language Services Consu	32,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000038	Language Marketplace Inc.	Mississauga	French to English Translations	5,850.00
Total Services - Translation/ Interpretation					45,554.90

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Computer Software/ Drafting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449802	Career Cruising	Toronto	Career Cruising Springboard	16,652.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449467	SirsiDynix	Lehi	SirsiDynix Maintenance Softwar	163,765.99
Education, Culture and Employment	PO448173	OCLC Inc	Montreal	Renewal of OCLC Software	9,515.40
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448105	Intellimedia Inc.	Edmonton	PowerSchool Customization Supp	180,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448866	Intellimedia Inc.	Edmonton	Power School - Report Card Sup	20,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449473	Re:discovery Software, Inc.	Charlottesville	Upgrade Re-Discovery Software	11,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PM012895	CGI Information Systems and	Ottawa	CGI Informatics Goods and Ma	1,861,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PO448035	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Software Update License	34,212.66
Education, Culture and Employment	PO448034	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Software Update License	34,198.55
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Technical Support Services	87,708.73
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000258	Blueprint Software Systems Inc.	Toronto	Software Configuration	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC446505	ToolHound Inc	St Albert	Software Upgrade, Training and	8,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC433788	Cengea Solutions Inc.	Vancouver	Forest Inventory Tracking Syst	151,250.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448663	Forcorp Solutions Inc.	Edmonton	EMBER Software Maintenance & S	150,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449403	Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Toronto	GCMS - Maintenance Agreement -	114,601.20
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000245	GeoMetrix Data Systems Inc.	Victoria	GeoMetrix Annual Support	5,670.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000259	Heartland Software Solutions Inc.	Ardmore	Prometheus and PSaaS Expansion	24,975.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000282	Risk Sciences International	Ottawa	Climate Impacts Track & Analys	25,000.00
Finance	PO447706	Oracle Corporation Canada Inc.	Calgary	2015/16 Oracle support & Maint	123,285.19
Finance	SC448805	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Ottawa	DIIMS Vulnerability Assessment	31,859.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	1494932 Alberta Ltd.(Cathro & Associates	Edmonton	RFP Support for SAM/HRIS 9.2	75,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC448141	Vertical Software International Inc.	London	CFIS Information System	1,867,650.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Altula LLC, Exclusive International	Mill Valley	RS55 - OrgPlus 11Pro-Lic, Sup	5,922.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449716	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Upgrades to the NTGS GoData We	35,570.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Computer Software/ Drafting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447779	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Mineral Information & Tenure S	230,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450727	Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	Yellowknife	Database Population - NORMIN S	100,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450901	Marchview Consultants Ltd.	Brockville	Software Developer Level Suppo	6,400.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO446448	Geologic Systems Ltd.	Calgary	Geoscout Software Maintenance	60,500.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447475	Johnson, Bob	Yellowknife	CRSS Technical Support	80,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO446456	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	ESRI Software Maintenance 2015	27,234.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450816	Geosoft Inc.	Toronto	Geophysical Software Renewal	13,484.50
Justice	SC429917	BDMK Consultants Inc.	Ottawa	(SC 429917) OpenText ECM CLM -	25,000.00
Justice	SC448305	InTime Solutions Inc.	Vancouver	InTime ISE Software Support	17,088.00
Justice	SC448511	Business Online System Services	Calgary	AQPPGEN/INSTI-TRUST Support Se	15,814.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Mississauga	HP Hardware Service Agreement	28,989.60
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	IBM Informix WRKGRP Renewal	7,142.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Business Online System Services	Calgary	BOSSNET Customer Service	16,604.70
Lands	PO449242	SirsiDynix EOS LLC	Chicago	EOS Web Digital Library Softwa	17,000.00
Lands	PO448982	EBSCO Canada	Peabody	EBSCO Canada Database Subscrip	7,729.92
Lands	PO449675	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	ESRI and GeoCortex Optimizer S	78,900.00
Lands	SC446926	PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Markham	PCI Geomatica software Mainten	9,461.25
Lands	SC448295	Telemerge Canada Inc.	Markham	Telepresence as a Service Agre	6,675.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pleasant Solutions Inc.	Edmonton	IRRA Maintenance Support	89,500.00
Lands	000000000000000000000113	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Technical Support Services	12,219.18
Lands	00000000000000000000114	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Technical Support Services	74,325.08
Lands	0000000000000000000000115	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Technical Support Services	55,948.46
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Safe Software Inc.	Surrey	Safe FMS Sotware License	7,200.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	TerraGo Publisher Software	9,364.60
Lands	000000000000000000000000000545	Exelis Visual Information Systems	Boulder	SARscape - Annual Maintenance	12,140.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Markham	Geomatica Annual Maintenance	11,355.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	MITS Maintenance and Support	85,000.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	ESRI Software Maintenance	220,942.98
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	eSCRIBE Software Ltd.	Markham	Capital Planning Tool Developm	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	PO447796	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	Blackberry Subscription Renewa	31,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC446506	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Back-up and restore Software R	378,341.61
Public Works & Services	SC450381	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	GNWT Enterprise Network Securi	491,672.91
Public Works & Services	PO447295	Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Mississauga	Hewlett-Packard Software & Har	502,085.72
Public Works & Services	PO446857	CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	VMware Licensing Support & Mtc	312,692.86

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Computer Software/ Drafting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Citrix Systems Inc.	Atlanta	Renewal Citrix Mtce Program	51,082.11
Transportation	SC446495	Tero Consulting Ltd.	Port Coquitlam	Tero Consulting Mtce & Support	110,310.00
Transportation	PO450565	Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Exton	BlueCielo Meridian Software Up	7,500.00
Transportation	SC447925	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	SO Release TRCR and AIM LTE ap	18,200.00
Transportation	SC450069	Delorey, Darlene	Manchester	Drafting Services	78,000.00
Transportation	PO446637	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Oracle Support Renewal	21,021.83
Transportation	PO450263	Deighton Associates Limited	Bowmanville	dTMIS Annual Software Support	20,550.00
Transportation	PO449094	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	Road Engineering Online Subscr	16,500.00
Total Services - Computer Software/ Drafti	8,459,111.53				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Surveying/ Mapping/ Drafting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447506	Jerrie's Delivery Services	Yellowknife	Yellowknife Airport Exit Surve	42,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000387	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	South Slave Legal Land Survey	33,695.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000393	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	North Slave - Legal Land Surve	14,328.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Legal Land Surveys	24,862.00
Lands	SC450915	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Legal Survey - Fort Simpson Lo	8,750.00
Lands	SC447789	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Legal Survey	36,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795275	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Topographic Survey - RCMP Site	13,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC795293	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Topographic Surveys of three P	20,200.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Surveying Services	38,200.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ollerhead, Varick Wilfred	Yellowknife	Surveying Services	38,200.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000636	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Legal Surveying Services in Ts	16,700.00
Transportation	SC450763	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Survey Services - SA Release 1	32,700.00
Transportation	SC450571	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Survey Services - SA100010 Rel	13,700.00
Transportation	SC450845	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Wrigley AOM/OLS Survey 2015	20,300.00
Transportation	SC450846	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Jean Marie River AOM/OLS Surve	16,750.00
Transportation	SC450892	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Nahanni Butte AOM/OLS Survey 2	16,500.00
Transportation	SC447184	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Surveying Services HWY 3,5,7	30,080.00
Transportation	SC447183	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Surveying Services Dempster	17,842.00
Transportation	SC448636	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Surveying Services Inuvik	74,280.00
Transportation	SC447880	Maskwa Engineering Ltd.	Hay River	Preliminary Survey and Quantit	52,275.00
Transportation	SC448401	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Survey Services - Trout Lake 2	20,900.00
Total Services - Surveying/ Mapping/ Draf	ting				582,562.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Furniture Resident/Commercial

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	MHPM Project Managers Inc.	Ottawa	As and When Services - FFE	190,000.00
Total Services - Furniture Resident/Comme	rcial				190,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - General Contracting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448463	EMCO Corporation	Edmonton	Supply & Delivery of Gas for T	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449452	Rapidfire & Rescue Inc.	Red Deer	Value Protection Unit - Sprink	124,434.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450221	FPInnovations	Edmonton	'As and When" Forestry Indus	200,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448333	Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	North Vancouver	Buffalo River Digital Imagery	103,922.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC444882	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fence Construction & Solar Pan	17,261.88
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449690	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Delivery of Module Unit to Lit	6,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449693	Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	Hay River	Supply and Replace Windows for	8,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	Yellowknife	General Contracting	10,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000347	Kirkham Geosystems Ltd.	Burnaby	MacTung Ore Reserve Estimation	24,995.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	SSR Contracting	Fort Simpson	Blackstone Park - Brushing	27,300.00
Justice	SC449768	Enwood Technologies Corporation	Osgoode	NTLS Development Land Titles	165,000.00
Justice	SC446824	A.C.E. Reporting Services Inc.	Edmonton	Court Reporting Services	1,200,000.00
Lands	SC449909	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Cleanup of Lot 8A Plan 614 For	47,529.50
Lands	SC450291	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Geomatics Office Fit-up Projec	10,675.00
Lands	SC447221	DJ's Towing	Yellowknife	Clean up and Disposal of debri	9,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC448898	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Office space Planning - ECE	15,275.00
Public Works & Services	SC448638	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	Supply and Installation of Int	72,500.00
Transportation	SC450506	Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Deh Cho Bridge - Miscellaneous	25,000.00
Transportation	SC450316	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	Brush Clearning	9,450.00
Transportation	SC450814	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Topographic Survey Canyon	97,000.00
Transportation	SC793912	Riverside Marine	Fort Simpson	Ndulee Ferry Operations	110,690.80
Transportation	SC449266	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	Road Licensing Issuing Service	15,000.12
Transportation	SC448518	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	Inuvik Runway Repairs	328,192.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	Supply & Install Dessert Case	11,868.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000472	Sambaa K'e First Nation	Trout Lake	Opening Fire Break as Temporar	5,240.00
Total Services - General Contracting	•	·	•		2,670,633.30

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Video/ Film/ Movie Production

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC449789	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Tutorial Video - English & Fre	8,352.54
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000363	Artless Collective Inc.	Yellowknife	Drop the Pop Video Production	35,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Video/ Film/ Movie Production

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Municipal and Community Affairs	00000000000000000000000000072	Chasing Light	Yellowknife	Video Production	19,675.00
Total Services - Video/ Film/ Movie Producti	on				63,027.54

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Human Resource Plan/ Consult

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Human Resources	SC450058	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	Harassment Free Complaint Asse	5,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000073	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Event Planning - Capacity Buil	18,310.00
Total Services - Human Resource Plan/ Con	23,310.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Printing/ Production

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Human Resources	0000000000000000000000000077	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	RS44 - Copier - 48Mth - L-3	18,284.49
Human Resources	00000000000000000000141	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV29 - 48Mth - YK-7	18,053.65
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Copier - EV32 - 48Mth - Wells	9,702.40
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Copier - EV30 - 48Mth - YK-6	17,971.20
Justice	SC449408	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	As and When Required Printing	45,000.00
Total Services - Printing/ Production	109,011.74				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Instruments/Survey Equip/Suppl

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000086	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Ion Chromatograph	102,998.64
Total Services - Instruments/Survey Equip/S	uppl				102,998.64

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Maintenance Management Consult

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448316	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	FTS - Maintenance Agreement Ca	204,444.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449404	Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Toronto	Five Yesr Service Agreement -	97,902.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga	Toronto	Calibraton of Laboratory	12,051.00	
Total Services - Maintenance Management 0	Total Services - Maintenance Management Consult					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Research Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450808	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Laboratory Services As and Whe	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000289	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Analytical Services	25,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Forms Compliancy Assessment	95,000.00

Contracts Over \$5,000 Report

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Research Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Services - Research Services					145,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000099	S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	Norman Wells	Transportation of Gasoline	12,000.00		
Total Services - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipma	Total Services - Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Medical Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Carrier Sekani Family Services	Vanderhoof	Mobile Addictions Treatment	48,021.92
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Krywaniuk, Larry W.,Ph.D.	Vancouver	Competancy Assessments	16,500.00
Justice	SC446059	David Pontin Medical Professional	Yellowknife	Health Services - NSCC & NSYOF	371,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Frontline Medics Inc.	Amherstview	Urine Drug Screening Services	5,000.00
Total Services - Medical Services	440,521.92				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Automobile Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	Truck Parts	9,998.00
Total Services - Automobile Equipment/Sup	ply				9,998.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Writing Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449406	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	Curriculum Design for NWT K-9	120,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Leadership Certification Resea	6,195.00
Education, Culture and Employment	00000000000000000000000000454	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Design and Writing - S4S	15,280.13
Health and Social Services	SC450338	Hewitt, Lois Ellen	Yellowknife	Transcription Services	9,500.00
Lands	SC450253	Paquin, Emery	Yellowknife	NWT Cabin Owners Information H	18,700.00
Total Services - Writing Services	169,675.13				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Marine Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	00000000000000000000132	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	Excavator rental	201,222.50	
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	Copier - Ser# E195MB10492	201,222.50	
Total Services - Marine Equipment/Supply	Total Services - Marine Equipment/Supply					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Office Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - 48Mth - LRT-1	18,113.76
Executive	00000000000000000000133	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	RS4 - EV51 - Copier - L-2	11,934.30
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Copier - EV56 - 36Mth - CH-6	10,936.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV55 - 48Mth - NSRO	16,500.00
Total Services - Office Equipment/Supply	57,484.26				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Accomodations/ Meals

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Education, Culture and Employment	SC446445	Inuvik Homeless Shelter Advisory Board	Inuvik	Emergency Shelter Services for	158,665.50	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449477	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Fire Base Camp - Swampy Lake	443,865.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449412	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Camp & Services - Antoine Lake	94,610.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448835	Greenway Holdings Ltd.	Hay River	Accommodation in Hay River	37,116.67	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449705	Hearne Lake Operations Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fire Crew Accommodations - Hea	10,000.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449480	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Fire Base Camp - Mills Lake Co	733,880.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449481	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	Wash Car for Fire Crews - SS03	48,252.50	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450480	Paradise Garden & Campground	Hay River	Campground Site Accommodations	6,480.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447701	Pelican Rapids Inn	Fort Smith	Air Attack Officers Accommodat	22,545.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447725	Ptarmigan Inn Hotel Ltd.	Hay River	Air Attack Officers Accommodat	28,800.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447319	Coppermine Inn Ltd.	Kugluktuk	Kugluktuk Accommodations and M	46,000.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448673	Hobart & Mum Inc.	Fort Smith	Accommodation, Meals/Snacks, C	16,858.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448274	Days Inn & Suites Yellowknife	Yellowknife	Air Attack Officer Accommodati	28,374.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448250	Hobart & Mum Inc.	Fort Smith	Facility, Catering and Accommo	14,819.00	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448258	Enokhok Inn	Kugluktuk	Kugluktuk Accommodations and M	25,000.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO447888	Great Slave Lodge	Winnipeg	Great Slave Lake Lodge	6,375.00	
Justice	00000000000000000000136	Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	Accommodations - Wellness Cour	9,600.00	
Total Services - Accomodations/ Meals	Total Services - Accomodations/ Meals					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Medical/Surgical Equip/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000378	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Guelph	Diluter Assy (SMARTCHEM 200)	11,832.90
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000139	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	X-Ray Shielding Assessment	8,770.28
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Healthtech	Toronto	POC Testing	16,720.00
Total Services - Medical/Surgical Equip/Sup	ply				37,323.18

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Multiple Categories

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV366 - 36Mth -Hay R	11,319.00
Human Resources	00000000000000000000145	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV34 - 48Mth - Smith	15,998.65
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV33 - 48Mth -Simpson	11,396.72
Human Resources	00000000000000000000234	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV27 - 48Mt - Labor R	18,249.28
Human Resources	0000000000000000000000000000485	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Copier - EV28 - 48Mth - YK-5	15,995.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Copier - EV31 - 48Mth -Bechoko	16,104.00
Public Works & Services	LS104027	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	Copier - 36Mth - Asset Mgmt	12,368.43
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier - EV439 - 36Mth - NB-1	7,628.64
Total Services - Multiple Categories	109,059.72				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Design/ Graphic/ Artwork

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450538	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Immigration Marketing Strategy	98,760.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450806	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Design - District Education Ha	6,390.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450233	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Design for Official Languages	9,965.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	ArTech Engrave	Yellowknife	Laser Engraving - iPads	7,203.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	2014 Wildlife Annual Report	8,495.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Sport Fishing Guide	5,605.00
Health and Social Services	SC450161	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Graphic Design & Layout Servic	5,610.00
Human Resources	00000000000000000000432	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	RS64 - Banner Panels - Art	6,295.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Graphic Design - Safety Plan	5,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Tourism 2020 Graphic Design &	6,135.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Online Access Privacy Course	13,525.71
Transportation	SC449206	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	Transportation Strategy Graphi	12,870.00
Total Services - Design/ Graphic/ Artwork	186,653.71				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Computer Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Strata360 Itee	Montreal	Fur Harvest Database	50,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Commvault Licensing	176,681.62
Total Services - Computer Equipment/Supp	226,681.62				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental & Maintenance: Equipmnt

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC446554	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	Service and Repair of Small En	210,270.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental & Maintenance: Equipmnt

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448569	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Repair on ICS 3000	5,438.34
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000155	Centrifuges Unlimited Inc.	Calgary	Centrifuge Repairs	6,896.47
Transportation	SC450884	Pacific Conveyors Ltd.	Delta	Baggage Conveyor Maintenance -	21,844.00
Transportation	SC795200	Tire North Ltd.	Hay River	Tire Repairs	5,000.00
Transportation	CT100873	Grizzly Marine Services Ltd.	Inuvik	Ferry Operations (a) Arctic Re	4,427,981.76
Total Services - Rental & Maintenance: Equ	ipmnt				4,677,430.57

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Recycling/ Shredding

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447461	Yellowknife Association for	Yellowknife	YKACL - Mail/Shredding/Recycli	45,000.00		
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Yellowknife Association for	Yellowknife	Recycling Collection Services	9,180.00		
Public Works & Services	PO449754	Document Security Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	Paper Recycling SOA Release SO	9,440.00		
Total Services - Recycling/ Shredding	Total Services - Recycling/ Shredding						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Computers Training

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450034	Commongoals Software	Prescott	TEA IX Training	5,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC449827	Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	Email Archiving Management - I	110,000.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000212	Add Systems	Flanders	Webinar Training	12,000.00
Total Services - Computers Training					127,900.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Building Inspection

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Foundation Assessment	20,967.00
Total Services - Building Inspection					20,967.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Fisheries/ Wildlife

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450284	Diversified Environmental Services	Fort St John	Boreal Caribou/Wolf Capture an	47,543.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000221	Deton Cho Corporation	Yellowknife	Winter Road Monitoring Wildlif	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000223	Community Government of Whati	Whati	WinterRoad Wildlife Monitoring	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000462	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Chemical/Biological Studies	27,500.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449047	Newmill Products Inc.	Montreal	Supply Processed Canadian Seal	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449048	Traitement De Fourrure Splendor Inc.	Montreal	Tanning & Dyeing NWT Raw Seal	35,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449046	International Fur Dressers & Dyers	Winnipeg	Processing NWT Raw Fur Pelts &	100,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Fisheries/ Wildlife

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC450792	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	Supply Wildlife Monitor and Tr	15,550.00
Total Services - Fisheries/ Wildlife					310,593.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Architectural Consulting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC449995	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Furniture Planning and Design	22,120.00
Legislative Assembly	0000000000000000000000000000000000467	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Design Services	12,810.00
Public Works & Services	SC795152	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	Inuvik Regional Hospital Endos	139,765.00
Public Works & Services	SC795196	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Move Coordinator for new GNWT	19,561.65
Public Works & Services	SC794668	Deton'Cho Stantec Ltd.	Yellowknife	North Slave Correction Centre	57,106.08
Public Works & Services	SC794419	PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	Court Room #4 Reconfiguration	5,633.63
Public Works & Services	SC451035	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO437247 HSS Plann	13,485.00
Public Works & Services	SC795220	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	Fort Simpson Bompas School Bui	21,375.00
Public Works & Services	SC795221	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	Fort Simpson Airport Building	22,855.00
Public Works & Services	SC795216	Guy Architects	Yellowknife	YK Centre Tenant Improvements	191,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC795218	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	FGH - Health Centre - Buildin	15,970.00
Public Works & Services	SC795217	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Chief Julius School Siding/Env	17,270.00
Public Works & Services	SC795238	PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	ICM/Wellness Court	78,190.00
Public Works & Services	SC449033	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	L1- Combined Commissioners and	12,810.00
Public Works & Services	SC446750	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	6,664.00
Public Works & Services	SC449132	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	6,664.00
Public Works & Services	SC449130	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	8,275.00
Public Works & Services	SC449131	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	SOA Release SO437247 Office Sp	6,664.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000222	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Design Services	67,007.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000381	Kasian Architecture Interior Des	Vancouver	Model for Stanton Hospital	16,510.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000475	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	CAW School Windows Investigati	30,106.36
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000568	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	Design Services	27,070.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000575	Nadji Architects	Yellowknife	Structural review Dory Point	13,231.00
Transportation	SC448601	Nadji Architects	Yellowknife	Architectural Design Service	9,950.00
Transportation	SC450752	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	Architectural Services - Delin	18,540.00
Transportation	SC448584	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	Architectural and Engineering	22,483.00
Total Services - Architectural Consultin	g	•			863,715.72

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Lighting Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	00000000000000000000224	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	NW DOT CSB Lighting Retrofit	30,178.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Lighting Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Services - Lighting Equipment/Supply					30,178.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental & Leasing: Equipment

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449589	Key Contracting	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - Paradise Com	31,780.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449667	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment - Paradise Com	89,008.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449869	Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	Fort Resolution	Heavy Equipment - Swampy Lakes	9,750.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449420	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment (Water Trucks)	23,874.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449488	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment Swampy Lakes C	82,318.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449451	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment	585,920.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449418	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - SS027 - Para	14,605.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450216	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - SS081 - Buff	25,900.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450191	CJ Contracting Ltd.	Yellowknife	Heavy Equipment - ZF024	9,815.15
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450596	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment - SS028 and SS	32,780.10
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449912	Katlodeeche First Nation	Hay River Reserve	Heavy Equipment - Katlodeeche	46,285.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450147	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - SS081 - Buff	30,492.50
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450172	Weatherby Trucking	Yellowknife	Heavy Equipment - ZF024	8,611.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450150	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment - SS081 - Buff	48,774.75
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450644	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Heavy Equipment - SS050	13,685.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448936	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Heavy Equipment - SS014	14,264.84
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448935	Locust Mowing	Fort Smith	Heavy Equipment - SS014	20,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448962	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	Nodwell - SS014	18,385.60
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449304	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - SS027	98,471.25
Environment and Natural Resources	LS447765	Territorial Quick Print Inc.	Hay River	Multifunction Photocopier - 48	33,852.48
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448934	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	Heavy Equipment - SS014	27,284.10
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449343	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Emergency Fuel Delivery/ Stora	264,670.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449414	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - SS027	36,960.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449401	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Heavy Equipment - Swampy Lakes	74,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449384	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment - Paradise Com	52,501.69
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449405	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Stony Plain	Value Protection Unit	73,883.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449305	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipiment - SS027	173,451.75
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449348	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment Services - Par	78,963.70
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449356	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Heavy Equipment - ZF012	12,212.50
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449349	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment Services - Par	69,495.70
Executive	LS447008	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Multifunction Photocopier - 48	19,642.53

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental & Leasing: Equipment

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Justice	LS450149	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Multi-function Photocopier - L	16,944.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	PO431192	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Lease Xerox WCP7535 Colour Wor	13,161.28
Transportation	SC448413	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	Supply Equipment and Labour fo	38,065.00
Transportation	SC448354	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	Supply Equipment, and Labour f	43,125.00
Transportation	SC450541	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	Heavy Equipment Rental	33,750.00
Transportation	SC450598	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Equipment Rental - Haul Winter	47,920.00
Transportation	PO450916	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Equioment and Labour as and wh	30,000.00
Transportation	SC448353	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	Equipment Rental and Labour Se	30,925.00
Transportation	SC448317	Hamlet of Paulatuk	Paulatuk	Paulatuk Equipment Rental & L	9,835.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000286	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Equipment Rental for Brushing	9,855.00
Total Services - Rental & Leasing: Equipme	2,396,898.32				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Techinical Servcies

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448464	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	As & When - Analytical Service	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450030	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	As and When Analytical Service	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC451089	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Laboratory Services Water Test	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448390	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Analytical Services	7,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447602	Northwest Territories Power	Hay River	Daily Sampling Services - CAPM	23,000.00
Finance	SC447778	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Ottawa	Vulnerability Assessment on th	28,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449709	Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.	Victoria	Geocortex Enterprise Services	50,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795055	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Biomass System Design Services	83,012.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	CG Systems	Yellowknife	Fort McPherson & Tsiigehtchic	47,700.00
Transportation	SC448619	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	APMS Data Collection and Manag	240,237.00
Transportation	SC792849	Community Government of Behchoko	Behchoko	Issuing Services - Behchoko	5,750.00
Transportation	SC447890	SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	Vancouver	Geochemical Support, ITH Proje	72,744.00
Total Services - Techinical Servcies	623,243.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Heating Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441410	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-2016 Furnace Replacement	5,090.97
Public Works & Services	SC449788	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	Ulukhaktok PWS Shop & CLC Furn	131,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Fuel System Upgrade	39,873.14
Total Services - Heating Contractor					175,964.11

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Electrical Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449158	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Electrical Repairs at ENR Shel	7,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441495	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	Electrical Repairs - Units 55/	16,000.00
Public Works & Services	WO248740	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Maintena	12,570.08
Public Works & Services	WO271418	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO0438639 - Electrical Mtce Se	13,395.23
Public Works & Services	WO248628	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	9,915.01
Public Works & Services	WO246313	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	6,387.93
Public Works & Services	WO344586	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	10,223.63
Public Works & Services	WO319517	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Manitena	10,299.00
Public Works & Services	WO334291	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	10,374.65
Public Works & Services	WO344587	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438639 - Electrical Mtce Ser	13,560.54
Public Works & Services	SC448130	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SOA Release Electrical Service	9,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC449225	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Annual Electrical Inspection &	24,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC447468	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Software and Installation Serv	35,681.37
Public Works & Services	SC795233	Jacar Electric Communication & Security	LeCrete	Airport Air Tanker Base Electr	42,331.00
Public Works & Services	SC450693	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	Annual Electrical Inspection &	6,674.76
Public Works & Services	SC450121	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	LED Lighting	31,748.00
Public Works & Services	SC450122	Computer Environment Solutions	Calgary	SMH UPS Component Upgrade/Batt	14,740.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	Helen Kalvan School PA system	13,942.64
Transportation	SC450609	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Electrical Services for Ferrie	50,000.00
Transportation	SC447138	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Supply and Install Electrical	55,800.00
Total Services - Electrical Contractor	395,643.84				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Building Construction General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450750	LCP Health	Yellowknife	Psychological / Vocational Ass	75,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450863	Foundation of Administrative	Edmonton	Training - Fair Appeal Hearing	23,375.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450560	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Student Financial Assistance N	248,871.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450467	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Landscape Projections on Borea	139,730.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450597	Navius Research Inc.	Vancouver	Economic Modeling of NWT Green	77,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450881	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	Pick up empty fuel drums	10,890.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO451144	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Road Work- Regional Heliport i	9,960.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449232	Insum Solutions	Montreal	Lodestar Technical Maintenance	100,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447855	Alberta Recycling Management Authority	Edmonton	NWT Electronics Recycling Prog	240,000.00
Finance	SC449687	Econometric Research Limited	Burlington	Customized Input Output Implem	63,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450629	Festival Promotions	Ottawa	Healthy Living Promotional Ite	50,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Building Construction General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	SC450110	Mental Health Commission of Canada	Calgary	Mental Health First Aid - Trai	52,190.95
Human Resources	SC451151	Cayley Jane Thomas	Yellowknife	Workplace Investigations	24,995.00
Human Resources	SC450584	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	Workplace Harassment Investiga	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450604	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	Marketing, Promotion and Consu	195,685.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC451194	Panther Creative Inc.	Vancouver	Consulting Services	27,964.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450534	Penner Pacific Advisory Services	Chilliwack	NWT Nominee Program Business S	25,000.00
Justice	AC450661	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellow	12,860.46
Justice	AC449422	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Air Charter Norman Wells- Deli	23,013.94
Justice	AC450971	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk return	20,286.88
Justice	LS450015	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Multi-Function Photocopier	23,012.00
Justice	AC447409	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	18,165.68
Justice	AC449421	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	AC Sept 22, 23, 24, 25, 2015 Y	16,974.60
Justice	AC447412	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	Inuvik to Aklavik	5,211.24
Lands	SC450115	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	Recreation Resource Inventory	50,030.00
Lands	SC450145	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Water and Land Recreation Oppo	39,842.28
Lands	SC450748	Wordsmith Associates	Calgary	Plain Language Writing Worksho	17,624.00
Lands	AC451038	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	Helicopter Charter - Norman We	7,759.71
Lands	SC450045	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Outdoor Recreation and Land Us	39,874.92
Lands	SC449536	Gay Robinson Consulting	Calgary	IAP2 Foundations in Public Par	30,000.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450595	GT Property Assessment & Tax	Edmonton	Assessment of NWT Heavy Indust	815,430.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450657	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	Financial Duties and Workload	30,810.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450313	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Engineering Services for Delin	154,310.46
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441482	RJ'S CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	20,875.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441481	Sky Enterprises	Aklavik	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	11,350.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441483	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	19,350.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441515	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	Demolish 2 Housing Units: Akla	142,100.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441480	RJ'S CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	7,750.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441360	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	10,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	7819	Rowe's Construction	Fort Simpson	Fuel Spill: Fort Simpson	22,240.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441365	INUVIK ENGINEERING LTD.	INUVIK	Pile Installation Monitoring	77,862.50
Public Works & Services	SC795314	Goal Engineering Ltd.	Victoria	Consulting-Testing Fireproofin	23,275.20
Public Works & Services	SC795318	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	Survey & Location - Possible G	12,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795310	BTY Consultancy Group Inc.	Vancouver	Independent Certifier Agreemen	78,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795300	CAB Construction Ltd.	Fort Smith	Fort Smith Health Centre Pedes	31,150.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Building Construction General

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	WO330641	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO0438639 - Electrical Mtce Se	7,679.73
Public Works & Services	SC795319	Avens Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	North Slave Parks Concept Plan	19,366.00
Public Works & Services	SC795322	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Survey Services - Fort Liard R	8,550.00
Public Works & Services	SC795320	Commercial-NDS Ltd.	Yellowknife	Commercial NDS Ltd Duct cle	9,550.00
Public Works & Services	WO331882	Diamond Glass Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438670 - Glazing/Door Hardwa	16,215.70
Public Works & Services	SC450572	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Lighting Replacements - RCMP A	126,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC450323	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Flooring Replacement - RCMP Tu	52,204.43
Public Works & Services	SC795297	3GA Marine Ltd.	Victoria	Floating Dock Design- Prelude	24,660.00
Public Works & Services	SC795294	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	StructureAll Consulting Engine	9,420.00
Public Works & Services	SC450976	Canzeal Enterprises Ltd.	YELLOWKNIFE	Repair Fiberglass Tanks - Tuli	25,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC795287	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	A/E Design Services Charles Te	336,083.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Fire Prevention Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	Inualtnugak School Sprinkler S	21,540.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	Various Lighting Retrofits	97,660.25
Transportation	SC451114	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	Predator Defense & Shortgun Ha	11,946.65
Transportation	SC451157	NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Kamloops	Ice Construction Training 2015	25,300.00
Transportation	SC451200	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	Architecture and Engineering C	24,873.48
Transportation	SC451104	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Fort Providence Proof of Conce	8,450.00
Transportation	SC450995	GVM Geological Consultants Ltd.	Calgary	Mackenzie Highway Terrain Anal	24,920.00
Total Services - Building Construction	4,001,239.06				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Hazardous Waste Disposal

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450181	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Monitoring Wells in Various GN	452,348.50
Public Works & Services	SC448840	Pinchin West	Edmonton	Diamond Jennesse High School B	44,745.00
Public Works & Services	SC795199	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	Pre-Demolition Hazardous Mater	25,498.30
Public Works & Services	SC795228	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	Soil Remediation at Mangilaluk	191,794.00
Public Works & Services	SC446719	KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	Disposal of Contaminated Build	10,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	Transport & Disposal	17,060.00
Transportation	SC450484	Dehcho First Nations	Fort Simpson	Providence Creek Grayling Spaw	19,011.80
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000445	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Removal of Contaminated Materi	75,375.92
Total Services - Hazardous Waste Disposa	Total Services - Hazardous Waste Disposal				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental/Lease: Commercial Space

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	LS450582	Ta'egera Company Ltd.	Yellowknife	Office Space - Secondary Fire	53,256.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental/Lease: Commercial Space

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Public Works & Services	LS103212	5789 NWT Ltd.	Edmonton	Leased Office Space - Yellowkn	277,675.60	
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000466	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	RCMP Secure Storage Lot	5,000.00	
Total Services - Rental/Lease: Commercial S	Total Services - Rental/Lease: Commercial Space					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Road Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC449935	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Grading of Parking Lot and Dri	12,878.00
Transportation	SC448857	Deline Contracting Ltd.	Inuvik	Supply Equipment & Labour - De	49,750.00
Transportation	SC448419	MeckCon Services Ltd.	Deline	Equipment Rental & Labour Supp	128,200.00
Transportation	SC449376	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	Grade Repairs Km 269.6 Dempste	28,600.00
Transportation	SC449838	Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Deh Cho Bridge Cleaning and Ma	250,000.00
Transportation	SC447754	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	Supply and Operate Steamer fro	142,500.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Supply and Install Bird Nestin	75,212.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000635	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Aggregate Haul Highway # 1	52,502.00
Total Services - Road Maintenance	739,642.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Financial/ Accounting/ Bookeep

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC449773	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	P3 MVFL - VFM Case Study Analy	15,685.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	AON Hewitt Inc.	Toronto	Executive Manager Pension Val.	9,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC450496	ASHTON CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS	HAY RIVER	Audit Services - Local Housing	36,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC448431	CROWE MACKAY LLP	YELLOWKNIFE	2014-2015 Financial Statement	15,000.00
Total Services - Financial/ Accounting/ Boo	76,185.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Renovation Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Human Resources	00000000000000000000538	NPR Limited Partnership	Yellowknife	RS67 - Office Reno's - YK-6	9,108.00	
Total Services - Renovation Services	Total Services - Renovation Services					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Digital/ Remote Sensing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	TerraGo Software maintenance	9,562.50
Total Services - Digital/ Remote Sensing					9,562.50

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Cleaning/ Janitorial

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447257	H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Janitorial Services Ft Simpson	38,880.00
Public Works & Services	SC446469	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - Arthur L	322,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446468	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - GNWT Dat	46,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446470	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - Stuart M	162,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446471	Twilite Security Ltd.	Yellowknife	Security Patrol Services - GNW	84,018.00
Public Works & Services	SC448470	Thien Huynh Janitorial	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services New GNWT	244,274.00
Public Works & Services	SC446332	Lennie Custodian	Norman Wells	Janitorial Services - Edward H	168,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446467	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - PWS NSRO	50,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446458	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - ENR, Bre	50,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446465	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - GNWT War	48,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	I.J. Property Management Services	Fort Simpson	Janitorial Services Milton Bui	32,090.00
Transportation	SC446599	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	Janitorial Services - Yellowkn	633,000.00
Transportation	SC446718	E&R Services	Fort Resolution	Janitorial Services - Fort Res	19,200.00
Transportation	SC446545	Masaya Cleaning Services	Norman Wells	Janitorial Services at Norman	430,080.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	I.J. Property Management Services	Fort Simpson	Janitorial Services Fort Simps	124,800.00
Total Services - Cleaning/ Janitorial	2,452,342.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Electrical Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount				
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	Fort McPherson Health Centre G	73,500.00				
Total Services - Electrical Equipment/Suppl	у		Total Services - Electrical Equipment/Supply						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Local Courier/ Delivery

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC447387	506822 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	Small/Mail Delivery Services	123,420.00
Public Works & Services	SC448380	K & K Expediting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	GNWT Mail Delivery Services Fo	26,775.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	Inuvik Mail Services	261,900.00
Total Services - Local Courier/ Delivery					412,095.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Glass & Glazing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	4928 NWT Ltd. o/a Poison Painting	Hay River	Glass Frosting	7,492.39		
Total Services - Glass & Glazing	Total Services - Glass & Glazing						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Image/ Data Scanning

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	3V Geomatics Inc.	Vancouver	2015/16 InSAR Monitoring NWT	145,000.00
Lands	SC448708	Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	North Vancouver	2015 Air Photography and Mappi	419,042.81
Total Services - Image/ Data Scanning					564,042.81

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Aircraft Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	AC448942	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Rotary Wing Air Charter	7,290.00
Total Services - Aircraft Equipment/Supply	7,290.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Airport Ground

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	CT100945	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	Aklavik Freddie Carmichael Air	23,993.16
Transportation	SC448356	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	Supply Equipment, and Labour f	30,250.00
Transportation	SC449702	International Logistical Support Inc.	Inuvik	Escort Services for Surveying	10,000.00
Transportation	CT100883	Charter Community of Deline	Deline	Deline Airport Operations & Ma	37,800.00
Transportation	CT100932	K'asho Got'ine Charter Community	Fort Good Hope	Fort Good Hope Airport Operati	36,000.00
Transportation	CT100896	Hamlet of Tulita	Tulita	Tulita Airport Oprations & Mai	36,000.00
Total Services - Airport Ground	Total Services - Airport Ground				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Security & Alarm

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Public Works & Services	SC448230	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	NSCF Notifier Computer Replace	51,415.72	
Transportation	CT101146	Twilite Security Ltd.	Yellowknife	Airport Security Services	933,712.65	
Total Services - Security & Alarm	Total Services - Security & Alarm					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Insurance Agency

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC450198	Claims Pro Inc.	Edmonton	Investigation Service - Wareho	25,000.00
Finance	SC422185	Jardine Lloyd Thompson Canada Inc.	Calgary	Ref #SC422185 - Insurance Brok	425,000.00
Transportation	CT101250	Norland Insurance Agencies Ltd.	Hay River	Request for Proposals - Road L	224,000.00
Total Services - Insurance Agency	674,000.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental & Leasing: Entertainmnt

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Justice	LS446072	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	NSCC 2 Multifunction Photocopi	12,835.20
Total Services - Rental & Leasing: Entertain	mnt				12,835.20

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Photography Equipment/Supply

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	LS448044	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Copier Lease - 36 Months	14,148.00
Total Services - Photography Equipment/Su	ipply				14,148.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Advertising

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	PO451241	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Print Media Advertising	5,872.12	
Health and Social Services	SC450438	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Advertising Campaign	25,849.55	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448425	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Come Make Your Mark (CMYM) Cam	214,750.00	
Justice	PO447907	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Advertising - Court Reporter R	6,105.82	
Legislative Assembly	PO002786	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Order of the NWT Ads	7,590.26	
Legislative Assembly	PO002666	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	Social Programs Advertising	8,223.90	
Public Works & Services	SC448873	NWT & Nunavut Construction Association	Yellowknife	Distribution of Construction C	25,000.00	
Total Services - Advertising	Total Services - Advertising					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Computer Internet/ Webpage

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC446350	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	IGC Branding & Website Develop	6,905.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447987	BC Oil & Gas Commission	Victoria	FRACFOCUS.CA Agreement	9,100.00
Public Works & Services	PO448160	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	Symantec Support Renewal	53,622.50
Total Services - Computer Internet/ Webpag	e				69,627.50

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Food Catering

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC448154	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	Aboriginal Affairs Working Grp	10,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449334	Sam's Monkey Tree Restaurant & Pub	Yellowknife	Catering - CMEC Aboriginal Edu	41,897.30
Justice	SC443501	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	Chief Coroner & Chief Medical	6,138.00
Total Services - Food Catering					58,035.30

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Display Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450303	Association of Mineral Exploration	Vancouver	Exhibitor Booths - 2016 Minera	15,000.00	
Total Services - Display Services	Total Services - Display Services					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Freight/ Cargo/ Moving

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450834	GEEP Alberta Inc.	Barrie	Electronics Processor	19,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	AH20151601	NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	INUVIK	Trasnsportation and Disposal o	37,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795204	506822 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	DOT & HSS Office Move	69,765.58
Public Works & Services	PO451187	DC Moving & Office Relocations Ltd.	Yellowknife	Office Moves HSS CST 7th to LR	12,265.25
Transportation	SC450568	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	Transport 20ft Container - Fif	18,900.00
Transportation	SC795245	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	Transportation of Snow Blower	5,469.53
Transportation	SC449394	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	Haul Modular Home Trailer	13,560.00
Total Services - Freight/ Cargo/ Moving	176,960.36				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Audio/ Sound Production/ Repro

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	PO451259	Pido Production Ltd.	Yellowknife	Audio & Visual Services - PMC	6,300.00
Total Services - Audio/ Sound Production/ F	Repro				6,300.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Fees/ Payments

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	RS449559	Grass Roots Press	Edmonton	Canadian Adult Reading Assessm	18,000.00
Total Services - Fees/ Payments					18,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Building Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441411	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	2015-2016 SSE, SAFE Client #81	9,980.30	
Public Works & Services	SC791787	ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Burnaby	Full Service Elevator Mtce.	54,000.00	
Public Works & Services	SC448869	Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok Health Center Crawl	12,780.00	
Public Works & Services	SC795241	Community Government of Whati	Whati	EMERGENCY FUEL SPILL CLEANUP -	10,287.50	
Public Works & Services	SC795283	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Aklavik RCMP detachment garage	21,089.53	
Public Works & Services	SC432785	Trane Northwest	Edmonton	HVAC Service Agreement - FGH S	14,635.00	
Public Works & Services	SC448270	ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Burnaby	Lift/Elevator Mtce Fort Smith.	86,175.84	
Public Works & Services	SC440156	Honeywell Ltd.	Calgary	Maintenance - Honeywell HVAC/D	72,050.00	
Public Works & Services	SC447496	Siemens Canada Limited	Burlington	Siemens Direct Digital Control	309,284.00	
Total Services - Building Maintenance	Total Services - Building Maintenance					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Custodial Camp Ground

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447559	RC Renovations	Hay River	Custodial Campground & Mainten	48,500.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Custodial Camp Ground

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447560	EV's Enterprises	Enterprise	Custodial Campground & Mainten	55,900.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447558	Noda Enterprises Ltd.	Hay River	Custodial Campground & Mainten	43,754.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434755	Cli-Michaud Contracting	Fort Simpson	Campground Operator - Sambaa D	51,250.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447850	Tatzia, Gilbert Charlie	Behchoko	Sanitary Maintenance and Garba	13,100.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447561	P&T Janitorial and Contracting Services	Fort Smith	Custodial Campground & Mainten	37,600.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447564	Detan' Cho Tourist Camp	Fort Resolution	Custodial Campground & Mainten	19,850.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448112	B.J. Contracting	Fort Simpson	Custodial Campground Operation	56,350.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434000	MGM Bus Services Ltd.	Inuvik	Custodial Campground - Operati	55,918.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434001	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	Custodial Campground - Operati	47,567.07	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC433999	Alexie Enterprises	Fort McPherson	Custodial Campground - Operati	38,929.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434695	Undaa Gogah Corporation	Fort Providence	Campground Operator - Fort Pro	43,562.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434693	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	Campground Operator - Hay Rive	56,680.50	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434513	Bottomline PR Company	Yellowknife	Fred Henne Territorial Park -	279,142.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434515	Morton, Alan	Yellowknife	Reid Lake Territorial Park - C	56,318.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434514	Endeavoursome 2000	Yellowknife	Prelude Lake Territorial Park	79,300.00	
Total Services - Custodial Camp Group	Total Services - Custodial Camp Ground					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Communication/ Telecommunicat

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC449639	Can-Am Group The	Temecula	Strategic Level Media Relation	6,800.00	
Executive	SC449127	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Strategic Marketing Campaign	30,601.25	
Finance	SC449038	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	eProcurement Communications St	9,954.00	
Finance	SC447317	Oliver, Angus	Toronto	Telecommunications Regulatory	180,000.00	
Health and Social Services	SC448198	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	HSS System Transformation stra	26,887.88	
Health and Social Services	SC447532	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	Social Marketing Campaign	293,688.00	
Public Works & Services	SC795317	Northwestel Inc.	Whitehorse	Cable TV System Installation	16,727.50	
Public Works & Services	SC443313	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	IP - PBX Solution for the GNWT	771,990.83	
Total Services - Communication/ Telecomm	Total Services - Communication/ Telecommunicat					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Interior Design Consulting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Public Works & Services	SC445875	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	Tenant Improvement - Courthous	11,396.00		
Total Services - Interior Design Consulting	Total Services - Interior Design Consulting						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Pharmacy/ Drugstore

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Justice	SC446058	Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3121	Yellowknife	Pharmaceutical Services	300,000.00		
Total Services - Pharmacy/ Drugstore	Total Services - Pharmacy/ Drugstore						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Mechanical Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450887	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	Vehicle Repairs	8,000.00	
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441388	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	16,500.00	
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441389	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	95,490.00	
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441387	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	2015-16 Preventative Maintenan	15,050.00	
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441386	J.S.L. Mechanical	Yellowknife	Sissons Court Sewer Line Inves	92,000.00	
Public Works & Services	WO339874	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	19,282.89	
Public Works & Services	WO339843	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 -Mechanical Mtce Serv	9,002.79	
Public Works & Services	WO338335	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	5,134.70	
Public Works & Services	WO339887	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanicaol Mtce Se	9,009.86	
Public Works & Services	WO342608	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	7,899.57	
Public Works & Services	WO447156	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	5,260.67	
Public Works & Services	WO293195	J & A Fire Protection	Yellowknife	SO438652 - A&W SPRINKLER SERVI	7,768.31	
Public Works & Services	SC446279	Automatic Controls Ltd.	Edmonton	Automatic Controls Ltd.	141,738.00	
Public Works & Services	WO331763	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanical Maintene	13,210.05	
Public Works & Services	WO324784	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO447156 - Mechanical Mtce Ser	6,068.52	
Public Works & Services	WO326877	Wajax Power Systems	Edmonton	SO447126 - Generator Mtce Serv	5,154.53	
Total Services - Mechanical Contractor	Total Services - Mechanical Contractor					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Plumbing Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000025	Webster's Plumbing & Heating	Hay River	Replace Fuel Tank, ductwork	9,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC446344	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing	81,873.00
Public Works & Services	SC446345	WLP Enterprises Ltd	Quesnel	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing	182,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC446343	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing	81,550.00
Total Services - Plumbing Contractor					355,223.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Funeral/ Bereavement

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Justice	SC446352	Foster & McGarvey Ltd.	Edmonton	Funeral & Transportation Servi	90,000.00		
Total Services - Funeral/ Bereavement	Total Services - Funeral/ Bereavement						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Fuel Distribution/ Utility Svc

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449360	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	Transportation of Fuel - Hay R	58,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450193	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Bowser Truck and Jet A Fuel	61,367.53
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448137	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	Into-Plane AvGas 100LL Hay Riv	539,388.00
Public Works & Services	SC449669	Corrosion Service Company Limited	Markham	Cathodic Protection System Tes	18,510.00
Public Works & Services	SC450451	Wekweti Development Corporation	Wekweeti	Fuel Sales, Dispensing and Del	478,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC450454	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	Diesel Fuel transfer from NTPC	36,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC449319	TEAM Industrial Services Inc.	Toronto	API 653 External Fuel Storage	24,057.54
Public Works & Services	SC446622	Konisenta, Jayne Lucy	Nahanni Butte	Fuel Sales, Dispensing and Del	348,000.00
Total Services - Fuel Distribution/ Utility Svc					1,564,623.07

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Welding Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Transportation	SC447829	O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	Welding Services for the Ferri	224,150.00	
Transportation	SC450610	O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	Welding Services for Ferries	80,000.00	
Transportation	SC447032	O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	Welding Required for MVJohnny	9,135.00	
Total Services - Welding Contractor	Total Services - Welding Contractor					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Photography/ Photofinishing

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447417	Greenlink Forestry Inc.	Edmonton	Photo Interpretation Services	99,360.00
Total Services - Photography/ Photofinishin	g				99,360.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Word/ Data Processing

Department/	/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Justice		SC447589	Lambert, Loreen	Yellowknife	Transcription Services	45,000.00	
Total Services - Word/ I	Total Services - Word/ Data Processing						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Bulk Liquid Trucking

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448734	KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	Completion of Municipal Hazard	40,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448109	Keith's Water Service Ltd.	Hay River	Potable Water Delivery - Hay R	20,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448330	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Sewage Pump - Out and Removal	58,480.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447768	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Sewage Disposal-Ingraham Trail	46,443.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447636	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Water Delivery Services for De	48,470.40
Transportation	SC449228	Pete's Contracting	Fort McPherson	Sewage Pump-out and Disposal S	152,000.00
Total Services - Bulk Liquid Trucking	365,393.40				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Child Care/ Protection/Shelter

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447683	Yellowknife Women's Society	Yellowknife	Emergency Shelter Services	370,219.50
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447685	Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	Emergency Shelter Services	458,367.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447681	YWCA Yellowknife	Yellowknife	Emergency Shelter Services	193,924.50
Health and Social Services	SC451269	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	competancy assessments	17,250.00
Health and Social Services	SC450264	Great Kids Inc.	Wausau	Growing Great Kids - Integrate	16,000.00
Total Services - Child Care/ Protection/Shelt	1,055,761.00				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Drilling Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450437	Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	Yellowknife	Water Hole Drilling and Blasti	5,015.91
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449736	Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	Yellowknife	Drilling and Blasting for Wate	5,895.00
Transportation	SC447763	Darrell's Welding Ltd.	Hay River	Core Drilling of Bedrock Mater	76,760.00
Total Services - Drilling Contractor					87,670.91

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Serving Legal Documents

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Justice	SC447764	Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	Court Services Visioning	35,000.00		
Total Services - Serving Legal Documents	Total Services - Serving Legal Documents						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Sanitation/ Waste Disposal

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447771	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Waste Disposal from Bear Proof	78,700.00		
Transportation	SC449336	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Waste Removal on Highway 3	25,647.44		
Transportation	SC448212	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Waste Disposal from Bear Proof	30,000.00		
Total Services - Sanitation/ Waste Disposal	Total Services - Sanitation/ Waste Disposal						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Forestry

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448184	Terrestrial Information Services	Prince George	National Forest Inventory Grou	188,282.81
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447883	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	Aerial Forest Regeneration Ass	194,815.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449735	Alexie Enterprises	Fort McPherson	Jak Park - Fire Smarting 2015	65,500.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448554	Tetlit Zheh Development Corp.	Fort McPherson	Nitainlaii Territorial Park -	14,461.25
Total Services - Forestry	463,059.06				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - First Aid Training

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447904	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	Wilderness First Aid Course	11,100.78

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - First Aid Training

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Services - First Aid Training					11,100.78

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Rental & Leasing: Vehicles

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449415	K & K Expediting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Rental Vehicles for Aintoine L	8,050.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448816	W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Rental of two (2) Recreational	8,560.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448027	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Truck Rental - Parks Crew	11,000.00
Transportation	SC793481	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	Project Vehicle Lease	15,075.39
Total Services - Rental & Leasing: Vehicles	42,685.39				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Engraving Service

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448074	Northern Engraving Plus	Yellowknife	Laser Engraving of 2 Logos on	7,500.00
Total Services - Engraving Service					7,500.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Water Distiller Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449428	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Potable Water and Portable Toi	44,160.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448199	Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	Hay River	Pump Out Services - Hay River	11,419.00
Total Services - Water Distiller Services					55,579.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Coffee Catering

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Human Resources	SC448227	Epic Grill Restaurant and Catering	Yellowknife	Premier's Awards Catering Serv	6,275.00
Total Services - Coffee Catering		-	-		6,275.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Marketing Consulting

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448296	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	Come Make Your Mark (CMYM)	59,862.18
Total Services - Marketing Consulting					59,862.18

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Property Appraiser

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC448297	GT Property Assessment & Tax	Edmonton	Fort Smith Land - General Asse	109,641.00
Total Services - Property Appraiser					109,641.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Earthmoving/ Excavate/ Bulldoz

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449350	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment Services - Par	62,374.90
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441418	NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	INUVIK	Demolition of the Blueberry Pa	2,122,625.00
Transportation	SC450637	Beaver Enterprises Limited	Fort Liard	Clearing Brush Fort Liard Airp	28,500.00
Transportation	SC450923	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	SO Rlease SO051145 - Equipment	19,806.00
Transportation	SC448350	Nahanni Butte Dene Band	Nahanni Butte	Equipment and Labour for Nahan	63,722.20
Total Services - Earthmoving/ Excavate/ Bu	lldoz			·	2,297,028.10

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Carpentry

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450592	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	Deck Construction - Fred Henne	8,550.00	
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448397	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	SO Release - Video Conferenci	5,910.00	
Public Works & Services	WO299868	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO446128-1 - Carpentry Service	11,005.53	
Public Works & Services	WO288304	Diamond Glass Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO438670 - Glazing Mtce Servic	7,911.60	
Public Works & Services	WO325610	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO446128-01 - Carpentry Mtce S	6,132.36	
Public Works & Services	WO328703	Lac La Martre Development	Whati	SO438694 - General Bldg Mtce -	7,040.00	
Public Works & Services	SC449565	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	Repalce Skirting Community Com	46,200.00	
Public Works & Services	WO258822	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	SO446128-1 - Carpentry Service	8,075.93	
Public Works & Services	SC449790	A.C. Contracting	Aklavik	Interior Door Replacement at M	49,600.00	
Public Works & Services	SC449823	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	Deck Replacement for the RCMP	31,832.67	
Total Services - Carpentry	Total Services - Carpentry					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Floor Covering

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC449410	A.C. Contracting	Aklavik	Flooring Replacement - Fort Mc	166,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC448564	Game Day Flooring Inc.	Stony Plain	Gym Floor Repair/Refinishing a	59,607.00
Total Services - Floor Covering					226,107.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Painting/ Decorating

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448661	Simon's Painting	Yellowknife	Painting Services - Fred Henne	9,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC449523	Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	Interior Painting Services for	116,646.63
Public Works & Services	WO319745	Moe Zoe's Painting	Yellowknife	SO438648 - Painting Services -	7,293.89
Public Works & Services	WO334691	Moe Zoe's Painting	Yellowknife	SO438648 - Painting Services -	10,951.97
Public Works & Services	SC449391	506597 N.W.T Ltd	Inuvik	Paint Exterior of Princess Ale	66,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC449390	P.D.Q. Painting & Decorating Ltd.	Hay River	Paint Exterior of Harry Camsel	21,710.80
Total Services - Painting/ Decorating	Total Services - Painting/ Decorating				

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Wilderness Survival

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Finance	SC448779	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	Wildlife Monitor & Field Techn	11,000.00
Total Services - Wilderness Survival					11,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Water Transportation

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448974	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	Water Truck Services - SS014	6,160.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448884	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Potable Water Delivery for FS0	12,720.00
Total Services - Water Transportation					18,880.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Labour

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449287	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	Heavy Equipment - SS027	63,333.75
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449284	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Heavy Equipment - SS027	50,856.39
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441500	Hamlet Of Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok	CONSTRUCT A GRAVEL PAD; ULUKHA	12,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795251	G Mazur Contracting	Fort Liard	Charles Yohin School Roof Repl	28,761.00
Transportation	SC795213	Rat River Development Corporation	Fort McPherson	Labour Supply Dempster Highway	220,000.00
Total Services - Labour				·	374,951.14

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Ambulance Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449486	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Services and Supplies	22,204.40	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450165	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Services and Supplies	19,009.50	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449484	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Services and Supplies	22,204.40	
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449413	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	Medical Services and Supplies	23,665.00	
Total Services - Ambulance Services	Total Services - Ambulance Services					

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Bus Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount		
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450379	Frontier Coachlines NWT	Hay River	Bus Services	5,274.20		
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449476	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Bus Services for Antoine Lake	27,500.00		
Total Services - Bus Services	Total Services - Bus Services						

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Containers & Packing Equip/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Lands	SC450446	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	Land Use Planning Mechanism -	159,850.00
Lands	SC449533	Northplan Consulting	Yellowknife	Guidelines for Land Use Planni	48,235.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Containers & Packing Equip/Sup

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Services - Containers & Packing Equip	o/Sup				208,085.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Road Transportation

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC449980	803554 AB Ltd.	La Crete	Transportation of Runway Sand	49,600.30
Total Services - Road Transportation					49,600.30

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Record Management

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450566	Purple Rock Inc.	Victoria	Mineral Exploration Archive Da	155,150.00
Total Services - Record Management					155,150.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Paving Contractor

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC450626	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	Supply and Application of Trac	8,500.00
Total Services - Paving Contractor					8,500.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Highway Maintenance

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC794385	BGC Engineering Inc.	Vancouver	Highway #3 Test Sections Monit	7,000.00
Transportation	SC795214	Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	Tsiigehtchic	SIght Distance/Brushing Demps	200,000.00
Transportation	SC450704	Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	Fort Resolution	Clean Right of Way Highway 5 a	20,000.00
Total Services - Highway Maintenance					227,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Landscaping/ Agricultural

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450982	Arctic Farmer Inc.	Yellowknife	Landscaping Services at Reid L	9,960.00
Total Services - Landscaping/ Agricultural					9,960.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Snow Removal

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Transportation	SC451024	Manitoulin Transport Inc.	Gore Bay	Snow Removal Services at Norma	14,280.00
Total Services - Snow Removal					14,280.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Cabinet Making

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC451130	Zone Display Cases	Quebec	Installation of 4 ZONE Display	8,850.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Cabinet Making

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Total Services - Cabinet Making					8,850.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Utility Services

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC794896	Northland Utilities(Yellowknife) Limited	Yellowknife	FHP - Underground Primary Powe	32,000.00
Total Services - Utility Services					32,000.00

Procurement Designation and Category: Services - Fence Construction

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Business Name	Business Location	Description	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795259	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	Chain Link Fence Installation,	8,888.00
Total Services - Fence Construction					8,888.00

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Procurement Designation and Category Summary

Construction

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Airport Ground	1	729,111.72
Airport/ Runway Construction	11	7,472,473.08
Building Construction General	237	834,771,397.33
Building Construction Material	1	32,912.90
Building Maintenance	2	83,774.00
Carpentry	1	70,075.70
Consulting Services - General	3	130,941.00
Electrical Contractor	5	232,265.29
Engineering Consulting	6	223,671.51
Floor Covering	1	121,548.97
Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup	1	342,808.00
Hardware/Tools Equipmt/Supply	1	295,594.00
Highway Maintenance	4	2,439,619.34
Marine Construction	1	29,857.50
Mechanical Contractor	1	38,500.00
Multiple Categories	1	9,275.27
Renovation Services	1	14,700.00
Road Construction Services	44	50,837,064.70
Total	322	897,875,590.31

Goods

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Ac / Ventiilating Equipment	2	51,630.00
Advertising Equipment/Supply	1	22,053.98
Airport/ Runway Construction	1	184,350.00
Animals/Related Equipment/Supp	2	59,800.00
Appliances, Major Equipmt/Supp	3	29,696.82
Appliances, Small Equipmt/Supp	2	56,376.08
Athletic/Recreation Equip/Supp	1	26,822.45
Automobiles	44	3,060,431.03
Automobile Equipment/Supply	13	296,548.69
Building Construction General	20	1,153,086.84
Building Construction Material	12	374,211.72
Building Maintenance	1	16,415.00
Bulk Dry Trucking	1	19,500.00
Chemicals	8	1,055,794.54
Cleaning Equipment/Supply	2	29,706.27
Clothing	5	78,198.01
Communication Equipment/Supply	13	408,880.39
Communication/ Telecommunicat	1	13,000.00
Computer Equipment/Supply	82	7,998,043.65
Computer Software/ Drafting	21	2,551,370.88
Consulting Services - General	1	25,000.00
Containers & Packing Equip/Sup	7	162,008.84
Design/ Graphic/ Artwork	1	24,333.31
Educational/ Training	1	13,910.00
Entertainment/Electronic Equip	1	31,148.60
Environment/Ecological Consult	1	45,046.00
Fees/ Payments	1	6,525.00
Fire/Rescue/Safety Equipmt/Sup	29	2,161,198.76
Fisheries/ Wildlife	2	63,098.46
Floor Covering	1	41,781.00
Food/Beverage Equipment/Supply	11	79,486.25
Footwear	1	97,610.16
Forestry Equipment/Supply	8	451,962.78
Freight/ Cargo/ Moving	1	11,102.00
Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup	63	44,866,112.12

Goods

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Furniture Resident/Commercial	20	778,337.61
General Contracting	1	6,140.00
Hardware/Tools Equipmt/Supply	2	25,002.48
Heavy Construction Equipment	12	732,227.50
Highway Maintenance	1	27,986.00
Image/ Data Scanning	2	33,218.00
Industrial Equipment/Supply	9	179,665.88
Instruments/Survey Equip/Suppl	2	59,458.00
Lighting Equipment/Supply	3	34,562.79
Lumber/Plywood Equipment/Suppl	1	11,392.92
Maintenance Management Consult	1	19,678.58
Marine Equipment/Supply	7	137,312.70
Medical/Surgical Equip/Supply	47	9,047,936.73
Metalworking Equipment/Supply	3	265,177.42
Motors/Generators Equip/Supply	4	215,560.49
Multiple Categories	8	631,309.02
Office Equipment/Supply	30	407,628.00
Painting/Decorating Equip/Supp	1	22,445.15
Photography/ Photofinishing	2	44,786.35
Plumbing/Sanitation Equip/Supp	3	81,048.28
Printing/ Production	7	126,388.89
Promotional Items Equip/Supply	4	53,943.75
Publications/Books/Maps/Newsp	14	312,175.13
Recreational Vehicles	9	172,670.72
Recreational Vehicle Equip/Sup	2	28,028.97
Rental & Leasing: Vehicles	2	113,103.52
Rental & Maintenance: Equipmnt	1	26,890.00
Road Construction Material/Sup	17	1,255,569.49
Road Maintenance	1	5,496.20
Security/Alarm Equipmt/Supply	5	189,091.43
Solar Equipment/Supply	1	41,982.00
Special Industry Equip/Supply	9	225,665.67
Storage/ Warehousing	1	26,579.28
Tanks: Sewage/Water/Fuel Equip	5	154,800.59
Water Purification Equip/Suppl	2	110,000.00

Contracts Over \$5,000 Report

Goods

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Weapons/Ammunition Equip/Suppl	1	18,360.00
Weather Forecast/ Prediction	1	17,765.00
Window Coverings Equip/Supply	2	52,679.52
Total	607	81,258,303.69

Services

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Accomodations/ Meals	17	1,731,240.67
Advertising	7	293,391.65
Aircraft Charters/ Flights	308	12,098,481.11
Aircraft Equipment/Supply	1	7,290.00
Airport Ground	6	174,043.16
Ambulance Services	4	87,083.30
Architectural Consulting	26	863,715.72
Audio/ Sound Production/ Repro	1	6,300.00
Automobile Equipment/Supply	1	9,998.00
Building Construction General	63	4,001,239.06
Building Inspection	1	20,967.00
Building Maintenance	9	590,282.17
Bulk Liquid Trucking	6	365,393.40
Bus Services	2	32,774.20
Cabinet Making	1	8,850.00
Carpentry	10	182,258.09
Child Care/ Protection/Shelter	5	1,055,761.00
Cleaning/ Janitorial	15	2,452,342.00
Coffee Catering	1	6,275.00
Communication/ Telecommunicat	8	1,336,649.46
Computers Training	3	127,900.00
Computer Equipment/Supply	2	226,681.62
Computer Internet/ Webpage	3	69,627.50
Computer Software/ Drafting	66	8,459,111.53
Conference Planning	8	377,765.48
Consulting Services - General	238	14,412,793.06
Containers & Packing Equip/Sup	2	208,085.00
Custodial Camp Ground	16	983,720.57
Design/ Graphic/ Artwork	12	186,653.71
Digital/ Remote Sensing	1	9,562.50
Display Services	1	15,000.00
Drilling Contractor	3	87,670.91
Earthmoving/ Excavate/ Bulldoz	5	2,297,028.10
Educational/ Training	8	1,569,327.00
Electrical Contractor	20	395,643.84

Services

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Electrical Equipment/Supply	1	73,500.00
Engineering Consulting	51	4,204,958.80
Engraving Service	1	7,500.00
Environment/Ecological Consult	24	1,397,839.30
Fees/ Payments	1	18,000.00
Fence Construction	1	8,888.00
Financial/ Accounting/ Bookeep	4	76,185.00
First Aid Training	1	11,100.78
Fisheries/ Wildlife	8	310,593.00
Floor Covering	2	226,107.00
Food Catering	3	58,035.30
Forestry	4	463,059.06
Freight/ Cargo/ Moving	7	176,960.36
Fuels, Gases, Oils Equipmt/Sup	1	12,000.00
Fuel Distribution/ Utility Svc	8	1,564,623.07
Funeral/ Bereavement	1	90,000.00
Furniture Resident/Commercial	1	190,000.00
General Contracting	25	2,670,633.30
Glass & Glazing	1	7,492.39
Hazardous Waste Disposal	8	835,833.52
Health & Welfare	4	243,920.42
Heating Contractor	3	175,964.11
Highway Maintenance	3	227,000.00
Human Resource Plan/ Consult	2	23,310.00
Image/ Data Scanning	2	564,042.81
Instruments/Survey Equip/Suppl	1	102,998.64
Insurance Agency	3	674,000.00
Interior Design Consulting	1	11,396.00
Labour	5	374,951.14
Landscaping/ Agricultural	1	9,960.00
Lighting Equipment/Supply	1	30,178.00
Local Courier/ Delivery	3	412,095.00
Maintenance Management Consult	3	314,397.00
Marine Equipment/Supply	2	402,445.00
Marketing Consulting	1	59,862.18

Services

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Mechanical Contractor	16	456,569.89
Medical Services	4	440,521.92
Medical/Surgical Equip/Supply	3	37,323.18
Multiple Categories	8	109,059.72
Office Equipment/Supply	4	57,484.26
Organization/Deveopmt Consult	4	553,326.01
Painting/ Decorating	6	233,003.29
Paving Contractor	1	8,500.00
Pharmacy/ Drugstore	1	300,000.00
Photography Equipment/Supply	1	14,148.00
Photography/ Photofinishing	1	99,360.00
Plumbing Contractor	4	355,223.00
Printing/ Production	5	109,011.74
Project Management	6	179,580.59
Property Appraiser	1	109,641.00
Record Management	1	155,150.00
Recycling/ Shredding	3	63,620.00
Renovation Services	1	9,108.00
Rental & Leasing: Entertainmnt	1	12,835.20
Rental & Leasing: Equipment	41	2,396,898.32
Rental & Leasing: Vehicles	4	42,685.39
Rental & Maintenance: Equipmnt	6	4,677,430.57
Rental/Lease: Commercial Space	3	335,931.60
Research Services	3	145,000.00
Road Construction Services	1	92,400.00
Road Maintenance	8	739,642.00
Road Transportation	1	49,600.30
Sanitation/ Waste Disposal	3	134,347.44
Security & Alarm	2	985,128.37
Serving Legal Documents	1	35,000.00
Snow Removal	1	14,280.00
Storage/ Warehousing	1	11,880.00
Surveying/ Mapping/ Drafting	21	582,562.00
Techinical Servcies	12	623,243.00
Training Services	31	814,382.61

Contracts Over \$5,000 Report

Services

Category	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Translation/ Interpretation	3	45,554.90
Utility Services	1	32,000.00
Video/ Film/ Movie Production	3	63,027.54
Water Distiller Services	2	55,579.00
Water Transportation	2	18,880.00
Welding Contractor	3	313,285.00
Wilderness Survival	1	11,000.00
Word/ Data Processing	1	45,000.00
Writing Services	5	169,675.13
Total	1299	86,518,613.96

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Department/Agency Summary

Contracts	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
2228	1,039,858,406.78	533	25,794,101.18	1,065,652,507.96

Business Status	Contract Count	Contract Amount
BIP Registered	1443	192,808,342.59
Not in NWT	547	849,962,224.46
NWT Non-BIP	238	22,881,940.91
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Designation	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Construction	322	897,875,590.31
Goods	607	81,258,303.69
Services	1299	86,518,613.96
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Process	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Negotiated	14	26,173,218.45
Request for Proposal	206	839,009,901.35
Request for Tenders	906	136,385,450.55
Sole Source	588	43,291,994.76
SOA Release	514	20,791,942.85
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

SECTION III – Contract Details by Designated Local Community:

Aklavik	1
All Communities	2
Behchoko	12
Colville Lake	14
Deline	15
Enterprise	16
Fort Good Hope	17
Fort Liard	18
Fort McPherson	19
Fort Providence	20
Fort Resolution	21
Fort Simpson	22
Fort Smith	27
Gameti	32
Hay River	33
Hay River Reserve	41

Inuvik	42
Jean Marie River	46
Kakisa Lake	47
Lutsel K'e	48
Muiltiple Communities	49
Nahanni Butte	50
Norman Wells	51
Paulatuk	54
Sachs Harbour	55
Trout Lake	56
Tsiigehtchic	57
Tuktoyaktuk	58
Tulita	59
Ulukhaktok	60
Wekweeti	61
Wha Ti	62
Wrigley	63
Yellowknife	64

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Contract Detail by Designated Local Community

Designated Local Community: Aklavik

Designated Local Community: Aklavik

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441481	Services	Request for Tenders	Sky Enterprises	Aklavik	BIP Registered	11,350.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441486	Construction	Request for Proposal	Don's Heating Services	Aklavik	BIP Registered	9,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441515	Services	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	142,100.00
NWT Housing Corporation	AH20151601	Services	Request for Proposal	NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	INUVIK	BIP Registered	37,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441346	Construction	Request for Tenders	AC Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	24,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441325	Construction	Request for Tenders	SHARPE, VINCE	INUVIK	NWT Non-BIP	157,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC449790	Services	Request for Tenders	A.C. Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	49,600.00
Transportation	CT101588	Construction	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	349,200.00
Transportation	SC448354	Services	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	43,125.00
Transportation	CT100945	Services	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	23,993.16
Total Aklavik			·			•	848,968.16

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	AC448827	Services	Request for Tenders	Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,669.39
Education, Culture and Employment	AC450440	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,155.10
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449802	Services	Sole Source	Career Cruising	Toronto	Not in NWT	16,652.00
Education, Culture and Employment	00000000000000000000000273	Goods	Sole Source	TechExcel Inc.	Lafayette	NWT Non-BIP	34,200.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Northern Counselling & Therapeutic	Whitehorse	Not in NWT	162,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448333	Services	Request for Proposal	Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	103,922.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448298	Services	Sole Source	GeodesyGroup Inc.	Okotoks	Not in NWT	131,841.49
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448409	Services	Request for Proposal	MNP LLP	Regina	Not in NWT	98,602.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448640	Services	Request for Proposal	AECOM Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	169,580.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448184	Services	Request for Proposal	Terrestrial Information Services	Prince George	Not in NWT	188,282.81
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448284	Services	Sole Source	Phare Law Corporation	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	120,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448283	Services	Sole Source	Pentland, Ralph	Ottawa	Not in NWT	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447883	Services	Request for Proposal	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	194,815.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450288	Services	Request for Proposal	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	19,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450284	Services	Request for Proposal	Diversified Environmental Services	Fort St John	Not in NWT	47,543.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450467	Services	Request for Proposal	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Not in NWT	139,730.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449451	Services	Sole Source	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	585,920.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449731	Services	Sole Source	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	42,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450221	Services	Sole Source	FPInnovations	Edmonton	Not in NWT	200,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449876	Services	Request for Proposal	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Not in NWT	33,988.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449996	Services	Sole Source	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	Not in NWT	72,360.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450597	Services	Request for Proposal	Navius Research Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	77,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	AC297510	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	BIP Registered	14,121.25
Environment and Natural Resources	AC448748	Services	Request for Tenders	Denendeh Helicopters Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	423,864.00
Environment and Natural Resources	AC180610	Services	Request for Tenders	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	16,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447855	Services	Sole Source	Alberta Recycling Management Authority	Edmonton	Not in NWT	240,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447602	Services	Sole Source	Northwest Territories Power	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	23,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	AC450936	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	6,595.10
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447417	Services	Request for Proposal	Greenlink Forestry Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	99,360.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20451015	Services	SOA Release	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	9,775.54

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000000076	Services	Sole Source	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	26,460.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	Nanimo	NWT Non-BIP	24,985.04
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000082	Services	Request for Proposal	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	Not in NWT	15,440.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	NWT Non-BIP	17,700.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000138	Services	Request for Proposal	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	160,742.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Arktis Solutions	Gjoa Haven	NWT Non-BIP	41,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000226	Services	Request for Proposal	IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	BIP Registered	54,941.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000282	Services	Sole Source	Risk Sciences International	Ottawa	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	8,891.50
Executive	AC450195	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,100.00
Executive	AC450168	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	13,844.24
Finance	AC447800	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,537.28
Finance	SC442998	Services	Sole Source	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	262,652.10
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	AON Hewitt Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	9,500.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	52,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	150,000.00
Finance	0000000000000000000000638	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	50,000.00
Health and Social Services	PO00002962	Goods	Request for Proposal	Toshiba of Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Not in NWT	5,149,659.70
Health and Social Services	PO002918	Goods	Request for Proposal	Carestream Health Canada Company	Vaughan	Not in NWT	581,675.28
Health and Social Services	PO00002508	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	33,496.50
Health and Social Services	AC449715	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,313.40
Health and Social Services	SC450207	Services	Sole Source	Aurora College	Fort Smith	NWT Non-BIP	34,783.00
Health and Social Services	PO002921	Goods	Request for Proposal	Christie InnoMed inc. (Edmonton)	Edmomton	Not in NWT	1,920,560.00
Health and Social Services	SC446931	Services	Sole Source	Alberta College Of Social Workers	Edmonton	Not in NWT	144,000.00
Health and Social Services	PO450531	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	330,720.00
Health and Social Services	SC450430	Services	Sole Source	College of Physicians & Surgeons	Edmonton	Not in NWT	175,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Aurora College	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	1,350,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	8,770.28
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	24,318.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	25,715.04

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,962.85
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Krywaniuk, Larry W.,Ph.D.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	16,500.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Antoine, Jim	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	90,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,144.30
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,031.53
Health and Social Services	00000000000000000000000268	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,788.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Gevity Consulting Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	115,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	MNP LLP	Regina	Not in NWT	399,900.00
Human Resources	SC448819	Services	Request for Proposal	College Nordique Francophone	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	90,750.00
Human Resources	AC448377	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,650.48
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447987	Services	Sole Source	BC Oil & Gas Commission	Victoria	Not in NWT	9,100.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448114	Services	Request for Proposal	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	77,380.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448593	Services	Sole Source	Lifesaving Society	Edmonton	Not in NWT	8,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447630	Services	Request for Proposal	R.A. Malatest & Associates Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	48,450.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447564	Services	Request for Proposal	Detan' Cho Tourist Camp	Fort Resolution	NWT Non-BIP	19,850.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447559	Services	Request for Proposal	RC Renovations	Hay River	BIP Registered	48,500.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449048	Services	Sole Source	Traitement De Fourrure Splendor Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	35,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449647	Services	Request for Proposal	VI Geoscience Services	Brentwood Bay	Not in NWT	83,724.25
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448845	Services	Request for Proposal	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	59,977.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449047	Services	Sole Source	Newmill Products Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449046	Services	Sole Source	International Fur Dressers & Dyers	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	100,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450604	Services	Request for Proposal	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	195,685.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC450411	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,061.40
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC449885	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,354.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447558	Services	Request for Proposal	Noda Enterprises Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	43,754.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC446628	Services	Sole Source	International Diamond Advisory	Antwerp	Not in NWT	120,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO449741	Goods	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,308.21
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450303	Services	Sole Source	Association of Mineral Exploration	Vancouver	Not in NWT	15,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	BIP Registered	24,975.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000252	Services	Request for Proposal	Goldak Airborne Surveys	Saskatoon	Not in NWT	234,368.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000323	Services	Sole Source	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,005.45
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000387	Services	Request for Proposal	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	33,695.00
Justice	AC447956	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,873.00
Justice	AC447957	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,248.85
Justice	AC447952	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,873.50
Justice	AC447951	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,822.00
Justice	AC447962	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,558.00
Justice	AC447958	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,873.50
Justice	AC447961	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,834.00
Justice	AC448129	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,047.71
Justice	AC447410	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	33,064.53
Justice	AC447411	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	12,621.52
Justice	AC447409	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	18,165.68
Justice	AC447950	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,837.05
Justice	AC447824	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,000.24
Justice	AC447412	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,211.24
Justice	AC447414	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	11,683.60
Justice	AC447413	Services	Request for Tenders	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	34,492.29
Justice	AC447401	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	18,165.68
Justice	AC450659	Services	Request for Tenders	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	5,418.96
Justice	AC450661	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,860.46
Justice	AC450658	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,705.78
Justice	AC450179	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	13,090.00
Justice	PO447798	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,898.40
Justice	AC450663	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,562.93
Justice	AC450971	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	20,286.88
Justice	AC450969	Services	Request for Tenders	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	10,029.90
Justice	AC448133	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,588.76
Justice	AC449416	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,000.17
Justice	AC449422	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	23,013.94
Justice	AC448135	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,000.24
Justice	AC450164	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,248.85
Justice	AC449448	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	12,764.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Justice	AC449423	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,696.29
Justice	AC449425	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,717.42
Justice	AC449424	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,000.24
Justice	SC434041	Services	Request for Proposal	Guigon, Adelle	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	175,000.00
Justice	AC445181	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	12,431.92
Justice	AC445182	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	6,025.95
Justice	AC445183	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	35,266.93
Justice	AC445180	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,121.24
Justice	AC445178	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	41,299.68
Justice	AC447400	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	18,165.68
Justice	AC446855	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	6,025.95
Justice	AC447399	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	26,010.00
Justice	AC445798	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,817.65
Justice	AC445956	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	12,659.00
Justice	AC445800	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,873.50
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Niles, Barry	Kingston	Not in NWT	16,584.85
Justice	000000000000000000000034	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,143.76
Justice	000000000000000000000000000043	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,834.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,759.50
Justice	000000000000000000000000000063	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	16,207.27
Justice	0000000000000000000000000008	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	5,855.51
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,114.60
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	12,034.00
Justice	000000000000000000000088	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,419.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,759.50
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	30,751.50
Justice	0000000000000000000000112	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	22,468.24
Justice	00000000000000000000000134	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,238.89
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,619.60
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	11,423.20
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	11,423.12
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,423.85
Justice	00000000000000000000000239	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,669.57

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Justice	00000000000000000000000255	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,503.00
Justice	00000000000000000000000000257	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,247.45
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	28,538.50
Justice	000000000000000000000283	Services	Request for Tenders	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,834.00
Justice	0000000000000000000334	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	16,945.51
Justice	0000000000000000000000000000376	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,587.20
Lands	AC450354	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	8,526.48
Lands	AC450504	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,187.93
Lands	AC450540	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,682.76
Lands	AC450078	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,430.00
Lands	AC449879	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	11,688.98
Lands	AC449877	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,901.30
Lands	SC450045	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	39,874.92
Lands	SC450115	Services	Request for Proposal	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	BIP Registered	50,030.00
Lands	AC450548	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,158.00
Lands	AC450617	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	6,828.00
Lands	PO449242	Services	Sole Source	SirsiDynix EOS LLC	Chicago	Not in NWT	17,000.00
Lands	AC450894	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	5,783.25
Lands	SC450145	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	39,842.28
Lands	AC448598	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,013.15
Lands	AC448676	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	9,472.00
Lands	AC448597	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	12,786.90
Lands	AC449052	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	19,734.00
Lands	AC448969	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	104,626.14
Lands	AC448756	Services	Request for Tenders	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	8,284.00
Lands	AC448792	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	13,525.73
Lands	000000000000000000000000000254	Services	SOA Release	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,215.63
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	34,982.50
Lands	000000000000000000000000000293	Services	Request for Proposal	Compass Resources Management	Vancouver	Not in NWT	24,980.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000332	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,322.96
Lands	0000000000000000000000535	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,772.92
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450181	Services	Request for Proposal	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	452,348.50
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450595	Services	Request for Proposal	GT Property Assessment & Tax	Edmonton	Not in NWT	815,430.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC447933	Services	Sole Source	Pomax Consulting	London	Not in NWT	10,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902326	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	NORMAN WELLS	BIP Registered	53,042.93
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902352	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	5,901.70
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902325	Goods	Request for Tenders	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,469.07
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450680	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	52,912.26
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448905	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	189,785.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441419	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	180,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO902353	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	18,005.40
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441389	Services	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	95,490.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441266	Services	SOA Release	ASSOCIATED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC	EDMONTON	NWT Non-BIP	151,917.50
NWT Housing Corporation	SC450496	Services	Request for Proposal	ASHTON CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS	HAY RIVER	BIP Registered	36,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448339	Goods	Request for Tenders	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	43,522.72
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448341	Goods	Request for Tenders	KING MANUFACTURING	HAY RIVER	BIP Registered	28,056.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448334	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	54,004.31
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448328	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hay River Home Building Centre	Hay River	BIP Registered	14,296.65
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448882	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	79,444.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448660	Goods	Sole Source	Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	HAY RIVER	BIP Registered	30,679.52
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448351	Goods	Request for Tenders	BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	43,652.38
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448479	Goods	Sole Source	FIBERGLASS NORTH	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	72,695.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO448352	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	NORMAN WELLS	BIP Registered	35,487.36
Public Works & Services	SC449410	Services	Request for Tenders	A.C. Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	166,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC449669	Services	SOA Release	Corrosion Service Company Limited	Markham	Not in NWT	18,510.00
Public Works & Services	SC449984	Services	Sole Source	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	NWT Non-BIP	15,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC446345	Services	Request for Tenders	WLP Enterprises Ltd	Quesnel	NWT Non-BIP	182,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC449225	Services	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	24,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC447496	Services	Sole Source	Siemens Canada Limited	Burlington	Not in NWT	309,284.00
Public Works & Services	SC446344	Services	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	81,873.00
Public Works & Services	SC795055	Services	Request for Proposal	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	83,012.00
Public Works & Services	SC795190	Construction	Request for Proposal	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	68,435.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC450031	Services	Sole Source	Canadian Automatic Sprinkler Association	Markham	Not in NWT	17,700.00
Public Works & Services	SC450572	Services	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	126,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC450976	Services	Sole Source	Canzeal Enterprises Ltd.	YELLOWKNIFE	NWT Non-BIP	25,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC450693	Services	Sole Source	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	6,674.76
Public Works & Services	SC795252	Construction	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	96,257.05
Public Works & Services	AC451137	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	45,072.42
Public Works & Services	PO448856	Goods	Request for Tenders	King Manufacturing	Hay River	BIP Registered	37,100.00
Public Works & Services	AC448642	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	13,179.18
Public Works & Services	AC134612	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	56,516.72
Public Works & Services	SC446343	Services	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	81,550.00
Public Works & Services	SC440156	Services	Sole Source	Honeywell Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	72,050.00
Public Works & Services	SC443313	Services	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	771,990.83
Public Works & Services	PO449096	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	BIP Registered	22,602.23
Public Works & Services	PO902354	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	BIP Registered	12,384.04
Public Works & Services	PO902342	Goods	Request for Tenders	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Not in NWT	27,315,485.10
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,672.43
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,291.90
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000295	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,558.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000468	Goods	Request for Tenders	H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	297,054.00
Transportation	SC447183	Services	Request for Tenders	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,842.00
Transportation	SC447148	Services	Request for Proposal	AmeriCost Infrastructure Estimators Inc.	Novato	Not in NWT	2,000,000.00
Transportation	SC442127	Services	Request for Tenders	Georgian College	Barrie	Not in NWT	40,000.00
Transportation	SC447754	Services	Request for Tenders	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	142,500.00
Transportation	SC447184	Services	Request for Tenders	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,080.00
Transportation	SC447194	Services	Request for Tenders	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	187,044.00
Transportation	SC447763	Services	Request for Tenders	Darrell's Welding Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	76,760.00
Transportation	PO449094	Services	Sole Source	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	16,500.00
Transportation	PO448813	Goods	Sole Source	Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Stirling	Not in NWT	79,987.00
Transportation	PO450032	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	17,265.16
Transportation	PO449941	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	37,315.00
Transportation	PO449238	Goods	Request for Tenders	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	NWT Non-BIP	27,457.11
Transportation	PO449940	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	95,362.60

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO448287	Goods	Sole Source	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	12,400.00
Transportation	SC451114	Services	Sole Source	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,946.65
Transportation	SC450884	Services	Sole Source	Pacific Conveyors Ltd.	Delta	Not in NWT	21,844.00
Transportation	SC450135	Goods	Sole Source	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	100,000.00
Transportation	SC793968	Services	SOA Release	AECOM Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	60,488.45
Transportation	SC451157	Services	Sole Source	NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Kamloops	Not in NWT	25,300.00
Transportation	SC793912	Services	Request for Tenders	Riverside Marine	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	110,690.80
Transportation	SC447900	Services	Request for Tenders	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	47,810.00
Transportation	SC447913	Services	Request for Tenders	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	324,480.00
Transportation	SC447903	Services	Request for Tenders	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	15,927.50
Transportation	SC449376	Services	Request for Tenders	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	28,600.00
Transportation	SC449250	Services	Request for Tenders	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	Not in NWT	8,150.00
Transportation	SC448025	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	17,588.00
Transportation	SC448026	Services	Request for Tenders	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	54,320.00
Transportation	SC795213	Services	Negotiated	Rat River Development Corporation	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	220,000.00
Transportation	CT101498	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	2,539,637.83
Transportation	CT101364	Construction	Negotiated	Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	109,388.12
Transportation	CT101502	Construction	Request for Proposal	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	544,100.00
Transportation	CT101523	Construction	Request for Tenders	624091 Alberta Ltd.	Guelph	Not in NWT	490,468.70
Transportation	CT101530	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	818,337.84
Transportation	AC450237	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	8,275.00
Transportation	AC448846	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	11,310.85
Transportation	CT100873	Services	Negotiated	Grizzly Marine Services Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	4,427,981.76
Transportation	AC450422	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	7,929.00
Transportation	AC450586	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	7,892.00
Transportation	PO448029	Goods	SOA Release	Rowe's Construction Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	282,118.20
Transportation	CT101615	Construction	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	1,635,350.00
Transportation	CT101614	Construction	Request for Tenders	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	1,256,500.00
Transportation	PO440818	Goods	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	12,300.00
Transportation	PO448002	Goods	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	120,076.60
Transportation	CT101548	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	2,353,480.50
Transportation	CT101571	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	405,000.00
Transportation	CT101556	Construction	Negotiated	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	8,430,560.00
Transportation	CT101582	Construction	Request for Tenders	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	622,600.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	CT101572	Construction	Request for Tenders	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	BIP Registered	116,012.00
Transportation	CT101576	Construction	Request for Tenders	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	252,479.24
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000026	Services	Sole Source	Terratech Consulting Ltd.	Salmon Arm	Not in NWT	100,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Revay and Associates Limited	Montreal	Not in NWT	20,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,158.21
Transportation	0000000000000000000000329	Services	SOA Release	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	245,313.57
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	14,969.00
Total All Communities							78,810,234.72

Designated Local Community: Behchokö

Designated Local Community: Behchokö

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000223	Services	Sole Source	Community Government of Whati	Whati	NWT Non-BIP	30,000.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,104.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447850	Services	Request for Tenders	Tatzia, Gilbert Charlie	Behchoko	NWT Non-BIP	13,100.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441372	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	66,735.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441373	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	22,250.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441371	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	39,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441370	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	59,700.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441288	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	58,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441388	Services	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	16,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441464	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	41,040.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441374	Construction	Request for Tenders	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	39,750.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441376	Construction	Request for Tenders	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	48,460.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441375	Construction	Request for Tenders	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	43,570.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441465	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	46,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO006353	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	8,550.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441106	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	15,035.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO006348	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	8,117.00
NWT Housing Corporation	7074-17	Construction	Request for Tenders	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	14,700.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441287	Construction	Request for Tenders	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	49,560.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441285	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	63,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441286	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	62,487.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441107	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	14,625.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441284	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	43,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441283	Construction	Request for Tenders	STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	ВЕНСНОКО	BIP Registered	23,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	0000000000000000000000000008	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	23,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC795168	Construction	Request for Tenders	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	90,108.90
Public Works & Services	SC795275	Services	Sole Source	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC795279	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	57,562.00
Public Works & Services	CT101080	Construction	Negotiated	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	38,102.52
Public Works & Services	SC446719	Services	Sole Source	KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00

Designated Local Community: Behchokö

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	CT101608	Construction	Request for Tenders	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	509,717.09
Transportation	PO448007	Goods	SOA Release	FC Services Ltd.	Behchoko	BIP Registered	166,304.44
Transportation	SC792849	Services	Sole Source	Community Government of Behchoko	Behchoko	NWT Non-BIP	5,750.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Community Government of Behchoko	Behchoko	NWT Non-BIP	41,400.00
Total Behchokö							1,799,427.95

Designated Local Community: Colville Lake

Designated Local Community: Colville Lake

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441244	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	6,382.97
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441333	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	30,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441421	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	90,000.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000099	Services	Sole Source	S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	Norman Wells	NWT Non-BIP	12,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	SAFT America Inc.	Jacksonville	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Total Colville Lake							163,382.97

Designated Local Community: Deline

Designated Local Community: Deline

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581615	Services	SOA Release	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,239.40
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450313	Services	Request for Proposal	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	BIP Registered	154,310.46
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580530	Construction	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	29,641.11
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580531	Construction	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	11,109.96
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441411	Services	Sole Source	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	9,980.30
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441397	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	27,205.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580537	Construction	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	10,071.78
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580532	Construction	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	10,071.78
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580536	Construction	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,887.13
NWT Housing Corporation	SC580541	Construction	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	14,021.80
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441224	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	36,253.88
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441227	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	9,342.30
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441203	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	15,709.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441396	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	99,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441247	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	20,475.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450858	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	12,107.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441241	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441222	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	42,017.19
Public Works & Services	CT101552	Construction	Request for Tenders	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	195,000.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000000249	Services	Request for Proposal	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	35,266.00
Transportation	SC448419	Services	Sole Source	MeckCon Services Ltd.	Deline	BIP Registered	128,200.00
Transportation	CT101626	Construction	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	752,000.00
Transportation	SC448857	Services	Sole Source	Deline Contracting Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	49,750.00
Transportation	SC450752	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,540.00
Transportation	SC450763	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	32,700.00
Transportation	CT100883	Services	Sole Source	Charter Community of Deline	Deline	NWT Non-BIP	37,800.00
Transportation	CT101595	Construction	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	1,212,250.00
Transportation	CT101561	Construction	Sole Source	Charter Community of Deline	Deline	NWT Non-BIP	774,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northbound Contractors Ltd.	Colville Lake	BIP Registered	156,975.00
Total Deline		•	•			•	3,921,924.09

Designated Local Community: Enterprise

Designated Local Community: Enterprise

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448571	Goods	Sole Source	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	122,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447560	Services	Request for Proposal	EV's Enterprises	Enterprise	BIP Registered	55,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC795278	Construction	Request for Tenders	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	42,000.00
Transportation	PO449926	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	140,310.20
Transportation	SC450626	Services	Sole Source	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	8,500.00
Transportation	SC450923	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	19,806.00
Transportation	PO448458	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	61,138.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Precision Giant Systems Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	5,496.20
Total Enterprise							455,150.40

Designated Local Community: Fort Good Hope

Designated Local Community: Fort Good Hope

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17681215	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	16,101.93
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441298	Construction	Request for Proposal	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	Fort Good Hope	BIP Registered	3,554,407.52
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441236	Construction	Request for Tenders	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	FORT GOOD HOPE	BIP Registered	7,140.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441410	Services	SOA Release	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	5,090.97
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	Fort Good Hope	BIP Registered	81,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	FORT GOOD HOPE	BIP Registered	39,715.11
Public Works & Services	SC449319	Services	Sole Source	TEAM Industrial Services Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	24,057.54
Public Works & Services	SC432785	Services	Sole Source	Trane Northwest	Edmonton	Not in NWT	14,635.00
Public Works & Services	SC795218	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,970.00
Public Works & Services	SC795232	Services	Sole Source	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	30,494.48
Public Works & Services	SC795237	Construction	Sole Source	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	BIP Registered	29,857.50
Public Works & Services	CT10158416	Construction	Request for Tenders	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	1,777,456.36
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	39,873.14
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000000486	Goods	Sole Source	Aurora Ford	Hay River	BIP Registered	11,871.14
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	New Age Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	453,893.00
Transportation	CT101567	Construction	Sole Source	Fort Good Hope Dene Community Council	Fort Good Hope	NWT Non-BIP	720,000.00
Transportation	CT101592	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	BIP Registered	1,330,250.00
Transportation	SC448413	Services	Request for Tenders	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	BIP Registered	38,065.00
Transportation	CT100932	Services	Sole Source	K'asho Got'ine Charter Community	Fort Good Hope	NWT Non-BIP	36,000.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000382	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	355,000.00
Total Fort Good Hope							8,580,878.69

Designated Local Community: Fort Liard

Designated Local Community: Fort Liard

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17781115	Services	SOA Release	South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	5,245.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581415	Services	SOA Release	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	7,611.10
Lands	AC449638	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	29,056.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441519	Construction	Request for Tenders	New Age Construction Ltd	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	259,687.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441522	Construction	Request for Tenders	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	42,250.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Sole Source	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	6,050.00
Public Works & Services	CT101634	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	249,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC795290	Services	Request for Tenders	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	46,341.00
Public Works & Services	SC795322	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,550.00
Public Works & Services	CT101632	Construction	Request for Proposal	Skyfire Energy Inc.	Calgary	Not in NWT	235,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101558	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	728,100.00
Transportation	SC450637	Services	Request for Tenders	Beaver Enterprises Limited	Fort Liard	BIP Registered	28,500.00
Transportation	CT101201	Construction	Negotiated	Beaver Enterprises Limited	Fort Liard	BIP Registered	54,990.00
Total Fort Liard	·						1,701,780.10

Designated Local Community: Fort McPherson

Designated Local Community: Fort McPherson

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18781315	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	10,059.86
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000340	Construction	Request for Tenders	Cofly Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	102,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448554	Services	Request for Tenders	Tetlit Zheh Development Corp.	Fort McPherson	NWT Non-BIP	14,461.25
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441482	Services	Request for Tenders	RJ'S CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	BIP Registered	20,875.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441317	Construction	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	BIP Registered	6,550.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441343	Construction	Request for Tenders	PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	BIP Registered	19,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441321	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	63,250.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441320	Construction	Request for Tenders	PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	BIP Registered	56,925.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441365	Services	Request for Proposal	INUVIK ENGINEERING LTD.	INUVIK	BIP Registered	77,862.50
Public Works & Services	SC795217	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,270.00
Public Works & Services	SC794920	Construction	Sole Source	Farrell Engineering NWT Inc.	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	6,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC795234	Construction	Request for Proposal	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	BIP Registered	35,485.00
Public Works & Services	SC795263	Construction	Request for Tenders	J.B. Firth Enterprises	Inuvik	BIP Registered	72,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101467	Construction	Request for Tenders	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	38,053.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Cofly Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	635,800.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	73,500.00
Transportation	SC447138	Services	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	55,800.00
Transportation	PO450378	Goods	Sole Source	Blue Ocean Tackle Inc.	Coconut Creek	Not in NWT	54,800.00
Transportation	SC449228	Services	Request for Tenders	Pete's Contracting	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	152,000.00
Transportation	SC450568	Services	Request for Tenders	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	BIP Registered	18,900.00
Transportation	CT101565	Construction	Negotiated	GDC Civil Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	2,170,618.50
Transportation	CT101540	Construction	Request for Tenders	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	1,794,950.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Hypower Systems Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	12,932.34
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	201,222.50
Total Fort McPherson							5,711,415.15

Designated Local Community: Fort Providence

Designated Local Community: Fort Providence

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449480	Services	Sole Source	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	733,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449356	Services	SOA Release	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	12,212.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18861015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	11,636.82
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449481	Services	Sole Source	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	48,252.50
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449484	Services	Sole Source	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,204.40
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450644	Services	SOA Release	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	13,685.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581315	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	171,430.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11271015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,884.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18581115	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	124,079.09
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	23,405.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581615	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	177,705.77
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17781415	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	184,565.15
Health and Social Services	PO447501	Goods	Request for Tenders	Patterson Dental	Edmonton	Not in NWT	41,840.00
Health and Social Services	PO446213	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	27,288.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434695	Services	Request for Proposal	Undaa Gogah Corporation	Fort Providence	NWT Non-BIP	43,562.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441182	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arcan Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	1,950,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	HAY RIVER	NWT Non-BIP	35,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC450910	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	76,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC795259	Services	Request for Tenders	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,888.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000575	Services	Sole Source	Nadji Architects	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,231.00
Transportation	SC450506	Services	Sole Source	Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Transportation	SC449838	Services	Sole Source	Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	250,000.00
Transportation	SC450571	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,700.00
Transportation	SC450598	Services	SOA Release	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	47,920.00
Transportation	SC451104	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,450.00
Transportation	PO448003	Goods	SOA Release	Snowshoe Inn NWT Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	131,422.07
Transportation	PO448878	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,443.09
Transportation	PO448331	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	43,016.00
Transportation	PO448672	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	499,850.00
Total Fort Providence							4,755,751.29

Designated Local Community: Fort Resolution

Designated Local Community: Fort Resolution

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449427	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	5,669.86
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448705	Services	Request for Proposal	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	114,464.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17081115	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	342,859.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Carrier Sekani Family Services	Vanderhoof	Not in NWT	48,021.92
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Deninu Ku'e First Nations	Fort Resolution	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000247	Services	Sole Source	Proactive Information Service Inc.	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	23,750.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441070	Construction	Request for Tenders	SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	FORT SMITH	BIP Registered	29,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441424	Construction	Request for Tenders	Taylor & Company	Hay River	BIP Registered	90,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	0000000000000000000000000025	Services	SOA Release	Webster's Plumbing & Heating	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC448445	Services	Sole Source	JD Campbell & Associates	Toronto	Not in NWT	19,550.00
Public Works & Services	CT101575	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	10,700,000.00
Transportation	SC446718	Services	Request for Tenders	E&R Services	Fort Resolution	NWT Non-BIP	19,200.00
Transportation	SC448601	Services	Sole Source	Nadji Architects	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,950.00
Transportation	SC795271	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	80,521.50
Transportation	PO448466	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	14,197.95
Transportation	CT101547	Construction	Negotiated	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	7,237,205.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	ADB Airfield Solutions, LTD	Toronto	Not in NWT	7,512.79
Total Fort Resolution							18,782,002.52

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	PO450797	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	45,669.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449485	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	7,412.27
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449479	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	54,278.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449462	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	8,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449664	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	5,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO451144	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	9,960.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC445245	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	7,716.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449345	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	54,278.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449342	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	7,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449437	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	54,278.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449429	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	130,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449351	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	34,665.93
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449411	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	9,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449341	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	132,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449413	Services	Sole Source	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	23,665.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449412	Services	Sole Source	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	94,610.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449393	Services	SOA Release	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	24,537.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449476	Services	Sole Source	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	27,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449415	Services	Sole Source	K & K Expediting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	8,050.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449428	Services	Sole Source	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	44,160.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447257	Services	Request for Tenders	H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	Fort Simpson	NWT Non-BIP	38,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448757	Services	Sole Source	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Not in NWT	25,151.90
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448621	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	35,575.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449346	Services	SOA Release	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Not in NWT	33,195.30
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448884	Services	Sole Source	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	12,720.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448791	Services	Sole Source	FPInnovations	Edmonton	Not in NWT	22,091.90
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448816	Services	Sole Source	W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	8,560.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450360	Services	SOA Release	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	16,307.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581415	Services	SOA Release	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	5,321.25
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581215	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	202,440.70
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17481215	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	5,228.90
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17681315	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	236,289.02

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881215	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	157,510.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881315	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	346,334.14
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14381015	Services	SOA Release	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	5,621.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14171015	Services	SOA Release	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	13,437.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14981015	Services	SOA Release	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	9,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581815	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	43,291.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14381115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	184,537.15
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14481015	Services	SOA Release	Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	5,664.36
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449339	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	7,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448731	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	96,217.34
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448685	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	115,584.30
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448439	Goods	SOA Release	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	75,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449109	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	5,300.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448763	Goods	SOA Release	The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	NWT Non-BIP	8,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448806	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	54,852.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881615	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	8,967.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	30,890.55
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,303.20
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448091	Goods	Request for Tenders	5555 NWT Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	18,498.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447926	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	41,975.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18881115	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	26,466.32
Environment and Natural Resources	CH27181015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	6,274.80
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000388	Goods	Request for Tenders	Provincial Refrigeration Ltd.	Spruce Grove	Not in NWT	39,950.00
Health and Social Services	PO450272	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	247,509.01
Health and Social Services	AC447593	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,004.31
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,396.72
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447636	Services	Request for Tenders	P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	48,470.40
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448112	Services	Request for Proposal	B.J. Contracting	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	56,350.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448330	Services	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	58,480.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434755	Services	Request for Proposal	Cli-Michaud Contracting	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	51,250.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	SSR Contracting	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	27,300.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Durable Building Solutions Inc.	Hay River	BIP Registered	98,742.50
	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	requestion renders	Durable Building Colutions Inc.		Dil Registered	50,742.50

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Lands	AC450556	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	37,570.00
Lands	SC449909	Services	Request for Tenders	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	47,529.50
Lands	SC450915	Services	Request for Tenders	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,750.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000202	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	52,875.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000440	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	7,224.00
Lands	00000000000000000000000441	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	8,955.80
Lands	00000000000000000000000000606	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	6,105.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441021	Construction	Request for Tenders	GBM CONSTRUCTION	FORT SIMPSON	BIP Registered	74,101.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441023	Construction	Request for Tenders	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	23,880.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441523	Construction	Request for Tenders	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	33,925.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441020	Construction	Request for Tenders	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	310,980.00
NWT Housing Corporation	00000000000000000000000000000000006	Goods	Request for Tenders	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	13,440.00
NWT Housing Corporation	7819	Services	Sole Source	Rowe's Construction	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	22,240.00
Public Works & Services	SC448380	Services	Request for Tenders	K & K Expediting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	26,775.00
Public Works & Services	SC449943	Services	Request for Proposal	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	NWT Non-BIP	72,335.00
Public Works & Services	SC795163	Construction	Request for Tenders	16373 Yukon Inc.	Marsh Lake	Not in NWT	69,964.00
Public Works & Services	CT101631	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	180,400.00
Public Works & Services	SC448174	Services	Sole Source	High Engineering Corp.	Calgary	Not in NWT	24,965.00
Public Works & Services	SC446704	Services	Request for Proposal	Western Health Planning	Devon	Not in NWT	168,857.00
Public Works & Services	CT101630	Construction	Request for Tenders	Do It Developments	La Crete	Not in NWT	385,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795303	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	96,750.00
Public Works & Services	SC795304	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	83,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795203	Services	Request for Tenders	Blyth and Bathe Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	29,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795220	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	21,375.00
Public Works & Services	SC795292	Services	Request for Tenders	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	44,141.00
Public Works & Services	SC795221	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,855.00
Public Works & Services	SC795318	Services	Sole Source	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101537	Construction	Request for Tenders	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	98,874.00
Public Works & Services	CT101529	Construction	Request for Proposal	Do It Developments	La Crete	Not in NWT	1,459,090.00
Public Works & Services	CT101629	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	BIP Registered	454,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101620	Construction	Request for Tenders	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	68,725.00
Public Works & Services	CT101543	Construction	Request for Proposal	Do It Developments	La Crete	Not in NWT	2,212,595.00
Public Works & Services	CT101564	Construction	Request for Tenders	Do It Developments	La Crete	Not in NWT	210,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	42,861.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000212	Services	Sole Source	Add Systems	Flanders	Not in NWT	12,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000345	Services	Request for Tenders	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Not in NWT	7,371.50
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	McElhanney Consulting Services Ltd.	Cranbrook	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000548	Services	Sole Source	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,325.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	I.J. Property Management Services	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	32,090.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	34,025.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	O'Rourke Construction	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	70,075.70
Transportation	PO451186	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	23,249.52
Transportation	PO902336	Goods	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	15,500.00
Transportation	PO902351	Construction	Sole Source	Kingland Freightliner	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	8,908.92
Transportation	PO450916	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Transportation	PO450448	Goods	SOA Release	Osborne Propellers Ltd.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	8,781.00
Transportation	PO450415	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	BIP Registered	133,789.49
Transportation	SC450609	Services	Sole Source	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	50,000.00
Transportation	SC450610	Services	Sole Source	O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	BIP Registered	80,000.00
Transportation	SC447032	Services	Request for Tenders	O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,135.00
Transportation	SC449394	Services	Request for Tenders	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	13,560.00
Transportation	SC450484	Services	Sole Source	Dehcho First Nations	Fort Simpson	NWT Non-BIP	19,011.80
Transportation	SC450316	Services	SOA Release	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,450.00
Transportation	SC795182	Construction	Sole Source	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	9,000.00
Transportation	PO448016	Goods	Request for Tenders	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	BIP Registered	7,415.46
Transportation	PO448018	Goods	Request for Tenders	Mill-Log Wilson Equipment Ltd.	Burnaby	Not in NWT	17,500.00
Transportation	PO448336	Goods	SOA Release	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	90,000.00
Transportation	PO447338	Goods	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	313,000.00
Transportation	PO446632	Goods	Request for Tenders	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	BIP Registered	29,971.00
Transportation	PO450220	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	BIP Registered	51,936.00
Transportation	PO449654	Goods	SOA Release	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Transportation	PO449769	Goods	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	75,000.00
Transportation	PO448337	Goods	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	90,000.00
Transportation	PO448501	Goods	Sole Source	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,250.00
Transportation	PO448817	Goods	SOA Release	W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	90,000.00
Transportation	PO448548	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	49,444.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	I.J. Property Management Services	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	124,800.00
Total Fort Simpson							11,375,539.56

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	LS449515	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,327.00
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448381	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	NWT Non-BIP	8,787.24
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449889	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,799.64
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449927	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	49,810.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449779	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tricots Drisdelle (2963-9556 Que Inc)	St-Hubert	Not in NWT	21,420.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449778	Goods	Request for Tenders	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	46,725.60
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449517	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	33,361.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450232	Goods	SOA Release	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	91,534.50
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450423	Goods	Sole Source	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	44,808.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450125	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	42,388.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450204	Goods	Request for Tenders	Can Concepts Inc.	Brampton	Not in NWT	9,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450126	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	6,002.16
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450647	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	46,730.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449231	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	26,130.20
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449392	Goods	Request for Tenders	EMCO Corporation	Edmonton	BIP Registered	29,885.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449200	Goods	Request for Tenders	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,887.23
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448976	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	7,974.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449507	Goods	SOA Release	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	16,335.70
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449490	Goods	Request for Tenders	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	79,961.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449500	Goods	Request for Tenders	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	32,413.92
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449446	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	97,610.16
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449489	Goods	Request for Tenders	Akran Marketing	Ottawa	Not in NWT	15,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449478	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	16,308.62
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448965	Goods	SOA Release	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	22,009.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448663	Services	Sole Source	Forcorp Solutions Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	150,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448673	Services	Request for Tenders	Hobart & Mum Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	16,858.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448316	Services	Sole Source	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	204,444.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448250	Services	Request for Tenders	Hobart & Mum Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	14,819.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447848	Services	Request for Proposal	LeighFisher Canada Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	133,575.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448962	Services	Sole Source	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	18,385.60
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448974	Services	Sole Source	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	6,160.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448934	Services	Sole Source	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	27,284.10
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448936	Services	Sole Source	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	14,264.84
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448935	Services	Sole Source	Locust Mowing	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	20,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450648	Goods	Request for Tenders	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	14,174.10
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450713	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	15,204.72
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450798	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	22,188.11
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450709	Goods	Request for Tenders	MWG Apparel Corp.	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	135,592.86
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450666	Goods	Request for Tenders	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,746.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447701	Services	Request for Tenders	Pelican Rapids Inn	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	22,545.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447296	Services	Request for Proposal	JD Campbell & Associates	Toronto	Not in NWT	35,175.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447677	Services	Sole Source	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450928	Goods	SOA Release	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	10,528.70
Environment and Natural Resources	SC446554	Services	Request for Proposal	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	210,270.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC446505	Services	Sole Source	ToolHound Inc	St Albert	Not in NWT	8,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450881	Services	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	10,890.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081515	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	11,026.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881015	Services	SOA Release	Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	17,024.89
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581015	Services	SOA Release	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	113,573.85
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381215	Services	SOA Release	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	5,259.91
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18082015	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	29,769.79
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22281115	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	38,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH24091015	Services	SOA Release	Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	7,048.01
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15328015	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	74,437.88
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14561015	Services	SOA Release	Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	10,112.04
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17481115	Services	SOA Release	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	318,017.01
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17421515	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	231,695.75
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16881115	Services	SOA Release	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	5,383.66
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16981015	Services	SOA Release	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	6,029.26
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448441	Goods	SOA Release	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	125,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448046	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	28,566.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447372	Goods	Request for Tenders	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,127.60
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447366	Goods	Request for Tenders	Millennium Technologies Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,878.40
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448344	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	44,789.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448076	Goods	Request for Tenders	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	117,230.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448290	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	41,017.36
Environment and Natural Resources	LS447765	Services	Request for Tenders	Territorial Quick Print Inc.	Hay River	BIP Registered	33,852.48
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447325	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	36,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO446376	Goods	Sole Source	Vaisala Inc.	Phoenix	Not in NWT	28,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447365	Goods	Request for Tenders	Omega Communications Ltd.	Kelowna	Not in NWT	7,053.36
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447363	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	9,254.60
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447327	Goods	Request for Tenders	DeWolf Artworks	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	14,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO447361	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	22,657.83
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	63,412.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000229	Goods	Sole Source	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	33,098.46
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000245	Services	Sole Source	GeoMetrix Data Systems Inc.	Victoria	Not in NWT	5,670.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000259	Services	Sole Source	Heartland Software Solutions Inc.	Ardmore	Not in NWT	24,975.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	27,224.62
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Waterax Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	27,907.25
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Cam's Husqvarna Sales & Service	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	127,467.50
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000339	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	20,568.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000342	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	91,198.58
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,355.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	16,694.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000373	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Sales Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,490.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	27,277.50
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	39,716.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	73,812.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000000552	Services	Request for Tenders	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Canadian Interagency Forest Fire Centre	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	26,822.45
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,998.65
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447561	Services	Request for Proposal	P&T Janitorial and Contracting Services	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	37,600.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Blyth and Bathe Inc.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	17,808.30
Justice	LS449233	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,633.60
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Trio Systems LLC	Pasadena	Not in NWT	29,100.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,725.40
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	52,720.10
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441427	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ken's Construction	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	36,700.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441429	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ken's Construction	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	26,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441433	Construction	Request for Tenders	SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	FORT SMITH	BIP Registered	21,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441426	Construction	Request for Tenders	TDC Contracting Ltd	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	178,460.67
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	HAY RIVER	NWT Non-BIP	86,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795201	Construction	Request for Tenders	Hayze Electric	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	19,714.00
Public Works & Services	SC795250	Construction	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	22,683.88
Public Works & Services	SC795180	Construction	Request for Tenders	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	46,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC795135	Construction	Request for Tenders	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	24,625.00
Public Works & Services	SC449130	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,275.00
Public Works & Services	SC795298	Construction	Request for Tenders	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	11,860.00
Public Works & Services	SC795262	Construction	Request for Tenders	SK Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	29,444.00
Public Works & Services	SC795280	Construction	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	30,626.72
Public Works & Services	SC795264	Construction	Request for Tenders	CG Systems	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,074.00
Public Works & Services	SC795300	Services	Request for Tenders	CAB Construction Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	31,150.00
Public Works & Services	CT101496	Construction	Request for Proposal	CAB Construction Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	23,601,345.00
Public Works & Services	CT101424	Construction	Request for Tenders	Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	75,854.25
Public Works & Services	SC448270	Services	Sole Source	ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Burnaby	Not in NWT	86,175.84
Public Works & Services	CT101613	Construction	Request for Tenders	Armagh Construction	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	87,685.44
Public Works & Services	CT101583	Construction	Request for Tenders	Sundog Maintenance Service	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	246,400.00
Public Works & Services	CT101601	Construction	Request for Tenders	Canada North Projects Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	59,500.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000348	Services	Request for Tenders	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	41,223.06
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000555	Construction	Request for Tenders	N.U. Mechanical	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	38,500.00
Transportation	PO448568	Goods	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	215,800.00
Transportation	PO448519	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	327,850.00
Transportation	PO448702	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	20,000.00
Transportation	PO449942	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	106,017.00
Transportation	SC448502	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	7,384.02
Transportation	PO448364	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	136,480.00
Transportation	PO448497	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	30,634.67
Transportation	PO448469	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	38,440.71
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	42,937.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	26,890.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Total Fort Smith							29,908,903.35

Designated Local Community: Gametì

Designated Local Community: Gametì

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441381	Construction	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	143,890.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441393	Construction	Sole Source	COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF GAMETI	Gameti	NWT Non-BIP	10,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441449	Construction	Request for Tenders	YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	29,500.00
Total Gametì							183,890.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	PO448173	Services	Sole Source	OCLC Inc	Montreal	NWT Non-BIP	9,515.40
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449467	Services	Sole Source	SirsiDynix	Lehi	Not in NWT	163,765.99
Education, Culture and Employment	LS449097	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,537.69
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449349	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	69,495.70
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449350	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	62,374.90
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449348	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	78,963.70
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449305	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	173,451.75
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449405	Services	Sole Source	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Stony Plain	Not in NWT	73,883.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449360	Services	Sole Source	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	58,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449401	Services	SOA Release	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	BIP Registered	74,880.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449384	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	52,501.69
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449414	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	36,960.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448137	Services	Request for Tenders	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	539,388.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448199	Services	Sole Source	Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	11,419.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447904	Services	Request for Tenders	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,100.78
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447725	Services	Request for Tenders	Ptarmigan Inn Hotel Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	28,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449304	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	98,471.25
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449287	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	63,333.75
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448614	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	18,576.82
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449284	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	50,856.39
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448835	Services	Request for Tenders	Greenway Holdings Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	37,116.67
Environment and Natural Resources	SC446919	Services	Sole Source	Air Spray (1967) Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	1,455,965.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450216	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	25,900.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450379	Services	Sole Source	Frontier Coachlines NWT	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	5,274.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450150	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	48,774.75
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450147	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	30,492.50
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450498	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	89,983.42
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450437	Services	Sole Source	Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,015.91
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450497	Services	SOA Release	Dennis Quintilio and Associates Inc.	Glenevis	Not in NWT	24,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450480	Services	Sole Source	Paradise Garden & Campground	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,480.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449418	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	14,605.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449477	Services	Sole Source	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	443,865.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449486	Services	Sole Source	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,204.40
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449452	Services	Sole Source	Rapidfire & Rescue Inc.	Red Deer	Not in NWT	124,434.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449420	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	23,874.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449869	Services	Sole Source	Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	Fort Resolution	BIP Registered	9,750.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449736	Services	Sole Source	Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,895.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449488	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	82,318.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449667	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	89,008.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449589	Services	SOA Release	Key Contracting	Hay River	BIP Registered	31,780.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450596	Services	SOA Release	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	32,780.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381115	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	40,204.25
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381415	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	51,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081415	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	29,631.35
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17981115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	162,598.50
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448732	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	115,584.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH23371015	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	13,370.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH23771015	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	8,786.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448946	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	53,952.03
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13181015	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	79,802.65
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13181215	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	33,934.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09061115	Services	SOA Release	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,792.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17881515	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	110,806.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17281015	Services	SOA Release	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	84,146.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13771115	Services	SOA Release	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	29,774.63
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14561115	Services	SOA Release	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	14,460.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14518715	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	47,120.85
Environment and Natural Resources	SC433788	Services	Request for Proposal	Cengea Solutions Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	151,250.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449964	Goods	Sole Source	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	39,700.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450118	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	31,708.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449707	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	116,602.12
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449672	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	48,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450689	Goods	Sole Source	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	15,990.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450153	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	116,602.12

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450312	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	13,572.69
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450257	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	24,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449272	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	127,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449344	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	61,316.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449361	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	77,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449277	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	11,374.38
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449670	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	15,822.50
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449549	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	48,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449430	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	129,177.40
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449543	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	12,746.76
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449475	Goods	SOA Release	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	48,538.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	13,610.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hay River Home Hardware	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,776.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,319.00
Health and Social Services	PO448675	Goods	Sole Source	Electro-Medical Instrument Co.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	6,420.00
Health and Social Services	PO448670	Goods	SOA Release	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	36,125.00
Health and Social Services	PO448652	Goods	Sole Source	Carl Zeiss Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Not in NWT	43,533.00
Health and Social Services	PO448770	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hill-Rom Canada	Toronto	Not in NWT	44,383.00
Health and Social Services	PO448687	Goods	Request for Tenders	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	62,971.00
Health and Social Services	PO448696	Goods	Request for Tenders	NorthMart	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	29,310.35
Health and Social Services	PO449575	Goods	Request for Tenders	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,206.00
Health and Social Services	PO448531	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,472.72
Health and Social Services	PO448471	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	6,500.00
Health and Social Services	PO448627	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	48,060.00
Health and Social Services	PO448615	Goods	Request for Tenders	UltraRay Medical Products Inc	Oakville	Not in NWT	8,524.40
Health and Social Services	PO448540	Goods	Request for Tenders	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	14,638.00
Health and Social Services	PO448594	Goods	Request for Tenders	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,079.00
Health and Social Services	PO448138	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,800.00
Health and Social Services	PO450051	Goods	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	23,704.11
Health and Social Services	PO450049	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,095.00
Health and Social Services	PO450043	Goods	Request for Tenders	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,938.66

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	PO450278	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	63,712.00
Health and Social Services	PO450056	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	18,394.88
Health and Social Services	PO450186	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	6,550.00
Health and Social Services	PO449578	Goods	Request for Tenders	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,581.07
Health and Social Services	PO449602	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,746.00
Health and Social Services	PO449590	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Not in NWT	11,626.48
Health and Social Services	PO449917	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	8,918.00
Health and Social Services	PO449686	Goods	Request for Tenders	Staples Canada Inc.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	5,697.12
Health and Social Services	PO449632	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	62,219.30
Health and Social Services	PO449640	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	30,192.50
Health and Social Services	PO450691	Goods	Sole Source	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	16,445.00
Health and Social Services	PO447703	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,650.00
Health and Social Services	PO447702	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	49,250.00
Health and Social Services	PO447695	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hill-Rom Canada	Toronto	Not in NWT	39,244.00
Health and Social Services	PO447705	Goods	Request for Tenders	High Purity Water Services	Mississauga	Not in NWT	14,386.61
Health and Social Services	PO447820	Goods	Request for Tenders	The Stevens Company Limited	Brampton	Not in NWT	17,222.50
Health and Social Services	PO447832	Goods	Request for Tenders	Cardon Rehabilitation & Medical	Burlington	Not in NWT	7,819.42
Health and Social Services	PO447549	Goods	Request for Tenders	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	76,308.05
Health and Social Services	PO447445	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	18,909.00
Health and Social Services	PO447586	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	17,999.90
Health and Social Services	PO447574	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	42,187.50
Health and Social Services	PO447581	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	5,600.00
Health and Social Services	PO448132	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,600.00
Health and Social Services	PO448104	Goods	Request for Tenders	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,560.73
Health and Social Services	PO448099	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	Not in NWT	98,725.00
Health and Social Services	PO447944	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	30,091.55
Health and Social Services	PO448107	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hospira Healthcare Corporation	Toronto	Not in NWT	37,160.00
Health and Social Services	PO448116	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tekniscience Inc.	Terrebonne	Not in NWT	10,737.00
Health and Social Services	PO447835	Goods	Request for Tenders	NorthMart	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	12,159.49
Health and Social Services	PO447895	Goods	Request for Tenders	Information Technology Northwest Territo	HAY RIVER	BIP Registered	126,499.70

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	PO447874	Goods	Request for Tenders	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	31,148.60
Health and Social Services	PO447922	Goods	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	27,832.58
Health and Social Services	PO447901	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hotel Equipment & Supply Co.(2006) Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	48,353.00
Health and Social Services	PO447905	Goods	Request for Tenders	ACART Equipment Ltd.	Toronto	Not in NWT	39,521.30
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	11,880.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Draeger Medical Canada Inc.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	280,893.75
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	4928 NWT Ltd. o/a Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,492.39
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Olympus Canada Inc.	Richmond Hill	Not in NWT	6,192.00
Human Resources	LS448220	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,825.87
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450277	Goods	Request for Tenders	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,259.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO448634	Goods	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,300.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO448610	Goods	Request for Tenders	Acklands-Grainger Inc.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	9,797.76
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449690	Services	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	6,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434693	Services	Request for Proposal	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	56,680.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448109	Services	SOA Release	Keith's Water Service Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	20,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449693	Services	Sole Source	Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000278	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	62,056.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000284	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	39,936.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000316	Goods	Request for Tenders	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	15,261.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	June Warren-Nickle's Energy Group	Calgary	Not in NWT	6,525.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	24,333.31
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	36,191.35
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,609.06
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	22,445.15
Justice	PO448214	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,213.90
Justice	PO450443	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	43,345.00
Justice	SC430257	Services	Sole Source	Energy Management & Regulatory	Calgary	Not in NWT	75,000.00
Justice	LS449194	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	14,760.80
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,323.43
Lands	AC450222	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	BIP Registered	24,066.00
Public Works & Services	SC449391	Services	Request for Tenders	506597 N.W.T Ltd	Inuvik	BIP Registered	66,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC449900	Services	Sole Source	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	17,537.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC450579	Services	Sole Source	Guy Architects	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,225.00
Public Works & Services	SC449131	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,664.00
Public Works & Services	SC449390	Services	Request for Tenders	P.D.Q. Painting & Decorating Ltd.	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	21,710.80
Public Works & Services	SC449132	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,664.00
Public Works & Services	SC448840	Services	Request for Tenders	Pinchin West	Edmonton	Not in NWT	44,745.00
Public Works & Services	SC795256	Construction	Request for Tenders	Prime Boiler Services Ltd.	Red Deer	Not in NWT	46,940.00
Public Works & Services	SC795253	Construction	Request for Tenders	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	113,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795277	Services	Sole Source	Gage-Babock & Associates Ltd.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	9,480.00
Public Works & Services	SC793720	Services	SOA Release	North West Environmental Group	Victoria	Not in NWT	83,520.42
Public Works & Services	SC794167	Services	Request for Proposal	MMM Group Ltd.	Thornhill	Not in NWT	15,566.25
Public Works & Services	SC795233	Services	Request for Tenders	Jacar Electric Communication & Security	LeCrete	Not in NWT	42,331.00
Public Works & Services	SC795179	Construction	Request for Tenders	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	45,050.00
Public Works & Services	SC795314	Services	Sole Source	Goal Engineering Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	23,275.20
Public Works & Services	CT101619	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	216,944.40
Public Works & Services	CT101526	Construction	Request for Tenders	West End Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	128,695.00
Public Works & Services	SC448638	Services	Request for Tenders	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	72,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC446750	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,664.00
Public Works & Services	PO448875	Goods	Request for Tenders	Taylor & Company	Hay River	BIP Registered	39,418.08
Public Works & Services	PO449563	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	BIP Registered	22,499.10
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000174	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	43,913.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	45,148.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000359	Construction	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	45,479.10
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000000000000494	Goods	Sole Source	Hazmasters Inc	Edmonton	Not in NWT	31,366.25
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000513	Services	Sole Source	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	BIP Registered	10,850.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000526	Services	Sole Source	PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,995.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	279,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	94,498.46
Transportation	PO448496	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	24,764.00
Transportation	PO448495	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	11,168.92
Transportation	PO448503	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	54,303.00
Transportation	PO448742	Goods	Sole Source	Poison Painting	Hay River	BIP Registered	21,328.71
Transportation	PO448908	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	17,898.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO448450	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	139,570.00
Transportation	PO448473	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	88,100.10
Transportation	PO448451	Goods	SOA Release	Stittco Energy Limited	Hay River	BIP Registered	18,105.04
Transportation	PO448467	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	38,450.00
Transportation	PO448422	Goods	SOA Release	Crouse-Hinds	Toronto	Not in NWT	9,100.00
Transportation	SC448372	Services	Sole Source	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Transportation	PO450098	Goods	Sole Source	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	8,534.48
Transportation	SC449980	Services	SOA Release	803554 AB Ltd.	La Crete	Not in NWT	49,600.30
Transportation	SC450704	Services	SOA Release	Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	Fort Resolution	BIP Registered	20,000.00
Transportation	PO449607	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	139,450.00
Transportation	PO449937	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	47,148.66
Transportation	PO449932	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	25,187.50
Transportation	PO450003	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,195.00
Transportation	PO449998	Goods	Request for Proposal	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	522,664.40
Transportation	PO450000	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	52,577.40
Transportation	SC795200	Services	Sole Source	Tire North Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	5,000.00
Transportation	CT101250	Services	Request for Proposal	Norland Insurance Agencies Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	224,000.00
Transportation	PO447999	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	43,500.40
Transportation	PO447868	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	17,504.34
Transportation	PO447912	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	63,299.04
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	47,887.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000118	Services	Sole Source	SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	12,894.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000123	Goods	SOA Release	Yellowknife Direct Charge	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,839.44
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	201,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	20,000.04
Transportation	0000000000000000000000272	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Sales Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	37,917.50
Transportation	0000000000000000000000286	Services	SOA Release	Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	9,855.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000351	Goods	SOA Release	West End Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	19,500.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000383	Goods	SOA Release	Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	16,330.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000450	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	48,396.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000453	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	42,577.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000474	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,875.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000489	Goods	Request for Tenders	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	BIP Registered	26,100.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	49,458.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000523	Goods	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	190,661.70
Transportation	000000000000000000000565	Goods	Sole Source	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	27,986.00
Total Hay River			·		·	•	12,682,585.71

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449912	Services	Sole Source	Katlodeeche First Nation	Hay River Reserve	NWT Non-BIP	46,285.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448045	Goods	Request for Tenders	5555 NWT Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	22,998.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC448071	Services	Sole Source	Katlodeeche First Nation	Hay River Reserve	NWT Non-BIP	26,575.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441437	Construction	Request for Tenders	Taylor & Company	Hay River	BIP Registered	49,440.00
Public Works & Services	SC449565	Services	Request for Tenders	Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	BIP Registered	46,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC795289	Construction	Request for Tenders	Poly-Mor Canada Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	62,950.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000648	Construction	Request for Tenders	1722929 Alberta Ltd. o/a Limewire Electr	La Crete	Not in NWT	26,807.29
Total Hay River Reserve							281,255.29

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448347	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,464.16
Education, Culture and Employment	SC446445	Services	Sole Source	Inuvik Homeless Shelter Advisory Board	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	158,665.50
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448346	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,836.06
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22361015	Services	SOA Release	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	24,948.80
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21151015	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	9,395.56
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381315	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	48,216.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450742	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	BIP Registered	43,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447914	Services	SOA Release	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Not in NWT	44,950.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449158	Services	Sole Source	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	7,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16081015	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	7,080.31
Environment and Natural Resources	CH12661015	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	20,960.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18361115	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	10,399.74
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17661015	Services	SOA Release	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	6,631.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17381015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	45,792.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581715	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	37,894.24
Health and Social Services	PO450283	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	146,852.00
Health and Social Services	PO450371	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	9,892.84
Health and Social Services	PO447587	Goods	Sole Source	Keystone Manufacturing (Plastics)	Toronto	Not in NWT	65,291.90
Health and Social Services	AC447998	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	14,363.38
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448397	Services	SOA Release	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,910.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434001	Services	Request for Proposal	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	BIP Registered	47,567.07
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449735	Services	Request for Tenders	Alexie Enterprises	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	65,500.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450901	Services	Sole Source	Marchview Consultants Ltd.	Brockville	Not in NWT	6,400.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434000	Services	Request for Proposal	MGM Bus Services Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	55,918.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC433999	Services	Request for Proposal	Alexie Enterprises	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	38,929.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000313	Goods	Request for Tenders	Acco Brands Canada Inc	Mississauga	Not in NWT	12,852.00
Justice	AC449748	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	18,864.08
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Arconas Corporation	Mississauga	Not in NWT	13,776.30
Lands	AC450262	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	35,200.00
Lands	PO450706	Goods	Request for Tenders	NorthMart	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	19,618.97
Lands	SC450291	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,675.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Lands	AC449541	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,804.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	Not in NWT	9,364.60
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441345	Construction	Request for Tenders	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	BIP Registered	80,940.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441348	Construction	Request for Tenders	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	9,950.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441344	Construction	Request for Tenders	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	BIP Registered	80,940.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441342	Construction	Request for Tenders	PARSONS CONTRACTING	INUVIK	BIP Registered	157,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441418	Services	Request for Tenders	NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	INUVIK	BIP Registered	2,122,625.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441349	Construction	Request for Tenders	RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	INUVIK	NWT Non-BIP	5,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441360	Services	Request for Tenders	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	10,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441350	Construction	Request for Tenders	RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	INUVIK	NWT Non-BIP	23,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441478	Services	Request for Proposal	TETRA TECH EBA INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	139,971.68
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441335	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	NWT Non-BIP	218,104.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441339	Construction	Request for Tenders	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	238,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441341A	Construction	Request for Tenders	BEAULIEU CONTRACTING LTD.	INUVIK	BIP Registered	46,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441341	Construction	Request for Tenders	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	148,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441338	Construction	Request for Tenders	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	240,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441340	Construction	Request for Tenders	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	NWT Non-BIP	207,335.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	BIP Registered	15,800.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	BIP Registered	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	BIP Registered	15,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC448564	Services	Request for Tenders	Game Day Flooring Inc.	Stony Plain	Not in NWT	59,607.00
Public Works & Services	SC795152	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	Not in NWT	139,765.00
Public Works & Services	SC447468	Services	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	35,681.37
Public Works & Services	CT101621	Construction	Request for Tenders	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	188,041.00
Public Works & Services	CT101580	Construction	Request for Tenders	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	153,065.66
Public Works & Services	SC795281	Services	Sole Source	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	8,032.75
Public Works & Services	SC795282	Services	Sole Source	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	16,608.38
Public Works & Services	SC795197	Construction	Request for Tenders	506597 N.W.T Ltd	Inuvik	BIP Registered	90,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795231	Goods	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	19,784.00
Public Works & Services	SC795199	Services	Request for Proposal	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	25,498.30
Public Works & Services	SC795283	Services	Sole Source	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	21,089.53

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	CT101448	Construction	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	BIP Registered	17,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101569	Construction	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	BIP Registered	86,000.00
Public Works & Services	CT101554	Construction	Request for Tenders	Nappaq Design & Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	265,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	80,016.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000368	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford	Hay River	BIP Registered	26,579.28
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000466	Services	Sole Source	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	41,781.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	BIP Registered	261,900.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	BIP Registered	13,790.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	10,583.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000642	Goods	Sole Source	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	BIP Registered	13,650.00
Transportation	PO451096	Goods	SOA Release	Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	7,920.00
Transportation	SC447829	Services	Request for Tenders	O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	BIP Registered	224,150.00
Transportation	PO450004	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	11,580.00
Transportation	PO449934	Goods	Sole Source	Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	BIP Registered	28,096.07
Transportation	PO449862	Goods	Sole Source	Hypower Systems Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	24,735.93
Transportation	SC449025	Services	Sole Source	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	NWT Non-BIP	81,938.00
Transportation	SC449702	Services	Sole Source	International Logistical Support Inc.	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	10,000.00
Transportation	SC447880	Services	Request for Tenders	Maskwa Engineering Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	52,275.00
Transportation	SC448636	Services	Request for Tenders	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	74,280.00
Transportation	SC448518	Services	Sole Source	Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	NWT Non-BIP	328,192.00
Transportation	SC795212	Construction	Negotiated	Nihtat Corporation Ltd.	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	450,000.00
Transportation	CT101370	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	320,311.10
Transportation	CT101373	Construction	Negotiated	EGT Northwind Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	105,469.11
Transportation	AC450711	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	5,594.60
Transportation	AC448847	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	14,146.88
Transportation	PO448592	Goods	SOA Release	Wajax Power Systems	Edmonton	Not in NWT	6,493.70
Transportation	PO447757	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	14,202.00
Transportation	CT101574	Construction	Request for Tenders	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	NWT Non-BIP	365,809.50
Transportation	PO447671	Goods	Request for Tenders	Marine Industrial Lighting Systems Ltd.	Mount Pearl	Not in NWT	17,950.00
Transportation	LS450906	Goods	Sole Source	Driving Force, The	Edmonton	NWT Non-BIP	12,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,868.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000553	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	BIP Registered	191,586.62
Total Inuvik							8,783,849.17

Designated Local Community: Jean Marie River

Designated Local Community: Jean Marie River

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC451141	Services	SOA Release	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,738.36
Transportation	SC795225	Construction	Sole Source	Jean Marie River First Nation	Jean Marie River	NWT Non-BIP	405,330.00
Transportation	SC450846	Services	Sole Source	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,750.00
Total Jean Marie River							428,818.36

Designated Local Community: Kakisa

Designated Local Community: Kakisa

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795306	Construction	Request for Tenders	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	68,500.00
Total Kakisa							68,500.00

Designated Local Community: Lutsel K'e

Designated Local Community: Lutsel K'e

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	LS450582	Services	Sole Source	Ta'egera Company Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	53,256.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441384	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	90,395.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441385	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	103,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441383	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	90,395.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	160,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795261	Services	Request for Proposal	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	926,942.00
Total Lutsel K'e							

Designated Local Community: Multiple

Designated Local Community: Multiple

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	20,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Canadian Helicopters Western	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	56,118.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Not in NWT	94,940.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Zimmer Biomet Canada Corp	Vancouver	Not in NWT	64,073.64
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Healthtech	Toronto	Not in NWT	16,720.00
Health and Social Services	00000000000000000000554	Services	Request for Tenders	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	18,731.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	35,511.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441367	Construction	Request for Proposal	5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	Enterprise	BIP Registered	1,993,428.75
NWT Housing Corporation	441446	Construction	Request for Proposal	DELINE CONTRACTING LTD	DELINE	BIP Registered	2,229,336.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000233	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	75,526.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	CG Systems	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	47,700.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	342,808.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	AFD Petroleum Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	1,167,662.50
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,319.43
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	97,660.25
Transportation	AC448942	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	7,290.00
Transportation	AC449163	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	57,852.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000349	Services	Sole Source	Creative Courses, LLC	Vancouver	Not in NWT	15,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	BIP Registered	90,090.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	86,136.42
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	75,212.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000000635	Services	Request for Tenders	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	52,502.00
Total Multiple			•	•		•	6,669,616.99

Designated Local Community: Nahanni Butte

Designated Local Community: Nahanni Butte

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795251	Services	Request for Tenders	G Mazur Contracting	Fort Liard	BIP Registered	28,761.00
Public Works & Services	SC446622	Services	Request for Proposal	Konisenta, Jayne Lucy	Nahanni Butte	NWT Non-BIP	348,000.00
Transportation	SC448350	Services	Sole Source	Nahanni Butte Dene Band	Nahanni Butte	NWT Non-BIP	63,722.20
Transportation	SC450892	Services	Sole Source	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,500.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000027	Construction	Sole Source	Nahanni Butte Dene Band	Nahanni Butte	Not in NWT	60,000.00
Total Nahanni Butte							516,983.20

Designated Local Community: Norman Wells

Designated Local Community: Norman Wells

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448383	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	NWT Non-BIP	12,414.48
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18961115	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	6,418.66
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20851015	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	6,916.67
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18381415	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	11,635.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18181315	Services	SOA Release	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	NWT Non-BIP	8,475.16
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15781115	Services	SOA Release	Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	5,326.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449343	Services	Sole Source	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	264,670.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449806	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northwestel Inc.	Whitehorse	BIP Registered	40,267.91
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20851115	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	6,917.13
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448448	Goods	SOA Release	S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	60,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21881415	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	10,260.10
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449840	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tait's Custom Trailer Sales	Whitehorse	Not in NWT	8,410.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661415	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	44,329.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661215	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	71,681.90
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14951015	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	39,153.99
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14081015	Services	SOA Release	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	NWT Non-BIP	11,609.10
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10061115	Services	SOA Release	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	NWT Non-BIP	8,770.54
Environment and Natural Resources	CH131911	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	10,716.57
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000237	Goods	Request for Tenders	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	18,498.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000238	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	39,749.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Fisher Scientific	Nepean	Not in NWT	11,680.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	68,979.19
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northwest Company, The	Winnipeg	BIP Registered	8,023.08
Executive	AC449176	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,789.96
Finance	LS450776	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	BIP Registered	9,578.64
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,702.40
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC448666	Services	Request for Tenders	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	44,716.40
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC448665	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	23,232.80
Lands	AC449875	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,971.00
Lands	AC450114	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,971.20
Lands	AC451038	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	7,759.71
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northwest Company, The	Winnipeg	BIP Registered	15,296.36

Designated Local Community: Norman Wells

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,365.29
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,639.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC447870	Services	Request for Proposal	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	14,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441233	Construction	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	14,423.74
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441231	Construction	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	13,369.13
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441332	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	85,857.56
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441335	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	114,637.12
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441339	Construction	Request for Tenders	Harold Construction	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	27,340.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	NORMAN WELLS	BIP Registered	67,896.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	NORMAN WELLS	BIP Registered	46,396.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441444	Construction	Request for Proposal	5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	Enterprise	BIP Registered	2,553,547.48
NWT Housing Corporation	441445	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	2,317,139.04
Public Works & Services	SC449823	Services	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	31,832.67
Public Works & Services	SC446332	Services	Request for Tenders	Lennie Custodian	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	168,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795189	Construction	Request for Proposal	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	20,030.00
Public Works & Services	SC795272	Construction	Request for Proposal	Flatland Inspection Services Ltd.	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	17,100.00
Public Works & Services	CT101385	Construction	Negotiated	Clark Builders	Edmonton	BIP Registered	669,595.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	BIP Registered	39,506.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000634	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	10,548.54
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000643	Services	Request for Proposal	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,700.00
Transportation	SC446545	Services	Request for Tenders	Masaya Cleaning Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	430,080.00
Transportation	SC450505	Services	Sole Source	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,559.34
Transportation	PO449463	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	19,682.00
Transportation	CT101440	Construction	Request for Tenders	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	170,000.00
Transportation	SC451024	Services	Sole Source	Manitoulin Transport Inc.	Gore Bay	Not in NWT	14,280.00
Transportation	SC450792	Services	Sole Source	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	15,550.00
Transportation	SC450995	Services	Sole Source	GVM Geological Consultants Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	24,920.00
Transportation	SC450814	Services	Request for Tenders	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	97,000.00
Transportation	SC795245	Services	Sole Source	Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	5,469.53
Transportation	CT101184	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	214,121.48
Transportation	AC450785	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	40,303.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,684.18

Designated Local Community: Norman Wells

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000219	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	178,000.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000224	Services	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	30,178.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000297	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	46,915.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	11,102.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000445	Services	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	75,375.92
Total Norman Wells							8,568,964.47

Designated Local Community: Paulatuk

Designated Local Community: Paulatuk

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	AC134613	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	79,438.77
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441495	Services	Request for Tenders	Millennium Construction	Inuvik	BIP Registered	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441324	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	131,150.00
Public Works & Services	SC795222	Services	Request for Tenders	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	21,794.71
Public Works & Services	SC795224	Construction	Request for Proposal	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	33,512.41
Public Works & Services	SC795240	Construction	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	62,500.00
Public Works & Services	CT101550	Construction	Request for Tenders	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	94,817.58
Public Works & Services	CT101426	Construction	Request for Tenders	6222 NWT Ltd. O/A KDN Contracting	Paulatuk	BIP Registered	10,500.00
Transportation	SC448317	Services	Sole Source	Hamlet of Paulatuk	Paulatuk	NWT Non-BIP	9,835.00
Transportation	CT101573	Construction	Sole Source	Hamlet of Paulatuk	Paulatuk	NWT Non-BIP	830,136.40
Total Paulatuk	•						1,289,684.87

Designated Local Community: Sachs Harbour

Designated Local Community: Sachs Harbour

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441422	Services	SOA Release	IMG GOLDER CORPORATION	INUVIK	BIP Registered	43,532.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441515	Construction	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	26,440.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441420	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	99,999.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441479	Construction	Sole Source	HAMLET OF SACHS HARBOUR	Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	31,625.00
Public Works & Services	CT101596	Construction	Request for Tenders	Nanzu Demolition & Environmental Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	348,000.00
Public Works & Services	PO448863	Goods	Request for Tenders	King Manufacturing	Hay River	BIP Registered	5,798.99
Public Works & Services	SC794934	Services	Request for Proposal	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	20,980.00
Public Works & Services	CT101539	Construction	Request for Tenders	IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	BIP Registered	1,552,241.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Fire Prevention Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	21,540.00
Transportation	SC448353	Services	Sole Source	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	30,925.00
Transportation	SC449266	Services	Sole Source	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	15,000.12
Transportation	CT101544	Construction	Sole Source	Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	NWT Non-BIP	729,111.72
Total Sachs Harbour		-	•			•	2,925,192.83

Designated Local Community: Sambaa K'e

Designated Local Community: Sambaa K'e

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21581115	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,199.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH148811	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	17,256.70
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Sole Source	Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	Trout Lake	BIP Registered	38,675.23
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Sole Source	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	BIP Registered	9,050.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000026	Construction	Sole Source	Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	Trout Lake	BIP Registered	9,275.27
Public Works & Services	SC795287	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	336,083.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	206,338.20
Transportation	SC448401	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,900.00
Transportation	SC448584	Services	Sole Source	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	22,483.00
Transportation	SC451200	Services	Sole Source	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	24,873.48
Transportation	CT101605	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	547,166.65
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Sambaa K'e First Nation	Trout Lake	NWT Non-BIP	5,240.00
Total Sambaa K'e							

Designated Local Community: Tsiigehtchic

Designated Local Community: Tsiigehtchic

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441480	Services	Request for Tenders	RJ'S CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	BIP Registered	7,750.00
Public Works & Services	SC449458	Services	Sole Source	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	21,255.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	Not in NWT	20,967.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000558	Goods	Request for Tenders	King Manufacturing	Hay River	BIP Registered	44,090.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Not in NWT	120,612.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000636	Services	Request for Tenders	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,700.00
Transportation	PO450427	Goods	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	62,493.24
Transportation	SC795214	Services	Negotiated	Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	Tsiigehtchic	BIP Registered	200,000.00
Transportation	CT101111	Construction	Negotiated	Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	Tsiigehtchic	BIP Registered	665,803.24
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	BIP Registered	201,222.50
Total Tsiigehtchic							1,360,892.98

Designated Local Community: Tuktoyaktuk

Designated Local Community: Tuktoyaktuk

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Finance	SC450198	Services	Sole Source	Claims Pro Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	25,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441356	Construction	Request for Tenders	NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	INUVIK	BIP Registered	325,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441327	Construction	Request for Tenders	NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	INUVIK	BIP Registered	325,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441326	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	1,210,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441451	Services	Request for Tenders	HANSCOMB LIMITED	OTTAWA	Not in NWT	13,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441483	Services	Request for Tenders	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	19,350.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441318	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	35,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441345	Construction	Request for Tenders	TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	BIP Registered	94,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441318	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	35,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	BD441515	Construction	Request for Tenders	K & D Contracting	Aklavik	BIP Registered	87,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441534	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	99,999.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441535	Construction	Request for Proposal	Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	99,999.00
Public Works & Services	SC795226	Construction	Request for Tenders	Howard Electric	Tuktoyaktuk	NWT Non-BIP	48,515.00
Public Works & Services	SC795161	Construction	Request for Tenders	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	14,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795228	Services	Request for Tenders	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	191,794.00
Public Works & Services	SC795299	Construction	Request for Tenders	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	35,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795305	Construction	Request for Tenders	Howard Electric	Tuktoyaktuk	NWT Non-BIP	31,500.00
Public Works & Services	SC795155	Construction	Request for Tenders	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	79,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC450454	Services	Sole Source	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	36,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	12,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Bob's Welding & Heavy Equipment	Inuvik	BIP Registered	27,675.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	59,700.00
Transportation	CT101600	Construction	Request for Tenders	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	564,984.00
Transportation	CT100967	Construction	Request for Proposal	E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	BIP Registered	137,065.00
Total Tuktoyaktuk							3,607,481.00

Designated Local Community: Tulita

Designated Local Community: Tulita

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448753	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	47,987.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15081115	Services	SOA Release	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	9,667.43
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450682	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	6,249.10
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450681	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	6,541.52
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441334	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	9,460.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441336	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	66,301.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441398	Construction	Request for Tenders	STEWART HEATING & REPAIR INC	TULITA	BIP Registered	99,950.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO450677	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	17,318.98
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441538	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	91,478.88
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000021	Construction	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	220,082.00
NWT Housing Corporation	0000000000000000000000000022	Construction	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	128,315.00
Public Works & Services	SC449935	Services	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	BIP Registered	12,878.00
Public Works & Services	CT101553	Construction	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	BIP Registered	114,607.00
Public Works & Services	CT101551	Construction	Request for Tenders	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	95,125.00
Public Works & Services	SC450323	Services	Request for Tenders	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	52,204.43
Public Works & Services	SC795236	Construction	Sole Source	CORIX Utilities Inc.	Langley	Not in NWT	49,033.20
Public Works & Services	SC795307	Construction	Sole Source	CORIX Water Systems Inc.	Langley	Not in NWT	95,071.95
Public Works & Services	CT101081	Construction	Request for Proposal	King Manufacturing	Hay River	BIP Registered	26,873.60
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	38,200.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000000058	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead, Varick Wilfred	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	38,200.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000000220	Services	Sole Source	P.D. McLaren Limited	Burnaby	Not in NWT	10,341.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	BIP Registered	30,106.36
Transportation	CT101594	Construction	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	697,624.85
Transportation	SC448356	Services	Sole Source	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	30,250.00
Transportation	SC450766	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	23,700.00
Transportation	CT100896	Services	Sole Source	Hamlet of Tulita	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	36,000.00
Transportation	CT101593	Construction	Request for Tenders	MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	1,723,529.90
Transportation	CT101566	Construction	Sole Source	Hamlet of Tulita	Tulita	NWT Non-BIP	720,000.00
Total Tulita		•	-	•	•	•	4,497,096.20

Designated Local Community: Ulukhaktok

Designated Local Community: Ulukhaktok

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	AC044611	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	NWT Non-BIP	179,241.72
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441500	Services	Sole Source	Hamlet Of Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok	NWT Non-BIP	12,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441949	Construction	Request for Tenders	Mcdonald Brothers Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	14,750.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	BIP Registered	16,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Proposal	HOWARD ELECTRIC	TUKTOYAKTUK	BIP Registered	23,141.00
Public Works & Services	SC449523	Services	Request for Tenders	Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	BIP Registered	116,646.63
Public Works & Services	SC448869	Services	Sole Source	Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	BIP Registered	12,780.00
Public Works & Services	SC449788	Services	Request for Tenders	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	131,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795215	Construction	Request for Proposal	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	49,109.10
Public Works & Services	CT101604	Construction	Sole Source	Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	BIP Registered	116,550.20
Public Works & Services	CT101585	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	97,276.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,942.64
Transportation	CT101555	Construction	Sole Source	Hamlet of Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok	NWT Non-BIP	859,916.04
Total Ulukhaktok							

Designated Local Community: Wekweètì

Designated Local Community: Wekweètì

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441379	Construction	Request for Tenders	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	48,050.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441380	Construction	Request for Tenders	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	55,959.83
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441282	Construction	Sole Source	COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF WEKWEETI	WEKWEETI	NWT Non-BIP	8,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC450451	Services	Request for Proposal	Wekweti Development Corporation	Wekweeti	NWT Non-BIP	478,500.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Sole Source	Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	174,190.82
Total Wekweètì							

Designated Local Community: Whatì

Designated Local Community: Whatì

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441281	Construction	Sole Source	Power Surge Technologies	Hay River	BIP Registered	6,140.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441377	Construction	Request for Tenders	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	70,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441378	Construction	Request for Tenders	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	51,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441161	Construction	Request for Tenders	Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	6,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441392	Services	Sole Source	Psav Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	202,200.00
NWT Housing Corporation	441514	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	BEHCHOKO	BIP Registered	2,482,363.17
Public Works & Services	SC795260	Construction	Request for Tenders	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	253,834.55
Public Works & Services	SC795241	Services	Sole Source	Community Government of Whati	Whati	NWT Non-BIP	10,287.50
Public Works & Services	SC795320	Services	Sole Source	Commercial-NDS Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,550.00
Public Works & Services	WO328703	Services	SOA Release	Lac La Martre Development	Whati	BIP Registered	7,040.00
Public Works & Services	SC446331	Services	Request for Proposal	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	6,744.00
Public Works & Services	SC795229	Construction	Request for Tenders	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	32,912.90
Public Works & Services	SC448389	Services	Sole Source	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	5,350.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,060.00
Total Whatì	·						3,160,982.12

Designated Local Community: Wrigley

Designated Local Community: Wrigley

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16781015	Services	SOA Release	South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	5,095.00
Finance	SC448779	Services	Sole Source	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	BIP Registered	11,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441521	Construction	Request for Tenders	E.L.Mechanical	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	25,548.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Guy Architects	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,896.43
Transportation	PO447934	Goods	Sole Source	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,245.20
Transportation	PO447776	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hay River Home Building Centre	Hay River	BIP Registered	26,254.80
Transportation	SC450845	Services	Sole Source	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,300.00
Transportation	SC795313	Construction	Sole Source	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	BIP Registered	12,795.00
Transportation	CT101340	Construction	Negotiated	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	BIP Registered	1,393,505.00
Transportation	CT101607	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	889,189.82
Transportation	CT101598	Construction	Request for Tenders	851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	1,643,525.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	BIP Registered	92,400.00
Total Wrigley	·	·	·	·	<u>.</u>	·	4,163,754.25

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC449639	Services	Sole Source	Can-Am Group The	Temecula	Not in NWT	6,800.00
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC448154	Services	Sole Source	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC450021	Services	Sole Source	Carleton University	Ottawa	Not in NWT	37,000.00
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC450868	Services	Sole Source	M. Haener Consulting Services	Grande Prairie	Not in NWT	20,310.00
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	PO451241	Services	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,872.12
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC446350	Services	Request for Proposal	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,905.00
Aboriginal Affairs and Intergovernmental Relations	SC444129	Services	Sole Source	McCrea Chamberlin Professional Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	77,280.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448105	Services	Request for Proposal	Intellimedia Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	180,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448142	Services	Request for Proposal	Koni Ameri Tech Services (Canada) Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	295,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448074	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Engraving Plus	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447834	Services	SOA Release	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448559	Services	Sole Source	Yellowknives Dene First Nation	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	14,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448379	Services	Sole Source	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Not in NWT	24,900.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448421	Services	SOA Release	Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,250.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448760	Services	SOA Release	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	32,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447463	Services	Sole Source	Policonsult	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,250.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447681	Services	Sole Source	YWCA Yellowknife	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	193,924.50
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447461	Services	Sole Source	Yellowknife Association for	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	45,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447782	Services	SOA Release	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,600.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447691	Services	Sole Source	Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	226,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447683	Services	Sole Source	Yellowknife Women's Society	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	370,219.50
Education, Culture and Employment	SC447685	Services	Sole Source	Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	458,367.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC446677	Services	Request for Proposal	Conseil de developpement	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	374,246.40
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450538	Services	Request for Tenders	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	98,760.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450560	Services	Request for Proposal	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	248,871.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450233	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,965.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449888	Services	Request for Tenders	Language Marketplace Inc.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	7,704.90
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450863	Services	Sole Source	Foundation of Administrative	Edmonton	Not in NWT	23,375.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450750	Services	Sole Source	LCP Health	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	75,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC450806	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,390.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448825	Services	Request for Proposal	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	Not in NWT	32,450.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449015	Services	Request for Tenders	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	126,579.18
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449406	Services	Request for Proposal	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	Not in NWT	120,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC448866	Services	Sole Source	Intellimedia Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	20,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449820	Services	Sole Source	Avery, Cooper & Co.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449787	Services	Sole Source	Empowering Change Inc.	Nanaimo	Not in NWT	8,940.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449407	Services	Request for Proposal	Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	Not in NWT	69,850.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC449473	Services	Sole Source	Re:discovery Software, Inc.	Charlottesville	Not in NWT	11,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC451130	Services	Sole Source	Zone Display Cases	Quebec	Not in NWT	8,850.00
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448349	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	NWT Non-BIP	11,468.28
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448348	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	NWT Non-BIP	7,035.12
Education, Culture and Employment	PM012895	Services	Sole Source	CGI Information Systems and	Ottawa	Not in NWT	1,861,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PO447863	Goods	Sole Source	Sylogist Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	440,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	AC449184	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,888.28
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448345	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,484.62
Education, Culture and Employment	LS448335	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,172.75
Education, Culture and Employment	SC446474	Services	Request for Proposal	Key West Video Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	14,999.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC445242	Services	Sole Source	Conference Board of Canada	Ottawa	Not in NWT	22,500.00
Education, Culture and Employment	RS449559	Services	Sole Source	Grass Roots Press	Edmonton	Not in NWT	18,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	SC445598	Services	Sole Source	The Education Training Group	Woodstock	Not in NWT	75,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	PO448034	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	34,198.55
Education, Culture and Employment	PO448035	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	34,212.66
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449845	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,144.48
Education, Culture and Employment	PO449334	Services	Sole Source	Sam's Monkey Tree Restaurant & Pub	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	41,897.30
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	20,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	EBSCO Canada	Peabody	Not in NWT	12,065.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	87,708.73
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Not in NWT	24,900.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,200.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,195.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,113.76
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	19,675.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000232	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	10,538.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Education, Culture and Employment	00000000000000000000000258	Services	Sole Source	Blueprint Software Systems Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	ERSI Environment Rating Scales Institute	Carrboro	Not in NWT	67,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	0000000000000000000000000265	Services	SOA Release	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	60,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Education, Culture and Employment	00000000000000000000000000000454	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,280.13
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	11,965.20
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	Not in NWT	6,831.23
Education, Culture and Employment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	ArTech Engrave	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	7,203.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450155	Goods	Request for Tenders	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	63,227.58
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450134	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	54,695.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450160	Goods	SOA Release	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,049.06
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450213	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	80,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450481	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,771.40
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449524	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,580.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449470	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	83,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450120	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,143.15
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450060	Goods	SOA Release	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,481.53
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450065	Goods	SOA Release	ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	Not in NWT	133,446.80
Environment and Natural Resources	PO449034	Goods	Request for Tenders	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,920.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448265	Services	Sole Source	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448258	Services	Sole Source	Enokhok Inn	Kugluktuk	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448274	Services	Request for Tenders	Days Inn & Suites Yellowknife	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	28,374.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448279	Services	Sole Source	Axys Analytical Services Ltd.	Sidney	Not in NWT	150,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO450557	Goods	Sole Source	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	10,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447319	Services	Sole Source	Coppermine Inn Ltd.	Kugluktuk	Not in NWT	46,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC444882	Services	Request for Tenders	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,261.88
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447879	Services	Sole Source	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447862	Services	Sole Source	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC447878	Services	Sole Source	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448390	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	7,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21881315	Services	SOA Release	Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	Not in NWT	259,259.64
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21721515	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	148,245.06

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22081215	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	6,415.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22281015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	47,776.65
Environment and Natural Resources	CH22381515	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	32,293.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21161015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	400,021.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21081015	Services	SOA Release	Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	195,345.84
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21481015	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	6,647.52
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21181115	Services	SOA Release	South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	BIP Registered	12,479.35
Environment and Natural Resources	CH21381115	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	6,695.20
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448996	Goods	Request for Tenders	Fuel Flo Logistics Inc.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	107,115.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448772	Goods	SOA Release	Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,943.39
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448438	Goods	SOA Release	Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	50,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448786	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	39,738.00
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448850	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	49,996.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH24361015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,139.62
Environment and Natural Resources	CH26151015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,222.24
Environment and Natural Resources	CH25861015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	11,691.20
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448273	Goods	SOA Release	Shell Canada Products	Calgary	Not in NWT	125,001.00
Environment and Natural Resources	LS450934	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	BIP Registered	22,959.84
Environment and Natural Resources	PO448047	Goods	Request for Tenders	Fisher Scientific	Nepean	Not in NWT	10,650.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20081115	Services	SOA Release	Landa Aviation	Hay River	BIP Registered	7,869.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450330	Services	Request for Proposal	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Not in NWT	35,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450279	Services	Request for Tenders	Cordillera Consulting Inc.	Summerland	Not in NWT	10,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450335	Services	Request for Proposal	Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	Not in NWT	19,760.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450336	Services	Request for Proposal	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450357	Services	Request for Proposal	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450165	Services	Sole Source	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,009.50
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450157	Services	Request for Proposal	Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Calgary	Not in NWT	9,901.70
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450193	Services	Sole Source	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	61,367.53
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450172	Services	SOA Release	Weatherby Trucking	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,611.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450191	Services	SOA Release	CJ Contracting Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,815.15
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450109	Services	SOA Release	Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	Not in NWT	38,620.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450891	Services	SOA Release	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Not in NWT	13,563.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450887	Services	SOA Release	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450987	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	11,744.59
Environment and Natural Resources	SC451010	Services	SOA Release	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Not in NWT	34,100.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450489	Services	Sole Source	Reimer, Kenneth John Dr.	Kingston	Not in NWT	12,600.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450808	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450618	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,985.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450865	Services	SOA Release	BioQuest	Armstrong	Not in NWT	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450819	Services	SOA Release	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	BIP Registered	24,950.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450834	Services	Sole Source	GEEP Alberta Inc.	Barrie	Not in NWT	19,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448463	Services	Sole Source	EMCO Corporation	Edmonton	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448734	Services	Sole Source	KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	40,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448723	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	34,923.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449153	Services	SOA Release	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449155	Services	SOA Release	Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449170	Services	Sole Source	Compass Resources Management	Vancouver	Not in NWT	130,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448525	Services	Request for Proposal	Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	Not in NWT	90,900.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448464	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448658	Services	Request for Proposal	MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	Nanimo	Not in NWT	24,997.66
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448544	Services	Sole Source	Melo, Octavio	Cambridge	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC448569	Services	Sole Source	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	5,438.34
Environment and Natural Resources	SC450030	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449460	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	36,372.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449404	Services	Sole Source	Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	97,902.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449649	Services	Sole Source	Holarctic Environmental Consulting Ltd	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449705	Services	Sole Source	Hearne Lake Operations Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	10,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449190	Services	Sole Source	Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Calgary	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449201	Services	Sole Source	Ripley, Shannon	Canmore	Not in NWT	23,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449195	Services	Sole Source	Aurora College	Fort Smith	NWT Non-BIP	12,721.30
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449403	Services	Sole Source	Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	114,601.20
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449232	Services	Request for Proposal	Insum Solutions	Montreal	Not in NWT	100,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC449402	Services	SOA Release	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	22,200.00
Environment and Natural Resources	SC451089	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	15,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13961015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,192.12
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14081215	Services	SOA Release	Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	68,862.33
Environment and Natural Resources	CH13581015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,796.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11861015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,870.34
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11761115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	19,638.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14761015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,711.01
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14781115	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	5,650.90
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14281215	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	12,552.08
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14681115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	14,129.51
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14581215	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	276,519.05
Environment and Natural Resources	CH14981115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	6,321.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661115	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	64,970.51
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09761015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	52,352.99
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09861015	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	6,850.16
Environment and Natural Resources	CH07661015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	66,015.74
Environment and Natural Resources	AC448005	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,397.69
Environment and Natural Resources	CH11161015	Services	SOA Release	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,616.82
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10561115	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	8,574.93
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10651015	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	6,203.42
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09861115	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	6,456.80
Environment and Natural Resources	CH10061015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	13,336.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH09961015	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	5,050.34
Environment and Natural Resources	CH20081015	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	8,393.25
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081315	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	6,285.39
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18081715	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	99,216.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18361015	Services	SOA Release	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,029.50
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17981015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	5,635.20
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17781215	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	35,488.80
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17751015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	8,428.00
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19561215	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,192.86
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19681115	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	10,576.29
Environment and Natural Resources	CH18761015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,640.60
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19551015	Services	SOA Release	Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,593.83

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	CH19381015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	17,066.70
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15321515	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	45,781.47
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16181015	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	23,232.05
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361015	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	5,131.16
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361215	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	10,037.30
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15861015	Services	SOA Release	Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	BIP Registered	19,666.36
Environment and Natural Resources	CH15451015	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	45,059.43
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17681015	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	98,081.55
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17481415	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	7,018.40
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17581815	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	312,247.15
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361315	Services	SOA Release	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	5,019.05
Environment and Natural Resources	CH17428015	Services	SOA Release	Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	181,750.55
Environment and Natural Resources	CH16361515	Services	SOA Release	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,839.65
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,600.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Alberta Innovates - Technology Futures	Edmonton	Not in NWT	17,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000084	Services	Sole Source	Kouwen, Nicholas	Flesherton	Not in NWT	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000086	Services	Request for Proposal	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	102,998.64
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	12,051.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000135	Goods	Sole Source	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	49,800.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000152	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,495.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Centrifuges Unlimited Inc.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	6,896.47
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	41,256.40
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	27,303.48
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	M D Charlton Co. Ltd.	Brentwood Bay	Not in NWT	18,360.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Stratos Inc.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	188,225.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,605.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	3GA Marine Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	11,520.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000000000221	Services	Sole Source	Deton Cho Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000227	Goods	Sole Source	Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	58,400.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000242	Goods	Request for Tenders	Polar Tech Rentals & Repairs	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,948.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Snow-Hydro LLC	Fairbanks	Not in NWT	20,800.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000289	Services	SOA Release	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000335	Goods	Request for Tenders	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Guelph	Not in NWT	87,874.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000344	Goods	Sole Source	Hoskin Scientific Limited	Burnaby	Not in NWT	74,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000355	Goods	Request for Tenders	SCP Science	Baie D'urfe	Not in NWT	48,725.00
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000375	Goods	Sole Source	Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	19,678.58
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	90,692.68
Environment and Natural Resources	0000000000000000000000378	Services	Sole Source	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Guelph	Not in NWT	11,832.90
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Richmond	Not in NWT	45,046.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000438	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	9,599.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000443	Goods	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,983.36
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Strata360 Itee	Montreal	Not in NWT	50,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000462	Services	Sole Source	ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	27,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000482	Services	Sole Source	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	00000000000000000000000000483	Services	Request for Proposal	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Not in NWT	34,500.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,842.90
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Alfa Laval Inc.	Scarborough	Not in NWT	10,393.83
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	McLaren, Ashley	Whitby	Not in NWT	8,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	3V Geomatics Inc.	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	145,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Campbell Scientific (Canada) Corp.	Edmonton	NWT Non-BIP	17,765.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Blair, Ingrid	Inuvik	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Environment and Natural Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	29,400.00
Executive	SC448143	Services	Sole Source	Blachford Lake Lodge	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	11,430.60
Executive	LS447008	Services	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	BIP Registered	19,642.53
Executive	SC448278	Services	Sole Source	Earnscliffe Strategy Group	Ottawa	Not in NWT	128,550.00
Executive	SC449127	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	30,601.25
Executive	SC449701	Services	Sole Source	Ingenium Communications	Ottawa	Not in NWT	45,000.00
Executive	AC450660	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,723.05
Executive	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,200.00
Executive	000000000000000000000133	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,934.30
Executive	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	16,000.00
Finance	SC447317	Services	Sole Source	Oliver, Angus	Toronto	Not in NWT	180,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Finance	SC447051	Services	Request for Proposal	Carbon Black, Inc.	Dallas	Not in NWT	323,741.90
Finance	SC447623	Services	Request for Proposal	Advantage Learning	Edinburgh	Not in NWT	44,550.00
Finance	SC447778	Services	SOA Release	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Ottawa	Not in NWT	28,800.00
Finance	SC448641	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	50,000.00
Finance	SC422185	Services	Request for Proposal	Jardine Lloyd Thompson Canada Inc.	Calgary	Not in NWT	425,000.00
Finance	SC446825	Services	Request for Proposal	Institute on Governance	Ottawa	Not in NWT	28,826.01
Finance	SC442299	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	80,000.00
Finance	SC442596	Services	Request for Proposal	RFP Solutions Inc.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	27,000.00
Finance	PO451018	Goods	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	32,600.00
Finance	SC450106	Services	Request for Tenders	IBM Canada Ltd.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	217,220.00
Finance	SC449995	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,120.00
Finance	SC450450	Services	Sole Source	MNP LLP	Regina	Not in NWT	12,000.00
Finance	SC450723	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	150,000.00
Finance	SC448805	Services	SOA Release	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Ottawa	Not in NWT	31,859.00
Finance	SC449687	Services	Request for Proposal	Econometric Research Limited	Burlington	Not in NWT	63,000.00
Finance	SC449038	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,954.00
Finance	SC449832	Services	Request for Proposal	G. Braha & Associates Ltd.	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	283,040.00
Finance	SC449773	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	15,685.00
Finance	SC449789	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	8,352.54
Finance	SC795017	Construction	Request for Proposal	Boreal Health partnership	Concord	Not in NWT	751,000,000.00
Finance	LS448044	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	14,148.00
Finance	LS450183	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	BIP Registered	8,943.04
Finance	AC449930	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,588.60
Finance	PO450633	Goods	Request for Tenders	Eclipsys Solutions Inc.	Kanata	Not in NWT	186,682.70
Finance	PO448366	Goods	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,053.98
Finance	LS450187	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	BIP Registered	15,232.64
Finance	PO447706	Services	SOA Release	Oracle Corporation Canada Inc.	Calgary	Not in NWT	123,285.19
Finance	LS450349	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,882.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	37,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	13,910.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	1494932 Alberta Ltd.(Cathro & Associates	Edmonton	Not in NWT	75,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	IBM Canada Ltd.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	Not in NWT	66,331.90
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	44,525.00
Finance	0000000000000000000000111	Goods	Sole Source	Wolters Kluwer Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	67,340.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Yellowknife Association for	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,180.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,793.16
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Navigo Consulting & Coaching Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	53,252.00
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Morneau Shepell	Toronto	Not in NWT	58,000.00
Finance	0000000000000000000000000000000000473	Services	SOA Release	Electronic Warfare Associates- Canada Ltd	Ottawa	Not in NWT	12,303.50
Finance	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	Not in NWT	155,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC448198	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	26,887.88
Health and Social Services	SC448141	Services	Request for Proposal	Vertical Software International Inc.	London	Not in NWT	1,867,650.00
Health and Social Services	SC448090	Services	SOA Release	Document Security Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC449125	Services	Sole Source	Sykes Assistance Services	London	Not in NWT	204,800.00
Health and Social Services	SC449604	Services	Sole Source	S and J Consulting	Herring Cove	Not in NWT	30,364.25
Health and Social Services	SC449959	Services	Sole Source	Ungar, Michael	Halifax	Not in NWT	9,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC447605	Services	Sole Source	Carol Russell Consulting	Edmonton	Not in NWT	40,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC447532	Services	Request for Proposal	Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	293,688.00
Health and Social Services	SC447938	Services	Sole Source	Maura Davies Healthcare Consulting Inc	Halifax	Not in NWT	17,102.09
Health and Social Services	SC447775	Services	Sole Source	Cleveland Consulting	Salt Spring Island	BIP Registered	132,300.00
Health and Social Services	SC447777	Services	Sole Source	Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	265,500.00
Health and Social Services	SC446890	Services	Sole Source	Ontario Shores Centre for Mental Health	Whitby	Not in NWT	14,041.00
Health and Social Services	SC450629	Services	Request for Proposal	Festival Promotions	Ottawa	Not in NWT	50,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450457	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	66,462.50
Health and Social Services	SC450438	Services	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,849.55
Health and Social Services	SC450935	Services	Sole Source	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC451255	Services	Sole Source	Shore Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450075	Services	Sole Source	Hackbusch, Christian	Oxford Mills	Not in NWT	16,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450161	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,610.00
Health and Social Services	SC450110	Services	Sole Source	Mental Health Commission of Canada	Calgary	Not in NWT	52,190.95
Health and Social Services	SC450345	Services	Sole Source	Institute for Circumpolar	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	70,000.00
Health and Social Services	SC450264	Services	Sole Source	Great Kids Inc.	Wausau	Not in NWT	16,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Health and Social Services	SC450338	Services	Sole Source	Hewitt, Lois Ellen	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,500.00
Health and Social Services	SC451269	Services	SOA Release	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,250.00
Health and Social Services	PO448168	Goods	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,000.00
Health and Social Services	PO448269	Goods	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,405.00
Health and Social Services	LS449258	Goods	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	BIP Registered	27,347.82
Health and Social Services	AC450005	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	8,774.01
Health and Social Services	SC445426	Services	Request for Proposal	Information Managers Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	5,872.45
Health and Social Services	PO450731	Goods	SOA Release	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,957.50
Health and Social Services	PO450743	Goods	SOA Release	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,207.00
Health and Social Services	PO448504	Services	SOA Release	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,400.00
Health and Social Services	PO450638	Goods	SOA Release	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,646.00
Health and Social Services	PO449552	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	37,553.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Allen, Donna	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	11,700.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Shore Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000035	Services	Sole Source	Birds-Eye Solutions	Kanata	Not in NWT	127,700.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	MHPM Project Managers Inc.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	190,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	95,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000185	Services	Sole Source	Fox Consulting Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,500.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000287	Services	Sole Source	Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	9,353.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000336	Services	Sole Source	S and J Consulting	Herring Cove	Not in NWT	40,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000363	Services	Request for Proposal	Artless Collective Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	35,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000386	Services	Request for Proposal	K.D. Seeger & Associates	Auburn	Not in NWT	23,250.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Davidson, Janet	Nanoose Bay	Not in NWT	100,000.00
Health and Social Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Gevity Consulting Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	14,250.00
Health and Social Services	0000000000000000000000033	Goods	Sole Source	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,140.00
Human Resources	SC447597	Services	Sole Source	Premier Safety Services	Prince George	Not in NWT	50,000.00
Human Resources	SC448227	Services	Sole Source	Epic Grill Restaurant and Catering	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,275.00
Human Resources	SC448917	Services	Sole Source	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	542,800.00
Human Resources	PO450650	Goods	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	129,648.71
Human Resources	SC447189	Services	Sole Source	K Calder & Associates	New Westminster	Not in NWT	14,700.00
Human Resources	SC447141	Services	Sole Source	Institute for Citizen-Centered Services	Toronto	Not in NWT	45,800.00
Human Resources	PO448735	Goods	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	26,767.00
Human Resources	SC450365	Services	Sole Source	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	5,000.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Human Resources	SC450265	Services	Request for Proposal	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	99,058.00
Human Resources	SC450584	Services	Sole Source	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Human Resources	SC449651	Services	Request for Proposal	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	61,478.00
Human Resources	SC449766	Services	Sole Source	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	5,000.00
Human Resources	SC450139	Services	Request for Proposal	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	45,000.00
Human Resources	SC450058	Services	Sole Source	Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	5,000.00
Human Resources	SC451151	Services	Sole Source	Cayley Jane Thomas	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	24,995.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,366.94
Human Resources	00000000000000000000000000077	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,284.49
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,053.65
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Altula LLC, Exclusive International	Mill Valley	Not in NWT	5,922.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000188	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,971.20
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000213	Services	Sole Source	Pinton Forrest & Madden Group Inc	Vancouver	Not in NWT	56,500.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000234	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,249.28
Human Resources	00000000000000000000000000281	Services	Sole Source	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	22,000.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000328	Services	Sole Source	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	10,000.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000346	Services	Sole Source	Momentum Training Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	39,120.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	14,610.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,295.00
Human Resources	00000000000000000000000000442	Goods	Sole Source	Sales Dynamics	Toronto	Not in NWT	14,363.75
Human Resources	00000000000000000000000000485	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,995.00
Human Resources	000000000000000000000538	Services	Sole Source	NPR Limited Partnership	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,108.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447771	Services	Request for Tenders	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	78,700.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447773	Goods	Request for Tenders	WB Water Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	36,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447768	Services	Request for Tenders	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	46,443.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447506	Services	Request for Tenders	Jerrie's Delivery Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	42,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448079	Services	Sole Source	Matthews Energy Consulting	Canmore	Not in NWT	19,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447779	Services	Sole Source	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	230,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448027	Services	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	11,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447975	Services	Sole Source	Can-Am Group The	Temecula	Not in NWT	90,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448081	Services	Sole Source	J. Dilay Consulting Services Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	20,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434513	Services	Request for Proposal	Bottomline PR Company	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	279,142.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434514	Services	Request for Proposal	Endeavoursome 2000	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	79,300.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450816	Services	Sole Source	Geosoft Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	13,484.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450747	Goods	Request for Tenders	Hydrocarbon Data Systems Inc.	Houston	Not in NWT	17,990.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447485	Services	Request for Proposal	Rubus Diligence Ltd	Tonbridge	Not in NWT	40,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447475	Services	Sole Source	Johnson, Bob	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	80,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC434515	Services	Request for Proposal	Morton, Alan	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	56,318.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC447137	Services	Request for Proposal	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	54,970.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC443604	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	42,648.75
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO450034	Services	Sole Source	Commongoals Software	Prescott	Not in NWT	5,900.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450534	Services	Sole Source	Penner Pacific Advisory Services	Chilliwack	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450566	Services	Request for Proposal	Purple Rock Inc.	Victoria	Not in NWT	155,150.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450364	Services	SOA Release	Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449716	Services	Request for Proposal	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Not in NWT	35,570.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC451013	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	47,700.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450592	Services	SOA Release	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,550.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450982	Services	SOA Release	Arctic Farmer Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,960.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC450727	Services	SOA Release	Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	100,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448296	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	59,862.18
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448429	Services	Sole Source	Stubley Geoscience Ltd.	Cochrane	Not in NWT	24,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448661	Services	SOA Release	Simon's Painting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448425	Services	Request for Proposal	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	214,750.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC448343	Services	Sole Source	Angus Robertson Consulting Services Ltd.	Courtenay	Not in NWT	45,750.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449709	Services	Sole Source	Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	50,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449676	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,998.75
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449092	Services	Sole Source	Impact Economics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,640.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449652	Services	Sole Source	Doan, Douglas	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	15,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC449318	Services	Sole Source	Standards Council of Canada	Ottawa	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	SC451194	Services	Sole Source	Panther Creative Inc.	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	27,964.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	LS449987	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	12,149.76
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO446448	Services	Sole Source	Geologic Systems Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	60,500.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC449983	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,940.04
Industry, Tourism and Investment	AC449865	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,099.85

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO449077	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,953.63
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO447891	Goods	Sole Source	Geosoft Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	8,243.64
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO448604	Goods	Request for Tenders	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	BIP Registered	34,300.80
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO446456	Services	Sole Source	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	Not in NWT	27,234.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO447889	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ryder Material Handling	Ottawa	Not in NWT	38,245.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	PO447888	Services	Sole Source	Great Slave Lodge	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	6,375.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000008	Services	Sole Source	Doan, Douglas	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	15,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000038	Services	Request for Tenders	Language Marketplace Inc.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	5,850.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000000065	Services	SOA Release	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000066	Services	SOA Release	NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,372.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000073	Services	Request for Proposal	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,310.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,612.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Sandy Osborne Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	50,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Zetaware Inc.	Sugar Land	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000230	Goods	Request for Proposal	Ketchum Manufacturing Inc.	Brockville	Not in NWT	13,700.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000000263	Services	Request for Proposal	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	BIP Registered	39,800.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000275	Services	SOA Release	Ernst & Young LLP	Toronto	Not in NWT	24,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000000279	Services	Sole Source	Mental Health Commission of Canada	Calgary	Not in NWT	6,300.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Beach Meadows Resources Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	11,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure	Edmonton	Not in NWT	15,548.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,135.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	31,850.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	0000000000000000000000347	Services	Sole Source	Kirkham Geosystems Ltd.	Burnaby	Not in NWT	24,995.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	BIP Registered	11,392.92
Industry, Tourism and Investment	00000000000000000000393	Services	Request for Proposal	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	14,328.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000394	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,487.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Nexus Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	60,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,850.50
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,146.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Stony Plain	Not in NWT	21,391.50

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,752.00
Industry, Tourism and Investment	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,862.00
Justice	SC429917	Services	Sole Source	BDMK Consultants Inc.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Justice	SC434414	Services	Request for Proposal	Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	81,149.25
Justice	PO450772	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	46,261.00
Justice	PO450686	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,884.00
Justice	SC443501	Services	Sole Source	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,138.00
Justice	SC434600	Services	Sole Source	Avery, Cooper & Co.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,468.50
Justice	SC435686	Services	Sole Source	Enwood Technologies Corporation	Osgoode	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Justice	SC444650	Services	Request for Proposal	Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,560.00
Justice	PO447907	Services	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,105.82
Justice	PO448432	Goods	SOA Release	WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	Not in NWT	11,093.34
Justice	PO447814	Goods	Request for Tenders	GL Workwear Inc.	Hay River	BIP Registered	10,890.00
Justice	PO450337	Goods	SOA Release	Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,120.20
Justice	PO450174	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,089.06
Justice	PO448452	Goods	SOA Release	WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	Not in NWT	16,943.23
Justice	PO449835	Goods	Sole Source	Carswell	Toronto	Not in NWT	150,586.38
Justice	PO448453	Goods	Request for Tenders	62 Degrees North Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,329.00
Justice	LS450149	Services	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	NWT Non-BIP	16,944.00
Justice	SC449375	Services	SOA Release	Proactive Information Service Inc.	Winnipeg	Not in NWT	80,000.00
Justice	SC449408	Services	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	45,000.00
Justice	SC448911	Services	Sole Source	Collins, Karen	Maple Ridge	Not in NWT	7,000.00
Justice	SC448821	Services	Sole Source	Simone Goudreau Life Coaching	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	50,000.00
Justice	SC450611	Services	Sole Source	Compassion Fatigue Solutions	Kingston	Not in NWT	22,000.00
Justice	SC449442	Services	Sole Source	Scott Clark Consulting Inc.	Innisfil	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Justice	SC449949	Services	Sole Source	Cox, Susan	Kemble	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Justice	SC449768	Services	Sole Source	Enwood Technologies Corporation	Osgoode	Not in NWT	165,000.00
Justice	SC446058	Services	Request for Tenders	Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3121	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	300,000.00
Justice	SC446352	Services	Request for Proposal	Foster & McGarvey Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	90,000.00
Justice	SC446824	Services	Request for Proposal	A.C.E. Reporting Services Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	1,200,000.00
Justice	SC446059	Services	Request for Proposal	David Pontin Medical Professional	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	371,000.00
Justice	SC448511	Services	Sole Source	Business Online System Services	Calgary	Not in NWT	15,814.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Justice	SC448305	Services	Sole Source	InTime Solutions Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	17,088.00
Justice	SC446893	Services	Sole Source	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	27,000.00
Justice	SC447764	Services	Sole Source	Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	Not in NWT	35,000.00
Justice	SC447589	Services	Request for Proposal	Lambert, Loreen	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	45,000.00
Justice	SC450970	Services	Sole Source	Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	Not in NWT	87,000.00
Justice	AC449417	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,193.17
Justice	AC449419	Services	Request for Tenders	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	17,000.24
Justice	AC447403	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	12,621.52
Justice	AC447402	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,211.24
Justice	LS450015	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	23,012.00
Justice	LS449247	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,266.00
Justice	LS449436	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	10,583.68
Justice	AC449421	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,974.60
Justice	LS446073	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,192.68
Justice	LS446072	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,835.20
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Morrin, Donna J.	Kingston	Not in NWT	19,784.85
Justice	0000000000000000000000000000000000047	Services	Sole Source	Birnbaum, Rachel	Toronto	Not in NWT	18,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Francois Decoste Consultant	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	67,500.00
Justice	000000000000000000000136	Services	Sole Source	Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,600.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	Not in NWT	397,500.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,936.20
Justice	0000000000000000000000292	Goods	SOA Release	WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	Not in NWT	12,902.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,267.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Delco Automation Inc.	Saskatoon	Not in NWT	85,944.97
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	28,989.60
Justice	000000000000000000000326	Goods	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,136.00
Justice	00000000000000000000358	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,599.00
Justice	000000000000000000000398	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	45,697.08
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	29,044.40
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Computer Environment Solutions	Calgary	Not in NWT	157,200.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Frontline Medics Inc.	Amherstview	NWT Non-BIP	5,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	18,600.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Justice	0000000000000000000000000000446	Goods	Request for Tenders	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,995.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	8,588.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000481	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,525.71
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Yellowknife Inn Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	14,576.31
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	7,142.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Yukon College	Whitehorse	Not in NWT	13,000.00
Justice	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Business Online System Services	Calgary	Not in NWT	16,604.70
Lands	SC444010	Services	Sole Source	5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Lands	PO450794	Goods	Request for Tenders	Solutions Business Interiors	Edmonton	Not in NWT	7,332.00
Lands	PO450470	Goods	SOA Release	Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	NWT Non-BIP	22,413.84
Lands	SC447789	Services	Request for Tenders	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	36,500.00
Lands	SC446926	Services	Sole Source	PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Markham	Not in NWT	9,461.25
Lands	SC447221	Services	Sole Source	DJ's Towing	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,500.00
Lands	SC448218	Services	Sole Source	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Lands	PO447637	Goods	Sole Source	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	85,000.00
Lands	PO447290	Goods	Sole Source	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	Not in NWT	128,534.04
Lands	PO449752	Goods	Sole Source	Dream Office LP	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	22,000.00
Lands	PO449675	Services	Sole Source	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	Not in NWT	78,900.00
Lands	PO448982	Services	Sole Source	EBSCO Canada	Peabody	Not in NWT	7,729.92
Lands	PO449506	Goods	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	29,973.84
Lands	LS450829	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,785.08
Lands	SC450398	Services	SOA Release	Information Architecture Group Inc.	Oakville	Not in NWT	39,000.00
Lands	SC450253	Services	Request for Proposal	Paquin, Emery	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	18,700.00
Lands	SC449952	Services	Request for Proposal	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	85,834.88
Lands	SC450748	Services	Request for Proposal	Wordsmith Associates	Calgary	Not in NWT	17,624.00
Lands	SC450446	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	159,850.00
Lands	SC450599	Services	Sole Source	The Professional Development Institute	Gatineau	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Lands	SC448295	Services	Sole Source	Telemerge Canada Inc.	Markham	Not in NWT	6,675.00
Lands	SC448708	Services	Request for Proposal	Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	419,042.81
Lands	SC449019	Services	Sole Source	Crowe MacKay LLP	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	50,000.00
Lands	SC448515	Services	Request for Proposal	Bell Browne Molnar & Delicate Consulting	Ottawa	Not in NWT	197,879.55
Lands	SC449829	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	64,575.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Lands	SC449536	Services	Request for Proposal	Gay Robinson Consulting	Calgary	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Lands	SC449409	Services	Sole Source	Hay Group Limited	Toronto	Not in NWT	90,025.00
Lands	SC449533	Services	Request for Tenders	Northplan Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	48,235.00
Lands	SC450835	Services	Request for Proposal	Northplan Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,460.00
Lands	AC449362	Services	Request for Tenders	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	BIP Registered	8,613.63
Lands	AC450753	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	12,866.75
Lands	AC450111	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,732.75
Lands	AC450358	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	10,264.20
Lands	000000000000000000000000000028	Services	Sole Source	Power Analysis Inc.	Komoka	Not in NWT	32,000.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	Not in NWT	18,970.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	Not in NWT	49,875.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Airborne Imaging	Calgary	Not in NWT	34,645.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Richmond	Not in NWT	10,141.35
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Pleasant Solutions Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	89,500.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Cuddy, Christopher J.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,998.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000113	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	12,219.18
Lands	000000000000000000000114	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	74,325.08
Lands	0000000000000000000000115	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	55,948.46
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Spatial Technologies	Calgary	Not in NWT	38,658.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	BRADATECH Corp	Ottawa	Not in NWT	8,218.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Safe Software Inc.	Surrey	Not in NWT	7,200.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000240	Goods	Request for Tenders	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	35,716.50
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	BIP Registered	68,805.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,590.00
Lands	0000000000000000000000444	Services	Request for Proposal	DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	32,985.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	Not in NWT	9,562.50
Lands	00000000000000000000000000000000000545	Services	Sole Source	Exelis Visual Information Systems	Boulder	Not in NWT	12,140.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Markham	Not in NWT	11,355.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Planet Labs Geomatics Corp.	Lethbridge	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	85,000.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	23,000.00
Lands	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	Not in NWT	220,942.98

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Legislative Assembly	PO002786	Services	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,590.26
Legislative Assembly	PO002791	Construction	Sole Source	NWT Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,890.00
Legislative Assembly	PO002666	Services	SOA Release	Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,223.90
Legislative Assembly	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Proposal	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,810.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	PO450367	Goods	Request for Tenders	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,705.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	PO431192	Services	Request for Tenders	Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Not in NWT	13,161.28
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC447948	Services	Request for Proposal	The Sutcliffe Group Inc.	Toronto	Not in NWT	47,800.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC448297	Services	Request for Proposal	GT Property Assessment & Tax	Edmonton	Not in NWT	109,641.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	SC450657	Services	Request for Proposal	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,810.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Chasing Light	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,675.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	0000000000000000000000000000269	Goods	Sole Source	Compass Municipal Services Inc.	Sherwood Park	Not in NWT	16,610.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000436	Services	Sole Source	University of British Columbia	Vancouver	Not in NWT	55,000.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	00000000000000000000000563	Services	Sole Source	Royal Roads University	Victoria	NWT Non-BIP	24,900.00
Municipal and Community Affairs	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	eSCRIBE Software Ltd.	Markham	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441458	Construction	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	16,795.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441459	Construction	Request for Tenders	Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441457	Construction	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	24,090.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441456	Construction	Request for Tenders	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	24,600.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441455	Construction	Request for Tenders	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	13,761.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441463	Construction	Request for Tenders	Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441460	Construction	Request for Tenders	YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	17,400.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441462	Construction	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	14,544.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441461	Construction	Request for Tenders	Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	51,500.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC448431	Services	Sole Source	CROWE MACKAY LLP	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	15,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441395	Services	Sole Source	Structure All Consulting	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	22,900.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO449223	Goods	Request for Tenders	GLOBAL STORM IT CORPORATION	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	70,634.16
NWT Housing Corporation	CT441394	Services	Sole Source	Thorn Engineering	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441454	Construction	Request for Tenders	KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	20,200.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441387	Services	Request for Tenders	COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	15,050.00
NWT Housing Corporation	PO449522	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,528.24
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441386	Services	SOA Release	J.S.L. Mechanical	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	92,000.00
NWT Housing Corporation	SC441382	Construction	Sole Source	REV NORTH LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	24,543.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	PAUL BROS. NEXTREME INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	25,766.60
NWT Housing Corporation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	PIONEER SOLUTIONS	YELLOWKNIFE	BIP Registered	16,415.00
Public Works & Services	SC448898	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,275.00
Public Works & Services	SC448873	Services	Sole Source	NWT & Nunavut Construction Association	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC448654	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,362.13
Public Works & Services	SC449033	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,810.00
Public Works & Services	SC449320	Services	SOA Release	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,429.38
Public Works & Services	SC449509	Services	Sole Source	Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	24,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446506	Services	Request for Proposal	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	378,341.61
Public Works & Services	SC446471	Services	Request for Tenders	Twilite Security Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	84,018.00
Public Works & Services	SC448470	Services	Request for Tenders	Thien Huynh Janitorial	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	244,274.00
Public Works & Services	SC448230	Services	Request for Tenders	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	51,415.72
Public Works & Services	SC447387	Services	Request for Tenders	506822 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	123,420.00
Public Works & Services	SC448130	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC446470	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	162,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC451054	Services	Sole Source	North West Environmental Group	Victoria	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC451035	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,485.00
Public Works & Services	SC450843	Services	Sole Source	Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	38,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC791787	Services	Sole Source	ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Burnaby	Not in NWT	54,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC794419	Services	Sole Source	PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,633.63
Public Works & Services	SC449538	Construction	Request for Tenders	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	44,401.25
Public Works & Services	SC449929	Services	Sole Source	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	24,900.00
Public Works & Services	SC449827	Services	Sole Source	Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	Not in NWT	110,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC450381	Services	Request for Proposal	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	491,672.91
Public Works & Services	SC450211	Services	Request for Proposal	Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Not in NWT	243,100.00
Public Works & Services	SC450121	Services	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	31,748.00
Public Works & Services	SC450122	Services	Sole Source	Computer Environment Solutions	Calgary	Not in NWT	14,740.00
Public Works & Services	SC794668	Services	Request for Proposal	Deton'Cho Stantec Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	57,106.08
Public Works & Services	PO451253	Goods	Request for Tenders	Information Technology Northwest Territo	HAY RIVER	BIP Registered	67,033.05
Public Works & Services	PO451187	Services	SOA Release	DC Moving & Office Relocations Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,265.25
Public Works & Services	PO450801	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	49,618.71

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	PO451259	Services	Sole Source	Pido Production Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,300.00
Public Works & Services	PO500662	Goods	Request for Tenders	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,481.55
Public Works & Services	PO500663	Goods	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,483.84
Public Works & Services	PO450404	Goods	Request for Tenders	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	247,410.84
Public Works & Services	PO450397	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	769,584.39
Public Works & Services	PO450675	Goods	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,283.00
Public Works & Services	PO450628	Goods	Request for Tenders	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	156,600.00
Public Works & Services	PO450464	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	169,482.04
Public Works & Services	PO450465	Goods	Request for Tenders	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	74,800.00
Public Works & Services	SC446469	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	322,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446465	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	48,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446458	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	50,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446279	Services	Sole Source	Automatic Controls Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	141,738.00
Public Works & Services	SC446467	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	50,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC446468	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	46,000.00
Public Works & Services	PO500664	Goods	SOA Release	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,374.00
Public Works & Services	PO500672	Goods	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,662.80
Public Works & Services	PO500665	Goods	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,837.78
Public Works & Services	SC445875	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,396.00
Public Works & Services	PO902348	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	81,704.00
Public Works & Services	PO902323	Goods	SOA Release	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	90,320.00
Public Works & Services	PO902331	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	382,267.00
Public Works & Services	PO450356	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	77,542.72
Public Works & Services	WO325610	Services	SOA Release	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,132.36
Public Works & Services	WO324784	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,068.52
Public Works & Services	WO319745	Services	SOA Release	Moe Zoe's Painting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,293.89
Public Works & Services	WO326877	Services	SOA Release	Wajax Power Systems	Edmonton	Not in NWT	5,154.53
Public Works & Services	WO330641	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,679.73
Public Works & Services	WO331763	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,210.05
Public Works & Services	WO271418	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,395.23
Public Works & Services	WO258822	Services	SOA Release	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,075.93
Public Works & Services	WO319517	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,299.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	WO299868	Services	SOA Release	Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	11,005.53
Public Works & Services	WO288304	Services	SOA Release	Diamond Glass Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,911.60
Public Works & Services	WO293195	Services	SOA Release	J & A Fire Protection	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,768.31
Public Works & Services	WO248740	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,570.08
Public Works & Services	WO342608	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,899.57
Public Works & Services	WO339887	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,009.86
Public Works & Services	WO339874	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,282.89
Public Works & Services	WO344586	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,223.63
Public Works & Services	WO344587	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,560.54
Public Works & Services	WO331882	Services	SOA Release	Diamond Glass Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,215.70
Public Works & Services	WO334691	Services	SOA Release	Moe Zoe's Painting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,951.97
Public Works & Services	WO334291	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,374.65
Public Works & Services	WO339843	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,002.79
Public Works & Services	WO338335	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,134.70
Public Works & Services	WO334744	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,036.66
Public Works & Services	WO337128	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,413.88
Public Works & Services	SC794751	Services	Sole Source	Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	18,030.98
Public Works & Services	SC795205	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	77,975.00
Public Works & Services	SC795204	Services	Request for Tenders	506822 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	69,765.58
Public Works & Services	SC795202	Services	Request for Proposal	Concentric Associates International	London	Not in NWT	46,896.00
Public Works & Services	SC795216	Services	Request for Proposal	Guy Architects	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	191,600.00
Public Works & Services	SC795235	Services	Sole Source	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	BIP Registered	13,630.71
Public Works & Services	SC795238	Services	Request for Proposal	PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	78,190.00
Public Works & Services	SC794896	Services	Sole Source	Northland Utilities(Yellowknife) Limited	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	32,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC794860	Services	SOA Release	Tanner, Marjorie	Edmonton	Not in NWT	7,055.00
Public Works & Services	SC795196	Services	Sole Source	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,561.65
Public Works & Services	SC795194	Construction	Request for Tenders	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	28,740.00
Public Works & Services	SC795139	Services	Request for Proposal	Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	138,124.00
Public Works & Services	SC795144	Construction	Request for Tenders	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	88,740.00
Public Works & Services	WO248628	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,915.01
Public Works & Services	SC795317	Services	Sole Source	Northwestel Inc.	Whitehorse	BIP Registered	16,727.50

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	SC795310	Services	Sole Source	BTY Consultancy Group Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	78,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795297	Services	Sole Source	3GA Marine Ltd.	Victoria	Not in NWT	24,660.00
Public Works & Services	SC795319	Services	Sole Source	Avens Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,366.00
Public Works & Services	WO246313	Services	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,387.93
Public Works & Services	SC795239	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tlicho Learning & Development Centre	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	41,505.27
Public Works & Services	SC795268	Construction	Request for Tenders	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	88,681.62
Public Works & Services	SC795267	Services	Sole Source	Thorn Engineering	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
Public Works & Services	SC795294	Services	Sole Source	Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	9,420.00
Public Works & Services	SC795293	Services	Sole Source	Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,200.00
Public Works & Services	SC795274	Services	Sole Source	BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	NWT Non-BIP	12,870.00
Public Works & Services	SC795291	Construction	Request for Tenders	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	47,215.80
Public Works & Services	WO447156	Services	SOA Release	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	5,260.67
Public Works & Services	CT101577	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	54,340.85
Public Works & Services	CT101603	Construction	Request for Tenders	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	87,685.44
Public Works & Services	CT101628	Construction	Request for Tenders	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	117,608.25
Public Works & Services	CT101542	Construction	Request for Tenders	Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	224,980.13
Public Works & Services	CT101541	Construction	Request for Tenders	Clark Builders	Edmonton	BIP Registered	2,399,397.70
Public Works & Services	CT101534	Construction	Request for Tenders	Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,057.40
Public Works & Services	LS448988	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,777.00
Public Works & Services	LS450530	Goods	SOA Release	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	15,149.75
Public Works & Services	CT445628	Construction	Request for Tenders	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,509.00
Public Works & Services	LS104027	Services	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,368.43
Public Works & Services	LS103212	Services	Request for Proposal	5789 NWT Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	277,675.60
Public Works & Services	PO440915	Goods	Request for Tenders	Solutions Business Interiors	Edmonton	Not in NWT	8,728.61
Public Works & Services	AC450793	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	5,538.24
Public Works & Services	AC450804	Services	Request for Tenders	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	7,074.80
Public Works & Services	AC600518	Services	Request for Tenders	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,291.86
Public Works & Services	AC448929	Services	Request for Tenders	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,822.38
Public Works & Services	AC448664	Services	Request for Tenders	Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,232.00
Public Works & Services	CT101522	Construction	Request for Tenders	Clark Builders	Edmonton	BIP Registered	17,557.68
Public Works & Services	CT101391	Construction	Request for Proposal	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	89,873.72
Public Works & Services	CT101495	Construction	Request for Proposal	Clark Builders	Edmonton	BIP Registered	414,129.23
Public Works & Services	CT101049	Construction	Request for Proposal	Clark Builders	Edmonton	BIP Registered	25,668.59

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	CT101375	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	Acheson	BIP Registered	15,711.13
Public Works & Services	CT101273	Services	Request for Proposal	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Not in NWT	30,000.00
Public Works & Services	PO450344	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	43,697.48
Public Works & Services	PO448741	Goods	Request for Tenders	JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,785.00
Public Works & Services	PO449072	Goods	SOA Release	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	22,580.00
Public Works & Services	PO449237	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,435.24
Public Works & Services	PO448613	Goods	Request for Tenders	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Not in NWT	11,886,100.00
Public Works & Services	PO448478	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,307.21
Public Works & Services	PO448167	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	BIP Registered	41,982.00
Public Works & Services	PO449962	Goods	Request for Tenders	ITEXPRESS Direct Inc.	Oakville	Not in NWT	32,750.00
Public Works & Services	PO450271	Goods	Sole Source	CA Technologies	Islandia	Not in NWT	64,801.37
Public Works & Services	PO449754	Services	SOA Release	Document Security Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,440.00
Public Works & Services	PO449815	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	BIP Registered	28,922.65
Public Works & Services	PO449762	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	154,907.66
Public Works & Services	PO442120	Goods	Sole Source	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	327,072.46
Public Works & Services	PO446262	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	13,343.04
Public Works & Services	PO446857	Services	Request for Tenders	CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	312,692.86
Public Works & Services	PO446969	Goods	Request for Tenders	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	9,750.00
Public Works & Services	PO445317	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	9,165.58
Public Works & Services	PO442927	Goods	Request for Tenders	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	93,010.21
Public Works & Services	PO448165	Goods	Request for Tenders	Unilogik Systems Inc	Vancouver	Not in NWT	185,100.00
Public Works & Services	PO447960	Goods	Sole Source	Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	Not in NWT	956,990.02
Public Works & Services	PO448160	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	53,622.50
Public Works & Services	PO447295	Services	Sole Source	Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	502,085.72
Public Works & Services	PO447435	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	14,969.65
Public Works & Services	PO447877	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	84,796.74
Public Works & Services	PO447796	Services	Request for Tenders	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	31,500.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Beaufort Delta Petroleum Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	10,700.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	13,354.92
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000023	Goods	Sole Source	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	40,545.30
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000033	Goods	Sole Source	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	5,392.25
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000000000000045	Goods	Sole Source	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,272.65
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Citrix Systems Inc.	Atlanta	Not in NWT	51,082.11

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000055	Goods	Sole Source	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,272.65
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000083	Goods	Request for Tenders	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,700.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Toronto	Not in NWT	243,100.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	Not in NWT	295,116.73
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	33,571.60
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000153	Services	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	176,681.62
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000181	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	40,998.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,500.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	149,110.91
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	41,508.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	49,975.23
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000222	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	67,007.00
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000228	Services	Sole Source	Dillon Consulting Management Inc.	London	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	20,845.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	210,798.47
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	126,372.06
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000277	Goods	Sole Source	Horizant Inc.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	26,730.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	Not in NWT	1,110,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Jenmar Concepts	Langley	Not in NWT	16,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	University of Ontario Institute of	Oshawa	Not in NWT	21,000.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	35,657.92
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000322	Goods	Request for Tenders	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	BIP Registered	145,308.96
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000325	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	19,992.13
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	72,650.80
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000352	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	123,170.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000362	Goods	Request for Tenders	Acrodex Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	16,416.27
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	128,622.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000374	Goods	Request for Tenders	Softchoice LP	Toronto	Not in NWT	101,790.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Kasian Architecture Interior Des	Vancouver	Not in NWT	16,510.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000385	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,675.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000389	Goods	Request for Tenders	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,840.96
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000392	Construction	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,000.00
							•

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000395	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	26,714.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	183,969.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,490.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Aurora Decorating Center Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	121,548.97
Public Works & Services	00000000000000000000000000418	Goods	Request for Tenders	CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	Not in NWT	85,548.90
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000439	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	68,788.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	102,533.46
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	335,280.88
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000533	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	54,939.60
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000568	Services	SOA Release	Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	27,070.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000595	Goods	SOA Release	Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	Not in NWT	60,197.76
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Construction	Request for Tenders	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	295,594.00
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000626	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	22,446.23
Public Works & Services	0000000000000000000000644	Construction	SOA Release	DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,059.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000645	Goods	Request for Tenders	AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,701.00
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000646	Goods	Sole Source	Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	Not in NWT	1,641,256.20
Public Works & Services	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	SOA Release	Acrodex Inc.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	8,742.66
Transportation	PO450012	Goods	Sole Source	HMA Fire	Madison	Not in NWT	24,637.47
Transportation	PO450190	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	276,500.00
Transportation	PO449975	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	45,956.64
Transportation	PO449966	Goods	SOA Release	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	441,819.40
Transportation	PO449861	Goods	Request for Tenders	Westown Tire Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,288.00
Transportation	PO450273	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	187,046.00
Transportation	PO450565	Services	Sole Source	Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Exton	Not in NWT	7,500.00
Transportation	PO450218	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	43,470.00
Transportation	PO450263	Services	SOA Release	Deighton Associates Limited	Bowmanville	Not in NWT	20,550.00
Transportation	PO450246	Goods	Request for Tenders	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	56,484.75
Transportation	PO451091	Goods	SOA Release	Waldale Manufacturing	Amherst	Not in NWT	34,788.84
Transportation	PO448461	Goods	Request for Tenders	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	23,585.00
Transportation	PO448611	Goods	Sole Source	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	12,720.00
Transportation	PO448140	Goods	Request for Tenders	CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	16,549.78
Transportation	PO448036	Goods	Sole Source	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	391,860.00
Transportation	PO449280	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	42,098.08
Transportation	PO449024	Goods	Request for Tenders	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	6,109.80

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	PO449065	Goods	Request for Tenders	Millennium Technologies Inc.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	10,701.69
Transportation	PO448612	Goods	Sole Source	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	6,000.00
Transportation	PO449001	Goods	Request for Tenders	Creative Basics	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	23,996.00
Transportation	PO448956	Goods	Request for Tenders	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	5,728.91
Transportation	PO448012	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	17,772.31
Transportation	SC450093	Services	Sole Source	Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,253.25
Transportation	SC450116	Services	Sole Source	PROLOG Canada Inc.	Calgary	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Transportation	SC450069	Services	Sole Source	Delorey, Darlene	Manchester	Not in NWT	78,000.00
Transportation	SC449725	Services	Sole Source	Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	NWT Non-BIP	49,500.00
Transportation	SC449721	Services	Sole Source	Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	15,000.00
Transportation	SC794385	Services	Sole Source	BGC Engineering Inc.	Vancouver	Not in NWT	7,000.00
Transportation	SC795184	Construction	Sole Source	Praeneste Technologies Inc.	Outremont	Not in NWT	10,615.34
Transportation	SC450541	Services	SOA Release	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	33,750.00
Transportation	SC793481	Services	Sole Source	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	15,075.39
Transportation	SC450600	Services	Sole Source	Lindbergh Group Inc.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	25,000.00
Transportation	SC446495	Services	Sole Source	Tero Consulting Ltd.	Port Coquitlam	Not in NWT	110,310.00
Transportation	SC447890	Services	Sole Source	SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	Vancouver	NWT Non-BIP	72,744.00
Transportation	SC447925	Services	SOA Release	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	18,200.00
Transportation	SC447828	Services	Sole Source	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	10,900.00
Transportation	SC446599	Services	Request for Tenders	RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	633,000.00
Transportation	SC449336	Services	Sole Source	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,647.44
Transportation	SC448619	Services	Sole Source	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	BIP Registered	240,237.00
Transportation	SC449206	Services	SOA Release	Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	12,870.00
Transportation	SC448089	Services	Sole Source	Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	25,000.00
Transportation	SC448608	Services	Request for Proposal	EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	164,169.00
Transportation	SC448212	Services	Request for Tenders	Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	30,000.00
Transportation	SC795223	Construction	Sole Source	Northwest Territories Power	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	103,708.13
Transportation	CT100752	Services	Request for Proposal	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	BIP Registered	13,701.93
Transportation	AC600519	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	30,217.00
Transportation	CT101146	Services	Request for Proposal	Twilite Security Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	933,712.65
Transportation	CT101527	Construction	Request for Tenders	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	1,958,143.42
Transportation	AC448293	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	9,555.00
Transportation	AC449083	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	7,080.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	AC448303	Services	SOA Release	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	BIP Registered	60,165.00
Transportation	PO448008	Goods	SOA Release	Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	32,051.27
Transportation	PO446992	Goods	Request for Tenders	Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	BIP Registered	88,200.00
Transportation	PO446637	Services	Sole Source	Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	Not in NWT	21,021.83
Transportation	PO447356	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife True Value Hardware	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	24,984.00
Transportation	CT101536	Construction	Request for Tenders	RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	BIP Registered	3,675,897.24
Transportation	CT101546	Construction	Request for Tenders	Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	Acheson	BIP Registered	4,383,785.82
Transportation	LS449399	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	NWT Non-BIP	13,955.04
Transportation	CT101602	Construction	Sole Source	NWT Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	2,760,379.82
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	Not in NWT	20,166.08
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000024	Goods	Sole Source	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	BIP Registered	13,204.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000044	Goods	Sole Source	The Passing Zone Inc	Edmonton	Not in NWT	33,895.80
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000053	Services	Sole Source	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	5,837.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	39,900.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Sole Source	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	BIP Registered	16,100.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	Not in NWT	9,850.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Request for Tenders	Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	BIP Registered	6,768.80
Transportation	000000000000000000000243	Services	Sole Source	Dillon Consulting Limited	London	BIP Registered	22,500.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000244	Goods	Sole Source	International Road Dynamics Inc.	Saskatoon	Not in NWT	13,000.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000000253	Goods	Request for Tenders	Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	99,899.52
Transportation	0000000000000000000000262	Goods	Sole Source	Alberta Traffic Supply Ltd.	Edmonton	Not in NWT	184,350.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Hay River Heavy Truck Sales Ltd.	Hay River	NWT Non-BIP	7,042.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000318	Goods	Sole Source	Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Exton	Not in NWT	6,604.51
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Stirling	Not in NWT	22,000.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000333	Services	SOA Release	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	Not in NWT	58,748.43
Transportation	000000000000000000000353	Goods	Sole Source	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	12,720.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000357	Services	Sole Source	NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Kamloops	Not in NWT	14,000.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000365	Goods	Sole Source	Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	Not in NWT	6,000.00
Transportation	0000000000000000000000367	Goods	Sole Source	Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	Not in NWT	9,050.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	SOA Release	Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	NWT Non-BIP	169,871.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Goods	Sole Source	Cansel Survey Equipment	Edmonton	Not in NWT	6,420.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000424	Goods	Sole Source	Source Office Furnishings	Edmonton	Not in NWT	10,275.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000448	Goods	Request for Tenders	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	8,988.00

Department/Agency	Contract ID	Procurement Designation	Procurement Process	Business Name	Business Location	Business Status	Contract Amount
Transportation	0000000000000000000000000463	Goods	Sole Source	Aurora Ford Yellowknife	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	99,733.44
Transportation	00000000000000000000000464	Services	Sole Source	Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	Not in NWT	24,945.00
Transportation	00000000000000000000000000505	Goods	Request for Tenders	IMAGINIT Technologies	Calgary	Not in NWT	21,597.00
Transportation	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	Services	Request for Tenders	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	BIP Registered	7,628.64
Total Yellowknife			·				834,568,918.76

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Designated Local Community Summary

Designated Local Community	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Aklavik	10	848,968.16
All Communities	294	78,810,234.72
Behchokö	34	1,799,427.95
Colville Lake	5	163,382.97
Deline	29	3,921,924.09
Enterprise	8	455,150.40
Fort Good Hope	20	8,580,878.69
Fort Liard	13	1,701,780.10
Fort McPherson	24	5,711,415.15
Fort Providence	29	4,755,751.29
Fort Resolution	17	18,782,002.52
Fort Simpson	132	11,375,539.56
Fort Smith	131	29,908,903.35
Gametì	3	183,890.00
Hay River	225	12,682,585.71
Hay River Reserve	7	281,255.29
Inuvik	95	8,783,849.17
Jean Marie River	3	428,818.36
Kakisa	1	68,500.00
Lutsel K'e	6	1,424,888.00
Multiple	22	6,669,616.99
Nahanni Butte	5	516,983.20
Norman Wells	69	8,568,964.47
Paulatuk	10	1,289,684.87
Sachs Harbour	12	2,925,192.83
Sambaa K'e	12	1,246,540.83
Tsiigehtchic	10	1,360,892.98
Tuktoyaktuk	24	3,607,481.00
Tulita	28	4,497,096.20
Ulukhaktok	13	1,642,353.33
Wekweètì	5	764,900.65
Whatì	14	3,160,982.12
Wrigley	12	4,163,754.25

Designated Local Community	Contract Count	Contract Amount	
Yellowknife	906	834,568,918.76	
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96	

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Department/Agency Summary

Contracts	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
2228	1,039,858,406.78	533	25,794,101.18	1,065,652,507.96

Business Status	Contract Count	Contract Amount
BIP Registered	1443	192,808,342.59
Not in NWT	547	849,962,224.46
NWT Non-BIP	238	22,881,940.91
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Designation	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Construction	322	897,875,590.31
Goods	607	81,258,303.69
Services	1299	86,518,613.96
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Process	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Negotiated	14	26,173,218.45
Request for Proposal	206	839,009,901.35
Request for Tenders	906	136,385,450.55
Sole Source	588	43,291,994.76
SOA Release	514	20,791,942.85
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

SECTION IV – Summary of Procurement Process by Business Name:

Various Businesses

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Procurement Process by Business Name

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
eSCRIBE Software Ltd.	Markham	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Acco Brands Canada Inc	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	12,852.00	0.00	0.00	12,852.00
Ace Enterprises Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	276,500.00	0.00	10,000.00	286,500.00
Acklands-Grainger Inc.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	9,797.76	0.00	0.00	9,797.76
Acrodex Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	16,416.27	0.00	8,742.66	25,158.93
Add Systems	Flanders	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,000.00	0.00	12,000.00
Adlair Aviation 1983 Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	20,901.39	0.00	0.00	20,901.39
Adonis Planning	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	665,917.00	0.00	0.00	665,917.00
Advanced Medical Solutions	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	113,694.67	87,083.30	108,292.16	309,070.13
Advantage Learning	Edinburgh	0.00	44,550.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	44,550.00
Agilent Technologies Canada Inc.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	212,503.20	0.00	212,503.20
Airborne Imaging	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	34,645.00	0.00	34,645.00
Air Spray (1967) Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,455,965.00	0.00	1,455,965.00
Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	267,246.93	0.00	625,047.74	892,294.67
Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	263,321.11	13,354.92	31,579.80	308,255.83
Aklak Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	27,326.06	0.00	0.00	27,326.06
Akran Marketing	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	15,500.00	0.00	0.00	15,500.00
Alberta College Of Social Workers	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	144,000.00	0.00	144,000.00
Alberta Innovates - Technology Futures	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,000.00	0.00	17,000.00
Alberta Recycling Management Authority	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	240,000.00	0.00	240,000.00
Alberta Traffic Supply Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	184,350.00	0.00	184,350.00
Alexie Enterprises	Fort McPherson	0.00	38,929.00	65,500.00	0.00	0.00	104,429.00
Alfa Laval Inc.	Scarborough	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,393.83	0.00	10,393.83
Allen Services & Contracting Ltd.	Sturgeon County	0.00	0.00	162,369.11	328,192.00	0.00	490,561.11
Allen, Donna	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,700.00	0.00	11,700.00
Allwest Institutional Furnishings Ltd	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	93,010.21	25,558.33	0.00	118,568.54
Altula LLC, Exclusive International	Mill Valley	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,922.00	0.00	5,922.00
AmeriCost Infrastructure Estimators Inc.	Novato	0.00	2,000,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,000,000.00
Angus Robertson Consulting Services Ltd.	Courtenay	0.00	0.00	0.00	45,750.00	0.00	45,750.00
Antoine, Jim	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	0.00	90,000.00	0.00	90,000.00
Arcan Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	0.00	1,950,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,950,000.00
Arconas Corporation	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	0.00	13,776.30	0.00	13,776.30
Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	Okotoks	0.00	11,055,000.00	1,612,400.00	0.00	0.00	12,667,400.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Good Hope	0.00	0.00	1,368,315.00	29,857.50	0.00	1,398,172.50
Arctic Digital Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	1,066,756.73	0.00	0.00	1,066,756.73
Arctic Farmer Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,960.00	9,960.00
Arctic Front Windows Ltd	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,000.00	0.00	8,000.00
Arctic Front Windows Ltd.	HAY RIVER	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,679.52	0.00	30,679.52
Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	11,100.78	11,946.65	7,725.40	30,772.83
Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	51,673.84	0.00	0.00	51,673.84
Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	239,415.00	0.00	0.00	239,415.00
Arctic Storage & Rental Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	2,617,136.04	35,000.00	0.00	0.00	2,652,136.04
Arktis Solutions	Gjoa Haven	0.00	41,880.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	41,880.00
Armagh Construction	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	87,685.44	0.00	0.00	87,685.44
Artless Collective Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	35,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	35,000.00
ArTech Engrave	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	7,203.00	0.00	0.00	7,203.00
Associated Engineering (BC) Ltd.	Burnaby	0.00	30,000.00	7,371.50	99,500.00	0.00	136,871.50
Associated Environmental Consultants Inc	Yellowknife	0.00	138,124.00	0.00	24,000.00	0.00	162,124.00
Association of Mineral Exploration	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,000.00	0.00	15,000.00
Aurora College	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,397,504.30	0.00	1,397,504.30
Aurora Decorating Center Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	121,548.97	0.00	0.00	121,548.97
Aurora Ford	Hay River	0.00	0.00	26,579.28	11,871.14	0.00	38,450.42
Aurora Ford Yellowknife	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	99,733.44	0.00	99,733.44
Aurora Ford - Hay River	Hay River	0.00	0.00	569,218.00	27,986.00	0.00	597,204.00
Aurora Geosciences Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	125,000.00	125,000.00
Aurora Sales Hay River	Hay River	0.00	0.00	46,407.50	0.00	0.00	46,407.50
Automatic Controls Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	141,738.00	0.00	141,738.00
AutoTec Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	16,701.00	81,090.60	0.00	97,791.60
Avens Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,366.00	0.00	19,366.00
Avery, Cooper & Co.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	26,968.50	0.00	26,968.50
Axys Analytical Services Ltd.	Sidney	0.00	0.00	0.00	150,000.00	0.00	150,000.00
ACART Equipment Ltd.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	39,521.30	0.00	0.00	39,521.30
AC Contracting	Aklavik	0.00	0.00	24,500.00	0.00	0.00	24,500.00
ADB Airfield Solutions, LTD	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,512.79	7,512.79
AECOM Canada Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	169,580.00	0.00	0.00	60,488.45	230,068.45
AFD Petroleum Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	1,167,662.50	0.00	0.00	1,167,662.50
ALS Canada Ltd.	North Vancouver	0.00	0.00	378,800.00	27,500.00	139,588.00	545,888.00
AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment &	Calgary	0.00	49,186.93	8,150.00	40,090.71	0.00	97,427.64
AON Hewitt Inc.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,500.00	0.00	9,500.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
ASHTON CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS	HAY RIVER	0.00	36,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	36,000.00
ASSOCIATED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC	EDMONTON	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	151,917.50	151,917.50
AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Stony Plain	0.00	0.00	21,391.50	73,883.20	0.00	95,274.70
A.C.E. Reporting Services Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	1,200,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,200,000.00
A.C. Contracting	Aklavik	0.00	0.00	216,100.00	0.00	0.00	216,100.00
Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	550,490.00	326,037.53	1,255,648.11	2,132,175.64
Beach Meadows Resources Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,000.00	0.00	11,000.00
Beaufort Delta Petroleum Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,700.00	0.00	10,700.00
Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	683,914.66	0.00	0.00	683,914.66
Beaver Enterprises Limited	Fort Liard	54,990.00	0.00	28,500.00	0.00	0.00	83,490.00
Bell Browne Molnar & Delicate Consulting	Ottawa	0.00	197,879.55	0.00	0.00	0.00	197,879.55
BioQuest	Armstrong	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,000.00	15,000.00
Birds-Eye Solutions	Kanata	0.00	0.00	0.00	127,700.00	0.00	127,700.00
Birnbaum, Rachel	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,000.00	0.00	18,000.00
Blachford Lake Lodge	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,430.60	0.00	11,430.60
Blair, Ingrid	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,000.00	0.00	30,000.00
Blueprint Software Systems Inc.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,000.00	0.00	30,000.00
Bluewave Energy	Dartmouth	0.00	0.00	40,432,197.10	0.00	0.00	40,432,197.10
Blue Cielo ECM Solutions	Exton	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,104.51	0.00	14,104.51
Blue Ocean Tackle Inc.	Coconut Creek	0.00	0.00	0.00	54,800.00	0.00	54,800.00
BluMetric Environmental Inc.	Carp	0.00	662,400.40	40,927.50	39,475.00	63,044.30	805,847.20
Blyth and Bathe Inc.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	29,000.00	17,808.30	0.00	46,808.30
Bob's Welding & Heavy Equipment	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	27,675.00	0.00	0.00	27,675.00
Boreal Health partnership	Concord	0.00	751,000,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	751,000,000.00
Bottomline PR Company	Yellowknife	0.00	279,142.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	279,142.00
Break-Away Drilling & Blasting Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,910.91	0.00	10,910.91
Brodie Consulting Ltd.	West Vancouver	0.00	35,200.00	0.00	122,360.00	0.00	157,560.00
Buffalo Airways Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	763,729.46	763,729.46
Business Online System Services	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	32,418.70	0.00	32,418.70
BC Oil & Gas Commission	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,100.00	0.00	9,100.00
BDMK Consultants Inc.	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
BEAULIEU CONTRACTING LTD.	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	46,500.00	0.00	0.00	46,500.00
BGC Engineering Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,000.00	0.00	7,000.00
BRADATECH Corp	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,218.00	0.00	8,218.00
BRADEN BURRY EXPEDITING LTD	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	104,644.17	0.00	0.00	104,644.17
BTY Consultancy Group Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	78,000.00	0.00	78,000.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
B.J. Contracting	Fort Simpson	0.00	56,350.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	56,350.00
Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	105,943.50	0.00	0.00	105,943.50
Campbell Scientific (Canada) Corp.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,765.00	0.00	17,765.00
Cam's Husqvarna Sales & Service	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	127,467.50	0.00	0.00	127,467.50
Canada North Projects Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	59,500.00	0.00	0.00	59,500.00
Canadian Automatic Sprinkler Association	Markham	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,700.00	0.00	17,700.00
Canadian Helicopters Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	44,716.40	0.00	535,480.39	580,196.79
Canadian Helicopters Western	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	56,118.00	0.00	0.00	56,118.00
Canadian Interagency Forest Fire Centre	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	26,822.45	0.00	26,822.45
Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	154,517.58	0.00	0.00	154,517.58
Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	113,864.11	0.00	43,591.00	157,455.11
Cansel Survey Equipment	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,420.00	0.00	6,420.00
Canzeal Enterprises Ltd.	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,600.00	0.00	25,600.00
Can Concepts Inc.	Brampton	0.00	0.00	9,880.00	0.00	0.00	9,880.00
Can-Am Group The	Temecula	0.00	0.00	0.00	96,800.00	0.00	96,800.00
Capital City Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	134,479.00	6,140.00	0.00	140,619.00
Carbon Black, Inc.	Dallas	0.00	323,741.90	0.00	0.00	0.00	323,741.90
Cardon Rehabilitation & Medical	Burlington	0.00	0.00	7,819.42	0.00	0.00	7,819.42
Career Cruising	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,652.00	0.00	16,652.00
Carestream Health Canada Company	Vaughan	0.00	581,675.28	0.00	0.00	0.00	581,675.28
Carleton University	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	37,000.00	0.00	37,000.00
Carl Zeiss Canada Ltd.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	43,533.00	0.00	43,533.00
Carol Russell Consulting	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	40,000.00	0.00	40,000.00
Carrier Sekani Family Services	Vanderhoof	0.00	0.00	0.00	48,021.92	0.00	48,021.92
Carswell	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	150,586.38	0.00	150,586.38
Carter Industries Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	358,581.20	358,581.20
Caslys Consulting Ltd.	Saanichton	0.00	228,770.00	0.00	0.00	42,700.00	271,470.00
CasCom Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	82,103.38	100,000.00	0.00	182,103.38
Cayley Jane Thomas	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,995.00	0.00	24,995.00
Cengea Solutions Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	151,250.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	151,250.00
Central Mechanical Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	253,110.60	0.00	0.00	253,110.60
Centrifuges Unlimited Inc.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,896.47	0.00	6,896.47
Charter Community of Deline	Deline	0.00	0.00	0.00	811,800.00	0.00	811,800.00
Charter Telecom Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	491,672.91	546,079.35	327,072.46	0.00	1,364,824.72
Chasing Light	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,675.00	0.00	19,675.00
Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	0.00	0.00	13,560.00	0.00	148,697.50	162,257.50

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Christie InnoMed inc. (Edmonton)	Edmomton	0.00	1,920,560.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,920,560.00
Citrix Systems Inc.	Atlanta	0.00	0.00	0.00	51,082.11	0.00	51,082.11
Claims Pro Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Clark Builders	Edmonton	669,595.20	439,797.82	2,416,955.38	0.00	0.00	3,526,348.40
Cleveland Consulting	Salt Spring Island	0.00	0.00	0.00	132,300.00	0.00	132,300.00
Cli-Michaud Contracting	Fort Simpson	0.00	51,250.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	51,250.00
Cofly Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	737,800.00	0.00	0.00	737,800.00
College of Physicians & Surgeons	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	175,000.00	0.00	175,000.00
College Nordique Francophone	Yellowknife	0.00	90,750.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	90,750.00
Collins, Karen	Maple Ridge	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,000.00	0.00	7,000.00
Commercial-NDS Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,550.00	0.00	9,550.00
Commongoals Software	Prescott	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,900.00	0.00	5,900.00
Communications Syllabus Inc.	Montreal	0.00	0.00	145,375.61	0.00	0.00	145,375.61
Community Government of Behchoko	Behchoko	0.00	0.00	0.00	47,150.00	0.00	47,150.00
Community Government of Whati	Whati	0.00	0.00	0.00	40,287.50	0.00	40,287.50
Compassion Fatigue Solutions Inc	Kingston	0.00	0.00	0.00	22,000.00	0.00	22,000.00
Compass Municipal Services Inc.	Sherwood Park	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,610.00	0.00	16,610.00
Compass Resources Management	Vancouver	0.00	24,980.00	0.00	130,000.00	0.00	154,980.00
Computer Environment Solutions	Calgary	0.00	0.00	157,200.00	14,740.00	0.00	171,940.00
Concentric Associates International	London	0.00	46,896.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	46,896.00
Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	517,761.00	1,387,697.50	0.00	1,905,458.50
Conference Board of Canada	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	22,500.00	0.00	22,500.00
Conseil de developpement	Yellowknife	0.00	374,246.40	0.00	0.00	0.00	374,246.40
Coppermine Inn Ltd.	Kugluktuk	0.00	0.00	0.00	46,000.00	0.00	46,000.00
Cordillera Consulting Inc.	Summerland	0.00	0.00	10,200.00	0.00	0.00	10,200.00
Corrosion Service Company Limited	Markham	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,510.00	18,510.00
Cox, Susan	Kemble	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Creative Basics	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	354,844.91	0.00	0.00	354,844.91
Creative Courses, LLC	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,000.00	0.00	15,000.00
Crouse-Hinds	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,100.00	9,100.00
Crowe MacKay Financial Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	92,288.00	0.00	30,500.00	0.00	122,788.00
Crowe MacKay LLP	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	50,000.00
Cuddy, Christopher J.	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00
CAB Construction Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	23,601,345.00	31,150.00	0.00	0.00	23,632,495.00
CA Technologies	Islandia	0.00	0.00	0.00	64,801.37	0.00	64,801.37
CDW Canada Inc	Toronto	0.00	0.00	405,383.76	0.00	0.00	405,383.76

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
CGI Information Systems and	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,861,500.00	0.00	1,861,500.00
CG Systems	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	71,774.00	0.00	0.00	71,774.00
CJ Contracting Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,815.15	9,815.15
COMMERCIAL - NDS LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	326,359.00	0.00	0.00	326,359.00
COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF GAMETI	Gameti	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,500.00	0.00	10,500.00
COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT OF WEKWEETI	WEKWEETI	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,200.00	0.00	8,200.00
CORIX Utilities Inc.	Langley	0.00	0.00	0.00	49,033.20	0.00	49,033.20
CORIX Water Systems Inc.	Langley	0.00	0.00	0.00	95,071.95	0.00	95,071.95
CROWE MACKAY LLP	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,000.00	0.00	15,000.00
Danmax Communication Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	43,223.60	0.00	0.00	43,223.60
Darrell's Welding Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	76,760.00	0.00	0.00	76,760.00
Davidson, Janet	Nanoose Bay	0.00	0.00	0.00	100,000.00	0.00	100,000.00
David Pontin Medical Professional	Yellowknife	0.00	371,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	371,000.00
Days Inn & Suites Yellowknife	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	28,374.00	0.00	0.00	28,374.00
Dehcho First Nations	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,011.80	0.00	19,011.80
Deighton Associates Limited	Bowmanville	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,550.00	20,550.00
Delco Automation Inc.	Saskatoon	0.00	0.00	0.00	85,944.97	0.00	85,944.97
Deline Contracting Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	0.00	49,750.00	0.00	49,750.00
Delorey, Darlene	Manchester	0.00	0.00	0.00	78,000.00	0.00	78,000.00
Denendeh Helicopters Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	423,864.00	0.00	0.00	423,864.00
Deninu Ku'e First Nations	Fort Resolution	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,000.00	0.00	30,000.00
Dennis Quintilio and Associates Inc.	Glenevis	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,400.00	24,400.00
Detan' Cho Tourist Camp	Fort Resolution	0.00	19,850.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,850.00
Deton Cho Corporation	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,000.00	0.00	30,000.00
Deton'Cho Stantec Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	57,106.08	0.00	0.00	0.00	57,106.08
DeWolf Artworks	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	14,200.00	0.00	0.00	14,200.00
Diamond Glass Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,127.30	24,127.30
Digaa Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Providence	0.00	0.00	0.00	275,000.00	0.00	275,000.00
Dillon Consulting Limited	London	0.00	158,635.00	0.00	22,500.00	49,950.00	231,085.00
Dillon Consulting Management Inc.	London	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Directions Evidence and Policy Research	Vancouver	0.00	222,300.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	222,300.00
Diversified Environmental Services	Fort St John	0.00	47,543.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	47,543.00
Doan, Douglas	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,000.00	0.00	30,000.00
Document Security Systems Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	21,440.00	21,440.00
Don's Heating Services	Aklavik	0.00	9,800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,800.00
Do It Developments	La Crete	0.00	3,671,685.00	595,000.00	0.00	0.00	4,266,685.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Draeger Medical Canada Inc.	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	0.00	280,893.75	0.00	280,893.75
Dream Office LP	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	22,000.00	0.00	22,000.00
Driving Force, The	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,000.00	0.00	12,000.00
Durable Building Solutions Inc.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	98,742.50	0.00	0.00	98,742.50
DC Moving & Office Relocations Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,265.25	12,265.25
DELINE CONTRACTING LTD	DELINE	0.00	2,229,336.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,229,336.00
DJ's Towing	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,500.00	0.00	9,500.00
DPRA Canada Incorporated	Yellowknife	0.00	474,202.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	474,202.50
DT Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	139,515.34	139,515.34
Eagle 88 Enterprises	Hay River	0.00	56,680.50	127,588.00	58,800.00	9,450.00	252,518.50
Earnscliffe Strategy Group	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	128,550.00	0.00	128,550.00
Eclipsys Solutions Inc.	Kanata	0.00	0.00	186,682.70	0.00	0.00	186,682.70
Econometric Research Limited	Burlington	0.00	63,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	63,000.00
Electronic Warfare Associates-Canada Ltd	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	72,962.50	72,962.50
Electro-Medical Instrument Co.	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,420.00	0.00	6,420.00
Empowering Change Inc.	Nanaimo	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,940.00	0.00	8,940.00
Endeavoursome 2000	Yellowknife	0.00	79,300.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	79,300.00
Energy Management & Regulatory	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	75,000.00	0.00	75,000.00
Enokhok Inn	Kugluktuk	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Enwood Technologies Corporation	Osgoode	0.00	0.00	0.00	195,000.00	0.00	195,000.00
Epic Grill Restaurant and Catering	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,275.00	0.00	6,275.00
Ernst & Young LLP	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,000.00	24,000.00
Ernst & Young Orenda Corporate Finance	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	552,685.00	552,685.00
Exelis Visual Information Systems	Boulder	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,140.00	0.00	12,140.00
Explorer Hotel, The	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	81,138.00	0.00	81,138.00
EBA Engineering Consultants Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	164,169.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	164,169.00
EBSCO Canada	Peabody	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,794.92	0.00	19,794.92
EGT Northwind Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	105,469.11	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	105,469.11
EMCO Corporation	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	29,885.00	25,000.00	0.00	54,885.00
ERSI Environment Rating Scales Institute	Carrboro	0.00	0.00	0.00	67,000.00	0.00	67,000.00
ESRI Canada Limited	Don Mills	0.00	0.00	0.00	455,611.52	0.00	455,611.52
EV's Enterprises	Enterprise	0.00	55,900.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	55,900.00
E Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk	0.00	137,065.00	2,048,278.00	36,000.00	0.00	2,221,343.00
E&R Services	Fort Resolution	0.00	0.00	19,200.00	0.00	0.00	19,200.00
E.L.Mechanical	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	25,548.00	0.00	0.00	25,548.00
Farrell Engineering NWT Inc.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,600.00	0.00	6,600.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Festival Promotions	Ottawa	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00
Filipow Associates Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	43,049.00	18,123.28	0.00	61,172.28
Finning (Canada)	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	63,486.46	28,096.07	0.00	91,582.53
Fire Prevention Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	21,540.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	21,540.00
Fisher Scientific	Nepean	0.00	0.00	22,330.00	0.00	0.00	22,330.00
Flatland Inspection Services Ltd.	Winnipeg	0.00	17,100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,100.00
Forcorp Solutions Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	150,000.00	0.00	150,000.00
Forest Technology Systems Ltd.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	339,944.68	0.00	339,944.68
Fort Good Hope Dene Community Council	Fort Good Hope	0.00	0.00	0.00	720,000.00	0.00	720,000.00
Fort Smith Construction NT Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	87,714.25	51,829.70	0.00	139,543.95
Foster & McGarvey Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	90,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	90,000.00
Foundation of Administrative	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,375.00	0.00	23,375.00
Fox Consulting Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,500.00	0.00	12,500.00
Francois Decoste Consultant	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	67,500.00	0.00	67,500.00
Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	317,553.58	0.00	0.00	317,553.58
Frontier Coachlines NWT	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,274.20	0.00	5,274.20
Frontline Medics Inc.	Amherstview	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,000.00	0.00	5,000.00
Fuel Flo Logistics Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	107,115.00	0.00	0.00	107,115.00
FC Services Ltd.	Behchoko	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	166,304.44	166,304.44
FIBERGLASS NORTH	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	0.00	72,695.00	0.00	72,695.00
FPInnovations	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	222,091.90	0.00	222,091.90
Gaea Consulting Ltd.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	288,500.00	0.00	288,500.00
Gage-Babock & Associates Ltd.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,480.00	0.00	9,480.00
Game Day Flooring Inc.	Stony Plain	0.00	0.00	59,607.00	0.00	0.00	59,607.00
Gap Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	279,619.15	0.00	0.00	279,619.15
Gay Robinson Consulting	Calgary	0.00	30,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	30,000.00
GeodesyGroup Inc.	Okotoks	0.00	0.00	0.00	131,841.49	0.00	131,841.49
Geologic Systems Ltd.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	60,500.00	0.00	60,500.00
Georgian College	Barrie	0.00	0.00	40,000.00	0.00	0.00	40,000.00
Geosoft Inc.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	21,728.14	0.00	21,728.14
Geosys Technology Solutions Ltd.	North Vancouver	0.00	522,964.81	0.00	0.00	0.00	522,964.81
GeoMetrix Data Systems Inc.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,670.00	0.00	5,670.00
Gevity Consulting Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	115,000.00	0.00	0.00	14,250.00	129,250.00
GlobalTech Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	13,942.64	216,415.31	0.00	0.00	230,357.95
Global Storm IT Corporation	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	1,950,127.09	0.00	0.00	1,950,127.09
Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	500,100.11	0.00	5,090.97	505,191.08

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Goal Engineering Ltd.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,275.20	0.00	23,275.20
Goldak Airborne Surveys	Saskatoon	0.00	234,368.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	234,368.00
Golder Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	160,742.00	47,810.00	92,000.00	0.00	300,552.00
Grant Thornton LLP	Vancouver	0.00	161,271.90	0.00	49,800.00	0.00	211,071.90
Grass Roots Press	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,000.00	0.00	18,000.00
Great Kids Inc.	Wausau	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,000.00	0.00	16,000.00
Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Kelowna	0.00	0.00	187,044.00	0.00	3,352,639.22	3,539,683.22
Great Slave Lodge	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,375.00	0.00	6,375.00
Greenlink Forestry Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	99,360.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	99,360.00
Greenway Holdings Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	37,116.67	0.00	0.00	37,116.67
Grizzly Marine Services Ltd.	Inuvik	4,427,981.76	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,427,981.76
Guigon, Adelle	Yellowknife	0.00	175,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	175,000.00
Guy Architects	Yellowknife	0.00	191,600.00	0.00	55,121.43	0.00	246,721.43
GBM CONSTRUCTION	FORT SIMPSON	0.00	0.00	74,101.00	0.00	0.00	74,101.00
GDC Civil Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	2,170,618.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,170,618.50
GEEP Alberta Inc.	Barrie	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,500.00	0.00	19,500.00
GLOBAL STORM IT CORPORATION	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	70,634.16	0.00	0.00	70,634.16
GL Workwear Inc.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	10,890.00	0.00	0.00	10,890.00
GT Property Assessment & Tax	Edmonton	0.00	925,071.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	925,071.00
GVM Geological Consultants Ltd.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,920.00	0.00	24,920.00
G Mazur Contracting	Fort Liard	0.00	0.00	28,761.00	0.00	0.00	28,761.00
G. Braha & Associates Ltd.	Winnipeg	0.00	283,040.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	283,040.00
Hackbusch, Christian	Oxford Mills	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,000.00	0.00	16,000.00
Hamlet of Paulatuk	Paulatuk	0.00	0.00	0.00	839,971.40	0.00	839,971.40
Hamlet of Sachs Harbour	Sachs Harbour	0.00	0.00	0.00	775,036.84	0.00	775,036.84
Hamlet of Tulita	Tulita	0.00	0.00	0.00	756,000.00	0.00	756,000.00
Hamlet of Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok	0.00	0.00	0.00	859,916.04	0.00	859,916.04
Hamlet Of Ulukhaktok	Ulukhaktok	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,000.00	0.00	12,000.00
Harold Construction	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	653,840.00	0.00	0.00	653,840.00
Hayze Electric	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	19,714.00	0.00	0.00	19,714.00
Hay Group Limited	Toronto	0.00	19,000.00	0.00	710,825.00	0.00	729,825.00
Hay River Disposals (1985) Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,299.00	0.00	23,299.00
Hay River Heavy Truck Sales Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,042.00	0.00	7,042.00
Hay River Home Building Centre	Hay River	0.00	0.00	40,551.45	0.00	0.00	40,551.45
Hay River Home Hardware	Hay River	0.00	0.00	8,776.00	0.00	0.00	8,776.00
Hazmasters Inc	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	31,366.25	0.00	31,366.25

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Healthtech	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,720.00	0.00	16,720.00
Hearne Lake Operations Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,000.00	0.00	10,000.00
Heartland Software Solutions Inc.	Ardmore	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,975.00	0.00	24,975.00
Hewitt, Lois Ellen	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,500.00	0.00	9,500.00
Hewlett Packard Canada Ltd.	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	0.00	531,075.32	0.00	531,075.32
Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,548.00	0.00	15,548.00
High Engineering Corp.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,965.00	0.00	24,965.00
High Purity Water Services	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	14,386.61	0.00	0.00	14,386.61
Hill-Rom Canada	Toronto	0.00	0.00	83,627.00	0.00	0.00	83,627.00
Hoarfrost River Huskies Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	21,240.15	21,240.15
Hobart & Mum Inc.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	31,677.00	0.00	0.00	31,677.00
Holarctic Environmental Consulting Ltd	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Honeywell Ltd.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	72,050.00	0.00	72,050.00
Horizant Inc.	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	26,730.00	0.00	26,730.00
Hoskin Scientific Limited	Burnaby	0.00	0.00	0.00	74,000.00	0.00	74,000.00
Hospira Healthcare Corporation	Toronto	0.00	0.00	37,160.00	0.00	0.00	37,160.00
Hotel Equipment & Supply Co.(2006) Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	48,353.00	0.00	0.00	48,353.00
Howard Electric	Tuktoyaktuk	0.00	0.00	80,015.00	0.00	0.00	80,015.00
Hydrocarbon Data Systems Inc.	Houston	0.00	0.00	17,990.00	0.00	0.00	17,990.00
Hypower Systems Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	37,668.27	0.00	37,668.27
HAMLET OF SACHS HARBOUR	Sachs Harbour	0.00	0.00	0.00	31,625.00	0.00	31,625.00
HANSCOMB LIMITED	OTTAWA	0.00	0.00	13,500.00	0.00	0.00	13,500.00
HMA Fire	Madison	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,637.47	0.00	24,637.47
HOWARD ELECTRIC	TUKTOYAKTUK	0.00	23,141.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,141.00
HRN Contracting Ltd.	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	256,136.42	33,109.34	0.00	289,245.76
H.R Thomson Consultants Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	335,934.00	0.00	0.00	335,934.00
Igloo Building Supplies Group	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	68,878.29	0.00	0.00	68,878.29
Igloo Building Supplies Group Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	173,040.27	0.00	0.00	173,040.27
Impact Economics	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,640.00	0.00	24,640.00
Indicium Legal Consulting	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	519,500.00	0.00	519,500.00
Information Architecture Group Inc.	Oakville	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	39,000.00	39,000.00
Information Managers Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	5,872.45	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,872.45
Information Technology Northwest Territo	HAY RIVER	0.00	0.00	193,532.75	0.00	0.00	193,532.75
Ingenium Communications	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	45,000.00	0.00	45,000.00
Inkit Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	5,920.00	0.00	177,615.46	183,535.46
Institute for Circumpolar	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	70,000.00	0.00	70,000.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Institute for Citizen-Centered Services	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	45,800.00	0.00	45,800.00
Institute on Governance	Ottawa	0.00	28,826.01	0.00	0.00	0.00	28,826.01
Insum Solutions	Montreal	0.00	100,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	100,000.00
Integrated Ecological Research	Nelson	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	152,613.00	152,613.00
Intellimedia Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	180,000.00	0.00	20,000.00	0.00	200,000.00
International Diamond Advisory	Antwerp	0.00	0.00	0.00	120,000.00	0.00	120,000.00
International Fur Dressers & Dyers	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	100,000.00	0.00	100,000.00
International Logistical Support Inc.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,000.00	0.00	10,000.00
International Road Dynamics Inc.	Saskatoon	0.00	0.00	0.00	13,000.00	0.00	13,000.00
Inuvik Homeless Shelter Advisory Board	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	0.00	158,665.50	0.00	158,665.50
InTime Solutions Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,088.00	0.00	17,088.00
IBM Canada Ltd.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	217,220.00	25,000.00	0.00	242,220.00
ICL Performance Products Canada Ltd	Kamloops	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,541,270.78	1,541,270.78
IMAGINIT Technologies	Calgary	0.00	0.00	21,597.00	0.00	0.00	21,597.00
IMG GOLDER CORPORATION	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	43,532.00	43,532.00
IMG-Golder Corporation	Inuvik	0.00	54,941.00	1,552,241.00	0.00	24,975.50	1,632,157.50
INUVIK ENGINEERING LTD.	INUVIK	0.00	77,862.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	77,862.50
ITEXPRESS Direct Inc.	Oakville	0.00	0.00	32,750.00	0.00	0.00	32,750.00
I.J. Property Management Services	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	156,890.00	0.00	0.00	156,890.00
Jacar Electric Communication & Security	LeCrete	0.00	0.00	42,331.00	0.00	0.00	42,331.00
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Canada Inc.	Calgary	0.00	425,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	425,000.00
Jean Marie River First Nation	Jean Marie River	0.00	0.00	0.00	405,330.00	0.00	405,330.00
Jenmar Concepts	Langley	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,000.00	0.00	16,000.00
Jerrie's Delivery Services	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	42,000.00	0.00	0.00	42,000.00
Johnson, Bob	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	80,000.00	0.00	80,000.00
June Warren-Nickle's Energy Group	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,525.00	0.00	6,525.00
JD Campbell & Associates	Toronto	0.00	35,175.00	0.00	19,550.00	0.00	54,725.00
JNT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING	HAY RIVER	0.00	0.00	0.00	121,500.00	0.00	121,500.00
JSL Maintenance and Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	22,785.00	0.00	74,869.05	97,654.05
J & A Fire Protection	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,768.31	7,768.31
J & R Mechanical Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	89,873.72	1,981,272.16	0.00	0.00	2,071,145.88
J.B. Firth Enterprises	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	72,000.00	0.00	0.00	72,000.00
J.S.L. Mechanical	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	92,000.00	92,000.00
J. Dilay Consulting Services Ltd.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,000.00	0.00	20,000.00
Kasian Architecture Interior Des	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,510.00	0.00	16,510.00
Kasteel Konstruction Inc	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	852,305.47	0.00	0.00	852,305.47

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Katlodeeche First Nation	Hay River Reserve	0.00	0.00	0.00	72,860.00	0.00	72,860.00
Kavanaugh Brothers Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	155,143.00	25,647.44	0.00	180,790.44
Keith's Water Service Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,000.00	20,000.00
Kellett Communications	Yellowknife	0.00	453,343.00	0.00	0.00	170,695.63	624,038.63
Ken's Construction	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	63,200.00	0.00	0.00	63,200.00
Ketchum Manufacturing Inc.	Brockville	0.00	13,700.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	13,700.00
Keystone Manufacturing (Plastics)	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	65,291.90	0.00	65,291.90
Key Contracting	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	31,780.00	31,780.00
Key West Video Inc.	Toronto	0.00	14,999.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,999.00
Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	522,664.40	1,986,865.01	109,053.87	15,149.75	2,633,733.03
Kingland Freightliner	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,908.92	0.00	8,908.92
King Manufacturing	Hay River	0.00	26,873.60	86,988.99	0.00	0.00	113,862.59
Kirkham Geosystems Ltd.	Burnaby	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,995.00	0.00	24,995.00
Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	201,624.00	0.00	0.00	201,624.00
Konisenta, Jayne Lucy	Nahanni Butte	0.00	348,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	348,000.00
Koni Ameri Tech Services (Canada) Inc.	Toronto	0.00	295,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	295,000.00
Kouwen, Nicholas	Flesherton	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,000.00	0.00	15,000.00
Krywaniuk, Larry W., Ph.D.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,500.00	0.00	16,500.00
KASTEEL KONSTRUCTION INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	58,561.00	0.00	0.00	58,561.00
KBL Environmental Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	67,060.00	0.00	67,060.00
KING MANUFACTURING	HAY RIVER	0.00	0.00	28,056.00	0.00	0.00	28,056.00
K Calder & Associates	New Westminster	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,700.00	0.00	14,700.00
K & D Contracting	Aklavik	0.00	0.00	2,307,208.16	0.00	0.00	2,307,208.16
K & K Expediting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	26,775.00	8,050.00	0.00	34,825.00
K'asho Got'ine Charter Community	Fort Good Hope	0.00	0.00	0.00	36,000.00	0.00	36,000.00
K.D. Seeger & Associates	Auburn	0.00	23,250.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,250.00
Lac La Martre Development	Whati	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,040.00	7,040.00
Lac La Martre Development Corp.	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	231,509.83	0.00	0.00	231,509.83
Lambert, Loreen	Yellowknife	0.00	45,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	45,000.00
Landa Aviation	Hay River	0.00	0.00	169,040.07	0.00	151,281.93	320,322.00
Language Marketplace Inc.	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	13,554.90	0.00	0.00	13,554.90
Latitude Geographics Group Ltd.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	50,000.00
Lawson Lundell	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	80,000.00	0.00	80,000.00
LeighFisher Canada Inc	Toronto	0.00	133,575.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	133,575.00
Lennie Custodian	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	168,000.00	0.00	0.00	168,000.00
Lifesaving Society	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,000.00	0.00	8,000.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Lindbergh Group Inc.	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Locust Mowing	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,800.00	0.00	20,800.00
Loon Air Inc.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	34,184.94	34,184.94
Lou's Small Engines	Fort Smith	0.00	210,270.00	58,092.72	0.00	0.00	268,362.72
LCP Health	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	75,000.00	0.00	75,000.00
LDM Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	62,800.00	62,800.00
LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	NORMAN WELLS	0.00	0.00	114,292.00	0.00	0.00	114,292.00
L.J's Septic Services & Contracting	Fort McPherson	0.00	0.00	2,047,429.24	402,445.00	0.00	2,449,874.24
MacDonald Environmental Sciences Ltd.	Nanimo	0.00	49,982.70	0.00	0.00	0.00	49,982.70
Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Guelph	0.00	0.00	87,874.00	11,832.90	0.00	99,706.90
Manitoulin Transport Inc.	Gore Bay	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,280.00	0.00	14,280.00
Marchview Consultants Ltd.	Brockville	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,400.00	0.00	6,400.00
Marine Industrial Lighting Systems Ltd.	Mount Pearl	0.00	0.00	17,950.00	0.00	0.00	17,950.00
Masaya Cleaning Services	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	430,080.00	0.00	0.00	430,080.00
Maskwa Engineering Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	52,275.00	0.00	0.00	52,275.00
Matonabee Petroleum Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	278,317.76	278,317.76
Matthews Energy Consulting	Canmore	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,000.00	0.00	19,000.00
Maura Davies Healthcare Consulting Inc	Halifax	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,102.09	0.00	17,102.09
Mcdonald Brothers Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	14,750.00	0.00	0.00	14,750.00
McCrea Chamberlin Professional Services	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	77,280.00	0.00	77,280.00
McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	442,384.00	7,500.00	0.00	449,884.00
McElhanney Consulting Services Ltd.	Cranbrook	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
McLaren, Ashley	Whitby	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,000.00	0.00	8,000.00
MeckCon Services Ltd.	Deline	0.00	0.00	0.00	128,200.00	0.00	128,200.00
Melo, Octavio	Cambridge	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Mental Health Commission of Canada	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	58,490.95	0.00	58,490.95
Microsoft Corporation	Oakville	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,641,256.20	82,611.60	1,723,867.80
Midnight Petroleum Esso Agency	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	377,388.97	377,388.97
Midnight Petroleum Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	167,320.04	167,320.04
Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik	0.00	47,567.07	365,400.00	0.00	5,910.00	418,877.07
Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	261,968.00	0.00	0.00	261,968.00
Millennium Construction	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	96,803.56	0.00	0.00	96,803.56
Millennium Technologies Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	21,580.09	0.00	0.00	21,580.09
Mill-Log Wilson Equipment Ltd.	Burnaby	0.00	0.00	17,500.00	0.00	0.00	17,500.00
Moe Zoe's Painting	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,245.86	18,245.86
Momentum Training Services	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	39,120.00	0.00	39,120.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	26,757.00	0.00	0.00	26,757.00
Montane Forest Mgt. Ltd.	Canmore	0.00	33,988.00	0.00	25,151.90	71,815.30	130,955.20
Morneau Shepell	Toronto	0.00	58,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	58,000.00
Morrin, Donna J.	Kingston	0.00	0.00	0.00	19,784.85	0.00	19,784.85
Morton, Alan	Yellowknife	0.00	56,318.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	56,318.00
Mott MacDonald Canada Ltd.	Toronto	0.00	243,100.00	0.00	243,100.00	0.00	486,200.00
MDA Geospatial Services Inc.	Richmond	0.00	0.00	0.00	55,187.35	0.00	55,187.35
MGM Bus Services Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	55,918.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	55,918.00
MHPM Project Managers Inc.	Ottawa	0.00	190,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	190,000.00
MMM Group Ltd.	Thornhill	0.00	15,566.25	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,566.25
MNP LLP	Regina	0.00	498,502.00	0.00	12,000.00	0.00	510,502.00
MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Hay River	0.00	0.00	812,609.03	16,445.00	0.00	829,054.03
MWG Apparel Corp.	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	135,592.86	0.00	0.00	135,592.86
MYB Construction Ltd.	Tulita	0.00	0.00	4,602,979.75	30,250.00	0.00	4,633,229.75
M D Charlton Co. Ltd.	Brentwood Bay	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,360.00	0.00	18,360.00
M. Haener Consulting Services	Grande Prairie	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,310.00	0.00	20,310.00
Nadji Architects	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,181.00	0.00	23,181.00
Nahanni Butte Dene Band	Nahanni Butte	0.00	0.00	0.00	123,722.20	0.00	123,722.20
Nanzu Demolition & Environmental Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	348,000.00	0.00	0.00	348,000.00
Nappaq Design & Construction Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	265,000.00	0.00	0.00	265,000.00
Navigo Consulting & Coaching Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	53,252.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	53,252.00
Navius Research Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	77,400.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	77,400.00
Newmill Products Inc.	Montreal	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
New Age Construction Ltd	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	259,687.00	0.00	0.00	259,687.00
New Age Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	453,893.00	0.00	0.00	453,893.00
Nexus Group Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	60,000.00	0.00	60,000.00
Nihtat Corporation Ltd.	Inuvik	450,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	450,000.00
Niles, Barry	Kingston	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,584.85	0.00	16,584.85
Noda Enterprises Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	43,754.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	43,754.00
Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	100,031.50	0.00	195,001.00	295,032.50
Norland Insurance Agencies Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	224,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	224,000.00
Norn Fuel Co. Ltd.	Fort Resolution	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,750.00	20,000.00	29,750.00
Northbound Contractors	Colville Lake	0.00	0.00	254,705.34	0.00	0.00	254,705.34
Northbound Contractors Ltd.	Colville Lake	0.00	0.00	156,975.00	0.00	0.00	156,975.00
Northern Communication &	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	209,799.58	0.00	0.00	209,799.58
Northern Counselling & Therapeutic	Whitehorse	0.00	0.00	0.00	162,000.00	0.00	162,000.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Northern Document Company Limited,	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	126,958.39	0.00	0.00	126,958.39
Northern Engraving Plus	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	7,500.00	0.00	0.00	7,500.00
Northern Industrial Sales	Prince George	0.00	0.00	277,188.94	0.00	0.00	277,188.94
Northern Industrial Sales	NORMAN WELLS	0.00	0.00	88,530.29	0.00	0.00	88,530.29
Northern Psychological Services	Yellowknife	0.00	11,560.00	0.00	0.00	33,650.00	45,210.00
Northern Transportation Company Ltd	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	43,200.00	19,119.53	0.00	62,319.53
Northland Utilities(Yellowknife) Limited	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	32,000.00	0.00	32,000.00
Northplan Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	9,460.00	48,235.00	0.00	0.00	57,695.00
Northways Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	81,149.25	0.00	0.00	21,850.00	102,999.25
Northwestel Inc.	Whitehorse	0.00	0.00	40,267.91	16,727.50	0.00	56,995.41
Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	14,032.59	0.00	151,449.37	165,481.96
Northwest Company, The	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	23,319.44	0.00	0.00	23,319.44
Northwest Territories Power	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	126,708.13	0.00	126,708.13
Northwind Industries Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	544,100.00	857,220.60	5,000.00	0.00	1,406,320.60
NorthMart	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	61,088.81	0.00	0.00	61,088.81
North West Environmental Group	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	83,520.42	108,520.42
North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	776,411.52	0.00	204,704.55	981,116.07
NANZU DEMOLITION AND ENVIRONMENTAL LTD	INUVIK	0.00	37,500.00	2,122,625.00	0.00	0.00	2,160,125.00
NAPPAQ DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION LTD	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	650,000.00	0.00	0.00	650,000.00
NE Thing Trading Company Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	29,972.50	29,972.50
NOR-EX Ice Engineering Inc.	Kamloops	0.00	0.00	0.00	39,300.00	0.00	39,300.00
NPR Limited Partnership	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,108.00	0.00	9,108.00
NWT Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	2,785,269.82	0.00	2,785,269.82
NWT & Nunavut Construction Association	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
N.U. Mechanical	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	38,500.00	0.00	0.00	38,500.00
Oliver, Angus	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	180,000.00	0.00	180,000.00
Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	7,700.00	151,900.00	118,900.00	0.00	278,500.00
Ollerhead, Varick Wilfred	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	38,200.00	0.00	38,200.00
Olympus Canada Inc.	Richmond Hill	0.00	0.00	6,192.00	0.00	0.00	6,192.00
Omega Communications Ltd.	Kelowna	0.00	0.00	7,053.36	0.00	0.00	7,053.36
Ontario Shores Centre for Mental Health	Whitby	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,041.00	0.00	14,041.00
Open Text Corporation	Waterloo	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,362,106.75	0.00	1,362,106.75
Oracle Canada ULC	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	0.00	552,534.04	0.00	552,534.04
Oracle Corporation Canada Inc.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	123,285.19	123,285.19
Osborne Propellers Ltd.	North Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,781.00	8,781.00
Outcrop Communications Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	496,278.00	0.00	0.00	60,000.00	556,278.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
OCLC Inc	Montreal	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,515.40	0.00	9,515.40
O & S Mobile Welding Services	Hay River	0.00	0.00	233,285.00	80,000.00	0.00	313,285.00
O'Rourke Construction	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	70,075.70	0.00	0.00	70,075.70
Pacific Conveyors Ltd.	Delta	0.00	0.00	0.00	21,844.00	0.00	21,844.00
Pacific GeoTech Systems Ltd.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	400,000.00	0.00	400,000.00
Panther Creative Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	27,964.00	0.00	27,964.00
Paquin, Emery	Yellowknife	0.00	18,700.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,700.00
Paradise Garden & Campground	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,480.00	0.00	6,480.00
Patterson Dental	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	41,840.00	0.00	0.00	41,840.00
Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	183,969.00	43,929.38	0.00	227,898.38
Pehdzeh Ki Contractors Ltd.	Wrigley	1,393,505.00	0.00	0.00	116,195.00	0.00	1,509,700.00
Pelican Rapids Inn	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	22,545.00	0.00	0.00	22,545.00
Penner Pacific Advisory Services	Chilliwack	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Pentland, Ralph	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,000.00	0.00	15,000.00
Pete's Contracting	Fort McPherson	0.00	0.00	152,000.00	0.00	0.00	152,000.00
Phare Law Corporation	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	120,000.00	0.00	120,000.00
Pido Production Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,300.00	0.00	6,300.00
Pinchin West	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	44,745.00	0.00	0.00	44,745.00
Pinton Forrest & Madden Group Inc	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	56,500.00	0.00	56,500.00
Pioneer Supply House	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	199,575.90	0.00	0.00	199,575.90
Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	72,116.45	10,323.43	0.00	82,439.88
Planet Labs Geomatics Corp.	Lethbridge	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Pleasant Solutions Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	89,500.00	0.00	89,500.00
Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	39,800.00	0.00	0.00	39,800.00
Poison Painting	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	135,615.83	0.00	135,615.83
Polar Tech Recreation	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	9,900.00	0.00	0.00	9,900.00
Polar Tech Rentals & Repairs	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	12,948.00	0.00	0.00	12,948.00
Policonsult	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	16,250.00	0.00	16,250.00
Poly-Mor Canada Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	62,950.00	0.00	0.00	62,950.00
Pomax Consulting	London	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,000.00	0.00	10,000.00
Power Analysis Inc.	Komoka	0.00	0.00	0.00	32,000.00	0.00	32,000.00
Power Surge Technologies	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,140.00	0.00	6,140.00
Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	87,815.00	0.00	0.00	87,815.00
Praeneste Technologies Inc.	Outremont	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,615.34	0.00	10,615.34
Precision Giant Systems Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,496.20	0.00	5,496.20
Premier Safety Services	Prince George	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	50,000.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Prime Boiler Services Ltd.	Red Deer	0.00	0.00	46,940.00	0.00	0.00	46,940.00
Proactive Information Service Inc.	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,750.00	80,000.00	103,750.00
Provincial Refrigeration Ltd.	Spruce Grove	0.00	0.00	39,950.00	0.00	0.00	39,950.00
Psav Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	202,200.00	0.00	202,200.00
Ptarmigan Inn Hotel Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	28,800.00	0.00	0.00	28,800.00
Purple Rock Inc.	Victoria	0.00	155,150.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	155,150.00
PARSONS CONTRACTING	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	157,800.00	0.00	0.00	157,800.00
PAUL BROS. NEXTREME INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,766.60	0.00	25,766.60
PCI Geomatics Enterprises Inc.	Markham	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,816.25	0.00	20,816.25
PIONEER SOLUTIONS	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	16,415.00	0.00	0.00	16,415.00
PJK GENERAL CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	0.00	0.00	76,425.00	0.00	0.00	76,425.00
PROLOG Canada Inc.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
PSAV Architects Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	78,190.00	0.00	30,628.63	0.00	108,818.63
P R Contracting Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	48,470.40	84,380.00	0.00	132,850.40
P&T Janitorial and Contracting Services	Fort Smith	0.00	37,600.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	37,600.00
P.D.Q. Painting & Decorating Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	21,710.80	0.00	0.00	21,710.80
P.D. McLaren Limited	Burnaby	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,341.00	0.00	10,341.00
Rapidfire & Rescue Inc.	Red Deer	0.00	0.00	0.00	124,434.00	0.00	124,434.00
Rat River Development Corporation	Fort McPherson	220,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	220,000.00
Red River Inc. Band Ltd.	Tsiigehtchic	865,803.24	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	865,803.24
Reimer, Kenneth John Dr.	Kingston	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,600.00	0.00	12,600.00
Remote Helicopters NWT Ltd.	Slave Lake	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	905,803.39	905,803.39
Revay and Associates Limited	Montreal	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,000.00	0.00	20,000.00
Re:discovery Software, Inc.	Charlottesville	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,500.00	0.00	11,500.00
Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	1,039,806.18	0.00	0.00	1,039,806.18
Ripley, Shannon	Canmore	0.00	0.00	0.00	23,500.00	0.00	23,500.00
Risk Sciences International	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Riverside Marine	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	110,690.80	0.00	0.00	110,690.80
Rocky's Plumbing And Heating	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	70,150.00	0.00	0.00	70,150.00
Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd.	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	356,916.24	0.00	0.00	356,916.24
Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	192,242.23	0.00	0.00	192,242.23
Rowe's Construction	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	0.00	22,240.00	0.00	22,240.00
Rowe's Construction Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	282,118.20	282,118.20
Royal Roads University	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,900.00	0.00	24,900.00
Rubus Diligence Ltd	Tonbridge	0.00	40,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	40,000.00
Ryder Material Handling	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	38,245.00	0.00	0.00	38,245.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	1,038,120.18	0.00	0.00	1,038,120.18
RC Renovations	Hay River	0.00	48,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	48,500.00
RED DEVIL INDUSTRIES	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	28,800.00	0.00	0.00	28,800.00
REV NORTH LTD	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,543.00	0.00	24,543.00
RFP Solutions Inc.	Ottawa	0.00	27,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	27,000.00
RJ'S CONTRACTING	FORT MCPHERSON	0.00	0.00	28,625.00	0.00	0.00	28,625.00
RS Cleaning & Janitorial Services	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	1,311,000.00	0.00	0.00	1,311,000.00
RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	6,256,640.66	12,400.00	33,750.00	6,302,790.66
R.A. Malatest & Associates Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	48,450.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	48,450.00
R. Marshall & Associates	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	7,500.00	46,500.00	0.00	54,000.00
Safe Software Inc.	Surrey	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,200.00	0.00	7,200.00
Sahtu Computer Services	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	271,816.50	0.00	149,025.00	420,841.50
Sahtu Helicopters	Kelowna	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	47,435.72	47,435.72
Sales Dynamics	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,363.75	0.00	14,363.75
Salvation Army The	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	693,967.00	0.00	693,967.00
Sambaa K'e Development Corporation	Trout Lake	0.00	0.00	0.00	47,950.50	0.00	47,950.50
Sambaa K'e First Nation	Trout Lake	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,240.00	0.00	5,240.00
Sam's Monkey Tree Restaurant & Pub	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	41,897.30	0.00	41,897.30
Sandy Osborne Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	50,000.00
Sani-International Technology Advisors	Markham	0.00	0.00	0.00	68,802.10	0.00	68,802.10
Scott Clark Consulting Inc.	Innisfil	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Sensors & Software Inc.	Mississauga	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	34,100.00	34,100.00
Shell Canada Products	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	125,001.00	125,001.00
Shore Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,000.00	0.00	20,000.00
Siemens Canada Limited	Burlington	0.00	0.00	0.00	309,284.00	0.00	309,284.00
Simone Goudreau Life Coaching	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	50,000.00
Simon's Painting	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,800.00	9,800.00
Simpson Air 1981 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	25,164.00	0.00	33,084.25	58,248.25
SirsiDynix	Lehi	0.00	0.00	0.00	163,765.99	0.00	163,765.99
SirsiDynix EOS LLC	Chicago	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,000.00	0.00	17,000.00
Skyfire Energy Inc.	Calgary	0.00	235,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	235,500.00
Sky Enterprises	Aklavik	0.00	0.00	11,350.00	0.00	0.00	11,350.00
Snowshoe Inn NWT Ltd.	Fort Providence	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	131,422.07	131,422.07
Snow-Hydro LLC	Fairbanks	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,800.00	0.00	20,800.00
Softchoice LP	Toronto	0.00	0.00	101,790.00	0.00	0.00	101,790.00
Softree Technical Systems Inc.	North Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	31,387.00	0.00	31,387.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Solutions Business Interiors	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	16,060.61	0.00	0.00	16,060.61
Source Office Furnishings	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	10,275.00	0.00	10,275.00
South Nahanni Airways	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	22,819.35	22,819.35
Spatial Technologies	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	38,658.00	0.00	38,658.00
Standards Council of Canada	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Stantec Architecture Ltd	Calgary	0.00	705,256.98	0.00	76,756.48	39,900.00	821,913.46
Stantec Consulting Ltd.	Calgary	0.00	255,535.50	0.00	303,996.58	536,789.00	1,096,321.08
Staples Canada Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	5,697.12	0.00	0.00	5,697.12
Stittco Energy Limited	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	18,105.04	18,105.04
Strata360 Itee	Montreal	0.00	0.00	0.00	50,000.00	0.00	50,000.00
Stratos Inc.	Ottawa	0.00	188,225.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	188,225.00
Structure All Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	22,900.00	0.00	22,900.00
Structure All Consulting Engineers Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	88,465.00	20,967.00	46,645.00	0.00	156,077.00
Stubley Geoscience Ltd.	Cochrane	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,000.00	0.00	24,000.00
Sub-Arctic Surveys Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	48,023.00	167,452.00	100,050.00	24,862.00	340,387.00
Summit Helicopters Ltd.	Kamloops	0.00	0.00	34,492.29	0.00	416,071.77	450,564.06
Sundog Maintenance Service	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	246,400.00	0.00	0.00	246,400.00
Sykes Assistance Services	London	0.00	0.00	0.00	204,800.00	0.00	204,800.00
Sylogist Ltd.	Calgary	0.00	0.00	0.00	440,000.00	0.00	440,000.00
SAFT America Inc.	Jacksonville	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
SAWDUST & CONCRETE INC.	FORT SMITH	0.00	0.00	50,900.00	0.00	0.00	50,900.00
SCP Science	Baie D'urfe	0.00	0.00	48,725.00	0.00	0.00	48,725.00
SHARPE, VINCE	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	157,800.00	0.00	0.00	157,800.00
SK Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	29,444.00	0.00	0.00	29,444.00
SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	85,638.00	0.00	85,638.00
SSR Contracting	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	27,300.00	0.00	0.00	27,300.00
STAGG RIVER CONTRACTING	BEHCHOKO	0.00	0.00	219,540.00	0.00	0.00	219,540.00
STEWART HEATING & REPAIR INC	TULITA	0.00	0.00	99,950.00	0.00	0.00	99,950.00
S and J Consulting	Herring Cove	0.00	0.00	0.00	70,364.25	0.00	70,364.25
S.R.P. Petroleum Ltd.	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	0.00	12,000.00	60,001.00	72,001.00
Tait Communications & Consulting	Yellowknife	0.00	424,398.00	98,760.00	10,253.25	329,056.73	862,467.98
Tait's Custom Trailer Sales	Whitehorse	0.00	0.00	8,410.00	0.00	0.00	8,410.00
Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	378,341.61	345,978.21	0.00	0.00	724,319.82
Tanner, Marjorie	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7,055.00	7,055.00
Tatzia, Gilbert Charlie	Behchoko	0.00	0.00	13,100.00	0.00	0.00	13,100.00
Taurus Contractors Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	278,459.55	0.00	0.00	278,459.55

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Taylor Architechiture Group	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	62,770.00	27,070.00	89,840.00
Taylor Architecture Group	Yellowknife	0.00	939,752.00	0.00	98,406.65	143,105.00	1,181,263.65
Taylor & Company	Hay River	0.00	0.00	178,858.08	0.00	0.00	178,858.08
Ta'egera Company Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	53,256.00	0.00	53,256.00
TechExcel Inc.	Lafayette	0.00	0.00	0.00	34,200.00	0.00	34,200.00
Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	Fort Good Hope	0.00	3,554,407.52	81,000.00	0.00	0.00	3,635,407.52
Tekniscience Inc.	Terrebonne	0.00	0.00	10,737.00	0.00	0.00	10,737.00
Telemerge Canada Inc.	Markham	0.00	0.00	0.00	6,675.00	0.00	6,675.00
Telonics Canada	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	151,298.46	0.00	151,298.46
Tero Consulting Ltd.	Port Coquitlam	0.00	0.00	0.00	110,310.00	0.00	110,310.00
Terratech Consulting Ltd.	Salmon Arm	0.00	0.00	0.00	100,000.00	0.00	100,000.00
Terrestrial Information Services	Prince George	0.00	188,282.81	0.00	0.00	0.00	188,282.81
Territorial Investments Ltd	Ulukhaktok	0.00	0.00	116,646.63	129,330.20	0.00	245,976.83
Territorial Quick Print Inc.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	33,852.48	0.00	0.00	33,852.48
Tetlit Zheh Development Corp.	Fort McPherson	0.00	0.00	14,461.25	0.00	0.00	14,461.25
Tetra Tech EBA Inc.	Whitehorse	0.00	226,645.46	0.00	378,720.00	25,000.00	630,365.46
Thebacha Helicopters Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	626,936.70	626,936.70
Thermo Fisher Scientific Mississauga Inc	Toronto	0.00	102,998.64	63,227.58	37,167.92	0.00	203,394.14
The Education Training Group	Woodstock	0.00	0.00	0.00	75,000.00	0.00	75,000.00
The North West Company LP	Winnipeg	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	59,012.27	59,012.27
The Passing Zone Inc	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	33,895.80	0.00	33,895.80
The Professional Development Institute	Gatineau	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
The Stevens Company Limited	Brampton	0.00	0.00	17,222.50	0.00	0.00	17,222.50
The Sutcliffe Group Inc.	Toronto	0.00	47,800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	47,800.00
Thien Huynh Janitorial	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	244,274.00	0.00	0.00	244,274.00
Thorn Engineering	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	35,000.00	0.00	35,000.00
ThyssenKrupp Elevator	Burnaby	0.00	0.00	0.00	140,175.84	0.00	140,175.84
Tire North Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,000.00	0.00	5,000.00
Tlicho Learning & Development Centre	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	41,505.27	0.00	0.00	41,505.27
The Construction Ltd	ВЕНСНОКО	0.00	0.00	2,832,575.17	0.00	0.00	2,832,575.17
Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Yellowknife	38,102.52	0.00	57,562.00	0.00	0.00	95,664.52
Tli Cho Landtran Transport Itd.	Acheson	0.00	0.00	4,399,496.95	0.00	0.00	4,399,496.95
Tli Cho Road Constructors Ltd.	Yellowknife	109,388.12	0.00	0.00	174,190.82	0.00	283,578.94
ToolHound Inc	St Albert	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,800.00	0.00	8,800.00
Toshiba of Canada Ltd.	Toronto	0.00	5,149,659.70	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,149,659.70
Tradewind Scientific Ltd.	Ottawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	429,300.00	18,200.00	447,500.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Traitement De Fourrure Splendor Inc.	Montreal	0.00	0.00	0.00	35,000.00	0.00	35,000.00
Trane Northwest	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,635.00	0.00	14,635.00
Tricots Drisdelle (2963-9556 Que Inc)	St-Hubert	0.00	0.00	21,420.00	0.00	0.00	21,420.00
Trio Systems LLC	Pasadena	0.00	0.00	0.00	29,100.00	0.00	29,100.00
Turner-Reid Consulting Inc.	Calgary	0.00	9,901.70	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	34,901.70
Twilite Security Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	933,712.65	84,018.00	0.00	0.00	1,017,730.65
TDC Contracting Ltd	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	178,460.67	0.00	0.00	178,460.67
TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	FORT GOOD HOPE	0.00	0.00	46,855.11	0.00	0.00	46,855.11
TD + L Painting and Maintenance	INUVIK	0.00	0.00	463,215.00	0.00	0.00	463,215.00
TEAM Industrial Services Inc.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	24,057.54	0.00	24,057.54
TETRA TECH EBA INC.	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	139,971.68	0.00	0.00	0.00	139,971.68
T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fort Smith	0.00	0.00	236,570.41	14,264.84	841,918.82	1,092,754.07
UltraRay Medical Products Inc	Oakville	0.00	0.00	8,524.40	0.00	0.00	8,524.40
Undaa Gogah Corporation	Fort Providence	0.00	43,562.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	43,562.00
Ungar, Michael	Halifax	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,000.00	0.00	9,000.00
Unilogik Systems Inc	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	185,100.00	0.00	0.00	185,100.00
University of British Columbia	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	55,000.00	0.00	55,000.00
University of Ontario Institute of	Oshawa	0.00	0.00	0.00	21,000.00	0.00	21,000.00
Vaisala Inc.	Phoenix	0.00	0.00	0.00	28,200.00	0.00	28,200.00
Vertical Software International Inc.	London	0.00	1,867,650.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	1,867,650.00
Volairus Management Systems Inc.	Stirling	0.00	0.00	0.00	101,987.00	0.00	101,987.00
VI Geoscience Services	Brentwood Bay	0.00	83,724.25	0.00	0.00	0.00	83,724.25
Wajax Power Systems	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	11,648.23	11,648.23
Waldale Manufacturing	Amherst	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	34,788.84	34,788.84
Wal-Mart Pharmacy #3121	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	300,000.00	0.00	0.00	300,000.00
Waterax Inc.	Montreal	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	168,315.15	168,315.15
Weatherby Trucking	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,611.00	8,611.00
Weaver & Devore Trading Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20,473.98	20,473.98
Webster's Plumbing & Heating	Hay River	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9,200.00	9,200.00
Wekweti Development Corporation	Wekweeti	0.00	478,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	478,500.00
Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	397,566.65	0.00	0.00	397,566.65
Western Health Planning	Devon	0.00	168,857.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	168,857.00
Westown Tire Services Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	12,288.00	0.00	0.00	12,288.00
West End Enterprises	Hay River	0.00	0.00	128,695.00	0.00	19,500.00	148,195.00
Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Norman Wells	0.00	0.00	2,537,200.75	16,655.06	0.00	2,553,855.81
Wilf's Restoration Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	33,763.82	33,763.82

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
Williams Engineering Canada Inc.	Edmonton	0.00	158,534.41	112,276.71	93,298.64	0.00	364,109.76
Wolters Kluwer Limited	Toronto	0.00	0.00	0.00	67,340.00	0.00	67,340.00
Wolverine Air 1988 Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	10,029.90	0.00	18,896.76	28,926.66
Wordsmith Associates	Calgary	0.00	17,624.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	17,624.00
WB Water Services	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	36,000.00	0.00	0.00	36,000.00
WLP Enterprises Ltd	Quesnel	0.00	0.00	182,600.00	0.00	0.00	182,600.00
WM Uniform Group	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	40,938.57	40,938.57
W. Burrill & Sons Ltd.	Fort Simpson	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,560.00	90,000.00	98,560.00
Xerox Canada Ltd.	Toronto	0.00	0.00	173,514.91	0.00	0.00	173,514.91
Yellowknife Association for	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	54,180.00	0.00	54,180.00
Yellowknife Direct Charge	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	15,839.44	15,839.44
Yellowknife Inn Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,576.31	0.00	14,576.31
Yellowknife Motors	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	808,099.76	0.00	17,998.00	826,097.76
Yellowknife Motors Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	189,785.00	0.00	0.00	189,785.00
Yellowknife True Value Hardware	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	24,984.00	0.00	0.00	24,984.00
Yellowknife Women's Society	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	370,219.50	0.00	370,219.50
Yellowknives Dene First Nation	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	14,000.00	0.00	14,000.00
Yk Construction Management	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	83,000.00	0.00	0.00	83,000.00
Yukon College	Whitehorse	0.00	0.00	0.00	13,000.00	0.00	13,000.00
YK CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (2014)	YELLOWKNIFE	0.00	0.00	46,900.00	0.00	0.00	46,900.00
YWCA Yellowknife	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	193,924.50	0.00	193,924.50
Zajdlik & Associates Inc.	Rockwood	0.00	175,900.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	200,900.00
Zetaware Inc.	Sugar Land	0.00	0.00	0.00	25,000.00	0.00	25,000.00
Zimmer Biomet Canada Corp	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	64,073.64	0.00	0.00	64,073.64
Zone Display Cases	Quebec	0.00	0.00	0.00	8,850.00	0.00	8,850.00
1494932 Alberta Ltd.(Cathro & Associates	Edmonton	0.00	0.00	0.00	75,000.00	0.00	75,000.00
1634459 Alberta Ltd	Edmonton	0.00	194,815.00	0.00	0.00	77,022.00	271,837.00
16373 Yukon Inc.	Marsh Lake	0.00	0.00	69,964.00	0.00	0.00	69,964.00
1722929 Alberta Ltd. o/a Limewire Electr	La Crete	0.00	0.00	26,807.29	0.00	0.00	26,807.29
3GA Marine Ltd.	Victoria	0.00	0.00	0.00	36,180.00	0.00	36,180.00
3V Geomatics Inc.	Vancouver	0.00	0.00	0.00	145,000.00	0.00	145,000.00
4928 NWT Ltd. o/a Poison Painting	Hay River	0.00	0.00	7,492.39	0.00	0.00	7,492.39
506597 N.W.T Ltd	Inuvik	0.00	0.00	156,600.00	0.00	0.00	156,600.00
506822 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	193,185.58	0.00	0.00	193,185.58
5555 NWT Ltd.	Hay River	0.00	0.00	41,496.00	0.00	0.00	41,496.00
5750 NWT Ltd.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	0.00	242,000.00	0.00	242,000.00

NAME	CITY	Negotiated	Request for Proposal	Request for Tenders	Sole Source	SOA Release	Contract Amount
5789 NWT Ltd.	Edmonton	0.00	277,675.60	0.00	0.00	0.00	277,675.60
5904 NWT LTD. O/A Blackstone Homes	Enterprise	0.00	4,546,976.23	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,546,976.23
62 Degrees North Inc.	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	5,329.00	0.00	0.00	5,329.00
6222 NWT Ltd. O/A KDN Contracting	Paulatuk	0.00	0.00	10,500.00	0.00	0.00	10,500.00
624091 Alberta Ltd.	Guelph	0.00	0.00	490,468.70	0.00	0.00	490,468.70
683543 ALBERTA LTD	Enterprise	0.00	0.00	424,475.00	15,100.00	0.00	439,575.00
803554 AB Ltd.	La Crete	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	49,600.30	49,600.30
8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Yellowknife	0.00	0.00	302,179.33	6,005.45	163,604.68	471,789.46
851791 NWT Ltd.	Fort Simpson	15,667,765.00	0.00	10,390,921.36	698,030.00	1,343,278.08	28,099,994.44
Total		26,173,218.45	839,009,901.35	136,385,450.55	43,291,994.76	20,791,942.85	1,065,652,507.96

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Department/Agency Summary

Contracts	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
2228	1,039,858,406.78	533	25,794,101.18	1,065,652,507.96

Business Status	Contract Count	Contract Amount
BIP Registered	1443	192,808,342.59
Not in NWT	547	849,962,224.46
NWT Non-BIP	238	22,881,940.91
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Designation	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Construction	322	897,875,590.31
Goods	607	81,258,303.69
Services	1299	86,518,613.96
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Process	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Negotiated	14	26,173,218.45
Request for Proposal	206	839,009,901.35
Request for Tenders	906	136,385,450.55
Sole Source	588	43,291,994.76
SOA Release	514	20,791,942.85
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

SECTION V – Tenders with Adjustments and BIP Premium by Department by Business Name:

Education, Culture & Employment	1
Environment & Natural Resources	2
Executive	5
Finance	6
Health & Social Services	7
Human Resources	10
Industry, Tourism & Investment	11
Justice	12
Lands	16
Municipal & Community Affairs	17
NWT Housing Corporation	18
Public Works & Services	22
Transportation	29

Department/Agency: E	Education, Culture and Employment
----------------------	-----------------------------------

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000421	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Colville Lake School - Interior Renovations	319,680.00	45,417.00	3,380.00	270,883.00	319,680.00	-
000000396	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - ECE	9,060.00	1,359.00	-	7,701.00	9,060.00	-
000000097	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multi-function Colour Photocopier	16,175.72	-	3,235.14	12,940.72	16,175.72	-
000000337	O'Rourke Construction	Bompas School Junior Kindergarten Upgrades	64,585.00	3,000.00	9,117.00	52,468.00	64,585.00	-
000000006	Language Marketplace Inc.	French to English Translations	5,850.00	-	-	5,850.00	5,850.00	-
000000425	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Translation - Growth Evaluation Documents	6,831.23	-	-	6,831.23	6,831.23	-
000000401	Communications Syllabus Inc.	Translation Services for Experiential Science	11,965.20	-	-	11,965.20	11,965.20	-
AC449184	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Yellowknife to Grandin River Aug 01	7,888.28	1,183.24	-	6,705.04	7,888.28	-
AC450440	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Yellowknife to Ft. Simpson	6,155.10	923.27	-	5,231.83	6,155.10	-
AC448827	Adlair Aviation (1983) Ltd.	Yellowknife to Deline Return June 12	7,669.39	1,150.41	-	6,518.98	7,669.39	-
PO450797	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply and Deliver One(1) New 1/2 Ton, 4	45,669.00	-	-	45,669.00	45,669.00	-
SC448074	Northern Engraving Plus	Laser Engraving of 2 Logos on to the bac	7,500.00	-	1,500.00	6,000.00	7,500.00	-
LS448335	Ricoh Northern Limited	Copier - Museum	12,172.75	-	2,434.55	9,738.20	12,172.75	-
LS448345	Ricoh Northern Limited	Copier - Fin Plan & Analysis	17,484.62	-	3,496.92	13,987.70	17,484.62	-
LS448346	Ricoh Northern Limited	Copier - Inuvik - B and W	6,836.06	1,025.41	-	5,810.65	6,836.06	-
LS448347	Ricoh Northern Limited	Copier - Inuvik - Color	8,464.16	1,269.62	-	7,194.54	8,464.16	-
LS449515	Ricoh Northern Limited	Copier - Fort Smith	6,327.00	949.05	-	5,377.95	6,327.00	-
LS448348	The Northern Document Company	Copier - North Slave	7,035.12	-	1,407.02	5,628.10	7,035.12	-
LS448349	The Northern Document Company	Copier - Francophone	11,468.28	-	2,293.66	9,174.62	11,468.28	-
LS448381	The Northern Document Company	Copier - Plan Research & Eval	8,787.24	-	1,757.45	7,029.79	8,787.24	-
LS448383	The Northern Document Company	Copier - Norman Wells	12,414.48	1,862.17	-	10,552.31	12,414.48	-
000000174	851791 NWT Ltd.	Charles Tetcho School Hall Piling	198,678.20	16,226.73	1,300.00	181,151.20	198,678.20	-
000000007	Air Tindi Ltd.	AC November 13, 2015 Trout Lake	7,672.43	1,150.86	-	6,521.43	7,672.43	-
000000349	ArTech Engrave	Laser Engraving - iPads	7,203.00	-	-	7,203.00	7,203.00	-
000000036	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Digital Data Storage and Back-up	19,675.00	2,951.25	-	16,724.00	19,675.00	-
000000123	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Computer Server	10,538.00	1,580.70	-	8,957.00	10,538.00	
000000421	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	Colville Lake School - Interior Renovations	319,680.00	45,417.00	3,380.00	270,883.00	319,680.00	-
000000396	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - ECE	9,060.00	1,359.00	-	7,701.00	9,060.00	-
Total Education, Culture	and Employment		843,785.26	80,048.71	29,921.74	733,814.49	843,785.26	-

Department/Agency: Environment and Natural Resources

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000062	Yellowknife Motors	New 2015 - 1/2 Ton Truck 4 x 4 Crew Cab	39,749.00	5,962.35	-	33,787.00	39,749.00	-
000000247	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Propane Forklift	39,716.00	-	7,943.20	31,773.00	39,716.00	-
000000231	T D C Contracting Ltd.	Fire Pump Handles	27,277.50	-	5,457.70	21,819.50	27,277.50	-
000000366	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - ENR - Hay River	11,319.00	1,697.85	-	9,621.00	11,319.00	-
000000346	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - ENR	16,832.00	-	3,366.40	13,466.00	16,832.00	-
000000374	R. Marshall & Associates	Facilitation Services	7,500.00	1,125.00	-	6,375.00	7,500.00	-
000000229	Provincial Refrigeration Ltd.	Ready Built Walk-In Freezer	39,950.00	-	-	39,950.00	39,950.00	-
000000135	Polar Tech Rentals & Repairs	New Utility Four Stroke Snowmobile	12,948.00	-	2,589.60	10,358.00	12,948.00	-
000000274	Northwest Company, The	Supply Washers & Dryers	8,023.08	-	1,604.62	6,418.08	8,023.08	-
000000278	Northern Document Company Limited,	One Multifunction Colour Photocopier	18,289.56	-	3,657.91	14,631.56	18,289.56	-
000000202	Northern Communication &	Digital Radio Test Sets	91,198.58	13,679.79	-	77,518.58	91,198.58	-
000000102	Monster Recreational Products Ltd.	Two (2) New 2015 Utility Snowmobiles	18,498.00	2,774.70	-	15,723.00	18,498.00	-
000000184	Mandel Scientific Company Inc.	Total Organic Carbon and Total Nitrogen Analyzer	76,387.56	-	-	76,387.56	76,387.56	-
000000237	Lou's Small Engines	Liquid Cooled Side-by-Side	16,694.00	-	3,338.80	13,355.00	16,694.00	-
000000173	Lou's Small Engines	Two (2) Liquid Cooled Snowmobiles	27,224.62	-	5,444.92	21,779.62	27,224.62	-
000000096	Hay River Home Hardware	Supply and Deliver Chain Link Fence Package	8,776.00	-	1,755.20	7,021.00	8,776.00	-
000000226	Fisher Scientific	Extreme Low Temperature Freezer	11,680.00	-	-	11,680.00	11,680.00	-
000000209	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Duplexers and Server Racks	10,355.00	1,553.25	-	8,802.00	10,355.00	-
000000360	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Printing Species at Risk Booklet	10,842.90	-	2,168.58	8,673.90	10,842.90	-
000000308	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Printing - Sport Fishing Guides	7,983.00	-	1,596.67	6,386.36	7,983.00	-
000000403	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	Shiltee Rock Lookout Fire Tower Construction	118,981.80	1,500.00	21,796.36	95,685.80	118,981.80	-
000000380	Canadian Helicopters Western	Helicopter Charter - March 22 - 30, 2016	56,118.00	-	-	56,118.00	56,118.00	-
000000171	Cam's Husqvarna Sales & Service	Chainsaws, Bars, Chains	127,467.50	-	25,493.50	101,973.50	127,467.50	-
000000239	Aurora Sales Hay River	Enclosed Cargo Trailer	8,490.00	1,273.50	-	7,216.00	8,490.00	-
000000287	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Supply One (1) Smart Board	9,599.00	1,439.85	-	8,159.00	9,599.00	-
PO449779	Tricots Drisdelle (2963-9556 Q	Heavy Weight Wool Work Socks	21,420.00	-	-	21,420.00	21,420.00	-
LS447765	Territorial Quick Print Inc.	Multifunction Photocopier - 48 Month Lea	33,852.48	5,077.87	-	28,774.61	33,852.48	-
PO450713	TDC Contracting Ltd.	Spark Plugs, Wire, Axe Files and Tapes	15,204.72	-	3,040.94	12,163.78	15,204.72	-

Department/Agency: Environment and Natural Resources

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO449446	TDC Contracting Ltd.	Safety Boots	97,610.16	-	19,522.03	78,088.13	95,220.00	2,390.16
PO449231	TDC Contracting Ltd.	Portable Toilets	26,130.20	-	5,226.04	20,904.16	26,130.20	-
PO448976	TDC Contracting Ltd.	Amsoil Synthetic Mixing Oil	7,974.00	-	1,594.80	6,379.20	7,974.00	-
PO447361	TDC Contracting Ltd.	Communications Analyzer Equipment	22,657.83	-	4,531.57	18,126.26	22,657.83	-
PO449840	Tait's Custom Trailers	Tandem Axle Heavy Duty Haul Trailer	8,410.00	-	-	8,410.00	8,410.00	-
PO448045	5555 NWT Ltd.	Two (2) All Terrain Vehicles	22,998.00	3,449.70	-	19,548.30	22,998.00	-
PO448091	5555 NWT Ltd.	Two (2) New 2015 All-Terrain Vehicle - A	18,498.00	2,774.70	-	15,723.30	18,498.00	-
PO449200	Advanced Medical Solutions Inc	Medical Supplies	10,887.23	1,633.08	-	9,254.15	10,887.23	-
AC448005	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter Yellowknife to Ft. Simpson	6,397.69	959.65	-	5,438.04	6,397.69	-
PO449489	Akran Marketing	Velcro Caps and Tee-Shirts	15,500.00	-	-	15,500.00	15,500.00	-
PO447363	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Communications Equipment	9,254.60	1,388.19	-	7,866.41	9,254.60	-
PO450798	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Server Replacement and RAM Upgrade	22,188.11	3,328.22	-	18,859.89	20,887.34	1,300.77
SC448137	Bassett Petroleum Distributors	Into-Plane AvGas 100LL Hay River Tanker	539,388.00	-	107,877.60	431,510.40	539,388.00	-
PO450204	Can Concepts Inc.	Promotional Items	9,880.00	-	-	9,880.00	9,880.00	-
SC450279	Cordillera Consulting	Analyze Benthic Samples	10,200.00	-	-	10,200.00	10,200.00	-
PO447372	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Solar Equipment	11,127.60	1,669.14	-	9,458.46	11,127.60	-
PO450666	Danmax Communication Ltd.	Communication Antennas and Supplies	13,746.00	2,061.90	-	11,684.10	13,746.00	-
SC448274	Day's Inn & Suites	Air Attack Officer Accommodation - Yello	28,374.00	-	-	28,374.00	28,374.00	-
PO447327	DeWolf Artworks	Len Thompson Barbless Fishhook Lures	14,200.00	-	2,840.00	11,360.00	14,200.00	-
PO449392	EMCO Corporation	Fire Hose Packing Boxes	29,885.00	4,482.75	-	25,402.25	29,885.00	-
PO448047	Fisher Scientific	Three (3) New Incubators	10,650.00	-	-	10,650.00	10,650.00	-
PO448076	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fire Fighting Hose	117,230.00	-	23,446.00	93,784.00	117,230.00	-
PO449490	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Fire Hose Bags	79,961.00	-	15,992.20	63,968.80	79,961.00	-
PO449500	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Various sizes Insta-Berms	32,413.92	-	6,482.78	25,931.14	32,413.92	-
PO449778	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Two Person Tents	46,725.60	-	9,345.12	37,380.48	46,725.60	-
SC448835	Greenway Realty Ltd.	Accommodation in Hay River	37,116.67	-	-	37,116.67	37,116.67	-
SC448250	Hobart and Mum Inc.	Facility, Catering and Accommodation	14,819.00	-	1,800.00	13,019.00	14,819.00	-
PO449034	Inkit Ltd.	Supply & Deliver - Summary of Hunting Re	5,180.00	-	1,036.00	4,144.00	4,670.40	509.60
SC447506	Jerrie's Delivery Services	Yellowknife Airport Exit Survey	42,000.00	-	8,400.00	33,600.00	42,000.00	-
PO447926	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply and Deliver a New 2015 Boat	41,975.00	6,296.25	-	35,678.75	41,975.00	-
PO448046	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Four (4) Door, SUV Vehicle	28,566.00	4,284.90	-	24,281.10	28,566.00	-
PO448753	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply & Deliver One (1) Light Duty Fou	47,987.00	7,198.05	-	40,788.95	47,987.00	-
PO449927	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Twelve Passenger Three Quarter Ton Van	46,435.00	6,965.25	-	39,469.75	46,435.00	-

Department/Agency: Environment and Natural Resources

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO450125	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Half Ton Pickup, 4 Door - 4X4 Crew-Cab	42,388.00	6,358.20	-	36,029.80	42,388.00	-
PO450647	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Half Ton Pickup, 4 Door - 4X4 Crew-Cab	40,381.00	-	8,076.20	32,304.80	40,381.00	-
PO448786	Kingland Ford Yellowknife Ltd.	New 2015 1/2 Ton Pickup Truck 4x4 Crew C	39,738.00	5,960.70	-	33,777.30	39,738.00	-
PO450134	Kingland Ford Yellowknife Ltd.	New 2015 3/4 Ton Truck 4x4 Crew Cab	54,695.00	-	10,939.00	43,756.00	54,695.00	-
PO450648	Lou's Small Engines	Side by Side - All Terrain Vehicle (ATV)	14,174.10	-	2,834.82	11,339.28	14,174.10	-
PO447366	Millennium Technologies Inc.	Communication Antennas	10,878.40	1,631.76	-	9,246.64	9,366.00	1,512.40
PO448996	Modcan Solutions o/u Fuel Flo.	Two hundred drums Turbo Jet	68,340.00	-	13,668.00	54,672.00	67,146.00	1,194.00
PO450709	MWG Apparel Corp.	Fire Rated Coveralls	135,592.86	-	-	135,592.86	135,592.86	-
AC134613	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter Service - Inuvik to Paulatuk	79,438.77	11,915.82	-	67,522.95	79,438.77	-
PO448344	Northern Communication & Navig	Repeater Shelters - Six (6) and Fifteen	44,789.00	6,718.35	-	38,070.65	44,789.00	-
PO450742	Northern Transportation Compan	Lease Eight (8) Shipping Containers (Sea	43,200.00	-	-	43,200.00	43,200.00	-
PO447365	Omega Communications Ltd	2-Way Mobile Radios	7,053.36	-	-	7,053.36	7,053.36	-
SC447701	Pelican Rapids Development Ltd	Air Attack Officers Accommodation - Fort	22,545.00	-	-	22,545.00	22,545.00	-
PO447325	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Collapsible Water Bucket/Pails	36,400.00	5,460.00	-	30,940.00	36,400.00	-
PO449517	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Various Safety Equipment	33,361.00	5,004.15	-	28,356.85	33,361.00	-
SC447725	Ptarmigan Hotels Ltd.	Air Attack Officers Accommodation - Hay	28,800.00	-	5,760.00	23,040.00	28,800.00	-
PO450126	Ron's Auto & Equipment Rental	Cold Water Pressure Washers	6,002.16	900.32	-	5,101.84	6,002.16	-
PO449889	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Commercial Trash Pumps and Mechanical Se	19,799.71	2,969.96	-	16,829.75	19,799.71	-
AC180610	Simpson Air (1981) Limited	Moose Low Level Aerial Block Survey - Ai	16,880.00	2,532.00	-	14,348.00	16,880.00	-
Total Environment and N	Natural Resources		3,113,199.27	132,027.20	338,626.56	2,642,543.62	3,106,292.34	6,906.93

Department/Agency: Executive

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000051	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Executive	11,934.30	-	2,386.86	9,547.30	11,934.30	-
AC450168	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter - Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk, Ret	13,844.24	2,076.64	-	11,767.60	13,844.24	-
AC450195	Air Tindi Ltd.	Fort Simpson to Fort Liard, NT	9,100.00	1,365.00	-	7,735.00	9,100.00	-
AC449176	Air Tindi Ltd.	Norman Wells / Colville Lake Air Charter	9,789.96	1,468.49	-	8,321.47	9,789.96	-
AC450660	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Yellowknife-Inuvik-Tuktoyaktuk, return	25,723.05	-	-	25,723.05	25,723.05	-
Total Executive			70,391.55	4,910.13	2,386.86	63,094.42	70,391.55	-

Department/Agency: Finance

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
LS450776	The Northern Document Company	Copier - 36 Months - Norman Wells	9,578.64	1,436.80	-	8,141.84	9,578.64	-
LS450187	The Northern Document Company	Muliti-Functional Copier - Infomatics Sh	15,232.64	-	3,046.53	12,186.11	15,232.64	-
LS450183	The Northern Document Company	Muliti-Functional Copier - Accounting Se	8,943.04	-	1,788.61	7,154.43	8,943.04	-
LS450349	Ricoh Northern Limited	Mulitifunction Copier - Audit Bureau	19,882.00	-	3,976.40	15,905.60	19,882.00	-
PO450633	Eclipsys Solutions Inc.	Oracle Database Appliance	186,682.70	-	-	186,682.70	186,682.70	-
AC449930	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife Inuvik Air Charter	25,588.60	3,838.29	-	21,750.31	25,588.60	-
AC447800	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter - Yellowknife to Wrigley, Re	6,537.28	980.59	-	5,556.69	6,537.28	-
Total Finance			272,444.90	6,255.68	8,811.54	257,377.68	272,444.90	-

Department/Agency: Health and Social Services

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PM017467	Yellowknife Motors Ltd.	Half Ton Pick Up Truck & Six (6) SUV's	247,509.01	37,126.35	-	210,382.66	247,509.01	-
PM017466	Yellowknife Motors Ltd.	2 Compact Vans and 1 Medium SUV	146,852.00	22,027.80	-	124,824.20	146,852.00	-
PM017435	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Floor Care Equipment	23,704.11	-	4,740.82	18,963.29	20,690.00	3,014.11
PM017051	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Industrial Type Supplies	27,832.58	-	5,566.52	22,266.06	27,832.58	-
PM017112	UltraRay Medical Products	Mobile X-Ray Shield	8,524.40	-	-	8,524.40	8,524.40	-
PM017039	The Stevens Company Limited	Medical Exam Tables	17,222.50	-	-	17,222.50	17,222.50	-
LS449258	The Northern Document Company	48 Month - Multifunction Photocopier	27,347.82	-	5,469.56	21,878.26	27,347.82	-
PM017319	Tex-Pro Western Limited	Privacy Cubicle and Shower Curtains	11,626.48	-	-	11,626.48	11,626.48	-
PM017083	Tekni Science Inc.	Plasma Thawing Bed	10,737.00	-	-	10,737.00	10,737.00	-
PM017341	Staples	Linen Hampers	5,697.12	-	-	5,697.12	5,697.12	-
PM017106	Ricoh Northern Limited	Multifunction Color Printers	7,472.72	1,120.91	-	6,351.81	6,947.00	525.72
PM017300	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Computer Wall Brackets	10,206.00	-	2,041.20	8,164.80	10,206.00	-
PM017121	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Office Furniture	62,971.00	-	12,594.20	50,376.80	62,971.00	-
PM017102	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	Office Equipment	14,638.00	-	2,927.60	11,710.40	14,638.00	-
PO449552	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Boardroom Furniture	37,553.00	844.94	375.53	36,332.53	37,553.00	-
PM017411	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Behavioral Safety Beds	8,918.00	1,337.70	-	7,580.30	8,918.00	-
PM017340	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Carts, Cabinets and Wall Mounted Shelf	30,192.50	4,528.88	-	25,663.62	30,192.50	-
PM017337	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Tables and Workbenches	9,130.00	1,369.50	-	7,760.50	8,976.09	153.91
PM017333	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Office Furniture	25,746.00	3,861.90	-	21,884.10	25,746.00	-
PM017113	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Cafeteria Seating	48,060.00	7,209.00	-	40,851.00	48,060.00	-
PM017023	Patterson Dental Edmonton Bran	Intraoral Dental X-Ray	71,388.00	-	-	71,388.00	71,388.00	-
PM017123	NorthMart (Retail)	Visitor Stackable Chairs	29,310.35	-	5,862.07	23,448.28	29,310.35	-
PM017041	NorthMart (Retail)	Various Appliances	13,708.54	-	2,741.71	10,966.83	13,708.54	-
AC447998	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Inuvik Twin Lakes Air Charter	14,363.38	2,154.51	-	12,208.87	14,363.38	-
PM017451	MSS Medical Surgical Supply Lt	Wheelchair Scale	6,550.00	-	1,310.00	5,240.00	3,151.55	-
PM017339	MSS Medical Surgical Supply Lt	Medical Procedure Carts	62,219.30	-	12,443.86	49,775.44	58,221.72	3,997.58
PM017103	MSS Medical Surgical Supply Lt	Home Care Bed	6,500.00	-	1,300.00	5,200.00	6,500.00	-
PM017486	MSS Ltd.	Endoscope Reprocessors	885,855.00	116,678.25	21,600.00	747,576.75	782,435.00	103,420.00
PM017434	MSS Ltd.	Exam Stools	9,095.00	-	1,819.00	7,276.00	7,404.00	1,691.00
PM017086	MSS Ltd.	Microscope	9,800.00	-	1,960.00	7,840.00	8,871.00	929.00
PM017085	MSS Ltd.	Medical Exam Chair	8,600.00	-	1,720.00	6,880.00	7,048.25	1,551.75

Department/Agency: Health and Social Services

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PM017065	MSS Ltd.	Ophthalmoscope Sets & Lights	30,091.55	-	6,018.31	24,073.24	30,091.55	-
PM017034	MSS Ltd.	Single Chamber Washer / Disinfector	81,705.00	-	16,341.00	65,364.00	81,705.00	-
PM017033	MSS Ltd.	Stretcher Chair	9,650.00	-	1,930.00	7,720.00	9,650.00	-
PM017030	MSS Ltd.	Mid-size Blanket Warmers	17,999.90	-	3,599.98	14,399.92	17,999.90	-
PM017029	MSS Ltd.	Biomedical Refrigerators	5,600.00	-	1,120.00	4,480.00	5,600.00	-
PM017027	MSS Ltd.	Cardiac Monitors/Defibrillators	42,187.50	-	8,437.50	33,750.00	42,187.50	-
PM017024	MSS Ltd.	Aspirators and Fluid Warmers	18,909.00	-	3,781.80	15,127.20	18,909.00	-
PM017465	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	1 Half Ton Pick Up & 1 Medium Sized SUV	63,712.00	-	12,742.40	50,969.60	63,712.00	-
PM017046	Information Technology Northwe	IT Servers	136,499.70	-	27,299.94	109,199.76	136,499.70	-
PM017045	Hotel Equipment	Counter Top Ice and Water Dispensers	48,353.00	-	-	48,353.00	48,353.00	-
PM017082	Hospira Healthcare Corporation	Infusion Pumps	37,160.00	-	-	37,160.00	37,160.00	-
PM017122	Hill - Rom Canada	Hill Rom Furniture	44,383.00	-	-	44,383.00	44,383.00	-
PM017079	Hill - Rom Canada	Bariatric Beds and Bassinet	98,725.00	-	-	98,725.00	94,080.00	-
PM017032	Hill - Rom Canada	Stretchers	39,244.00	-	-	39,244.00	39,244.00	-
PM017035	High Purity Water Services	Medical Water Deionizer	10,191.61	-	-	10,191.61	10,191.61	-
PM017321	Creative Basics	Public Area Seating	16,581.07	2,487.16	-	14,093.91	16,581.07	-
PM017109	Creative Basics	Clinical Lounge Furniture	24,079.00	3,611.85	-	20,467.15	22,789.51	1,289.49
PM017043	CasCom Ltd.	42" Flat Screen LED Televisions	31,148.60	-	-	31,148.60	31,148.60	-
PM017040	Cardon Rehabilitation and Medi	Physical Therapy Tables	7,819.42	-	-	7,819.42	7,819.42	-
PM017477	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) - Inuvik NT	9,892.84	-	1,978.57	7,914.27	9,892.84	-
PM017441	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Smartboard & UHD Monitors	18,394.88	2,759.23	-	15,635.65	8,694.61	-
AC450005	Aklak Air Ltd.	Charter - Paul-Tuk-Ivk - Aug 14, 2015 -	8,774.01	1,316.10	-	7,457.91	8,774.01	-
PM017433	Advanced Medical Solutions Inc	Commode Chairs	5,938.66	890.80	-	5,047.86	5,762.50	176.16
PM017081	Advanced Medical Solutions Inc	Medical Portable Lift	20,560.73	3,084.11	-	17,476.62	20,560.73	-
PM017025	Advanced Medical Solutions Inc	Blanket Warmers	76,308.05	11,446.21	-	64,861.84	75,029.64	1,278.41
PM017047	ACART Equipment Ltd.	Medical Cabinets and Carts	39,521.30	-	-	39,521.30	39,521.30	-
AC449715	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Air Charter - Yellowknife to Deline, Hol	6,313.40	947.01	-	5,366.39	6,313.40	-
000000141	Zimmer Biomet Canada Corp	Automatic Tourniquet Systems	64,073.64	-	-	64,073.64	64,073.64	-
000000402	Power Surge Technologies Ltd.	40" Flat Screen Televisions	18,499.63	-	3,699.93	14,799.63	18,499.63	-
000000331	Olympus Canada Inc.	Endoscope Monitor	6,192.01	-	-	6,192.01	6,192.01	-
000000156	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter - Feb 3-4, 2016	25,715.04	-	5,142.81	20,572.04	25,715.04	-
000000440	MSS Ltd. (Medical Surgical Supply)	Tables and Workbenches	11,450.00	-	2,290.00	9,160.00	11,450.00	-
000000122	Flatland Inspection Services Ltd.	Medical Gas Certification & Testing	17,100.00	-	-	17,100.00	17,100.00	-

Department/Agency: Health and Social Services

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000413	Fisher Scientific	Pharmacy Clean Bench	15,950.00	-	-	15,950.00	15,950.00	-
000000379	Filipow Associates Inc.	On-site Radiography Acceptance Testing	18,731.00	-	-	18,731.00	18,731.00	-
000000061	Filipow Associates Inc.	X-Ray Lead Shielding Assessment	24,318.00	-	-	24,318.00	24,318.00	-
000000168	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter - Yellowknife - Fort Liard Return	9,031.53	-	1,806.31	7,225.53	9,031.53	-
000000161	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter - Yellowknife - Trout Lake Return	6,144.30	-	1,228.86	4,915.30	6,144.30	-
000000142	Air Tindi Ltd.	Fort Simpson - Wrigley Return Air Charter	9,962.85	-	-	9,962.85	9,962.85	-
000000243	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Air Charter	6,788.00	1,018.20	-	5,770.00	6,788.00	-
000000384	4928 NWT Ltd. o/a Poison Painting	Glass Frosting	7,492.39	-	1,498.48	5,994.39	7,492.39	-
Total Health and Social S	Services		3,090,521.42	225,820.41	183,387.95	2,681,313.64	2,954,750.57	118,027.13

Department/Agency: Human Resources

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000034	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Ft Smith	15,998.65	2,399.80	-	13,598.65	15,998.65	-
000000033	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Dehcho - Simpson	11,396.72	1,709.51	-	9,686.72	11,396.72	-
000000029	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Strategic HR	18,053.65	-	3,610.73	14,442.65	18,053.65	-
000000027	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Labour Relations	18,249.28	-	3,649.86	14,599.28	18,249.28	-
000000024	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Colour Photocopier	18,284.49	-	3,656.90	14,627.49	18,284.49	-
000000032	Northern Document Company Limited,	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Sahtu - Norman	9,702.40	1,455.36	-	8,247.40	9,702.40	-
000000031	Northern Document Company Limited,	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Tlicho	16,104.00	2,415.60	-	13,688.00	16,104.00	-
000000030	Northern Document Company Limited,	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Directorate	17,971.20	-	3,594.24	14,377.20	17,971.20	-
000000028	Northern Document Company Limited,	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Corp Affairs	31,991.36	-	3,199.00	12,796.68	31,991.36	-
LS448220	Ricoh Northern Limited	Copier - 48 Month - Hay River	16,825.87	2,523.88	-	14,301.99	16,825.87	-
Total Human Resources			174,577.62	10,504.15	17,710.72	130,366.06	174,577.62	-

	Department/Agency:	Industry, Tourism and Investment
--	--------------------	----------------------------------

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
LS449987	The Northern Document Company	New & Unused Multi-Function Color/B&W Ph	12,149.76	-	2,429.95	9,719.81	12,149.76	-
SC447636	P.R. Contracting Ltd.	Water Delivery Services for Deh Cho Terr	48,470.40	-	-	48,470.40	48,470.40	-
AC448665	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter - Transport Supplies and Mat	23,232.80	3,484.92	-	19,747.88	23,232.80	-
PO448604	MSS Ltd.	Arachnipod - Industrial Plus Tripod Resc	34,300.80	-	6,860.16	27,440.64	34,300.80	-
PO450277	Monster Recreational Products	New All-Terrain Vehicle - ATV	8,259.00	-	1,651.80	6,607.20	8,259.00	-
PO448634	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Supply & Deliver - 60 Polyethylene Drums	6,300.00	945.00	-	5,355.00	5,419.80	880.20
SC448027	Kingland Ford Yellowknife Ltd.	Truck Rental - Parks Crew	11,000.00	-	2,200.00	8,800.00	11,000.00	-
SC447768	Kavanaugh Bros. Ltd.	Sewage Disposal-Ingraham Trail Territori	46,443.00	-	9,288.60	37,154.40	46,443.00	-
PO450747	Hydrocarbon Data Systems Inc.	Interactive Petrophysical Software	17,990.00	-	-	17,990.00	17,990.00	-
SC447850	Gilbert Tatzia	Sanitary Maintenance and Garbage Haul Se	8,100.00	-	1,400.00	6,700.00	8,100.00	-
PO449741	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Printing & Distribution - 2015/16 Trappe	10,308.21	-	2,061.64	8,246.57	10,308.21	-
SC449735	Alexie Enterprises	Jak Park - Fire Smarting 2015	45,500.00	6,825.00	-	38,675.00	45,500.00	-
AC449865	Air Tindi Ltd.	Aircraft Charter - Various Tundra Locati	9,099.85	-	-	9,099.85	9,099.85	-
SC449690	851791 NWT Ltd.	Delivery of Module Unit to Little Buffal	6,800.00	-	1,360.00	5,440.00	6,800.00	-
SC448330	851791 NWT Ltd.	Sewage Pump - Out and Removal Services f	58,480.00	-	11,696.00	46,784.00	58,480.00	-
000000242	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Two New and Unused 10-Gigabit Copper Switch	8,487.50	-	1,697.50	6,789.50	8,487.50	-
000000377	Sign Magic	Fort Simpson Office - Janitorial/Cleaning Services	60,000.00	-	12,000.00	48,000.00	60,000.00	-
000000170	Sahtu Computer Services	New and Unused Tablets	31,850.00	4,777.50	-	27,072.00	31,850.00	-
000000371	SSR Contracting	Blackstone Territorial Park - Fire Smart Brushing	27,300.00	-	-	27,300.00	27,300.00	-
000000415	Polar Welding & Mining Supplies	Build Bridges for Prelude Lake Marina	23,100.00	-	-	23,100.00	23,100.00	-
000000212	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Pressure Treated Lumber	11,392.92	-	2,278.58	9,113.92	11,392.92	-
000000334	Global Storm IT Corporation	GIS Desktops	6,850.50	-	1,370.10	5,480.50	6,850.50	-
000000228	Durable Building Solutions Inc.	Blackstone Park Visitor Information Centre Upgrade	98,742.50	11,811.38	4,000.00	82,931.50	98,742.50	-
000000235	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Hay River Territorial Park Shower & Washroom Blg	279,000.00	-	55,800.00	223,200.00	279,000.00	-
000000177	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Supply One Complete Garage Package	15,261.00	-	3,052.20	12,209.00	15,261.00	-
000000172	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply ONE 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup Truck	39,936.00	-	7,987.20	31,949.00	39,936.00	-
000000167	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply ONE 1 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup Truck	62,056.00	-	12,411.20	49,645.00	62,056.00	-
000000120	Acco Brands Canada Inc	New Thermal Laminating Machine	12,852.00	-	-	12,852.00	12,852.00	-
000000373	AS Roach Fire Services Ltd.	Fire Smart Kit	21,391.50	-	-	21,391.50	21,391.50	-
Total Industry, Tourism	and Investment		1,044,653.74	27,843.80	139,544.93	877,264.67	1,043,773.54	880.20

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000327	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Storage Array	8,588.00	-	-	8,588.00	8,588.00	-
000000292	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Security Supplies - Stock Order	45,697.08	-	9,139.42	36,558.08	45,697.08	-
000000289	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Latchbolt Locks	29,044.40	-	5,808.88	23,235.40	29,044.40	-
000000252	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction B&W Photocopier	8,599.00	-	1,719.80	6,879.00	8,599.00	-
000000342	Northern Foodservices Ltd.	SOA - NSCC - Dry Goods - 2016-17	7,851.32	-	1,570.26	6,281.32	7,851.32	-
000000302	Northern Document Company Limited,	Multifunction Color Photocopier - Justice	16,300.32	-	3,260.06	13,040.32	16,300.32	-
000000056	Northern Document Company Limited,	Colour Copier Lease 36 Mth CH-6 flr	10,936.20	-	2,187.24	8,749.20	10,936.20	-
0000000445	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter - April 6th & 7th	11,955.19	1,793.28	-	10,162.19	11,955.19	-
000000294	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter	16,945.51	2,541.83	-	14,403.51	16,945.51	-
000000116	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter	11,423.20	-	2,284.64	9,138.20	11,423.20	-
000000114	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter	11,423.12	-	2,284.62	9,138.12	11,423.12	-
000000458	Landa Aviation	Air Charter - April 27 & 28	10,027.45	1,504.12	-	8,523.45	10,027.45	-
000000457	Landa Aviation	Air Charter - April 20th	7,531.50	1,129.73	-	6,401.50	7,531.50	-
000000443	Landa Aviation	Air Charter - April 6th	6,834.00	1,025.10	-	5,809.00	6,834.00	-
000000222	Landa Aviation	Air charter	6,834.00	1,025.10	-	5,809.00	6,834.00	-
000000207	Landa Aviation	Air Charter	10,247.45	1,537.12	-	8,710.45	10,247.45	-
000000158	Landa Aviation	Air Charter	10,423.85	1,563.58	-	8,859.85	10,423.85	-
000000074	Landa Aviation	Air Charter	7,759.50	1,163.93	-	6,595.50	7,759.50	-
000000038	Landa Aviation	AC Hay River to Ft. Providence to Ft. Resolution	6,834.00	1,025.10	-	5,809.00	6,834.00	-
000000026	Landa Aviation	Hay River to Ft. Laird to YK Dec 16	10,203.85	1,530.58	-	8,672.85	10,203.85	-
000000025	Landa Aviation	Hay River to Ft. Simpson to YK Rtn. Dec. 10	7,759.50	1,163.93	-	6,595.50	7,759.50	-
000000001	Landa Aviation	Air Charter: Hay River - Ft. Ft. Prov - Ft. Res.	6,834.00	1,025.10	-	5,809.00	6,834.00	-
000000321	Danmax Communication Ltd.	March 8532 S 12TB NVR	7,995.00	-	1,599.00	6,396.00	7,995.00	-
000000275	Creative Basics	Furniture - Chairs	35,511.00	-	-	35,511.00	35,511.00	-
000000225	Creative Basics	Office Furniture	7,267.00	-	1,453.40	5,814.00	7,267.00	-
000000204	Computer Environment Solutions	Modular UPS - Supply and Install	157,200.00	-	-	157,200.00	157,200.00	-
000000265	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Book Printing	35,968.00	-	7,193.60	28,774.00	35,968.00	-
000000325	CDW Canada Inc	IBM Informix WRKGRP Renewal	7,142.00	-	-	7,142.00	7,142.00	-
000000217	Aklak Air Ltd.	Air Charter	28,538.50	4,280.78	-	24,257.50	28,538.50	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000216	Aklak Air Ltd.	Air Charter	5,503.00	825.45	-	4,678.00	5,503.00	-
000000077	Aklak Air Ltd.	Air Charter	30,751.50	4,612.73	-	26,138.50	30,751.50	-
000000044	Aklak Air Ltd.	AC Inuvik to Aklavik	5,419.00	812.85	-	4,606.00	5,419.00	-
000000042	Aklak Air Ltd.	AC Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	12,034.00	1,805.10	-	10,229.00	12,034.00	-
000000190	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter	9,669.57	1,450.44	-	8,219.57	9,669.57	-
000000296	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Air Charter	16,587.20	2,488.08	-	14,099.20	16,587.20	-
000000110	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Air Charter	18,619.60	2,792.94	-	15,826.60	18,619.60	-
000000103	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Air Charter	11,238.89	1,685.83	-	9,552.89	11,238.89	-
000000391	5730 NWT Ltd.	SOA - SMCC - Dry Goods - 2016-17	5,805.05	-	1,161.01	4,644.05	5,805.05	-
PO450772	Yellowknife Motors	Twelve Passenger Three Quarter Ton Van	43,266.00	-	8,653.20	34,612.80	43,266.00	-
AC450969	Wolverine Air (1988) Ltd.	AC Yellowknife to Edmonton Return	10,029.90	1,504.49	-	8,525.41	10,029.90	-
LS450149	The Northern Document Company	Multi-function Photocopier - Legal Aid C	16,944.00	-	3,388.80	13,555.20	16,944.00	-
LS449436	The Northern Document Company	Multi-Function Copier	10,583.68	-	2,116.74	8,466.94	10,583.68	-
PO450174	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Laptop Evergreen - Supreme Territorial C	10,089.06	-	2,017.81	8,071.25	9,425.64	663.42
PO450686	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Network Video Recorders for Corrections	24,884.00	-	4,976.80	19,907.20	24,884.00	-
LS450015	Ricoh Northern Limited	Multi-Function Photocopier	23,012.00	-	4,602.40	18,409.60	23,012.00	-
LS449247	Ricoh Northern Limited	Multi-Function Copier, Justice CH 5th Fl	15,266.00	-	3,053.20	12,212.80	15,266.00	-
LS449233	Ricoh Northern Limited	Supply One Multi-Function Photocopier -	5,633.60	845.04	-	4,788.56	5,633.60	-
LS449194	Ricoh Northern Limited	Supply One Multi-Function Photocopier -	14,760.80	2,214.12	-	12,546.68	14,760.80	-
LS446072	Ricoh Northern Limited	NSCC 2 Multifunction Photocopiers	12,835.20	-	2,567.04	10,268.16	12,835.20	-
PO448214	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Supply One Kitchen Floor Mixer	7,213.90	1,082.09	-	6,131.81	7,213.90	-
PO447798	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	NSCC Mattress no Pillow	13,490.40	-	2,698.08	10,792.32	13,490.40	-
AC450659	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Hay River Ft. Smith	5,418.96	812.84	-	4,606.12	5,418.96	-
AC449748	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter - Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	18,864.08	2,829.61	-	16,034.47	18,864.08	-
AC449424	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter Norman Wells-Deline-Ft. Good	17,000.24	2,550.04	-	14,450.20	17,000.24	-
AC449422	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter Norman Wells- DelineFt. Good	17,000.24	2,550.04	-	14,450.20	17,000.24	-
AC449419	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	AC Sept.15, 16, & 17 NW-Deline-Ft.Good H	17,000.24	2,550.04	-	14,450.20	17,000.24	-
AC449416	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells-Deline-Ft. Good Hope-Tulita	17,000.17	2,550.03	-	14,450.14	17,000.17	-
AC448135	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman Wells-Deline-Ft.GoodHope-Tulita	17,000.24	2,550.04	-	14,450.20	17,000.24	-
AC447824	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Norman wells to Deline, Ft. Good Hope, a	17,000.24	2,550.04	-	14,450.20	17,000.24	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
AC447410	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Inuvik to Ulukhatuk and Sachs Harbour	33,064.53	4,959.68	-	28,104.85	33,064.53	-
AC447409	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	18,165.68	2,724.85	-	15,440.83	18,165.68	-
AC447400	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk Rtn. July 22	18,165.68	2,724.85	-	15,440.83	18,165.68	-
AC445956	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Inuvik to Aklavik, June 17	12,659.00	1,898.85	-	10,760.15	12,659.00	-
AC450164	Landa Aviation	Hay River-Ft. Liard-YK-Hay River	10,248.85	1,537.33	-	8,711.52	10,248.85	-
AC447962	Landa Aviation	Hay River to Ft. Simpson	6,558.00	983.70	-	5,574.30	6,558.00	-
AC447961	Landa Aviation	Hay River to Ft. Providence, Return	6,834.00	1,025.10	-	5,808.90	6,834.00	-
AC447958	Landa Aviation	Hay River - Ft. Simpson - Yellowknife, J	7,873.50	1,181.03	-	6,692.47	7,873.50	-
AC447957	Landa Aviation	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellowknife, jul	10,248.85	1,537.33	-	8,711.52	10,248.85	-
AC447956	Landa Aviation	Hay River - Ft. Prov Ft. Res. July 15	9,873.00	1,480.95	-	8,392.05	9,873.00	-
AC447951	Landa Aviation	Hay River - Ft. Providence - Ft. Resolu	6,822.00	1,023.30	-	5,798.70	6,822.00	-
AC447950	Landa Aviation	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellowknife, Ret	9,837.05	1,475.56	-	8,361.49	9,837.05	-
AC445800	Landa Aviation	Hay River to Ft. Simpson to Yellowknife	7,873.50	1,181.03	-	6,692.47	7,873.50	-
PO450443	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	New Medium Sport Utility Vehicle (SUV)	39,380.00	-	7,876.00	31,504.00	39,380.00	-
PO447814	GL Workwear Inc.	Mattress with Pillow High/Medium Securit	6,840.00	1,026.00	-	5,814.00	6,840.00	-
SC449408	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	As and When Required Printing	8,267.63	-	1,142.53	7,125.10	8,267.63	-
AC449448	Aklak Inc.	Inuvik to Sachs Harbour, Hold and Return	12,764.00	1,914.60	-	10,849.40	12,764.00	-
AC447403	Aklak Inc.	Inuvik to Tuktoyuaktok, Rtn Sept.	12,621.52	1,893.23	-	10,728.29	12,621.52	-
AC447402	Aklak Inc.	Inuvik to Aklavik August 12	5,211.24	781.69	-	4,429.55	5,211.24	-
AC450971	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk return	20,286.88	3,043.03	-	17,243.85	20,286.88	-
AC450179	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	13,090.00	1,963.50	-	11,126.50	13,090.00	-
AC447414	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson	11,683.60	1,752.54	-	9,931.06	11,683.60	-
AC447412	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Aklavik	5,211.24	781.69	-	4,429.55	5,211.24	-
AC447411	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk	12,621.52	1,893.23	-	10,728.29	12,621.52	-
AC447399	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik - Paulatuk - Ulukhatok, July 15	26,010.00	3,901.50	-	22,108.50	26,010.00	-
AC446855	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to McPherson Rtn.	6,025.95	903.89	-	5,122.06	6,025.95	-
AC445182	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Ft. McPherson Return	6,025.95	903.89	-	5,122.06	6,025.95	-
AC445181	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Tuktoyaktuk Return	12,431.92	1,864.79	-	10,567.13	12,431.92	-
AC445180	Aklak Air Ltd.	Inuvik to Aklavik return	5,121.24	768.19	-	4,353.05	5,121.24	-
AC450661	Air Tindi Ltd.	Hay River - Ft. Liard - Yellowknife	12,860.46	1,929.07	-	10,931.39	12,860.46	-
AC449425	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter Yellowknife-Wha Ti-Lutsel Ke	15,717.42	2,357.61	-	13,359.81	15,717.42	-
AC448129	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife to Wha Ti and Lutsel K Retur	12,047.71	1,807.16	-	10,240.55	12,047.71	-
AC450658	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Hay River - Ft. Providence Ft. Resol	12,705.78	1,905.87	-	10,799.91	12,705.78	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
AC449423	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Air Charter Yellowknife - Wha Ti - Lutse	9,696.29	1,454.44	-	8,241.85	9,696.29	-
AC449421	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	AC Sept 22, 23, 24, 25, 2015 YK to Whati	16,974.60	2,546.19	-	14,428.41	16,974.60	-
AC449417	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	AC August 4, 5, 6, & 7 YK to Whati & Lut	19,193.17	2,878.98	-	16,314.19	19,193.17	-
AC448133	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Yellowknife - Wha Ti - Lutsel K'e, Retur	12,588.76	1,888.31	-	10,700.45	12,588.76	-
AC447413	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Inuvik to Pulatuk and Ulukhatok	34,492.29	5,173.84	-	29,318.45	34,492.29	-
AC445183	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	Inuvik to Sachs Harbour and Ulukhaktok R	35,266.93	5,290.04	-	29,976.89	35,266.93	-
PO448453	62 Degrees North Inc.	Carescape Vitals Monitor	5,329.00	-	1,065.80	4,263.20	5,000.54	328.46
Total Justice			1,548,283.44	137,727.92	83,820.34	1,326,734.78	1,547,291.56	991.88

Department/Agency: Lands

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000163	Sahtu Computer Services	GIS Workstations	33,975.00	5,096.25	-	28,879.00	33,975.00	-
000000064	Northwest Company, The	Supply and Install One (1) Outboard Motor - Sahtu	15,296.36	-	3,059.27	12,237.36	15,296.36	-
000000196	Global Storm IT Corporation	Network Storage	10,590.20	-	2,118.04	8,472.20	10,590.20	-
000000089	Aurora Ford - Hay River	ONE 1/2 ton Crew Cab 4X4 Pickup Truck	52,875.00	7,931.25	-	44,944.00	52,875.00	-
000000358	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter - Great Bear Lake	8,772.92	1,315.94	-	7,456.92	8,772.92	-
000000291	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit Air	Air Charter Fuel Drop	5,322.96	798.44	-	4,524.96	5,322.96	-
PO450794	Solutions Business Interiors	Adjustable Stand-up for Haworth Desks	7,332.00	-	-	7,332.00	7,332.00	-
AC448756	Simpson Air (1981) Limited	Ft. Simpson to Tungsten and Praire Creek	8,284.00	1,242.60	-	7,041.40	8,284.00	-
LS450829	Ricoh Northern Limited	Multi-function Copier - Lands Finance an	10,785.08	-	2,157.02	8,628.06	10,785.08	-
PO450783	Polar Tech	Utility/ Work All Terrain Quad Vehicle	9,900.00	1,485.00	-	8,415.00	9,900.00	-
AC449362	Northwestern Air Lease Ltd.	Ft. Smith to Kasba Lake, and Inspections	8,613.63	1,292.04	-	7,321.59	8,613.63	-
PO450706	NorthMart (Foods)	Supply and Deliver One (1) Outboard Moto	19,618.97	-	3,923.79	15,695.18	19,618.97	-
AC450548	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Multi-Day Charter, Sept 7-10 2015	17,158.00	2,573.70	-	14,584.30	17,158.00	-
AC450354	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Drop off of Fuel Caches (2 Locations)	8,526.48	1,278.97	-	7,247.51	8,526.48	-
SC449909	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Cleanup of Lot 8A Plan 614 Fort Simpson	32,108.00	-	6,421.60	25,686.40	32,108.00	-
AC450540	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife to Kugluktuk	18,682.76	2,802.41	-	15,880.35	18,682.76	-
AC450504	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife to Lutsel K'e	5,187.93	778.19	-	4,409.74	5,187.93	-
AC450262	Air Tindi Ltd.	Drum Removal - Johnson Point	35,200.00	5,280.00	-	29,920.00	35,200.00	-
AC449877	Air Tindi Ltd.	Yellowknife Return Eastern Inspection To	10,901.30	1,635.20	-	9,266.10	10,901.30	-
Total Lands			319,130.59	33,509.99	17,679.72	267,942.07	319,130.59	-

Department/Agency: MACA

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO450367	CasCom	DeviceLynk	17,705.00	-	3,541.00	14,164.00	16,900.00	805.00
000000214	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Two (2) Multifunction Color Photocopier	18,761.62	2,814.24	3,752.32	12,194.62	18,761.62	-
Total MACA			36,466.62	2,814.24	7,266.32	26,358.62	35,661.62	805.00

Department/Agency: NWT Housing Corporation

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PM017490	YK Construction Management (20	NWTHC: Home Repair Yellowknife	11,500.00	-	1,700.00	9,800.00	11,500.00	-
PM017447	YK Construction Management (20	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply, Ship	51,500.00	-	300.00	51,200.00	51,500.00	-
PM017446	YK Construction Management (20	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply, Ship	15,600.00	-	3,120.00	12,480.00	15,600.00	-
PM017445	YK Construction Management (20	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply, Ship	20,000.00	-	-	20,000.00	20,000.00	-
PM017440	YK Construction Management (20	Modular Housing Assembly: Wekweeti, WhaT	29,500.00	4,425.00	-	25,075.00	29,500.00	-
PO448905	Yellowknife Motors	1/2 Ton Pickup 4x4 Extended Cab Trucks	189,785.00	22,774.20	7,591.40	159,419.40	189,785.00	-
PM017187	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	NWTHC - Modular Housing Assembly - Colvi	90,000.00	13,500.00	-	76,500.00	90,000.00	-
PM017185	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	NWTHC - Modular Housing Assembly - Tulit	180,000.00	27,000.00	-	153,000.00	180,000.00	-
PM017138	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	2015-16 CARE Program , SSE, Mechanical R	27,205.00	3,780.75	400.00	23,024.25	27,205.00	-
PM017093	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	2015-2016 M&I PH Mechanical Room Door Re	66,301.00	9,180.15	1,020.00	56,100.85	66,301.00	-
PM017090	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	2015-16 M&I SSE MHU deck and step replac	104,256.00	-	20,851.20	83,404.80	104,256.00	-
PM017080	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	2015-16 SSE SAFE Client 7530 Tulita, Nt	9,460.00	1,419.00	-	8,041.00	9,460.00	-
PM017074	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	2015-2016 M&I Partial SSE Interior/ Exte	82,462.00	-	16,492.40	65,969.60	82,462.00	-
PM017543	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 204) Supply, Sh	46,000.00	1,800.00	6,800.00	37,400.00	46,000.00	-
PM017488	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Senior's Independent Living Multiplex -	2,482,363.17	172,235.45	-	2,310,127.72	2,482,363.17	-
PM017179	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 287) Supply, Sh	22,250.00	787.50	3,400.00	18,062.50	21,435.00	815.00
PM017178	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 340) Supply, Sh	61,000.00	3,000.00	8,200.00	49,800.00	61,000.00	-
PM017177	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 348) Supply, Sh	39,000.00	1,350.00	6,000.00	31,650.00	39,000.00	-
PM017161	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 652 A-D) Suppl	63,000.00	3,600.00	7,800.00	51,600.00	62,220.00	780.00
PM017160	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 611 A-D) Suppl	43,000.00	2,250.00	5,600.00	35,150.00	43,000.00	-
PM017155	Territorial Investments Ltd.	2015-16 Major M & I Unit 29 Paulautk	131,150.00	16,522.50	1,200.00	113,427.50	131,150.00	-
PM017266	TDC Contracting Ltd.	Demolition of Unit	17,846.67	-	3,569.33	14,277.34	17,500.00	346.67
PM017338	TD&L Painting & Maintenance	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 102/ 103/ 1	80,940.00	-	16,188.00	64,752.00	80,940.00	-
PM017332	TD&L Painting & Maintenance	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 99/ 100/ 10	80,940.00	-	16,188.00	64,752.00	80,940.00	-
PM017559	Taylor & Company	2015/16 - Replace five (5) Furnaces & Ch	49,440.00	-	9,888.00	39,552.00	49,440.00	-
PM017492	Taylor & Company	2015/16 - Fuel Tank Replacement (16 tank	98,371.49	14,755.72	-	83,615.77	98,371.49	-
PO449522	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Storwize Storage Controller Unit	15,528.24	-	3,105.65	12,422.59	15,528.24	-
PM017350	Stewart Heating & Repair Inc.	2015-2016, SSE, Renovations To Public Ho	99,950.00	3,870.00	14,830.00	81,250.00	99,950.00	-
PM017452	Stagg River Contracting Ltd.	2015-15 M&I Repair (Unit 659-B) Supply,	23,500.00	225.00	4,040.00	19,235.00	23,500.00	-
PM017182	Stagg River Contracting Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 622) Supply, Sh	48,460.00	-	4,800.00	43,660.00	48,460.00	-
PM017181	Stagg River Contracting Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 254) Supply, Sh	43,570.00	-	5,400.00	38,170.00	43,570.00	_

Department/Agency: NWT Housing Corporation

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PM017180	Stagg River Contracting Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 260) Supply, Sh	39,750.00	-	5,100.00	34,650.00	39,750.00	-
PM017163	Stagg River Contracting Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 610 A-D) Suppl	49,560.00	-	5,836.00	43,724.00	49,560.00	-
PM017471	Sky Enterprises	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance (PM) Se	11,350.00	-	454.00	10,896.00	11,350.00	-
PM017548	Sawdust & Concrete Inc.	2015/16 - Construct Wheelchair Ramp, Lan	21,000.00	-	4,200.00	16,800.00	21,000.00	-
PM017096	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd	DWH Replacement - Client Repair Ft McPhe	6,550.00	982.50	-	5,567.50	6,550.00	-
PM017472	RJ's Contracting	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance (PM) Se	20,875.00	106.88	645.00	20,123.12	20,875.00	-
PM017470	RJ's Contracting	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance (PM) Se	7,750.00	174.38	-	7,575.62	7,750.00	-
PM017351	Red Devil Industries	1 Client Repair - Inuvik Client # 3	23,800.00	-	-	23,800.00	23,800.00	-
PM017349	Red Devil Industries	1 Client Repair - Inuvik - Client # 2	5,000.00	-	-	5,000.00	5,000.00	-
PM017227	Red Devil Industries	3 M & I Unit repair - Units 37/ 39/ 47 -	218,104.00	-	-	218,104.00	218,104.00	-
PM017473	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance (PM) Se	19,350.00	435.38	-	18,914.62	19,350.00	-
PM017469	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance (PM) Se	10,500.00	-	420.00	10,080.00	10,500.00	-
PM017348	Plumb Crazy Mechanical Ltd.	1 Client Repair - Inuvik	9,950.00	-	398.00	9,552.00	9,950.00	-
PM017480	PJK General Contracting	1 Client Repair - Client # 4	19,500.00	-	3,900.00	15,600.00	19,500.00	-
PM017111	PJK General Contracting	1 Client Repair - Ft McPherson	56,925.00	2,535.00	5,465.00	48,925.00	56,925.00	-
PM017110	PJK General Contracting	1 Client Repair - Ft McPherson	63,250.00	720.00	11,690.00	50,840.00	63,250.00	-
PO902326	Northern Industrial Sales NWT	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - Me	48,529.14	7,279.37	-	41,249.77	48,529.14	-
PM017139	Northbound Contractors Ltd.	2015-16 CARE Program SSE Exterior/ Inter	99,200.00	7,155.00	4,000.00	88,045.00	99,200.00	-
PM017075	Northbound Contractors Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Partial SSE, Replace furnace	30,000.00	1,800.00	3,600.00	24,600.00	28,702.84	1,297.16
PM017481	New Age Construction Ltd.	2015-16 Major M & I - Public Housing Ren	234,312.00	35,146.80	-	199,165.20	234,312.00	-
PM017153	Nanzu Demolition and Environme	Demolition of the Blueberry Patch in Inu	2,122,625.00	-	220,052.50	1,902,572.50	2,122,625.00	-
PM017586	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Electrical M & I - Unit 73 - Ulukhaktok	14,785.00	2,217.75	-	12,567.25	14,785.00	-
PM017195	Lac La Martre Development Corp	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 42 B) Supply, S	55,000.00	450.00	-	54,550.00	55,000.00	-
PM017194	Lac La Martre Development Corp	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 39) Supply, Shi	48,050.00	307.50	-	47,742.50	48,050.00	-
PM017193	Lac La Martre Development Corp	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 1106) Supply, S	51,000.00	450.00	-	50,550.00	51,000.00	-
PM017192	Lac La Martre Development Corp	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 813) Supply, Sh	70,000.00	750.00	-	69,250.00	70,000.00	-
PO448882	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	1/2 Ton Pickup 4x4 Extended Cab Trucks	79,444.00	11,916.60	-	67,527.40	79,444.00	-
PO448341	King Manufacturing	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - Ta	28,056.00	4,208.40	-	23,847.60	28,056.00	-
PM017442	Ken's Construction	2015/16 - Interior/Exterior Repairs	26,500.00	-	5,300.00	21,200.00	26,500.00	-
PM017391	Ken's Construction	2015/16 SS&E - Exterior Upgrades	34,100.00	-	6,820.00	27,280.00	34,100.00	-
PM017438	Kasteel Konstruction Inc.	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply, Ship	24,600.00	-	4,920.00	19,680.00	24,600.00	-
PM017437	Kasteel Konstruction Inc.	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply Ship &	13,761.00	-	-	13,761.00	13,761.00	-
PM017436	Kasteel Konstruction Inc.	2015-16 Home Repair - Supply, Ship & Ere	17,600.00	-	3,520.00	14,080.00	17,600.00	-

Department/Agency: NWT Housing Corporation

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PM017491	K & D Contracting	Demolish 2 Housing Units: Aklavik	142,100.00	-	28,420.00	113,680.00	142,100.00	-
PM017393	J.D.'s General Services	M & I - Labour Only - Unit # 22 - Sachs	26,440.00	-	5,288.00	21,152.00	26,440.00	-
PM017092	Inuvik Engineering Ltd.	Pile Installation Monitoring	34,775.00	-	-	34,775.00	34,775.00	-
PO902353	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Mechanical Material S	18,005.40	2,700.81	-	15,304.59	18,005.40	-
PO902352	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Electrical Material S	5,901.70	885.26	-	5,016.44	5,901.70	-
PO450858	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Millwork Material Sup	12,107.00	1,816.05	-	10,290.95	12,107.00	-
PO450682	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Lumber Supply	6,249.10	937.37	-	5,311.73	6,249.10	-
PO450681	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Fuel Tanks Supply	6,541.52	981.23	-	5,560.29	6,541.52	-
PO450680	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Mechanical Material S	52,912.26	7,936.84	-	44,975.42	52,912.26	-
PO450677	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Electrical Material S	17,318.98	2,597.85	-	14,721.13	17,318.98	-
PO448351	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - Fu	43,652.38	6,547.86	-	37,104.52	43,652.38	-
PO448334	Igloo Building Supplies Group	22015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - M	56,555.25	8,483.29	-	48,071.96	56,555.25	-
PO448328	Hay River Home Building Centre	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - Lu	15,241.18	2,010.43	367.67	12,863.08	15,241.18	-
PM017137	Harold's Construction	SSE, Market Housing Unit, Floor Replacem	27,340.00	27.00	5,292.00	22,021.00	27,340.00	-
PO449223	Global Storm IT Corporation	Desktops & Laptops	70,634.16	-	14,126.83	56,507.33	65,863.44	4,770.72
PM017072	GBM Construction	2015-16 M&I - Two Duplex Renovations - S	64,834.00	5,675.10	5,400.00	53,758.90	64,834.00	-
PM017541	E.L. Mechanical	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance -SSE Va	25,548.32	3,832.25	-	21,716.07	25,548.32	-
PM017489	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	NWTHC Home Repair: Yellowknife	12,900.00	-	2,580.00	10,320.00	12,900.00	-
PM017444	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply, Ship	16,795.00	-	3,359.00	13,436.00	16,795.00	-
PM017443	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	2015-16 CARE Home Repair - Supply, Ship	24,090.00	-	4,518.00	19,572.00	24,090.00	-
PM017415	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance	95,490.00	1,455.00	-	94,035.00	95,490.00	-
PM017414	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance	16,500.00	375.00	-	16,125.00	16,500.00	-
PM017413	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance - YK, N	15,050.00	-	500.00	14,550.00	15,050.00	-
PM017198	Commercial - NDS Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Structural Repairs to Senior	66,590.00	5,310.00	1,800.00	59,480.00	66,590.00	-
PO902325	Braden Burry Expediting Ltd.	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - El	17,469.07	-	-	17,469.07	17,469.07	-
PO448339	Braden Burry Expediting Ltd.	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - El	43,522.72	-	-	43,522.72	43,522.72	-
PM017230	Beaulieu Contracting	3 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 53/ 54/ 55	238,500.00	-	47,700.00	190,800.00	238,500.00	-
PO448352	Bartle & Gibson Co. Ltd.	2015 Highway/Marine Material Supply - Me	35,487.36	5,323.10	-	30,164.26	35,487.36	-
PM017551	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	1 Client Home Repair - CARE Mobility Tuk	87,000.00	12,000.00	1,400.00	73,600.00	87,000.00	-
PM017458	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	2015-16 Client Home Repairs, Tuktoyaktuk	94,000.00	14,100.00	-	79,900.00	94,000.00	-
PM017196	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	2 M & I Unit Repairs - Units 141 & 143 -	35,000.00	5,250.00	-	29,750.00	35,000.00	-
PM017172	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	9 Unit M & I Repairs - Tuktoyaktuk	1,210,000.00	131,100.00	28,000.00	1,050,900.00	1,210,000.00	-
PM017542	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 658 A-I) Suppl	41,040.00	3,906.00	1,800.00	35,334.00	41,000.00	40.00

Department/Agency: NWT Housing Corporation

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PM017374	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 163) Supply, Sh	99,900.00	7,800.00	3,000.00	89,100.00	99,900.00	-
PM017373	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 251) Supply, Sh	80,000.00	4,200.00	3,600.00	72,200.00	80,000.00	-
PM017372	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 245) Supply Shi	80,000.00	4,200.00	3,600.00	72,200.00	80,000.00	-
PM017176	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 612 A-D) Suppl	54,200.00	6,000.00	2,120.00	46,080.00	54,200.00	-
PM017175	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 602 1-4) Suppl	58,000.00	5,250.00	2,600.00	50,150.00	58,000.00	-
PM017162	Adonis Planning Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Units 651 A & B) Sup	61,200.00	4,830.00	5,000.00	51,370.00	61,200.00	-
PM017342	A.C. Contracting	1 Client Home Repair - Aklaivk	24,500.00	-	4,900.00	19,600.00	24,500.00	-
PM017499	683543 Alberta Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance - Publi	30,425.00	3,813.75	1,000.00	25,611.25	30,425.00	-
PM017468	683543 Alberta Ltd.	2015-16 Preventative Maintenance	39,100.00	4,815.00	1,400.00	32,885.00	39,100.00	-
PM017295	683543 Alberta Ltd.	MINOR M&I FUEL TANK REPLACEMENTS	17,900.00	2,535.00	3,580.00	11,785.00	17,900.00	-
PM017042	683543 Alberta Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Heating Line Replacement - S	239,000.00	29,100.00	9,000.00	200,900.00	239,000.00	-
000000236	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	2015-16 M&I Repair (Unit 39) Supply, Ship & Erect	23,900.00	7,350.00	3,800.00	12,750.00	23,900.00	-
000000067	Tee Jay Contracting Inc.	Modernization and Improvement Fort Good Hope	81,000.00	6,150.00	8,000.00	66,850.00	81,000.00	-
000000066	TDJ MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD.	Modernization and Improvement Fort Good Hope	98,000.00	6,300.00	11,200.00	80,500.00	98,000.00	-
000000266	PIONEER SOLUTIONS	e-Perm Radon Testing Supplies	16,415.00	-	3,283.00	13,132.00	16,415.00	-
000000076	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	Modernization and Improvement Norman Wells	67,896.00	2,023.95	10,880.60	54,991.00	67,896.00	-
000000075	LONE LOON FINE WOODWORKING	Modernization and Improvement Norman Wells	67,896.00	2,023.95	11,030.60	54,841.00	67,896.00	-
000000352	KP WOODWRIGHT	SSE - Roof Shingle Replacement & Exterior Repairs	15,500.00	-	-	15,500.00	15,500.00	-
000000073	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Modernization and Improvement Tulita	128,315.00	3,605.02	20,528.13	104,182.00	128,315.00	-
000000069	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Modernization and Improvement Tulita	220,082.00	30,454.23	2,754.50	186,873.00	220,082.00	-
000000134	Adonis Planning	2015-16 M&I REPAIRS TO SENIORS 4PLEX	160,000.00	14,670.00	3,600.00	141,730.00	160,000.00	-
000000336	683543 ALBERTA LTD	Purchase 7 fiberglass fuel oil tanks	13,440.00	2,016.00	-	11,424.00	13,440.00	-
Total NWT Housing Corp	otal NWT Housing Corporation		12,256,914.11	749,498.17	720,232.81	10,787,182.11	12,248,864.56	8,049.55

Tenders with Adjustments and BIP Detail by Department/Agency

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
SC795292	Williams Engineering Canada In	Design Services - 2 Student Residences F	44,141.00	6,621.15	-	37,519.85	39,375.00	4,766.00
SC795290	Williams Engineering Canada In	Design Services - Fort Liard Health Cent	46,341.00	6,951.15	-	39,389.85	40,875.00	5,466.00
SC795252	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Replace Flooring in School - Simpson Reg	96,257.05	14,438.56	-	81,818.49	96,257.05	-
SC795250	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	JBT & PWK Schools-Flooring Upgrades	22,683.88	-	-	22,683.88	22,683.88	-
PO448165	Unilogik Systems Inc	Red Hat Enterprise Linux	185,100.00	-	-	185,100.00	185,100.00	-
SC795239	Tli Cho Learning & Development	Construct Parking Lot - Reid Lake	37,649.50	-	-	37,649.50	37,649.50	-
SC795279	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	Behchoko RCMP G107 Exterior Siding	54,900.00	2,310.00	7,900.00	44,690.00	54,900.00	-
SC448470	Thien Huynh Janitorial	Janitorial Services New GNWT Office Bui	230,934.00	-	45,986.80	184,947.20	230,934.00	-
SC448554	Tetlit Zheh Development Corp	Nitainlaii Territorial Park - Fire Smart	14,461.25	-	-	14,461.25	14,461.25	-
SC449523	Territorial Investments Ltd.	Interior Painting Services for Ulukhakto	116,646.63	-	23,329.33	93,317.30	116,646.63	-
PO448875	Taylor & Company	Supply 4 Trinity Boilers	39,418.08	-	7,883.62	31,534.46	39,418.08	-
SC795260	Taurus Construction	Whati Exterior/Interior Renovation for R	229,119.00	15,418.05	2,000.00	211,700.95	229,119.00	-
PO450344	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Server Hardware	43,697.48	-	8,739.50	34,957.98	39,873.23	3,824.25
CT101583	Sundog Maintenance Services	Window Replacement Grand Detour Student	246,400.00	-	-	246,400.00	246,400.00	-
PO450465	Sahtu Computer Services	VMware vSphere 6 Enterprise Plus & Suppo	74,800.00	11,220.00	-	63,580.00	70,789.28	4,010.72
PO447796	Sahtu Computer Services	Blackberry Subscription Renewal	31,500.00	4,725.00	-	26,775.00	28,215.00	3,285.00
SC795205	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife Data Centre Power Connection	77,975.00	-	-	77,975.00	77,975.00	-
SC450121	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	LED Lighting	31,748.00	2,592.75	-	29,155.25	31,748.00	-
SC447468	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Software and Installation Services to up	35,681.37	5,892.97	-	29,788.40	35,681.37	-
CT101585	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Health Centre Fire Alarm System Upgrade	94,582.00	14,187.30	-	80,394.70	94,582.00	-
CT101577	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife Airport Terminal Building Li	43,110.00	-	8,622.00	34,488.00	43,110.00	-
SC449788	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd	Ulukhaktok PWS Shop & CLC Furnace Replac	131,000.00	19,650.00	-	111,350.00	131,000.00	-
PO902331	Ricoh Northern Limited	Bulk Desktop SFF Purchase	294,052.00	-	58,810.40	235,241.60	294,052.00	-
PO448160	Ricoh Northern Limited	Symantec Support Renewal	53,622.50	-	10,724.50	42,898.00	52,166.00	1,456.50
LS449097	Ricoh Northern Limited	Supply One Multi-Function Copier - Color	15,537.69	2,330.65	-	13,207.04	15,537.69	-
LS448988	Ricoh Northern Limited	Multi-Function Copier	16,777.00	-	3,355.40	13,421.60	16,777.00	-
SC795256	Prime Boiler Services Ltd.	DJSS Boiler Repairs	46,940.00	-	-	46,940.00	46,940.00	-
SC795289	Poly-Mor Canada Inc.	3 Bay Parking Garage Slab Leveling	62,950.00	-	-	62,950.00	62,950.00	-
PO500662	Pioneer Industrial Supply (199	Envelopes	15,481.55	-	3,096.31	12,385.24	15,481.55	-
SC448840	Pinchin West Ltd.	Diamond Jennesse High School Boiler Abat	44,745.00	-	-	44,745.00	44,745.00	-
SC449390	P.D.Q. Painting & Decorating L	Paint Exterior of Harry Camsell School H	14,810.80	669.12	_	14,141.68	14,810.80	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO449815	Northern Industrial Sales NWT	Sewage Grinder Supply	28,922.65	-	5,784.53	23,138.12	28,922.65	-
PO448167	Northern Industrial Sales	GNWT Public Works and Services NSRO Batt	41,982.00	-	8,396.40	33,585.60	39,480.00	2,502.00
AC134612	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter Service - Inuvik to Tuktoyak	40,516.72	6,077.51	-	34,439.21	40,516.72	-
CT101554	Nappaq Design & Construction L	Nurses Residence Roofing Replacement	265,000.00	-	53,000.00	212,000.00	231,000.00	34,000.00
SC449935	MYB Construction Limited	Grading of Parking Lot and Driveway - RC	12,878.00	-	2,575.60	10,302.40	12,878.00	-
PO450675	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Scissorlift	16,283.00	-	3,256.60	13,026.40	16,283.00	-
CT101569	Midnight Sun Contracting	Construction of Hiking Trail H	86,000.00	-	17,200.00	68,800.00	86,000.00	-
SC795231	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Inuvik Region Public Address (PA) System	19,784.00	2,967.60	-	16,816.40	19,784.00	-
SC450572	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Lighting Replacements - RCMP Aklavik, Fo	126,000.00	15,450.00	2,900.00	107,650.00	123,300.00	2,700.00
SC449225	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Annual Electrical Inspection & Gas Detec	24,900.00	3,735.00	-	21,165.00	24,900.00	-
CT101553	M.Y.B. Construction Ltd.	CAW School Lanscaping Improvement & Berm	99,764.00	14,964.60	-	84,799.40	99,764.00	-
CT101620	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Generator Replacement	68,725.00	-	13,745.00	54,980.00	68,725.00	-
PO448863	King Manufacturing	Supply and Deliver 250 Gallon Fibreglass	5,798.99	869.85	-	4,929.14	5,798.99	-
CT101628	Kasteel Konstruction Inc.	GNWT Warehouse Barrier Free Ramp	99,969.00	-	19,993.80	79,975.20	99,969.00	-
CT101608	Kasteel Konstruction Inc.	INTERIOR RENOVATIONS - RCMP Behchoko Det	484,000.00	61,280.25	15,093.00	407,626.75	484,000.00	-
CT101542	Kasteel Konstruction Inc.	Tenant Improvement, Yellowknife Courthou	226,300.00	-	45,260.00	181,040.00	226,300.00	-
SC448380	K & K Expediting Ltd.	GNWT Mail Delivery Services Fort Simpson	26,775.00	-	5,355.00	21,420.00	26,775.00	-
PO448741	JSL Maintenance & Service Ltd.	Fabricate and Supply Two-Way Check Valve	22,785.00	-	4,557.00	18,228.00	21,864.00	921.00
SC795233	Jacar Electric, Construction &	Airport Air Tanker Base Electrical Upgra	42,331.00	-	-	42,331.00	42,331.00	-
SC795291	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	RV Sewage System & DW Upgrades	47,215.80	-	9,443.16	37,772.64	47,215.80	-
PO450628	J & R Mechanical Ltd.	As & When Delivery of Wood Pellets	156,600.00	-	31,320.00	125,280.00	156,600.00	-
PO449962	ITExpress Direct	HP LTO-4 Ultrium Tapes	32,750.00	-	-	32,750.00	32,750.00	-
CT101539	IMG - Golder Corporation	Icicle Inn Site Demolition	1,552,241.00	158,283.62	-	1,393,957.38	1,552,241.00	-
PO902354	Igloo Building Supplies Group	2016 Winter Road - Fuel Tanks Supply	12,384.04	1,857.61	-	10,526.43	12,384.04	-
PO449563	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Supply Concrete Faced Insulated Wall Pan	22,499.10	3,374.87	-	19,124.23	22,499.10	-
PO449096	Igloo Building Supplies Group	Supply and Deliver Boiler Chemicals - Aq	22,602.23	3,390.33	-	19,211.90	19,860.00	2,742.23
SC795226	Howard Electric	ENR Warehouse Washroom Addition	47,510.00	-	9,502.00	38,008.00	47,510.00	-
SC448673	Hobart and Mum Inc.	Accommodation, Meals/Snacks, Course Faci	14,929.00	-	2,985.80	11,943.20	14,929.00	-
SC449538	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	GNWT Central Warehouse -Lighting Upgrade	35,079.00	-	1,815.80	33,263.20	35,079.00	-
SC448230	GlobalTech Group Ltd.	NSCF Notifier Computer Replacement	36,219.87	-	7,243.97	28,975.90	36,219.87	-
SC450323	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Flooring Replacement - RCMP Tulita, NT	52,204.43	7,830.66	-	44,373.77	52,204.43	-
SC449823	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Deck Replacement for the RCMP Detachment	31,832.67	-	6,366.53	25,466.14	31,832.67	-
PO450397	Global Storm IT Corporation	Network Core Hardware	769,584.39	-	153,916.88	615,667.51	769,584.39	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO450356	Global Storm IT Corporation	Network Hardware	77,542.72	-	15,508.54	62,034.18	77,542.72	-
PO449237	Global Storm IT Corporation	Network Equipment	25,435.24	-	5,087.05	20,348.19	25,435.24	-
PO448478	Global Storm IT Corporation	Server Replacement	7,307.21	-	1,461.44	5,845.77	6,960.00	347.21
PO447877	Global Storm IT Corporation	Network Switches and Access Points	84,796.74	-	16,959.35	67,837.39	75,220.00	9,576.74
SC795180	GAP Electric Ltd.	Fort Smith RCMP Detachment Fire Alarm Up	46,800.00	-	-	46,800.00	46,800.00	-
SC795179	GAP Electric Ltd.	Hay River RCMP Detachment Fire Alarm Upg	41,500.00	-	-	41,500.00	41,500.00	-
SC795168	GAP Electric Ltd.	Elizabeth Mackenzie School Lighting Retr	73,900.00	10,522.65	-	63,377.35	73,900.00	-
SC448564	Game Day Flooring Inc	Gym Floor Repair/Refinishing at the East	59,607.00	-	-	59,607.00	59,607.00	-
SC795251	G. Mazur Contracting	Charles Yohin School Roof Replacement	28,761.00	4,314.15	-	24,446.85	28,761.00	-
SC795259	Eagle 88 Enterprises Ltd.	Chain Link Fence Installation, Health Ce	8,888.00	-	-	8,888.00	8,888.00	-
SC449565	Eagle 88 Enterprises Ltd.	Repalce Skirting Community Complex, Katl	46,200.00	-	9,240.00	36,960.00	46,200.00	-
SC448638	Eagle 88 Enterprises Ltd.	Supply and Installation of Interlocking	72,500.00	-	14,500.00	58,000.00	72,500.00	-
SC795228	E. Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Soil Remediation at Mangilaluk School, T	191,794.00	-	38,358.80	153,435.20	191,794.00	-
PO450404	Creative Basics	Office Furniture - Supply and Install	247,410.84	-	49,482.17	197,928.67	235,258.00	12,152.84
SC795306	Concept Energy Services Ltd.	Lady Evelyn Falls Pavillion Betterment	68,500.00	-	-	68,500.00	68,500.00	-
CT101596	Cofly Construction Ltd.	RCMP Detachment Internal Renovations	348,000.00	52,200.00	-	295,800.00	296,500.00	51,500.00
CT101541	Clark Builders	North Slave Correctional Centre Security	2,288,581.95	-	225,771.64	2,062,810.31	2,280,000.00	8,581.95
SC795194	Capital City Construction Ltd.	YK Laing 6 Lobby Renovation	27,960.00	-	5,592.00	22,368.00	27,960.00	-
PO500663	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Warehouse Box Order	15,411.80	-	3,082.36	12,329.44	15,411.80	-
CT101550	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	RCMP Buildings Levelling in Paulatuk	94,817.58	14,222.64	-	80,594.94	94,817.58	-
CT101601	Canada North Projects Ltd.	Garage Door Replacement-Thebacha College	59,500.00	-	-	59,500.00	59,500.00	-
SC795268	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Shoreline Upgrades - Prelude Lake Park	88,681.62	-	17,736.32	70,945.30	88,681.62	-
CT101589	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	New Camping Loop - Prelude Lake Territor	165,997.35	-	33,199.47	132,797.88	165,997.35	-
SC795203	Blyth and Bathe Inc	Archaeological Impact Assessment	29,000.00	-	4,340.00	24,660.00	29,000.00	-
PO902342	Blue Wave Energy Division of P	Community Fuel Supply and Delivery	9,105,161.70	-	-	9,105,161.70	9,105,161.70	-
PO448613	Blue Wave Energy Division of P	Bulk Diesel Fuel Supply & Delivery	9,261,100.00	-	-	9,261,100.00	9,261,100.00	-
SC795204	Best Movers	DOT & HSS Office Move	45,000.00	-	9,000.00	36,000.00	45,000.00	-
SC447387	Best Movers	Small/Mail Delivery Services	123,420.00	-	24,684.00	98,736.00	123,420.00	-
CT101580	Beaufort Mechanical Services L	RCMP Hangar Fuel System Replacement	149,533.00	-	29,906.60	119,626.40	149,533.00	-
SC447904	Arctic Response Canada Ltd.	Wilderness First Aid Course	11,100.78	1,533.87	175.00	9,391.91	11,100.78	-
PO902348	Arctic Digital Ltd.	LED Monitors	81,704.00	-	16,340.80	65,363.20	81,704.00	-
PO450801	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Server Enclosure	49,618.71	7,442.81	-	42,175.90	48,490.00	1,128.71
PO450464	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Server Hardware	169,482.04	25,422.31	-	144,059.73	147,360.00	22,122.04

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO449762	Arctic Digital Ltd.	HP Blade Servers	154,907.66	23,236.15	-	131,671.51	154,907.66	-
PO447435	Arctic Digital Ltd.	GIS Server	14,969.65	2,245.45	-	12,724.20	14,969.65	-
CT101631	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd	Thomas Simpson and Bompas School Fall Pr	180,400.00	-	-	180,400.00	180,400.00	-
CT101629	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd	Air Terminal Building Exterior Retrofit	454,000.00	-	-	454,000.00	454,000.00	-
CT101558	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd	Echo Dene School Envelope Upgrade	728,100.00	104,474.25	6,321.00	617,304.75	690,000.00	38,100.00
AC450804	Aklak Air Ltd.	AC Inuvik to Sachs Harbour September 19t	7,074.80	1,061.22	-	6,013.58	7,074.80	-
AC450793	Aklak Air Ltd.	AC Paulatuk to Inuvik September 17th, 20	5,538.24	830.74	-	4,707.50	5,538.24	-
AC448642	Aklak Air Ltd.	Air Charter Service from Inuvik to Uluk	13,179.18	1,976.88	-	11,202.30	13,179.18	-
AC448929	Air Tindi Ltd.	AC June 24th, 2015 YK to Fort Simpson &	8,822.38	1,323.36	-	7,499.02	8,822.38	-
AC448664	Adlair Aviation	AC July 6&7/15 Sahtu Tour	13,232.00	1,984.80	-	11,247.20	13,232.00	-
SC449790	A.C. Contracting	Interior Door Replacement at Moose Kerr	49,600.00	-	9,920.00	39,680.00	49,600.00	-
SC449410	A.C. Contracting	Flooring Replacement - Fort Mcpherson an	140,000.00	-	28,000.00	112,000.00	140,000.00	-
SC795304	851791 NWT Ltd.	Incident Response Building Installation	83,500.00	-	16,700.00	66,800.00	83,500.00	-
SC795303	851791 NWT Ltd.	Sewer and Domestic Water Service Replace	96,750.00	-	-	96,750.00	96,750.00	-
SC450910	851791 NWT Ltd.	Ft. Providence PWS Shop Concrete Slab	76,200.00	11,430.00	-	64,770.00	76,200.00	-
CT101619	851791 NWT Ltd.	Health Centre Turning Lane	216,944.40	-	-	216,944.40	216,944.40	-
AC600518	8199400 Canada Inc o/a Summit	AC September 28th, 2015 Gameti, Wekweeti	6,291.86	943.78	-	5,348.08	6,291.86	-
SC795197	506597 NWT Ltd.	Western Arctic Research Centre (W.A.R.C.	75,688.00	-	15,137.60	60,550.40	75,688.00	-
SC449391	506597 N.W.T Ltd	Paint Exterior of Princess Alexandra Sch	66,600.00	4,500.00	4,320.00	57,780.00	66,600.00	-
SC795163	16373 Yukon Inc.	New Playground Equipment	69,964.00	-	-	69,964.00	69,964.00	-
CT101630	1107093 Alberta Ltd.	Bompas School Recladding	358,000.00	-	-	358,000.00	358,000.00	-
CT101564	1107093 Alberta Ltd.	New Kitchen Shelter	210,000.00	-	1,100.00	208,900.00	210,000.00	-
000000084	Yellowknife Motors	1-Compact Pick-up 4x4 Crew Cab	40,998.00	-	8,199.60	32,798.00	40,998.00	-
000000082	Yellowknife Motors	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Truck	41,508.00	-	8,301.60	33,206.00	41,508.00	-
000000048	Yellowknife Motors	2-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Trucks-Inuvik	80,016.00	12,002.40	-	68,014.00	80,016.00	-
000000381	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	SMCC Flooring, Hay River	89,706.85	-	17,941.37	71,765.85	89,706.85	-
000000277	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	RCMP Detachment Flooring Replacement	48,744.05	7,311.61	-	41,432.05	48,744.05	-
000000240	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Supply and Install Flooring Hay River RCMP	45,479.00	-	9,095.80	36,383.00	45,479.00	-
000000263	WD Services	Maintenance Services - Colville Lake	57,200.00	-	11,440.00	45,760.00	57,200.00	-
000000146	Vantage Painting Ltd.	Professional Painting Services	58,000.00	-	11,600.00	46,400.00	58,000.00	-
000000157	Tli Cho Construction Ltd.	General Building Maintenance - Behchoko	37,000.00	-	-	37,000.00	37,000.00	-
000000405	Taurus Contractors Ltd.	RCMP Aklavik Garage Floor Retrofits	129,871.00	7,450.50	3,700.00	118,720.00	129,871.00	
000000233	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Lenovo Tablets	6,840.96	-	1,368.19	5,472.96	6,840.96	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000213	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Symantec Licensing	30,558.00	-	6,111.60	24,446.00	30,558.00	-
000000193	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	GIS SQL Servers	19,992.13	-	3,998.43	15,994.13	19,992.13	-
000000070	Tamarack Computers Ltd.	Commvault Licensing	176,681.62	-	35,336.32	141,345.62	176,681.62	-
000000178	Softchoice LP	Trustwave Web Filter	101,790.00	-	-	101,790.00	101,790.00	-
000000259	Sky Enterprises	Plumbing Services - Aklavik	21,000.00	-	4,200.00	16,800.00	21,000.00	-
000000257	Seabrook Floor Covering	Flooring Services - Inuvik Region	36,000.00	-	7,200.00	28,800.00	36,000.00	-
000000262	S & S Services	Maintenance Services - Tsiigehtchic	44,709.60	-	-	44,709.60	44,709.60	-
000000176	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Yellowknife Airport Apron and Parking Lighting	123,170.00	-	24,634.00	98,536.00	123,170.00	-
000000150	Ryfan Electric Ltd.	Electrical Services	253,830.00	-	50,766.00	203,064.00	253,830.00	-
000000306	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Fluke Optiview Analyzer	68,788.00	-	-	68,788.00	68,788.00	-
000000295	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Naphtha Fuel	25,319.43	3,797.91	-	21,521.43	25,319.43	-
000000359	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	HP Servers and APC UPS's	54,939.60	-	10,987.92	43,951.60	54,939.60	-
000000223	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Network Switches	98,940.00	-	19,788.00	79,152.00	98,940.00	-
000000211	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	CheckPoint Support Renewal	26,714.00	-	5,342.80	21,371.00	26,714.00	-
000000055	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - PW&S	16,500.00	-	3,300.00	13,200.00	16,500.00	-
000000182	Paul Bros Nextreme Inc.	Pontoon Docks	183,969.00	-	36,793.80	147,175.00	183,969.00	-
000000400	Ollerhead & Associates Ltd.	Legal Surveying Services in Tsiigehtchic	16,700.00	1,800.00	940.00	13,960.00	16,700.00	-
0000000422	Odyssey Construction and Maintenance Inc	PWS Shop Framing Addition and Roofing	151,422.00	-	600.00	150,822.00	151,422.00	-
000000399	Northern Industrial Sales	Supply New Sea Cans - Inuvik	13,790.00	-	2,758.00	11,032.00	13,790.00	-
000000460	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter - Sahtu Region	10,548.54	1,582.28	-	8,966.54	10,548.54	-
000000151	North Fire Systems	Fire Extinguisher Inspection & Services	13,485.00	-	2,697.00	10,788.00	13,485.00	-
000000046	New Age Construction Ltd.	Fort Good Hope - Health Centre Building Upgrades	453,893.00	50,203.95	21,040.00	382,649.00	453,893.00	-
000000317	N.U. Mechanical	Fort Smith Health Centre Split-Type A/C Units	38,500.00	-	4,620.00	33,880.00	38,500.00	-
000000303	Midnight Sun Contracting	Inuvik Mail Services	261,900.00	-	52,380.00	209,520.00	261,900.00	-
000000284	Midnight Sun Contracting	Carpentry Services - Inuvik Region	67,500.00	-	13,500.00	54,000.00	67,500.00	-
000000255	Midnight Sun Contracting	General Labour Services - Inuvik	40,125.00	-	8,025.00	32,100.00	40,125.00	-
000000376	McDonald Bros. Electric Ltd.	Fort McPherson Health Centre Generator Replacement	73,500.00	8,876.96	1,384.05	63,239.00	73,500.00	-
000000411	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	SOA Electrician Services Deh Cho Region	8,000.00	-	1,600.00	6,400.00	8,000.00	-
000000329	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	Student Residences Fire Alarm System Upgrade, Simp	52,370.00	-	-	52,370.00	52,370.00	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000285	Kiwi Electric Ltd.	ATB Fire Alarm Replacement, Fort Simpson	34,025.00	-	-	34,025.00	34,025.00	-
000000382	King Manufacturing	Supply Two Steel Fuel Tanks	44,090.00	6,613.50	-	37,476.00	44,090.00	-
000000407	I.J. Property Management Services	Janitorial Services Milton Building Fort Simpson	32,090.00	-	6,418.00	25,672.00	32,090.00	-
000000154	Greg's Carpentry	General Building Maintenance	75,000.00	-	-	75,000.00	75,000.00	-
000000148	Greg's Carpentry	Overhead Door Services	28,000.00	-	-	28,000.00	28,000.00	-
000000260	Green Tree Enterprises	Maintenance Services - Fort Good Hope	7,500.00	-	1,500.00	6,000.00	7,500.00	-
000000293	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Water Tank Cleaning & Plumbing Annuals	139,160.26	12,561.03	10,853.92	115,745.26	139,160.26	-
000000133	Global Technical Systems Ltd.	Fuel System Upgrade	39,873.14	5,480.91	666.75	33,725.14	39,873.14	-
000000304	Global Storm IT Corporation	MSA Storage SAN	102,533.46	-	20,506.69	82,026.77	102,533.46	-
000000219	Global Storm IT Corporation	Network Equipment	72,650.80	-	14,530.16	58,120.80	72,650.80	-
000000130	Global Storm IT Corporation	Conference Phones	20,845.20	-	4,169.04	16,676.20	20,845.20	-
000000218	Gap Electric Ltd.	Various Lighting Retrofits	97,660.25	4,064.70	744.00	92,851.25	97,660.25	-
000000152	Gap Electric Ltd.	Fire Alarm & BSCS Services	18,800.00	-	3,760.00	15,040.00	18,800.00	-
000000270	Freund Building Supplies Ltd.	Door Lock Systems	31,761.56	-	6,352.31	25,409.56	31,761.56	-
000000153	Fire Prevention Services Ltd.	Sprinkler Inspection and Maintenance	22,440.00	-	4,488.00	17,952.00	22,440.00	-
000000272	END OF THE ROAD LTD.	Electrical & Labour Services - Tuktoyaktuk	41,500.00	-	-	41,500.00	41,500.00	-
000000409	Creative Basics	Supply and Install Furniture - Tuktoyaktuk	108,534.00	16,280.10	-	92,254.00	108,534.00	-
000000043	Cofly Construction Ltd.	Chief Julius School-Envelope Upgrades	635,800.00	95,370.00	-	540,430.00	635,800.00	-
000000271	Charter Telecom Inc.	Bluecoat Equipment	335,280.88	-	-	335,280.88	335,280.88	-
000000095	Charter Telecom Inc.	Firewall Hardware	210,798.47	-	-	210,798.47	210,798.47	-
000000155	Carl's Carpet Cleaning	Carpet & Ventilation System Cleaning	21,375.00	-	1,580.00	19,795.00	21,375.00	-
000000187	Capital City Construction Ltd.	Construction of Office on Northwestel 6	10,490.00	-	2,098.00	8,392.00	10,490.00	-
000000383	Canadian Quest Logistics Inc.	RCMP Buildings Foundation Upgrade- Triodetic	59,700.00	3,330.00	7,500.00	48,870.00	59,700.00	-
000000147	Camco Construction 2013 Ltd.	Fencing Services	32,000.00	-	6,400.00	25,600.00	32,000.00	-
000000090	CG Systems	Fort McPherson & Tsiigehtchic Schools PA system Up	47,700.00	-	-	47,700.00	47,700.00	-
000000241	CDW Canada Inc	Bluecoat Support Renewal	85,548.65	-	-	85,548.90	85 <i>,</i> 548.65	-
000000414	Bob's Welding & Heavy Equipment	Supply Gravel to Tuktoyaktuk	27,675.00	4,151.25	-	23,524.00	27,675.00	-
000000254	Bob's Welding & Heavy Equipment	Gravel & Soil Services - Inuvik Region	66,950.00	-	-	66,950.00	66,950.00	-
000000137	Bluewave Energy	Supply, Transport and Delivery of Diesel Fuel	1,110,000.00	-	-	1,110,000.00	1,110,000.00	-
000000185	Beaufort Mechanical Services Ltd.	Fuel Tanks Installation-Paulatuk and Sachs Harbour	342,808.00	46,171.20	7,000.00	289,637.00	342,808.00	-
000000251	Aurora Ford - Hay River	1 Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Truck	39,506.00	-	7,901.20	31,605.00	39,506.00	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000081	Aurora Ford - Hay River	1-Half Ton Cargo Van	43,913.00	-	8,782.60	35,130.00	43,913.00	-
000000053	Aurora Ford - Hay River	2-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Trucks	75,526.00	11,328.90	-	64,197.00	75,526.00	-
000000045	Aurora Ford - Hay River	1-Half Ton Extended Cab 4x4 Truck	45,148.00	-	9,029.60	36,118.00	45,148.00	-
000000197	Aurora Ford	Supply Shelving Units - Inuvik	26,579.28	3,986.89	-	22,592.28	26,579.28	-
000000183	Aurora Decorating Center Ltd.	Laing Building Carpet Replacement	121,548.97	-	24,309.79	97,238.97	121,548.97	-
000000145	Arctic Turf	Groundskeeping & Landscaping Services	150,000.00	-	30,000.00	120,000.00	150,000.00	-
000000256	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Electrical Services - Inuvik Region	60,000.00	-	12,000.00	48,000.00	60,000.00	-
000000323	Arctic Rim Distributors Ltd.	Supply & Deliver Flooring - Inuvik	41,781.00	-	8,356.20	33,425.00	41,781.00	-
000000205	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Blade Server Hardware	35,657.92	5,348.69	-	30,308.92	35,657.92	-
000000128	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Blade Servers ECE Powerschool	145,308.96	21,796.34	-	123,512.96	145,308.96	-
000000101	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Network Hardware	126,372.06	18,955.81	-	107,416.06	126,372.06	-
000000100	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Defense Pro Hardware	49,975.23	7,496.28	-	42,479.23	49,975.23	-
000000078	Arctic Digital Ltd.	Storage GIS Hardware	149,110.91	22,366.64	-	126,743.91	149,110.91	-
000000431	Arctic Canada Construction Ltd.	DOT Garage Roof Repair, Hay River	752,660.00	-	143,388.00	609,272.00	752,660.00	-
000000444	Aklak Air Ltd.	Air Charter - Inuvik Region	10,583.00	1,587.45	-	8,996.00	10,583.00	-
000000050	Air Tindi Ltd.	Air Charter December 17th, 2015	7,291.90	1,093.79	-	6,197.90	7,291.90	-
000000191	AFD Petroleum Ltd.	Supply, Transport and Delivery of Diesel Fuel	1,167,662.50	-	-	1,167,662.50	1,167,662.50	-
000000353	1722929 Alberta Ltd. o/a Limewire Electr	Electrical Upgrade- KFN Community Hall	26,807.29	166.35	60.00	26,581.29	26,807.29	
Total Public Works & Ser	vices		43,388,223.59	1,037,929.10	1,934,126.82	40,416,166.42	43,179,040.40	209,183.19

Tenders with Adjustments and BIP Detail by Department/Agency

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000117	Yellowknife Motors	TWO Pickup Trucks for a 48 Month Lease	99,899.52	-	19,979.90	79,919.52	99,899.52	-
000000132	Whiponic Wellputer Ltd.	NW DOT CSB Building Lighting Retrofit	30,178.00	-	6,035.60	24,142.00	30,178.00	-
000000316	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Supply One 4" Gorman-Rupp Water Pump	19,875.00	2,981.25	-	16,894.00	19,875.00	-
000000297	Ron's Auto Service Ltd.	Aeration Materials	8,988.00	-	1,797.60	7,190.00	8,988.00	-
000000439	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - DOT - Licensing	7,628.64	-	1,525.73	6,102.64	7,628.64	-
000000438	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - DOT	13,740.60	-	2,748.12	10,992.60	13,740.60	-
000000363	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier - DOT	12,018.72	-	2,403.74	9,614.72	12,018.72	-
000000320	Ricoh Northern Ltd.	Multifunction Color Photocopier	9,867.47	1,480.12	-	8,387.47	9,867.47	-
000000253	Pioneer Supply House o/a Pioneer	Supply & Install Dessert Case	11,868.00	1,780.20	-	10,088.00	11,868.00	-
000000049	Northern Industrial Sales	KAT Master Hitch for Wheeled Loaders	6,768.80	-	1,353.76	5,414.80	6,768.80	-
000000059	Northern Document Company Limited,	Multifunction Color Photocopier - DOT	9,391.20	-	1,878.24	7,513.20	9,391.20	-
000000003	Northbound Contractors Ltd.	Air Terminal Building Expansion	156,975.00	16,571.25	9,300.00	131,104.00	156,975.00	-
000000433	Nogha Enterprises Ltd.	Aggregate Haul Highway # 1	52,502.00	-	10,500.40	42,002.00	52,502.00	-
000000113	MYB Construction Ltd.	Bridge Removal & Site Reclamation - Four Mile Cr	90,090.00	-	14,414.40	75,676.00	90,090.00	-
000000326	I.J. Property Management Services	Janitorial Services Fort Simpson Airport	124,800.00	-	24,960.00	99,840.00	124,800.00	-
000000111	HRN Contracting Ltd.	Bridge Removal & Site Reclamation - Prohibition Cr	86,136.42	-	11,592.00	74,544.42	86,136.42	-
000000313	Finning (Canada)	Supply Transmission for 950F Cat Loader	26,100.00	3,915.00	-	22,185.00	26,100.00	-
000000301	Bassett Petroleum Distributors Ltd.	Haul Bulk Runway Winter Sand to Norman Wells	11,102.00	1,665.30	-	9,437.00	11,102.00	-
000000136	Aurora Sales Hay River	ONE Complete Factory Trimmed Truck Cab	37,917.50	-	7,583.50	30,333.50	37,917.50	-
000000332	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply One 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup	40,752.00	6,112.80	-	34,639.00	40,752.00	-
000000330	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply ONE (1) 3/4 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup Truck	47,773.00	-	9,554.60	38,218.00	47,773.00	-
000000322	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply One (1) Four Post Vehicle Lift	26,890.00	4,033.50	-	22,856.00	26,890.00	-
000000311	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply One 1/2 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup	42,577.00	-	8,515.40	34,062.00	42,577.00	-
000000307	Aurora Ford - Hay River	Supply ONE 3/4 Ton 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup Truck	48,396.00	-	9,679.20	38,717.00	48,396.00	-
000000112	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Supply Steel Grating	178,000.00	26,700.00	-	151,300.00	178,000.00	-
000000108	Arctic Storage & Rentals Ltd.	Lumber and Hardware Materials	46,915.00	7,037.25	-	39,878.00	46,915.00	-
000000356	851791 NWT Ltd.	Supply and Deliver Dust Suppressant Chemical	190,661.70	-	38,132.34	152,529.70	190,661.70	-
000000315	851791 NWT Ltd.	Supply and Install Bird Nesting Deterrent	75,212.00	-	15,042.40	60,170.00	75,212.00	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
000000267	851791 NWT Ltd.	Removal of Contaminated Materials	60,375.92	-	-	60,375.92	60,375.92	-
	8199400 Canada Inc. o/a Summit		5,158.21	773.73	_	4,384.21	5,158.21	_
000000126	Air	Air Charter	5,150.21	//3./3	_	4,504.21		_
PO447356	Yellowknife True Value Hardwar	Runway Cracksealer Deery 101 ELT	24,984.00	-	4,996.80	19,987.20	23,748.48	1,235.52
PO449861	Westown Tire Ltd.	Supply and Install Goodyear Tires	12,288.00	-	2,457.60	9,830.40	12,288.00	-
PO450246	Wesclean Northern Sales Ltd.	Chemicals - Liquid Runway De-icer	56,484.75	-	11,296.95	45,187.80	56,484.75	-
CT101546	Tli Cho Landtran Transport L.T	Dettah Access Road Reconstruction	4,308,965.82	30.00	266,139.32	4,042,796.50	4,308,965.82	-
LS449399	The Northern Document Company	Multi-Function Copier	13,955.04	-	2,791.01	11,164.03	13,955.04	-
CT101582	RTL-Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Surfacing Aggregate Production	614,550.00	90,682.50	-	523,867.50	614,550.00	-
CT101536	RTL-Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Highway Surface Repairs & Rehabilitation	3,675,897.24	450.00	252,317.94	3,423,129.30	3,675,897.24	-
CT101527	RTL-Robinson Enterprises Ltd.	Base Course Application and Chipseal	1,939,506.13	375.00	217,790.12	1,721,341.01	1,939,506.13	-
PO450218	Ron's Auto & Equipment Rental	Supply Airport Sweeper Brushes	43,470.00	-	8,694.00	34,776.00	43,470.00	-
PO450427	Rocky's Plumbing & Heating Ltd	Steel and Aluminum Supply	62,493.24	9,373.99	-	53,119.25	62,493.24	-
SC449228	Pete's Contracting	Sewage Pump-out and Disposal Services fo	152,000.00	-	30,400.00	121,600.00	152,000.00	-
SC447829	O & S Mobile Welding Service	Welding Services for the Ferries in the	224,150.00	33,622.50	-	190,527.50	224,150.00	-
SC449376	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Grade Repairs Km 269.6 Dempster Highway	28,600.00	-	5,720.00	22,880.00	28,600.00	-
SC447754	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Supply and Operate Steamer from Km 143.6	142,500.00	-	28,500.00	114,000.00	142,500.00	-
CT101574	Northwind Industries Ltd.	Gravel Surfacing	292,950.00	-	58,590.00	234,360.00	292,950.00	-
PO450415	Northern Industrial Sales NWT	Supply 285 HP Ferry Engines	133,789.49	20,068.42	-	113,721.07	124,387.00	9,402.49
PO450220	Northern Industrial Sales NWT	Supply 50kW Generator Sets	51,936.00	7,790.40	-	44,145.60	51,936.00	-
AC448846	North-Wright Airways Ltd.	Air Charter Services - Sahtu Region	11,310.85	1,696.63	-	9,614.22	11,310.85	-
CT101626	MYB Construction Limited	Zone 5 - 2 Great Bear Lake Ice Crossing	1,303,779.15	135,506.69	25,400.00	1,142,872.46	1,303,779.15	-
CT101595	MYB Construction Limited	Deline Winter Access Road	1,212,250.00	-	203,698.00	1,008,552.00	1,212,250.00	-
CT101594	MYB Construction Limited	Construct and Maintain Winter Road Zone	697,624.85	-	139,525.17	558,099.68	697,624.85	-
CT101593	MYB Construction Limited	Construct and Maintain Winter Road	1,723,529.90	-	212,470.60	1,511,059.30	1,723,529.90	-
PO449065	Millenium Technologies	Satellite Phones and Two-Way Radios	10,701.69	-	2,140.34	8,561.35	10,701.69	-
PO448018	Mill-Log Wilson Equipment Ltd.	Supply Gear Box MV Johnny Berens Ferry	21,077.87	-	-	21,077.87	21,077.87	-
PO448568	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Supply One Single Axle Plow Truck	215,800.00	32,370.00	-	183,430.00	215,800.00	-
PO448461	Midnight Sun Energy Ltd.	Rebuilt Engine Long Block Yk Airport	23,585.00	-	4,717.00	18,868.00	23,585.00	-
SC447880	Maskwa Engineering Ltd.	Preliminary Survey and Quantity Calculat	52,275.00	7,841.25	-	44,433.75	52,275.00	-
PO447671	Marine Industrial Lighting Sys	Supply and Deliver Two (2) Halogen Remot	17,950.00	-	-	17,950.00	17,950.00	-
CT101576	LJ's Septic Services & Contrac	Gravel Resurfacing, Km 74.2 to Km 142.6	172,250.00	-	34,450.00	137,800.00	172,250.00	-
CT101540	LJ's Septic Services & Contrac	Embankment Widening Km 61.8 to Km 63.8	1,794,950.00	-	215,899.00	1,579,051.00	1,794,950.00	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
PO449975	Kingland Ford Yellowknife Ltd.	Vehicle Lease - Truck Crew Cab	45,956.64	-	9,191.33	36,765.31	45,956.64	-
PO449280	Kingland Ford Yellowknife Ltd.	Vehicle Leases - Truck Crew Cab	42,098.08	-	8,419.62	33,678.46	42,098.08	-
PO448956	Kingland Ford Yellowknife Ltd.	6.2 Litre Long Block Engine	5,728.91	-	1,145.78	4,583.13	5,728.91	-
PO450004	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply and Deliver One (1) Spreader to I	11,580.00	1,737.00	-	9,843.00	11,580.00	-
PO450003	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply (2) 32 Bushel Spreaders	10,195.00	781.50	997.00	8,416.50	10,195.00	-
PO449607	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply One Single Axle Patching Truck	139,450.00	-	27,890.00	111,560.00	139,450.00	-
PO449463	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply One (1) Line Painter	18,985.00	2,847.75	-	16,137.25	18,985.00	-
PO448908	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply One (1) Hydraulic Propulsion Moto	17,898.00	-	3,579.60	14,318.40	17,898.00	-
PO448548	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply One Crewcab Pickup Truck	41,171.00	6,175.65	-	34,995.35	41,171.00	-
PO448519	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply One Tandem Axle Plow Truck	327,850.00	49,177.50	-	278,672.50	327,850.00	-
PO447999	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply De-Icing Fluid Various Airports	43,500.40	-	8,700.08	34,800.32	43,500.40	-
PO447912	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply Sweeper Brushes Various Airports	63,299.04	7,846.78	2,197.44	53,254.82	63,299.04	-
PO447868	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply Runway Crack Sealer	17,504.34	-	3,500.87	14,003.47	17,504.34	-
PO447757	Kingland Ford Sales Ltd.	Supply Sweeper Brushes Mike Zubko Airpor	14,202.00	2,130.30	-	12,071.70	14,202.00	-
SC448212	Kavanaugh Bros. Ltd.	Waste Disposal from Bear Proof Bins -Hi	30,000.00	-	6,000.00	24,000.00	30,000.00	-
SC448354	K & D Contracting	Supply Equipment, and Labour for EK-35 A	43,125.00	-	8,625.00	34,500.00	43,125.00	-
CT101588	K & D Contracting	AKLAVIK FREDDIE CARMICHAEL AIRPORT Opera	349,200.00	-	69,840.00	279,360.00	349,200.00	-
PO447776	Hay River Home Building Centre	Bridge Materials - Supply & Delivery	26,254.80	3,938.22	-	22,316.58	23,615.60	2,639.20
SC447194	Great Slave Helicopters Ltd.	Helicopter Services - Inuvik to Tuktoyak	187,044.00	-	-	187,044.00	187,044.00	-
SC447900	Golder Associates Ltd.	Hydrotechnical Assessments - Hwys 3, 5 &	42,810.00	321.00	7,904.00	34,585.00	40,081.00	2,729.00
PO448016	Finning (Canada)	Replace Injectors and Sleeves for 950F C	7,415.46	1,112.32	-	6,303.14	7,415.46	-
CT101600	E. Gruben's Transport Ltd.	Tuktoyaktuk James Gruben Airport, Operat	564,984.00	-	112,996.80	451,987.20	564,984.00	-
SC447763	Darrell's Welding Ltd.	Core Drilling of Bedrock Material Source	54,200.00	-	10,840.00	43,360.00	47,500.00	6,700.00
PO449001	Creative Basics	Supply and Install Seating	23,996.00	-	4,799.20	19,196.80	23,996.00	-
SC449394	Cherdon Enterprises Ltd.	Haul Modular Home Trailer	13,560.00	-	2,712.00	10,848.00	13,560.00	-
PO448140	CasCom Ltd.	HP Designjet Z6800	16,549.78	-	3,309.96	13,239.82	14,450.00	2,099.78
PO449024	Canarctic Graphics Ltd.	Transportation Strategy Printing	5,990.00	-	1,198.00	4,792.00	5,990.00	-
SC447903	BluMetric Environmental	Hydrotechnical Assessments - Dempster Hi	15,927.50	315.00	2,685.50	12,927.00	15,927.50	-
SC450637	Beaver Enterprises Limited Par	Clearing Brush Fort Liard Airport	28,500.00	-	5,700.00	22,800.00	28,500.00	-
SC448413	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Supply Equipment and Labour for EK-35 Ap	38,065.00	-	7,613.00	30,452.00	38,065.00	-
CT101592	Arctic Circle Enterprises Ltd.	Winter Road Construction and Maintenance	1,330,250.00	-	201,385.00	1,128,865.00	1,330,250.00	-
SC449250	AMEC Foster Wheeler Environmen	Lab Testing - Bedrock Core and Soil Samp	8,150.00	-	-	8,150.00	8,150.00	-
SC448026	ALS Environmental	ITH Water Sample Analysis	54,320.00	-	-	54,320.00	54,320.00	-

Procurement Number	Business Name	Procurement Title	Bid Price	NWT Adjustment	Local Adjustment	Adjusted Bid Price	Low Bid	BIP Premium
SC447913	ALS Canada Ltd.	ITH Water Sample Analysis	324,480.00	4,867.20	-	319,612.80	324,480.00	-
SC450568	Allen Services & Contracting L	Transport 20ft Container - Fife, WA to F	18,900.00	-	3,780.00	15,120.00	16,900.00	2,000.00
PO449238	Allen Services & Contracting L	Supply Holland Paving Stones to Tuktoyak	27,457.11	4,118.57	-	23,338.54	27,457.11	-
CT101572	Allen Services & Contracting L	Application of Dry Calcium Chloride Flak	113,022.00	-	22,604.40	90,417.60	113,022.00	-
AC448847	Aklak Air Ltd.	Air Charter Services - Inuvik Region	14,146.88	2,122.03	-	12,024.85	14,146.88	-
PO450190	Ace Enterprises Ltd.	Winter Sand Gravel Hwy 3	276,500.00	-	55,300.00	221,200.00	276,500.00	-
SC795271	851791 NWT Ltd.	New Air Terminal Building Access	86,521.50	12,978.23	-	73,543.27	86,521.50	-
PO902336	851791 NWT Ltd.	Supply and Install One (1) Inground Sept	15,500.00	-	3,100.00	12,400.00	12,655.00	2,845.00
CT101607	851791 NWT Ltd.	Ochre River Bridge Rehabilitation	889,189.82	113,878.47	15,000.00	760,311.35	889,189.82	-
CT101605	851791 NWT Ltd.	New Passenger Shelter Building	566,867.60	85,030.14	-	481,837.46	566,867.60	-
CT101598	851791 NWT Ltd.	Zone 6 Winter Road Construction and Main	1,643,525.00	73,402.88	115,000.00	1,455,122.12	1,643,525.00	-
CT101571	851791 NWT Ltd.	Surfacing Aggregate Production	405,000.00	3,600.00	76,200.00	325,200.00	387,900.00	17,100.00
CT101548	851791 NWT Ltd.	Highway Resurfacing	2,353,480.50	45,952.80	165,799.22	2,141,728.48	2,353,480.50	-
CT101530	851791 NWT Ltd.	Surfacing Aggregate Production	858,690.00	33,000.00	127,738.00	697,952.00	858,690.00	-
Total Transportation			31,847,202.08	868,191.12	3,020,742.59	27,958,268.71	31,800,451.09	46,750.99

Tenders with Adjustments and BIP Detail by Department/Agency

Report Summary

Department/Agency	Sum Bid Price	Sum NWT Adjustment	Sum Local Adjustment	Sum Adjusted Bid Price	Sum Low Bid	Sum BIP Premium
Education, Culture and Employment	843,785.26	80,048.71	29,921.74	733,814.49	843,785.26	-
Environment and Natural Resources	3,113,199.27	132,027.20	338,626.56	2,642,543.62	3,106,292.34	6,906.93
Executive	70,391.55	4,910.13	2,386.86	63,094.42	70,391.55	-
Finance	272,444.90	6,255.68	8,811.54	257,377.68	272,444.90	-
Health and Social Services	3,090,521.42	225,820.41	183,387.95	2,681,313.64	2,954,750.57	118,027.13
Human Resources	174,577.62	10,504.15	17,710.72	130,366.06	174,577.62	-
Industry, Tourism and Investment	1,044,653.74	27,843.80	139,544.93	877,264.67	1,043,773.54	880.20
Justice	1,548,283.44	137,727.92	83,820.34	1,326,734.78	1,547,291.56	991.88
Lands	319,130.59	33,509.99	17,679.72	267,942.07	319,130.59	-
MACA	36,466.62	2,814.24	7,266.32	26,358.62	35,661.62	805.00
NWT Housing Corporation	12,256,914.11	749,498.17	720,232.81	10,787,182.11	12,248,864.56	8,049.55
Public Works & Services	43,388,223.59	1,037,929.10	1,934,126.82	40,416,166.42	43,179,040.40	209,183.19
Transportation	31,847,202.08	868,191.12	3,020,742.59	27,958,268.71	31,800,451.09	46,750.99
Grand Totals	98,632,916.35	3,373,518.55	6,551,791.43	88,691,606.15	98,209,952.78	411,503.89

Contracts Over \$5,000 - Department/Agency Summary

Contracts	Original Amount	Change Orders	Change Amount	Contract Amount
2228	1,039,858,406.78	533	25,794,101.18	1,065,652,507.96

Business Status	Contract Count	Contract Amount
BIP Registered	1443	192,808,342.59
Not in NWT	547	849,962,224.46
NWT Non-BIP	238	22,881,940.91
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Designation	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Construction	322	897,875,590.31
Goods	607	81,258,303.69
Services	1299	86,518,613.96
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96

Procurement Process	Contract Count	Contract Amount
Negotiated	14	26,173,218.45
Request for Proposal	206	839,009,901.35
Request for Tenders	906	136,385,450.55
Sole Source	588	43,291,994.76
SOA Release	514	20,791,942.85
Total	2228	1,065,652,507.96